
AGENDA 
 
PUBLIC HEALTH ADVISORY BOARD 
 
February 15, 2018 
Portland State Office Building 
800 NE Oregon St., conference room 1B 
Portland, OR 97232 
 
Join by webinar: https://register.gotowebinar.com/rt/4888122320415752707  
Conference line: (877) 873-8017  
Access code: 767068 
 
Meeting objectives: 

• Receive subcommittee updates 
• Determine public health modernization implementation priorities for the 2019-21 biennium 
• Provide feedback on the draft public health accountability metrics report 
• Review local public health authority actual expenditures data 
• Finalize board recommendations for the next CCO contract 

 

2:00-2:30 pm Welcome and updates 
• Approve January 18 meeting minutes 
• Legislative updates 

Rebecca Pawlak, 
PHAB Chair 

 

2:30-2:40 pm Subcommittee updates 
• Incentives and Funding subcommittee 
• Action required: adopt funding principles 

TBD, 
PHAB member 

2:40-3:20 pm 2019-21 public health modernization priorities 
• Discuss timeline for OHA budget request process 
• Review public health modernization priorities from 

2016 and 2017; discuss currently funded priorities 
• Determine priorities for public health modernization 

implementation in 2019-21 
• Action required: adopt 2019-21 public health 

modernization priorities 
 

Cara Biddlecom, 
Oregon Health Authority 

 

3:20-3:30 pm Break  

3:30-3:55 pm Public health accountability metrics report 
• Review draft public health accountability metrics 

report 
• Provide feedback on key messages and framing 

 

Myde Boles, Program 
Design and Evaluation 

Services 

  

1

https://register.gotowebinar.com/rt/4888122320415752707


3:55-4:20 pm Local public health authority actual expenditures 
report summary 

• Review data submitted by local public health 
authorities with actual expenditures 

• Discuss implications for local public health authority 
funding formula 
 

 
Joey Razzano, 

Oregon Health Authority 

4:20-4:45 pm CCO 2.0 recommendations 
• Review and finalize PHAB recommendations 
• Discuss next steps 
• Action required: adopt CCO 2.0 recommendations 

 

Rebecca Pawlak, 
PHAB Chair 

4:45-5:00 pm Public comment 
 

5:00 pm Adjourn Rebecca Pawlak, 
PHAB Chair 

 

2



Public Health Advisory Board (PHAB) 
January 18, 2018 

Draft Meeting Minutes 

 
Attendance: 
Board members present:  Carrie Brogoitti, Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown, Jennifer Vines, Alejandro 
Queral, Rebecca Pawlak, Jeff Luck, Bob Dannenhoffer, Eli Schwartz, Teri Thalhofer, Tricia 
Mortell, Kelle Adamek-Little, Katrina Hedberg, Akiko Saito, David Bangsberg, Lillian Shirley, Eva 
Rippeteau 
 
Oregon Health Authority (OHA) staff:  Sara Beaudrault, Cara Biddlecom, Julia Hakes, Steve Fiala, 
Myde Boles, Karen Girard, Sue Woodbury, Lisa Millet 
 
Members of the public: Adam Honerman (OHSU), Monica Nunes (Rede Group) 
 
Approval of Minutes  
A quorum was present. The Board moved to approve the November 17 minutes with all in 
favor.  
 
Welcome and updates 
-Rebecca Pawlak, PHAB chair 
 
Rebecca shared a description of each of the regional public health modernization grants that 
was provided in meeting materials. Work officially started on December 1, 2017. 
 
The draft administrative rules related to the passage of the two public health modernization 
bills, HB 3100 (2015) and HB 2310 (2017) that were shared previously as a public draft are now 
operational as of January 1.  
 
David shared an update about the January 16 Oregon Health Policy Board retreat: The Oregon 
Health Policy Board reflected on CCO 1.0. Data is showing decreased emergency room visits and 
increased primary care visits. The Health Policy Board discussed the next round of CCO 
contracts, which is being called CCO 2.0, with a focus around how to move upstream and how 
to impact covered lives through population health. David noted that Pat Allen did a great job 
discussing the FamilyCare transition. 
 
Rebecca shared the CCO 2.0 recommendations document that PHAB members worked on over 
email. Tricia said she still has input on the recommendations. Cara recommended that the 
PHAB put a hold on making changes until the Oregon Health Policy Board has a charge for 
PHAB. David shared that the Oregon Health Policy Board will be discussing CCO 2.0 in March 
and will allow for public comment through September 2018. David emphasized that the PHAB 
needs to present their CCO 2.0 recommendations as early in the process as possible. 

3

http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-01-18-phab-meeting-packet.pdf#page=10
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-01-18-phab-meeting-packet.pdf#page=12
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-01-18-phab-meeting-packet.pdf#page=18


 
David recommended that at the February PHAB meeting the PHAB will review and vote to 
approve CCO 2.0 recommendations. The PHAB will then have the recommendations ready for 
the Oregon Health Policy Board meeting in March. 
 
Cara walked the board through the 2018 work plan, which includes some important 
deliverables that the subcommittees will be taking the lead on over the next several months. 
 
Rebecca thanked Jeff for his service as PHAB chair in 2016 and 2017. Jeff did a terrific job 
onboarding a brand-new board that started with just six months to deliver everything from an 
interpretation of the public health modernization assessment, to priorities for implementation, 
to a draft local public health funding formula and report to Legislative Fiscal Office. This was 
soon followed by the statewide public health modernization plan. Cara presented Jeff with a 
plaque for his service. 
 
Incentives and Funding subcommittee update 
- Akiko Saito, PHAB member 
 
Akiko thanked Bob and Carrie for joining the Incentives and Funding subcommittee. Akiko 
asked the PHAB to review and give feedback on the proposed public health funding principles.  
The purpose of these principles is to have a clear platform to aid in decision-making as it relates 
to funding for the public health system. 
 
Muriel noted that rural areas tend to lose funds first when funding is decreased statewide.  
 
Eli asked the PHAB if they should plan a funding formula for scenarios where funding is less 
than $10 million per year. Jeff clarified that the funding principles would apply regardless of 
funding level. 
 
Accountability metrics updates 
-Teri Thalhofer, PHAB member 
-Myde Boles, Program Design and Evaluation Services 
 
Teri provided an update from the Accountability Metrics subcommittee, which met for two 
hours on January 3. Teri highlighted that lack of funding for local public health programs is a 
huge issue and she would feel more comfortable with the accountability metrics when the 
system is fully funded. 
 
Myde stated that the PHAB needs to determine whether we have a metric that meets the 
selection criteria set forth by the committee, and if it is possible to define the unique role of the 
local public health authority to make improvements in dental visits for 0-5-year-olds.  David 
recommended that dental visits for children ages 0-5 should be incorporated in our CCO 2.0 

4

http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-01-18-phab-meeting-packet.pdf#page=21
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-01-18-phab-meeting-packet.pdf#page=26


discussion. Lillian agreed with David and sees this as an opportunity for wider reach. PHAB 
members discussed the option of tabling the metric but there were concerns that the metric 
would not be revisited. 
 
Cara presented the PHAB with two options to vote on the dental visits for 0-5-year-olds metric 
after the PHAB agreed it cannot serve as an accountability measure at this time:  

1. Leave it in the baseline accountability metrics report for monitoring only. 
2. Remove the measure from the baseline accountability report and instead utilize the 

State Health Improvement Plan for annual reporting. 
 
Carrie, Muriel, Alejandro, Rebecca, Jeff, Bob, Eli, Teri, Kelle, Akiko, Jennifer, and Eva were in 
favor of leaving the dental visits for 0-5 year olds measure in the baseline accountability metrics 
report. Tricia abstained. 
 
Myde reviewed the effective contraceptives use process measure recommendations. Katrina 
liked option number one because of the language but needs more clarification. Bob said option 
number two is a process measure not an accountability metric. Tricia expressed concern that 
LPHAs have not seen the funding formula for the reproductive health Program Element and is 
concerned that funding will be low. 
 
Bob made a motion to adopt option number one but also calculate and promote option 
number 2. All in favor. 
 
Public health modernization evaluation plan 
-Steven Fiala, Program Design and Evaluation Services 
 
Steven Fiala reviewed the evaluation process, evaluation questions, and evaluation timeline for 
modernization grantees and solicited for feedback from the PHAB. Two webinars have been 
held with the local public health modernization grantees to help develop the evaluation plan.  
 
Jen proposed eliminating evaluation question number two and opening up question number 
four. Jen emphasized that regionalization is not always a good thing. Jeff made the 
recommendation to use “cross-jurisdictional” instead of regional. 
 
Eli asked if Steve has run into problems applying the CDC’s static evaluation framework to 
different grantees. Steve said a mixed methods approach is important in the given timeline. 
 
Steve thanked the PHAB for their feedback and will bring it back to the stakeholder group. 
 
 
 
 

5

http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-01-18-phab-meeting-packet.pdf#page=30
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-01-18-phab-meeting-packet.pdf#page=35


State Health Improvement Plan updates: obesity and substance use 
Lisa Millet, Karen Girard, Sue Woodbury, Oregon Health Authority 
 
Lisa Millet gave an update on progress in the substance use priority area in Oregon’s State 
Health Improvement Plan. 
 
Jen asked what current research says about the effect of marijuana on alcohol and opioid 
abuse. Katrina answered that public health is currently tracking trends. 
 
Jeff asked Lisa if we should talk about pain management as a public health issue. Lisa said yes 
and we may see more movement in therapies to mitigate pain. 
 
Eli asked about disparities in opioid use among Native Americans. Lisa reported that her 
program is currently trying to develop guidance for those who should probably never take 
opioids. 
 
Teri noted that most efforts for drug and alcohol prevention in her LPHA are in middle and high 
school. Teri emphasized that this could be a broader conversation for the early learning and 
health systems. 
 
Karen Girard and Sue Woodbury gave an update on progress in the obesity priority area in 
Oregon’s State Health Improvement Plan. 
 
Bob asked how Oregon compares nationally in terms of obesity prevalence. Karen answered 
that Oregon has the 31st highest adult obesity rate in the nation. 
 
Alejandro asked if underlying causes of increasing obesity prevalence have been explored and if 
there have been any effective interventions. Lillian answered that it takes a lot of policies and 
PHD is just beginning to map all the policies out. Lillian also highlighted that there have been 
effective interventions in the UK. Alejandro emphasized that the PHAB should have a good 
sense of the steps to take in effective interventions. Teri explained that the issue is that the 
interventions often are focused on individual behavior and not about systemic changes. 
 
Muriel expressed concern that schools are dropping out of the Oregon Healthy Teens survey 
which means OHA will not have as much data about the health of adolescents. Tricia 
recommended that the PHAB look at the systems level and talk to CCOs. Eli said that we need 
to find a way to engage local school districts. 
 
Alejandro asked what data says about implementing a sugary beverage tax. Tricia said there is 
very limited data around how successful sugary beverage taxes are.  
 
 

6

http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-01-18-phab-meeting-packet.pdf#page=44
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-01-18-phab-meeting-packet.pdf#page=52


Public Comment Period 
No public testimony was provided.  
 
 
Closing 
The meeting was adjourned.  
 
The next Public Health Advisory Board meeting will be held on: 
 

 
February 15, 2018 

2-5 PM 
Portland State Office Building 

800 NE Oregon St Room 1B 
Portland, OR 97232 

 
If you would like these minutes in an alternate format or for copies of handouts referenced in 
these minutes please contact Julia Hakes at (971) 673-2296 or Julia.a.hakes@state.or.us. For 
more information and meeting recordings please visit the website: healthoregon.org/phab 

7

mailto:Julia.a.hakes@state.or.us
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/About/Pages/ophab.aspx


 

1 
 

 
PUBLIC HEALTH ADVISORY BOARD 
DRAFT Accountability Metrics Subcommittee meeting minutes 

January 24, 2018 
 
PHAB Subcommittee members in attendance: Eli Schwarz, Teri Thalhofer, Muriel 
DeLaVergne-Brown, Jennifer Vines 
 
Oregon Health Authority staff: Sara Beaudrault, Cara Biddlecom, Myde Boles and 
Julia Hakes 

Welcome and introductions  
The January 3, 2018 meeting minutes were approved. 
 
Eli shared he talked to Bob and Teri after the last PHAB meeting and learned more 
about Program Elements. Eli explained that he is trying to understand existing funding 
to local public health authorities (LPHAs) and how it relates to current and future 
metrics.  
 
Public health accountability metrics report 

Myde shared the draft report of Public Health Accountability Metrics and Local Public 
Health Process Measures. Myde incorporated feedback on data presentation that was 
given at the Accountability Metrics subcommittee meeting on January 3.  

Eli thanked Myde for standardizing the graphs and said the draft report looks great. 

Teri asked that this report is sent to LPHA Administrators before it is shared statewide. 
Muriel agreed. 

Eli asked what 0% means in the Local Public Health Process Measure for Adult 
Smoking Prevalence: Percent of community members reached by local tobacco retail 
and smoke free policies – tobacco-free county. Teri answered that the OHA Health 
Promotion and Chronic Disease Prevention section considers everyone (100%) in the 
county to be covered where tobacco-free county property policy (comprehensive or 
partial) is in place. There are two separate local public health process measures for 
adult smoking prevalence. Teri noted that these are very different policy battles at the 
local level and it makes sense to include both. Eli suggested explain what each process 
measure means in a footnote. 

Myde noted issues with the active transportation accountability metric. Percent of 
commuters who walk, bike, or use public transportation to get to work does not have a 
benchmark and data are not available across all counties. Cara noted that Healthy 
People 2020 has a related benchmark that can be used. The current measure is 
calculated using the American Communities Survey data, as recommended by this 

http://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/providerpartnerresources/localhealthdepartmentresources/pages/program-elements.aspx
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/Accountability-metrics-baseline-report.pdf
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/Accountability-metrics-baseline-report.pdf
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/Accountability-metrics-baseline-report.pdf#page=21
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/Accountability-metrics-baseline-report.pdf#page=21
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/Accountability-metrics-baseline-report.pdf#page=30
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/Accountability-metrics-baseline-report.pdf#page=30


 

2 
 

subcommittee in August. This subcommittee identified Oregon Department of 
Transportation (ODOT) survey data as a potential data source for this measure in the 
future, but currently resources don’t exist to support the work that would need to happen 
in order to use ODOT survey data. The ODOT survey is currently collected about once 
every 10 years. Myde explained that all existing data for active transportation are 
problematic and the data used in the report is the least problematic.  

Myde reviewed the Public Health Accountability Metrics Benchmarks Summary. The 
baseline year is 2016 unless otherwise noted.  

Jen asked if the percent of community water systems meeting health-based standards 
metric should be changed if we are starting at close to 100%. Sara explained that the 
Drinking Water Services workgroup, which is comprised of state and local staff, 
recommended using these, as they are established performance measures included in 
the Drinking Water Services Program Element. The workgroup may develop new 
measures at some point. Muriel said drinking water is important to monitor and 
recommends keeping these process measures, even though most LPHAs are meeting 
the measures. 

The Subcommittee moves to present the draft report at the February PHAB meeting. 

Subcommittee business 

Sara asked the Subcommittee if they are interested in electing a chair. Subcommittee 
members said they are happy with the current operation and do not want to elect a 
chair. 

Myde will present on behalf of the Accountability Metrics Subcommittee at the February 
PHAB meeting. 

Public comment 

No public comment was provided.  

Adjournment 

The meeting was adjourned. 

 

The next Accountability Metrics Subcommittee meeting is scheduled for: 

February 28, 2018 from 1-2 pm 

http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/Jan-24-Accountability-Metrics-Benchmarks.pdf


 

1 
 

Public Health Advisory Board (PHAB) 
Incentives and Funding Subcommittee meeting minutes  
February 12, 2018 
12:30-2:00 pm 
 

Welcome and Introductions 

PHAB members present: Alejandro Queral, Bob Dannenhoffer, Jeff Luck, Carrie 
Brogoitti, Akiko Saito 

Oregon Health Authority (OHA) staff: Cara Biddlecom, Sara Beaudrault, Julia 
Hakes, Joey Razzano, Danna Drum, Chris Curtis 

The January 8 meeting minutes were approved.  

There will be a PHAB joint subcommittee meeting on March 29 from 1-3pm. 

Principles for public health funding 

Sara reviewed the draft public health funding principles with subcommittee 
members.  

Subcommittee members gave feedback and updated the language in the 
introductory framing of the principles and the principles themselves. 

- Alejandro recommended that the document include a preamble describing 
current funding for foundational capabilities and programs, and highlighting 
the need for innovation. Jeff requested that a definition for “public health 
system” be included. 

- The subcommittee recommended changes to #1 to describe different 
models for how services are provided to every person in Oregon. 

- The subcommittee recommended replacing the word “considering” with 
“minimizing” in #2 to clarify the intent of the principle. 

- The subcommittee felt it was important to reference regional approaches 
or cross-jurisdictional sharing in #4, and recommended using cross-
jurisdictional sharing. 

- The subcommittee appreciated the inclusion of #5. 
- The subcommittee did not recommend changes to the remaining funding 

principles. 

http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-02-12-Funding-Incentives-Meeting-Packet.pdf#page=6


 

2 
 

The subcommittee will present the principles at the February PHAB meeting for 
discussion and adoption.  

Local public health expenditures 

Danna Drum presented on fiscal expenditures for LPHAs in 2017. 

Jeff said the charts looked great but asked that the dollar amount be rounded to 
the nearest thousand dollars. Jeff also requested the following changes in chart 
titles: 

Current Chart Name Recommended Chart Name 
Total LPHA Expenditures FY2017 Total LPHA Expenditures by Source 
Total LPHA Expenditures FY2017 Total LPHA Expenditures by Program 

 

Jeff asked what All Other Funds represents in LPHA Prevention & Health 
Promotion FY2017. Danna answered that they are grants, contracts, and any 
other funds that are not state or federal funds.  

Jeff requested notes on which activities are represented in each pie in the chart. 

Danna asked subcommittee members to consider how we measure in-kind 
investments. Bob said that as someone who had to report on his LPHA 
expenditures, the in-kind investments had the least specific directions. Danna 
agreed that the directions should be more specific and perhaps we should be 
looking at types of in-kind funds: county or not county. 

Bob said he is surprised in the disparity across spending county to county. He said 
this demonstrates we are not providing services equitably. 

Jeff asked if OHA examined 2016 LPHA expenditures. Danna said they were 
examined at a very high level and expenditures were consistent. 

2019-21 modernization funding formula 

Chris Curtis reviewed the 2019-21 modernization funding formula and Appendix 
C: Local public health funding formula model of the SHIP. 

http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-02-12-Funding-Incentives-Meeting-Packet.pdf#page=8
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-02-12-Funding-Incentives-Meeting-Packet.pdf#page=10
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-02-12-Funding-Incentives-Meeting-Packet.pdf#page=11
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-02-12-Funding-Incentives-Meeting-Packet.pdf#page=14
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-02-12-Funding-Incentives-Meeting-Packet.pdf#page=14
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-02-12-Funding-Incentives-Meeting-Packet.pdf#page=20
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-02-12-Funding-Incentives-Meeting-Packet.pdf#page=20
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-02-12-Funding-Incentives-Meeting-Packet.pdf#page=20
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/ship/oregon-state-health-improvement-plan.pdf


 

3 
 

Bob asked why County 26 has a higher floor than all the other counties in its 
county group. Chris answered that County 26 represents a three county regional 
health district. 

Bob asked about the method the PHAB Incentives and Funding used to add 
indicators not required by statute to the funding formula. Subcommittee 
members described the rationale for why indicators were added. This 
subcommittee will review the indicators that were added in 2016 to confirm 
whether they should continue to be used or if changes are warranted. Sara shared 
public health modernization funding formula: review of indicators document with 
the objectives being:  (1) review indicators that were added by PHAB in 2016; 
decide whether changes are needed for these indicators and; (2) discuss 
measures and data sources for health status and poverty. 

Bob asked if this funding formula will vary by program. Sara answered that this 
funding formula is for public health modernization funds specifically. However, 
this funding formula could be a model for other funding streams. 

Subcommittee business 

Jeff will provide a subcommittee update at the February 15 PHAB meeting. 

Subcommittee members decided to hold the meeting scheduled for March 12. 

The subcommittee decided to appoint a rotating chair. Alejandro will serve as 
chair in this first rotation. 

Public Comment 

No public testimony. 

http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-02-12-Funding-Incentives-Meeting-Packet.pdf#page=25


Public Health Advisory Board 
Public health funding principles –for discussion and adoption 
February 128, 2018 

 

The Public Health Advisory Board recognizes that funding for foundational capabilities and 
programs is limited, but innovations can maximize the benefit of available resources. These 
funding principles are designed to apply to the public health system, which means state and 
local public health authorities in Oregon. These funding principles can be applied to increases or 
decreases in public health modernization funding and other state and local public health 
fundingfunding. 
 
Public health system approach to foundational programs 

1. Ensure services are available everywhere acrossto every person in Oregon, but not 
necessarily county by countywhether they are provided by an individual local public 
health authority, through cross-jurisdictional sharing arrangements, and/or by the 
Oregon Health Authority.  

 
2. Align funding with burden of disease, and risk, and state and community health 

assessment and plan priorities, while considering minimizing the impact to public health 
infrastructure when resources are redirected. 
 

3. Use funding to advance health equity in Oregon, which may include directing funds to 
areas of the state experiencing a disproportionate burden of disease or where health 
disparities exist.  
 

4. Use funding to incentivize changes to the public health system intended to increase 
efficiency and improve health outcomes, which may include regional innovative 
approaches to service provision, such as cross-jurisdictional sharing. 
 

5. Leverage opportunities to align work with health care, education and other sectors. 

 
Transparency of state and local rolesacross the public health system:  

6. Recognize how state and local public health authority rolesthe public health system 
works to achieve outcomes, and identify the most effective and efficient delivery of 
funded roles. direct funding to close the identified gaps across the system in all 
governmental public health authorities. 
 

7. Improve transparency about funded work and state and local rolesacross the public 
health system and scale work to available funding. 



10



11



Scope of work at a range of funding levels for 2017-19*

No 
funding

$1 million

$5 million

$10 million

$20 million

$30 million

$40 million

$50 million

Implement cost neutral strategies in the statewide 
modernization plan.

Fund pilots to demonstrate local governance 
structures that are scalable across the state.  
Implementation of roles/deliverables for 
communicable disease control, health equity and 
cultural responsiveness, leadership and 
organizational competencies, assessment and 
epidemiology, and emergency preparedness and 
response scaled to match available funding.

Fund all LPHAs through funding formula. 
Implementation of roles/deliverables for 
communicable disease control, health equity and 
cultural responsiveness, leadership and 
organizational competencies, assessment and 
epidemiology, environmental health and 
emergency preparedness and response  scaled to 
match available funding.

Oversight (contracting, fiscal monitoring, technical 
assistance for entire public health system). Collect 
and report on accountability metrics.

Oversight (contracting, fiscal monitoring, technical 
assistance for entire public health system). Collect 
and report on accountability metrics. Enhanced 
population health surveillance. Enhanced public 
health data systems. 

Oversight (contracting, fiscal monitoring, 
technical assistance). Collect and report on 
accountability metrics. Enhanced surveillance. 
Enhanced data systems. Expanded 
programmatic work related to communicable 
disease control, health equity and cultural 
responsiveness, leadership and organizational 
competencies, assessment and epidemiology, 
environmental health and emergency 
preparedness and response  scaled to match 
available funding.

Implement cost neutral strategies in the statewide 
modernization plan. Collect and report on 
accountability metrics. 

OHA LPHAs

$20 million - recommended minimum threshold for 
distributing funds to all LPHAs through the local public 

health funding formula

Between $10-20 million, all LPHAs receive base funding for developing 
governance structures and planning, reserving the majority of available 

funds for pilots. Funding levels below $10 million for pilots only.

*Denotes total funding for state and local public health
activities. Assumes 78% of available funds are passed 
through to LPHAs.

12



PUBLIC HEALTH DIVISION
Office of the State Public Health Director

Public Health Accountability Metrics:
Baseline Report

Public Health Advisory Board Meeting
February 15, 2018

13



Objectives for today’s discussion

• Accountability Metrics Subcommittee recommendation to present 
draft report at February PHAB meeting

• Highlights from draft baseline report
– format
– data sources
– technical considerations

• Example of format for final report
• Benchmarks summary
• PHAB feedback 

2

14



Report highlights - format
• Draft report organization

– Introduction, Baseline Metrics (graphs), Technical Appendix
– Table 1 for Table of Contents

• Graphs
– Accountability metric – statewide, benchmark, race/ethnicity
– Accountability metric – county
– Local public health process measure

• Footnotes
– data source, 
– benchmark source, 
– technical notes “lite,” 
– LPHA funding 

• Technical Appendix
• Final format example

3

15



Report highlights – final report format 

4

16



5

17



Report highlights – data & technical
• Baseline year 2016, except where noted
• Many data systems and methods for data collection
• Reporting conventions for each public health program

– Age-adjusted versus crude rates
– 95% confidence intervals for survey estimates
– Data suppression rules

• Gaps
– Local public health process measure for active transportation
– Benchmark for effective contraceptive use
– Local public health process measure for effective contraceptive use

• Technical considerations for incentive payment system
– Wide ranges for numerators & denominators for county percentages
– Suppressed data and combined years of data
– Yes/no process measures

6

18



Benchmarks summary
Public Health 
Modernization 
Foundational 
Program Area

Accountability 
Metric

Benchmark Local Public Health 
Process Measures

Benchmark

Communicable 
Disease

2-year old 
vaccination rate

80%
Oregon State 
Health 
Improvement 
Plan (SHIP) 
2020 target

Percent of Vaccine for 
Children Clinics that 
participate in 
Assessment, Feedback, 
Incentives and 
eXchange (AFIX) 
program

25%, provided by Oregon 
Health Authority, Public 
Health Division, 
Immunization Program.

Gonorrhea rate 
per 100,000

72/100,000 
SHIP 2020 
target

(1) Percent of gonorrhea 
cases that had at least 
one contact that 
received treatment

(2) Percent of gonorrhea 
case reports with 
complete priority fields

(1) 35%, provided by 
Oregon Health Authority, 
Public Health Division, 
HIV/STD/TB Program

(2) 70%, provided by 
Oregon Health Authority,
Public Health Division, 
HIV/STD/TB Program

7

19



Benchmarks summary
Public Health 
Modernization 
Foundational 
Program Area

Accountability 
Metric

Benchmark Local Public Health 
Process Measures

Benchmark

Prevention and 
Health 
Promotion

Adults who 
smoke cigarettes 
(i.e., adult 
smoking 
prevalence)

15%
SHIP 2020 
target

Percent of community 
members reached by 
local tobacco 
retail/smoke free policies

100%, provided by 
Oregon Health Authority, 
Public Health Division,
Health Promotion 
Chronic Disease 
Prevention Program

Prescription 
opioid mortality 
rate per 100,000

<3/100,000 
SHIP 2020 
target

Percent of top opioid 
prescribers enrolled in 
the Prescription Drug 
Monitoring Program 
database

95%, provided by Oregon 
Health Authority, Public 
Health Division, Injury 
and Violence Prevention 
Program

8

20



Benchmarks summary
Public Health 
Modernization 
Foundational 
Program Area

Accountability 
Metric

Benchmark Local Public Health 
Process Measures

Benchmark

Environmental 
Health

Active 
transportation: 
percent of 
commuters who 
walk, ride 
bicycles, or use 
public transit to 
get to work

9%
Healthy People 
2020

Number of active 
transportation partner 
governing or leadership 
boards with LPHA 
representation

TBD

Percent of 
community water 
systems meeting 
health-based 
standards

92%
EPA standard 

(1) Percent of water 
systems surveys 
completed

(2) Percent of water 
quality alert responses

(3) Percent of priority 
non-compliers resolved

100%,  provided by 
Oregon Health Authority, 
Public Health Division, 
Drinking Water Services 
Program (all 3 measures)

9

21



Benchmarks summary
Public Health 
Modernization 
Foundational 
Program Area

Accountability 
Metric

Benchmark Local Public Health 
Process Measures

Benchmark

Access to 
Clinical 
Preventive 
Services

Percent of 
women at risk for 
unintended 
pregnancy who 
use effective 
contraceptives

TBD Annual strategic plan 
that identifies gaps, 
barriers and 
opportunities for 
improving access to 
effective contraceptive 
use

100%, provided by 
Oregon Health Authority, 
Public Health Division, 
Reproductive Health 
Program

DEVELOP-
MENTAL 
METRIC
Dental visits 
among children 
0-5 years old 

48%
SHIP 2020 target

Not applicable Not applicable

10

22



Next steps

• Finalize report content and format
• Joint meeting of the Accountability Metrics subcommittee and the 

Incentives and Funding subcommittee 

11

23



 Prescription Opioid Mortality 

By race and ethnicity 
Oregon 2012-2016 

4

3

5

1

4Benchmark: 3

Measure type:  Public Health Accountability 

Foundational program area: Prevention and 

Health Promotion 

Data source: Oregon Vital Events Registration 

System (OVERS)  

Benchmark source: State Health Improvement 

plan 2020 target: <3/100,000 for prescription 

opioid mortality. 

Statewide 
African 

American 

Am. Indian 

Al. Native 

Asian &  

P. Islander* 

Hispanic 

Latino 
White 

Prescription opioid mortality rate per 100,000 population 

Benchmark: 
3 

Legend 

<3.0 

3.0-6.0 

6.0-9.0 

9.0< 

*No data 

By county 
Oregon 2012-2016 

(lower is better) 

Notes:  

- All rates are 5-year average crude rates per 100,000 for 2012-2016 

- Population estimates are from the National Center for Health Statistics (NCHS) bridged-race annual population estimates 

- 2014-2016 data do not include deaths from Oregon residents that occurred out of state  

- * indicates rates not displayed for groups with fewer than 5 deaths. 

 
24



 Prescription Opioid Mortality 

Measure type:  Local Public Health Process 

Foundational program area: Prevention and 

Health Promotion 

Data source: Oregon Prescription Drug 

Monitoring Program database, 2016  

Benchmark source: 95%, provided by Injury and 

Violence Prevention Section staff  

Percent of top opioid prescribers enrolled in PDMP 

Notes: 

- Top prescribers are defined as the top 4000 

prescribers by volume; this represents 

approximately 20% of all prescribers in Oregon. 

- *Data not available for Gilliam County 

- Data provided in the PDMP online dashboard are 

quarterly, not annual. Injury and Violence 

Prevention staff recommend using Q4 2016 as 

baseline. 

By county 
Q4 2016 

Local public health funding 

Local public health funding: Some LPHAs receive 

funding for Prescription Drug Overdose 

Prevention. These counties are required to 

promote prescriber enrollment in the PDMP 

 

95% 
Benchmark:  

85%

64%

70%

90%

89%

80%

82%

77%

70%

79%

100%

100%

83%

79%

95%

79%

68%

89%

75%

83%

79%

53%

72%

100%

73%

89%

100%

59%

60%

69%

64%

82%

67%

50%

76%

Baker

Benton

Clackamas

Clatsop

Columbia

Coos

Crook

Curry

Deschutes

Douglas

Gilliam*

Grant

Harney

Hood River

Jackson

Jefferson

Josephine

Klamath

Lake

Lane

Lincoln

Linn

Malheur

Marion

Morrow

Multnomah

Polk

Sherman

Tillamook

Umatilla

Union

Wallowa

Wasco

Washington

Wheeler

Yamhill

Benchmark:

95%

25



PUBLIC HEALTH ADVISORY BOARD ACCOUNTABILITY METRICS SUBCOMMITTEE – JAN 24, 2018 

PUBLIC HEALTH ACCOUNTABILITY METRICS BENCHMARKS SUMMARY 
Public Health 

Modernization 
Foundational 
Program Area 

Accountability 
Metric 

Benchmark Local Public Health Process 
Measures 

Benchmark 

Communicable 
Disease 

2-year old 
vaccination rate 

80% 
Oregon State 
Health 
Improvement 
Plan (SHIP) 
2020 target 

Percent of Vaccines for Children 
Clinics that participate in 
Assessment, Feedback, Incentives 
and eXchange (AFIX) program 
 

25%, provided by Oregon Health 
Authority, Public Health Division, 
Immunization Program.  

 Gonorrhea rate 
per 100,000 

72/100,000  
SHIP 2020 
target 

(1) Percent of gonorrhea cases that 
had at least one contact that 
received treatment 
 
(2) Percent of gonorrhea case 
reports with complete priority 
fields 

(1) 35%, provided by Oregon 
Health Authority, Public Health 
Division, HIV/STD/TB Program. 
 
(2) 70%, provided by Oregon 
Health Authority, Public Health 
Division, HIV/STD/TB Program. 

Prevention and 
Health 
Promotion 

Adults who 
smoke cigarettes 
(i.e., adult 
smoking 
prevalence) 

15% 
SHIP 2020 
target 
 

Percent of community members 
reached by local tobacco 
retail/smoke free policies 
 

100%, provided by Oregon Health 
Authority, Public Health Division,  
Health Promotion Chronic Disease 
Prevention program. 

 Prescription 
opioid mortality 
rate per 100,000 

<3/100,000  
SHIP 2020 
target 

Percent of top opioid prescribers 
enrolled in the Prescription Drug 
Monitoring Program database 

95%, provided by Oregon Health 
Authority, Public Health Division,   
Injury and Violence Prevention 
program. 

Environmental 
Health 

Active 
transportation: 
percent of 
commuters who 
walk, ride 
bicycles, or use 
public transit to 
get to work 

9% 
Healthy 
People 2020 

Number of active transportation 
partner governing or leadership 
boards with LPHA representation 
 

TBD 

 Percent of 
community water 
systems meeting 
health-based 
standards 
 

92% 
EPA standard  

(1) Percent of water systems 
surveys completed 
 
(2) Percent of water quality alert 
responses 
 
(3) Percent of priority non-
compliers resolved 

100%, provided by Oregon Health 
Authority, Public Health Division, 
Drinking Water Services program 
(all three measures).  

Access to 
Clinical 
Preventive 
Services 

Percent of 
women at risk for 
unintended 
pregnancy who 
use effective 
contraceptives 
 

TBD Annual strategic plan that identifies 
gaps, barriers and opportunities for 
improving access to effective 
contraceptive use 
 

100%, provided by Oregon Health 
Authority, Public Health Division, 
Reproductive Health program. 

 DEVELOPMENTAL 
METRIC 
Dental visits 
among children 
0-5 years old  
 

48%  
SHIP 2020 
target 

Not applicable Not applicable 

26



Fiscal Year 2017:  
LPHA Expenditures

Office of the State Public Health Director
January 2018

27



Things to Keep in Mind

• First time LPHA expenditure data collected
• All data is self-reported by LPHAs
• Data includes all LPHAs except Wallowa County

OFFICE OF THE STATE PUBLIC HEALTH DIRECTOR
Public Health Division

2
28



Total LPHA Expenditures FY2017

3

OFFICE OF THE STATE PUBLIC HEALTH DIRECTOR
Public Health Division

OHA Intergovernmental 
Agreement for Financing, 

$47,301,966.70, 23%

Other State Funds, 
$6,370,838.07, 3%

Other Federal Funds, 
$15,435,013.65, 8%

Medicaid (Including CCare), 
$21,517,360.32, 11%

County General Funds, 
$67,839,511.63, 34%

Fees, $20,569,421.15, 10%

Donations, $158,557.81, 0%

All Other Funds, 
$22,704,028.73, 11%

In-Kind, $908,340.00, 0%

Total Expenditure 
$201,896,698.06 

29



Total LPHA Expenditures FY2017

4

OFFICE OF THE STATE PUBLIC HEALTH DIRECTOR
Public Health Division

FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion, 
$24,744,319.15, 12%

FP:  Communicable Disease 
Control, $34,718,397.44, 
17%

FP:  Environmental Health, 
$28,524,251.09, 14%

FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive 
Services, $74,358,156.00, 37%

FC:  Emergency 
Preparedness and Response, 

$6,120,026.13, 3%

Administrative/Other, $33,431,548.25, 17%

Total Expenditure 
$201,896,698.06 

30



LPHA Environmental Health FY2017

5

OFFICE OF THE STATE PUBLIC HEALTH DIRECTOR
Public Health Division

OHA Intergovernmental Agreement 
for Financing, $1,436,150.27, 5% Other State Funds, $56,622.74, 0%

Other Federal Funds, $218,768.52, 1%

County General Funds, $7,961,337.38, 
28%

Fees, $15,577,784.83, 55%

Donations, $41,495.17, 0%

All Other Funds, $3,232,092.18, 11%

In-Kind, $75,054.00, 0%

Total Expenditure 
$28,524,251.09

31



LPHA Communicable Disease FY2017

6

OFFICE OF THE STATE PUBLIC HEALTH DIRECTOR
Public Health Division

OHA Intergovernmental Agreement 
for Financing, $7,736,133.92, 22%

Other State Funds, 
$460,949.24, 1%

Other Federal Funds, $6,344,436.02, …

Medicaid (Including CCare), $2,648,446.26, 8%

County General Funds, 
$13,551,995.59, 39%

Fees, $2,410,165.47, 7%

Donations, $8,202.37, 0%

All Other Funds, $1,558,068.57, 5%
In-Kind, $122,534.00, 0%

Total Expenditure 
$34,718,397.44

32



LPHA Prevention & Health Promotion FY2017

7

OFFICE OF THE STATE PUBLIC HEALTH DIRECTOR
Public Health Division

OHA Intergovernmental Agreement 
for Financing, $7,784,482.60, 31%

Other State Funds, $1,891,892.28, 8%

Other Federal Funds, $2,805,052.21, 11%
Medicaid (Including CCare), $2,059,310.56, 8%

County General Funds, 
$5,661,653.70, 23%

Fees, $356,127.77, 1%

Donations, $6,874.00, 0%

All Other Funds, $4,178,926.03, 17% In-Kind, $110,859.00, 1%

Total Expenditure 
$24,744,319.15

33



LPHA Emergency Preparedness & Response FY2017

8

OFFICE OF THE STATE PUBLIC HEALTH DIRECTOR
Public Health Division

OHA Intergovernmental 
Agreement for Financing, 

$3,914,602.11, 64%

Other State Funds, 
$63,515.80, 1%

Other Federal Funds, 
$437,846.65, 7%

County General Funds, 
$317,915.72, 5%

Fees, $265,729.00, 4%

All Other Funds, 
$1,120,416.85, 18%

In-Kind, $35,286.00, 1%

Total Expenditure 
$6,120,026.13

34



LPHA Access to Clinical Preventive Services FY2017

9

OFFICE OF THE STATE PUBLIC HEALTH DIRECTOR
Public Health Division

OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for 
Financing, $25,642,994.14, 34%

Other State Funds, 
$3,569,486.58, 5%

Other Federal Funds, 
$4,293,664.66, 6%Medicaid (Including CCare), 

$15,128,689.12, 20%

County General Funds, 
$16,814,475.04, 23%

Fees, $1,334,128.20, 2%

Donations, $67,188.27, 0%

All Other Funds, 
$7,507,529.99, 10%

In-Kind, $336,207.00, 0%

Total Expenditure 
$74,358,156.00

35



LPHA Administrative FY2017

10

OFFICE OF THE STATE PUBLIC HEALTH DIRECTOR
Public Health Division

OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing, $787,603.66, 2%

Other State Funds, $328,371.43, 1%

Other Federal Funds, $1,335,245.59, 4%

Medicaid (Including CCare), $1,680,914.38, 5%

County General Funds, 
$23,532,134.20, 70%

Fees, $625,485.88, 2%

Donations, $34,798.00, 0%

All Other Funds, $5,106,995.11, 
15%

In-Kind, $228,400.00, 1%

Total Expenditure 
$33,431,548.25

36



11

County Population*
 County 
General 

Fund (CGF) 

 In Kind 
(IK) 

 Total LPHA 
Expenditures 

 Per Capita 
CGF 

 PerCapita 
Total LPHA 

Expenditures 
Oregon 4,141,100  $   67,839,512  $908,340  $      201,896,698  $          16.38  $                48.75 
BAKER 16,750  $        234,676  $  12,000  $            970,972  $          14.01  $                57.97 
BENTON 92,575  $     2,090,815  $         -    $         6,879,081  $          22.59  $                74.31 
CLACKAMAS 413,000  $     1,965,745  $         -    $         9,439,290  $           4.76  $                22.86 
CLATSOP 38,820  $        431,075  $         -    $         1,612,266  $          11.10  $                41.53 
COLUMBIA 51,345  $        100,000  $  44,489  $         2,297,089  $           1.95  $                44.74 
COOS 63,310  $                -    $  52,178  $            868,650  $               -    $                13.72 
CROOK 22,105  $        517,139  $105,000  $         1,994,125  $          23.39  $                90.21 
CURRY 22,805  $                -    $144,795  $            699,023  $               -    $                30.65 
DESCHUTES 182,930  $     2,968,217  $         -    $         9,312,609  $          16.23  $                50.91 
DOUGLAS 111,180  $        671,902  $         -    $         9,322,364  $           6.04  $                83.85 
GRANT 7,415  $         73,636  $         -    $            649,302  $           9.93  $                87.57 
HARNEY 7,360  $         96,952  $         -    $            349,580  $          13.17  $                47.50 
HOOD RIVER 25,145  $        425,848  $396,903  $         2,125,960  $          16.94  $                84.55 
JACKSON 216,900  $        670,465  $         -    $         6,746,017  $           3.09  $                31.10 
JEFFERSON 23,190  $        462,444  $104,500  $         1,468,431  $          19.94  $                63.32 
JOSEPHINE 85,650  $        364,715  $         -    $         2,473,845  $           4.26  $                28.88 
KLAMATH 67,690  $        232,280  $         -    $         2,214,147  $           3.43  $                32.71 
LAKE 8,120  $        151,267  $         -    $            566,229  $          18.63  $                69.73 
LANE 370,600  $     1,716,536  $         -    $       12,695,596  $           4.63  $                34.26 
LINCOLN 47,960  $        307,500  $         -    $         4,324,367  $           6.41  $                90.17 
LINN 124,010  $        651,346  $         -    $         5,319,620  $           5.25  $                42.90 
MALHEUR 31,845  $        468,960  $  20,075  $         1,402,813  $          14.73  $                44.05 
MARION 339,200  $     2,152,253  $         -    $         9,697,957  $           6.35  $                28.59 
MORROW 11,890  $        613,474  $    8,000  $         1,312,682  $          51.60  $              110.40 
MULTNOMAH 803,000  $   43,542,723  $         -    $       82,713,762  $          54.23  $              103.01 
North Central (Gilliam, 
Sherman, Wasco)

30,895  $        545,643  $         -    $         2,039,667  $          17.66  $                66.02 

POLK 81,000  $        251,759  $         -    $         1,514,098  $           3.11  $                18.69 
TILLAMOOK 26,175  $        146,840  $         -    $            929,912  $           5.61  $                35.53 
UMATILLA 80,500  $        386,278  $         -    $         1,981,086  $           4.80  $                24.61 
UNION 26,900  $        145,000  $         -    $         2,081,900  $           5.39  $                77.39 
WALLOWA 7,195  $                -    $         -    $            143,120  $               -    $                19.89 
WASHINGTON 595,860  $     4,800,731  $         -    $       13,264,263  $           8.06  $                22.26 
WHEELER 1,480  $           2,500  $  20,400  $            235,361  $           1.69  $              159.03 
YAMHILL 106,300  $        650,791  $         -    $         2,251,516  $           6.12  $                21.18 
* Population figures from Portland State University

37


Total chart



&F	&A	&D


TOTAL LHD EXPENDITURES	



OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing	Other State Funds	Other Federal Funds	Medicaid (Including CCare)	County General Funds	Fees	Donations	All Other Funds	In-Kind	47301966.700000003	6370838.0700000003	15435013.65	21517360.32	67839511.629999995	20569421.152720001	158557.81	22704028.73	908340	



EH chart



&F	&A	&D






















OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing	Other State Funds	Other Federal Funds	County General Funds	Fees	Donations	All Other Funds	In-Kind	1436150.27	56622.74	218768.52	7961337.3799999999	15577784.83	41495.17	3232092.18	75054	







CD Chart



&F	&A	&D


FP:  Communicable Disease Control	Totals	











OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing	Other State Funds	Other Federal Funds	Medicaid (Including CCare)	County General Funds	Fees	Donations	All Other Funds	In-Kind	7736133.9199999999	460949.24	6344436.0199999996	2648446.2599999998	13551995.59	2410165.4700000002	8202.3700000000008	1558068.57	122534	



PHPChart



&F	&A	&D
















OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing	Other State Funds	Other Federal Funds	Medicaid (Including CCare)	County General Funds	Fees	Donations	All Other Funds	In-Kind	7784482.5999999996	1891892.28	2805052.21	2059310.56	5661653.7000	000002	356127.77	6874	4178926.03	110859	



Sheet1

		Administrative		$33,431,548

		Prevention & Health Promotion		$24,730,638

		Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$74,012,753

		Environmental Health		$28,332,147

		Communicable Disease		$34,718,397

		Emergency Preparedness & Response		$6,117,699

		Total Expenditures		$201,343,183		$201,343,183





EMER Chart



&F	&A	&D




















OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing	Other State Funds	Other Federal Funds	County General Funds	Fees	All Other Funds	In-Kind	3914602.11	63515.8	437846.65	317915.71999999997	265729	1120416.8500000001	35286	









Access Chart



&F	&A	&D








OHA Intergovernment	al Agreement for Financing	Other State Funds	Other Federal Funds	Medicaid (Including CCare)	County General Funds	Fees	Donations	All Other Funds	In-Kind	25642994.140000001	3569486.58	4293664.66	15128689.119999999	16814475.039999999	1334128.2027199999	67188.27	7507529.9900000002	336207	



Admin Chart



&F	&A	&D














OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing	Other State Funds	Other Federal Funds	Medicaid (Including CCare)	County General Funds	Fees	Donations	All Other Funds	In-Kind	787603.66	328371.43	1335245.5900000001	1680914.38	23532134.199999999	625485.88	34798	5106995.1099999994	228400	



Linked Cells - Excel

				County Selection		Foundational Program		Program		OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		Other State Funds		Other Federal Funds		Medicaid (Including CCare)		County General Funds		Fees		Donations		All Other Funds		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		Totals-CorePH		Totals+IK-CorePH		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:		$0.00		$0.00

								Totals		$47,301,966.70		$6,370,838.07		$15,435,013.65		$21,517,360.32		$67,839,511.63		$20,569,421.15		$158,557.81		$23,612,368.73		$16,608,735.72		$0.00		$1,592,691.02		$0.00		$2,750,662.84		$0.00		$1,591,324.45		$0.00		$160,614.70		$908,340.00		$201,896,698.06		$202,805,038.06		$49,531,793.86		$152,364,904.20		$153,273,244.20		$50,440,133.86		$0.25		$50,440,133.86		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$7,784,482.60		$1,891,892.28		$2,805,052.21		$2,059,310.56		$5,661,653.70		$356,127.77		$6,874.00		$4,289,785.03		$3,786,735.05		$0.00		$130,120.00		$0.00		$167,194.75		$0.00		$90.00		$0.00		$94,786.23		$110,859.00		$24,744,319.15		$24,855,178.15		$9,370,260.72		$15,374,058.43		$15,484,917.43		$9,481,119.72		$0.38		$9,481,119.72		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$7,736,133.92		$460,949.24		$6,344,436.02		$2,648,446.26		$13,551,995.59		$2,410,165.47		$8,202.37		$1,680,602.57		$764,104.50		$0.00		$189,699.86		$0.00		$598,466.97		$0.00		$5,260.77		$0.00		$536.47		$122,534.00		$34,718,397.44		$34,840,931.44		$7,662,243.96		$27,056,153.48		$27,178,687.48		$7,784,777.96		$0.22		$7,784,777.96		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$1,436,150.27		$56,622.74		$218,768.52		$0.00		$7,961,337.38		$15,577,784.83		$41,495.17		$3,307,146.18		$3,073,504.22		$0.00		$10,250.00		$0.00		$148,337.96		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$75,054.00		$28,524,251.09		$28,599,305.09		$15,865,457.16		$12,658,793.93		$12,733,847.93		$15,940,511.16		$0.56		$15,940,511.16		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$25,642,994.14		$3,569,486.58		$4,293,664.66		$15,128,689.12		$16,814,475.04		$1,334,128.20		$67,188.27		$7,843,736.99		$3,394,350.78		$0.00		$755,129.71		$0.00		$1,716,211.98		$0.00		$1,581,345.52		$0.00		$60,492.00		$336,207.00		$74,358,156.00		$74,694,363.00		$5,338,932.58		$69,019,223.42		$69,355,430.42		$5,675,139.58		$0.07		$5,675,139.58		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$3,914,602.11		$63,515.80		$437,846.65		$0.00		$317,915.72		$265,729.00		$0.00		$1,155,702.85		$666,692.20		$0.00		$367,313.88		$0.00		$84,084.00		$0.00		$2,326.77		$0.00		$0.00		$35,286.00		$6,120,026.13		$6,155,312.13		$2,787,144.56		$3,332,881.58		$3,368,167.58		$2,822,430.56		$0.46		$2,822,430.56		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						Administrative/Other		Totals		$787,603.66		$328,371.43		$1,335,245.59		$1,680,914.38		$23,532,134.20		$625,485.88		$34,798.00		$5,335,395.11		$4,923,348.97		$0.00		$140,177.57		$0.00		$36,367.18		$0.00		$2,301.39		$0.00		$4,800.00		$228,400.00		$33,431,548.25		$33,659,948.25		$8,507,754.89		$24,923,793.36		$25,152,193.36		$8,736,154.89		$0.25		$8,736,154.89		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00



										1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		All Other Funds		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		Totals-CorePH				Totals+IK-CorePH		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

		BAKER		Baker County				Totals		$411,509.37		$0.00		$0.00		$153,374.09		$234,676.15		$11,698.44		$52.00		$0.00		$159,661.85		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$12,000.00		$970,971.90		$982,971.90		$160,584.49		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		BENTON		Benton County				Totals		$1,088,946.00		$133,987.87		$713,035.36		$350,134.86		$2,090,814.54		$201,164.74		$1,052.35		$0.00		$242,631.51		$0.00		$424,071.83		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,538,455.94		$0.00		$94,786.23		$0.00		$6,879,081.23		$6,879,081.23		$1,770,113.29		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		CLACKAMAS		Clackamas County				Totals		$3,250,463.27		$15,780.74		$118,327.47		$0.00		$1,965,745.00		$1,790,956.74		$0.00		$0.00		$1,762,760.64		$0.00		$498,888.65		$0.00		$36,367.18		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,439,289.69		$9,439,289.69		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		CLATSOP		Clatsop County				Totals		$450,234.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$450,234.00		$450,234.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		COLUMBIA		Columbia County				Totals		$1,203,895.00		$0.00		$24,400.00		$539,406.21		$100,000.00		$116,519.32		$5.00		$0.00		$201,516.42		$0.00		$16,299.00		$0.00		$9,929.00		$0.00		$24,627.00		$0.00		$60,492.00		$44,489.00		$2,297,088.95		$2,341,577.95		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		COOS		Coos County				Totals		$371,281.00		$0.00		$26,267.00		$13,204.21		$0.00		$374,172.32		$63.00		$0.00		$59,706.00		$0.00		$21,824.00		$0.00		$2,132.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$52,178.00		$868,649.53		$920,827.53		$574,319.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		CROOK		Crook County				Totals		$643,796.00		$202,343.00		$8,000.00		$179,499.00		$517,139.00		$139.00		$81,096.17		$0.00		$340,308.83		$0.00		$11,804.00		$0.00		$10,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$105,000.00		$1,994,125.00		$2,099,125.00		$692,674.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		CURRY		Curry County				Totals		$542,231.00		$0.00		$2,576.00		$29,770.00		$0.00		$124,446.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$144,795.00		$699,023.00		$843,818.00		$19,960.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		DESCHUTES		Deschutes County				Totals		$2,760,490.00		$263,274.00		$199,089.00		$998,523.00		$2,968,217.00		$1,133,591.00		$1,122.00		$0.00		$934,891.00		$0.00		$53,412.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,312,609.00		$9,312,609.00		$2,764,672.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		DOUGLAS		Douglas County				Totals		$1,271,575.00		$20,842.00		$2,999.00		$367,644.00		$671,902.00		$6,901,902.00		$0.00		$0.00		$85,500.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,322,364.00		$9,322,364.00		$634,889.06		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		GILLIAM		Gilliam County				Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		GRANT		Grant County				Totals		$272,379.86		$6,684.00		$0.00		$52,734.00		$73,636.44		$83,188.00		$0.00		$0.00		$160,680.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$649,302.30		$649,302.30		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		HARNEY		Harney County				Totals		$146,735.65		$10,045.00		$0.00		$42,973.00		$96,951.85		$22,755.00		$4,856.00		$0.00		$25,263.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$349,579.50		$349,579.50		$89,154.19		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		HOOD RIVER		Hood River County				Totals		$541,762.00		$100,299.00		$43,309.00		$292,182.00		$425,848.00		$367,042.00		$5,647.00		$0.00		$278,401.00		$0.00		$62,630.00		$0.00		$8,840.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$396,903.00		$2,125,960.00		$2,522,863.00		$438,656.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		JACKSON		Jackson County				Totals		$3,021,209.00		$0.00		$120,508.00		$1,102,143.00		$670,465.00		$1,122,448.00		$741.00		$0.00		$625,538.00		$0.00		$74,667.00		$0.00		$8,298.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,746,017.00		$6,746,017.00		$1,664,722.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		JEFFERSON		Jefferson County				Totals		$445,765.00		$166,837.00		$0.00		$241,399.00		$462,444.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$132,497.00		$0.00		$13,054.00		$0.00		$6,435.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$104,500.00		$1,468,431.00		$1,572,931.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		JOSEPHINE		Josephine County				Totals		$1,115,325.12		$0.00		$175,548.19		$177,151.00		$364,714.88		$530,035.68		$275.11		$0.00		$103,693.32		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,301.39		$0.00		$4,800.00		$0.00		$2,473,844.69		$2,473,844.69		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		KLAMATH		Klamath County				Totals		$1,190,527.58		$36,650.00		$65,666.64		$340,692.67		$232,279.97		$348,329.83		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,214,146.69		$2,214,146.69		$415,103.69		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		LAKE		Lake County				Totals		$163,179.00		$1,702.00		$68,215.14		$45,593.74		$151,267.49		$135,346.29		$925.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$566,228.66		$566,228.66		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		LANE		Lane County				Totals		$3,862,067.18		$2,032,863.00		$97,126.00		$1,293,874.40		$1,716,536.29		$2,160,684.79		$33,427.78		$0.00		$1,499,016.71		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$12,695,596.15		$12,695,596.15		$5,257,736.71		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		LINCOLN		Lincoln County				Totals		$808,457.00		$269,273.88		$732,264.87		$914,955.44		$307,500.00		$44,194.14		$0.49		$0.00		$1,143,847.15		$0.00		$103,874.22		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,324,367.19		$4,324,367.19		$1,195,578.83		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		LINN		Linn County				Totals		$1,432,051.70		$0.00		$0.00		$282,344.00		$651,346.00		$18,521.00		$0.00		$0.00		$135,945.00		$0.00		$26,803.00		$0.00		$2,772,609.09		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,319,619.79		$5,319,619.79		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		MALHEUR		Malheur County				Totals		$547,574.00		$34,247.00		$135,000.00		$147,112.00		$468,960.00		$9,302.00		$2,395.00		$0.00		$50,783.00		$0.00		$7,440.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$20,075.00		$1,402,813.00		$1,422,888.00		$123,408.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		MARION		Marion County				Totals		$2,759,207.03		$317,933.31		$119,933.00		$896,816.74		$2,152,252.81		$1,143,642.58		$16,308.15		$0.00		$2,230,964.36		$0.00		$23,295.15		$0.00		$32,034.45		$0.00		$5,033.35		$0.00		$536.47		$0.00		$9,697,957.40		$9,697,957.40		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		MORROW		Morrow County				Totals		$321,896.00		$16,938.00		$72,017.00		$90,944.00		$613,474.00		$149,364.00		$18.00		$0.00		$48,031.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,000.00		$1,312,682.00		$1,320,682.00		$13,613.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		MULTNOMAH		Multnomah County				Totals		$9,175,912.40		$31,407,750.69		$30,749,174.14		$88,625,179.87		$65,504,303.49		$17,723,634.23		$0.00		$0.00		$35,761,458.02		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$278,947,412.84		$278,947,412.84		$21,733,335.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		POLK		Polk County				Totals		$771,553.84		$0.00		$3,346.00		$238,046.44		$251,758.97		$26,105.64		$1,663.77		$0.00		$123,957.89		$0.00		$97,665.21		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,514,097.76		$1,514,097.76		$417,917.20		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		SHERMAN		North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)				Totals		$634,644.47		$0.00		$0.00		$283,475.00		$545,643.00		$232,512.00		$448.00		$0.00		$297,137.00		$0.00		$42,541.00		$0.00		$3,267.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,039,667.47		$2,039,667.47		$105,010.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		TILLAMOOK		Tillamook County				Totals		$414,607.09		$0.00		$0.00		$258,372.79		$146,839.85		$92,530.28		$0.00		$0.00		$17,561.64		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$929,911.65		$929,911.65		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		UMATILLA		Umatilla County				Totals		$747,115.00		$196,729.00		$155,823.00		$0.00		$386,278.00		$466,511.00		$5,605.00		$0.00		$137,073.00		$0.00		$14,030.00		$0.00		-$146,568.00		$0.00		$18,490.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,981,086.00		$1,981,086.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		UNION		Union County				Totals		$846,255.00		$189,545.20		$0.00		$501,825.00		$145,000.00		$234,119.00		$827.00		$0.00		$164,329.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,081,900.20		$2,081,900.20		$776,243.55		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		WALLOWA		Wallowa County				Totals		$143,119.76		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$143,119.76		$143,119.76		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		WASCO		Wasco County				Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		WASHINGTON		Washington County				Totals		$5,077,112.30		$201,927.36		$96,152.09		$833,301.68		$4,800,731.44		$76,188.51		$163.91		$0.00		$2,079,560.09		$0.00		$99,125.96		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$13,264,263.34		$13,264,263.34		$9,342,612.90		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		WHEELER		Wheeler County				Totals		$210,861.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$22,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$20,400.00		$235,361.00		$255,761.00		$4,180.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		YAMHILL		Yamhill County				Totals		$658,229.08		$0.00		$75,797.56		$677,260.33		$650,791.03		$107,350.55		$0.00		$0.00		$82,087.08		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,251,515.63		$2,251,515.63		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

										$47,301,966.70		$35,625,652.05		$33,804,574.46		$99,969,931.47		$89,370,016.20		$35,748,394.08		$156,691.73		$0.00		$48,906,799.51		$0.00		$1,591,425.02		$0.00		$2,743,343.72		$0.00		$1,588,907.68		$0.00		$160,614.70		$908,340.00		$396,968,317.32		$397,876,657.32		$48,194,482.91

		County Selection								Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		Totals-CorePH		Totals+IK-CorePH		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:		Based on:

				Yamhill County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$155,689.00		$0.00		$12,459.36		$103,206.07		$166,001.20		$0.00		$0.00				$12,802.28				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$450,157.91		$450,157.91		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Yamhill County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$147,162.00		$0.00		$11,304.82		$24,947.15		$31,084.50		$100,389.07		$0.00				$15,769.24				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$330,656.78		$330,656.78		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Yamhill County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$33,885.80		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$33,885.80		$33,885.80		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Yamhill County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$223,574.64		$0.00		$52,033.38		$549,107.11		$453,705.33		$6,961.48		$0.00				$53,510.29				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,338,892.23		$1,338,892.23		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Yamhill County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$97,917.64		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$5.27				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$97,922.91		$97,922.91		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Yamhill County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Wheeler County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$36,724.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$262.58		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$4,800.00		$36,986.58		$41,786.58		$0.00						$4,800.00		0%		4,800.000

				Wheeler County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$2,807.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,864.35		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$4,080.00		$4,671.35		$8,751.35		$2,180.00						$6,260.00		47%		6,260.000

				Wheeler County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Wheeler County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$135,618.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$346.11		$0.00		$0.00				$22,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$3,120.00		$157,964.11		$161,084.11		$2,000.00						$5,120.00		1%		5,120.000

				Wheeler County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$35,712.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$26.96		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$35,738.96		$35,738.96		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Wheeler County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$8,400.00		$0.00		$8,400.00		$0.00						$8,400.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		8,400.000

				Washington County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$545,606.00		$135,805.78		$76,863.50		$214,536.68		$895,292.93		$0.00		$0.00				$393.84				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,868,498.73		$1,868,498.73		$1,560,906.64						$1,560,906.64		84%		1,560,906.640

				Washington County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$966,454.93		$40,926.34		$19,288.59		$0.00		$1,091,706.97		$2,519.21		$148.16				$1,967.10				$30.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,123,041.30		$2,123,041.30		$1,716,020.32						$1,716,020.32		81%		1,716,020.320

				Washington County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$38,325.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$463,661.93		$73,669.30		$0.00				$2,040,806.72				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,616,462.95		$2,616,462.95		$2,616,462.94						$2,616,462.94		100%		2,616,462.940

				Washington County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$3,008,150.36		$7,747.70		$0.00		$618,765.00		$1,362,957.56		$0.00		$15.75				$34,058.36				$80,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$5,111,694.73		$5,111,694.73		$1,967,280.44						$1,967,280.44		38%		1,967,280.440

				Washington County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$518,576.01		$12,447.54		$0.00		$0.00		$77,032.34		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$608,055.89		$608,055.89		$545,432.82						$545,432.82		90%		545,432.820

				Washington County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$5,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$910,079.71		$0.00		$0.00				$2,334.07				$19,095.96				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$936,509.74		$936,509.74		$936,509.74						$936,509.74		100%		936,509.740

				Wallowa County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$56,451.78		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$56,451.78		$56,451.78		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Wallowa County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$14,037.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$14,037.00		$14,037.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Wallowa County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Wallowa County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$36,707.32		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$36,707.32		$36,707.32		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Wallowa County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$35,923.66		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$35,923.66		$35,923.66		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Wallowa County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Union County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$195,777.00		$176,863.20		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$372,640.20		$372,640.20		$354,226.20						$354,226.20		95%		354,226.200

				Union County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$41,090.00		$2,402.00		$0.00		$20,431.00		$56,160.00		$114,438.00		$0.00				$4,598.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$239,119.00		$239,119.00		$64,387.10						$64,387.10		27%		64,387.100

				Union County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$14,647.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$58,434.00		$0.00				$2,576.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$75,657.00		$75,657.00		$75,657.00						$75,657.00		100%		75,657.000

				Union County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$516,547.00		$10,280.00		$0.00		$481,394.00		$41,000.00		$61,247.00		$827.00				$64,850.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,176,145.00		$1,176,145.00		$63,382.25						$63,382.25		5%		63,382.250

				Union County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$78,194.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$78,194.00		$78,194.00		$78,446.00						$78,446.00		100%		78,446.000

				Union County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$47,840.00		$0.00		$0.00				$92,305.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$140,145.00		$140,145.00		$140,145.00						$140,145.00		100%		140,145.000

				Umatilla County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$236,751.00		$515.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$237,266.00		$237,266.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Umatilla County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$135,725.00		$6,939.00		$20,671.00		$0.00		$98,622.00		$30,954.00		$1,435.00				$69,052.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$363,398.00		$363,398.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Umatilla County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$358,372.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$26,800.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$385,172.00		$385,172.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Umatilla County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$291,707.00		$181,670.00		$110,709.00		$0.00		$125,584.00		$28,080.00		$0.00				$68,021.00				$14,030.00				-$173,368.00				$18,490.00				$0.00		$0.00		$664,923.00		$664,923.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Umatilla County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$82,932.00		$7,605.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$90,537.00		$90,537.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Umatilla County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$24,443.00		$0.00		$162,072.00		$49,105.00		$4,170.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$239,790.00		$239,790.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Tillamook County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$87,807.00		$0.00		$0.00		$85,610.71		$35,469.02		$6,113.05		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$214,999.78		$214,999.78		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Tillamook County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$61,789.09		$0.00		$0.00		$20,248.20		$40,485.58		$51,999.18		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$174,522.05		$174,522.05		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Tillamook County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$33,259.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$703.54		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$33,962.54		$33,962.54		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Tillamook County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$161,785.00		$0.00		$0.00		$152,513.88		$68,567.82		$34,418.05		$0.00				$17,561.64				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$434,846.39		$434,846.39		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Tillamook County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$69,967.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,613.89		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$71,580.89		$71,580.89		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Tillamook County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Polk County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$143,927.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,544.96		$38,577.12		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$184,049.08		$184,049.08		$113,656.74						$113,656.74		62%		113,656.740

				Polk County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$170,968.22		$0.00		$0.00		$34,200.68		$23,276.97		$18,823.52		$171.77				$73,420.00				$97,665.21				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$418,526.37		$418,526.37		$189,024.21						$189,024.21		45%		189,024.210

				Polk County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$8,919.00		$0.00		$3,346.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$12,265.00		$12,265.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Polk County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$364,931.62		$0.00		$0.00		$202,300.80		$166,806.63		$7,282.12		$1,492.00				$50,537.89				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$793,351.06		$793,351.06		$9,330.00						$9,330.00		1%		9,330.000

				Polk County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$82,808.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$23,098.25		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$105,906.25		$105,906.25		$105,906.25						$105,906.25		100%		105,906.250

				Polk County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$156,410.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,793.00		$61,669.00		$18,328.00		$0.00				$144,807.00				$42,541.00				$3,267.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$431,815.00		$431,815.00		$37,456.00						$37,456.00		9%		37,456.000

				North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$51,784.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,883.00		$0.00		$2,570.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$58,237.00		$58,237.00		$18,630.00						$18,630.00		32%		18,630.000

				North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$64,245.47		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$155,863.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$220,108.47		$220,108.47		$17,211.00						$17,211.00		8%		17,211.000

				North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$218,518.00		$0.00		$0.00		$274,799.00		$160,807.00		$6,139.00		$448.00				$152,330.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$813,041.00		$813,041.00		$18,595.00						$18,595.00		2%		18,595.000

				North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$143,687.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$143,687.00		$143,687.00		$13,118.00						$13,118.00		9%		13,118.000

				North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$323,167.00		$49,612.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$372,779.00		$372,779.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Multnomah County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$1,373,674.52		$268,623.16		$11,794,513.94		$78,589,796.56		$3,766,167.98		$15,568,232.29		$0.00				$549,139.26				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$111,910,147.71		$111,910,147.71		$2,284,592.10						$2,284,592.10		2%		2,284,592.100

				Multnomah County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$2,127,979.36		$384,797.55		$6,226,057.61		$1,936,762.24		$6,297,156.43		$885,495.12		$0.00				$147,776.32				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$18,006,024.63		$18,006,024.63		$2,578,341.00						$2,578,341.00		14%		2,578,341.000

				Multnomah County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$27,715.00		$0.00		$202,669.05		$0.00		$8,137,202.18		$878,021.00		$0.00				$1,185,282.02				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$10,430,889.25		$10,430,889.25		$6,651,736.90						$6,651,736.90		64%		6,651,736.900

				Multnomah County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$4,541,443.00		$1,649,603.78		$1,999,045.65		$6,211,900.88		$8,526,093.95		$361,065.82		$0.00				$629,436.39				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$23,918,589.47		$23,918,589.47		$2,372,561.00						$2,372,561.00		10%		2,372,561.000

				Multnomah County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$317,496.86		$39,413.26		$336,476.65		$0.00		$42,783.12		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$736,169.89		$736,169.89		$674,168.00						$674,168.00		92%		674,168.000

				Multnomah County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$787,603.66		$29,065,312.94		$10,190,411.24		$1,886,720.19		$38,734,899.83		$30,820.00		$0.00				$33,249,824.03				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$113,945,591.89		$113,945,591.89		$7,171,936.00						$7,171,936.00		6%		7,171,936.000

				Morrow County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$61,521.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,817.00		$133,132.00		$0.00		$0.00				$48,031.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$244,501.00		$244,501.00		$8,168.00						$8,168.00		3%		8,168.000

				Morrow County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$21,282.00		$4,347.00		$0.00		$10,235.00		$113,729.00		$145,903.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$295,496.00		$295,496.00		$1,361.00						$1,361.00		0%		1,361.000

				Morrow County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Morrow County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$172,627.00		$8,843.00		$31,400.00		$78,892.00		$341,742.00		$3,461.00		$18.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$636,983.00		$636,983.00		$2,723.00						$2,723.00		0%		2,723.000

				Morrow County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$66,466.00		$3,748.00		$40,617.00		$0.00		$5,782.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$116,613.00		$116,613.00		$1,361.00						$1,361.00		1%		1,361.000

				Morrow County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$19,089.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$8,000.00		$19,089.00		$27,089.00		$0.00						$8,000.00		0%		8,000.000

				Marion County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$380,246.91		$173,684.00		$0.00		$13,111.21		$151,156.75		$152.80		$0.00				$540,961.53				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,259,313.20		$1,259,313.20		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Marion County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$571,692.63		$0.00		$0.00		$92,691.24		$1,839,522.08		$25,757.39		$0.00				$4,842.26				$14,434.46				$4,508.97				$5,025.85				$536.47		$0.00		$2,559,011.35		$2,559,011.35		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Marion County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$121,881.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$41,732.30		$1,112,487.20		$0.00				$28,352.33				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,304,452.83		$1,304,452.83		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Marion County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$1,518,074.49		$0.00		$119,933.00		$791,014.29		$0.00		$5,245.19		$16,308.15				$436,179.91				$7,595.71				$27,525.48				$7.50				$0.00		$0.00		$2,921,883.72		$2,921,883.72		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Marion County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$167,312.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$16,022.25		$0.00		$0.00				$12,397.54				$1,264.98				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$196,996.77		$196,996.77		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Marion County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$144,249.31		$0.00		$0.00		$103,819.43		$0.00		$0.00				$1,208,230.79				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,456,299.53		$1,456,299.53		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Malheur County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$70,813.00		$0.00		$0.00		$631.00		$31,298.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$102,742.00		$102,742.00		$37,171.00						$37,171.00		36%		37,171.000

				Malheur County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$49,866.00		$3,772.00		$0.00		$14,936.00		$114,270.00		$7,797.00		$259.00				$34,846.00				$7,440.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$233,186.00		$233,186.00		$8,000.00						$8,000.00		3%		8,000.000

				Malheur County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$4,682.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,698.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$7,380.00		$7,380.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Malheur County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$313,761.00		$30,475.00		$135,000.00		$131,545.00		$320,694.00		$1,505.00		$2,136.00				$15,937.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$951,053.00		$951,053.00		$3,250.00						$3,250.00		0%		3,250.000

				Malheur County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$108,452.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$108,452.00		$108,452.00		$74,487.00						$74,487.00		69%		74,487.000

				Malheur County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$20,075.00		$0.00		$20,075.00		$500.00						$20,575.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		20,575.000

				Linn County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$147,108.06		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0		$0.00				$0.00				$151,718.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$298,826.06		$298,826.06		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Linn County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$333,335.69		$0.00		$0.00		$8,732.00		$39,073.00		$5,565.00		$0.00		0		$63,609.00		0		$6,090.00		0		$585,960.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$1,042,364.69		$1,042,364.69		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Linn County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$100,637.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$115,294.09				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$215,931.09		$215,931.09		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Linn County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$767,075.00		$0.00		$0.00		$273,612.00		$612,273.00		$12,956.00		$0.00		0		$72,336.00		0		$20,713.00		0		$1,835,553.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$3,594,518.00		$3,594,518.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Linn County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$83,895.95		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$84,084.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$167,979.95		$167,979.95		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Linn County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Lincoln County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$100,685.00		$141,239.96		$102,625.55		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$170,656.59				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$515,207.10		$515,207.10		$295,247.74						$295,247.74		57%		295,247.740

				Lincoln County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$68,691.00		$0.00		$0.00		$59,396.65		$184,173.29		$0.00		$0.49				$26,798.22				$6,432.22				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$345,491.87		$345,491.87		$263,679.78						$263,679.78		76%		263,679.780

				Lincoln County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$26,484.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$384,003.50				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$410,487.50		$410,487.50		$410,487.41						$410,487.41		100%		410,487.410

				Lincoln County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$537,379.00		$128,033.92		$629,639.32		$855,558.79		$63,104.23		$44,194.14		$0.00				$481,665.42				$97,442.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,837,016.82		$2,837,016.82		$10,000.00						$10,000.00		0%		10,000.000

				Lincoln County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$75,218.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,769.81		$0.00		$0.00				$11,919.94				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$88,907.75		$88,907.75		$88,907.75						$88,907.75		100%		88,907.750

				Lincoln County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$58,452.67		$0.00		$0.00				$68,803.48				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$127,256.15		$127,256.15		$127,256.15						$127,256.15		100%		127,256.150

				Lane County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$876,329.18		$533,551.00		$97,126.00		$122,725.56		$72,518.92		$0.00		$0.00				$1,195,574.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,897,824.66		$2,897,824.66		$2,533,975.18						$2,533,975.18		87%		2,533,975.180

				Lane County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$582,332.00		$0.00		$0.00		$47,299.87		$895,613.37		$0.00		$564.53				$1,315.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,527,124.77		$1,527,124.77		$286,709.55						$286,709.55		19%		286,709.550

				Lane County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$167,469.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,936,887.33		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,104,356.33		$2,104,356.33		$2,104,356.33						$2,104,356.33		100%		2,104,356.330

				Lane County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$2,043,641.00		$1,499,312.00		$0.00		$1,123,848.97		$748,404.00		$3,767.23		$32,863.25				$287,127.71				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$5,738,964.16		$5,738,964.16		$125,399.65						$125,399.65		2%		125,399.645

				Lane County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$192,296.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$192,296.00		$192,296.00		$192,296.00						$192,296.00		100%		192,296.000

				Lane County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$220,030.23		$0.00				$15,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$235,030.23		$235,030.23		$15,000.00						$15,000.00		6%		15,000.000

				Lake County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$57,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,561.81		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$59,561.81		$59,561.81		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Lake County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$15,556.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,287.27		$806.26		$55,629.65		$425.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$81,704.18		$81,704.18		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Lake County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,250.00		$21,642.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$30,892.00		$30,892.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Lake County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$53,287.00		$1,702.00		$68,215.14		$34,429.92		$36,766.20		$13,708.08		$500.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$208,608.34		$208,608.34		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Lake County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$37,336.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,246.22		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$42,582.22		$42,582.22		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Lake County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,876.55		$96,637.00		$44,366.56		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$142,880.11		$142,880.11		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Klamath County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$320,811.70		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$320,811.70		$320,811.70		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Klamath County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$96,871.00		$0.00		$0.00		$12,800.94		$164,279.97		$31,463.20		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$305,415.11		$305,415.11		$101,140.21						$101,140.21		33%		101,140.209

				Klamath County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$73,925.00		$20,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$68,000.00		$266,132.63		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$428,057.63		$428,057.63		$244,140.14						$244,140.14		57%		244,140.140

				Klamath County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$540,210.42		$16,650.00		$65,666.64		$327,891.73		$0.00		$50,734.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,001,152.79		$1,001,152.79		$23,267.58						$23,267.58		2%		23,267.584

				Klamath County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$158,709.46		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$158,709.46		$158,709.46		$46,555.76						$46,555.76		29%		46,555.758

				Klamath County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Josephine County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$112,012.91		$0.00		$2,420.39		$101,205.15		$8,601.79		$132.46		$0.00				$103,693.32				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$328,066.02		$328,066.02		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Josephine County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$116,159.00		$0.00		$0.00		$34,891.03		$150,271.27		$182,479.72		$172.42				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$483,973.44		$483,973.44		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Josephine County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$93,837.00		$0.00		$10,000.00		$0.00		$78,642.42		$243,863.68		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$426,343.10		$426,343.10		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Josephine County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$706,082.68		$0.00		$163,127.80		$27,014.94		$118,301.47		$35,915.73		$102.69				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,050,545.31		$1,050,545.31		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Josephine County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$87,233.53		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,558.88		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$90,792.41		$90,792.41		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Josephine County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$14,039.88		$5,339.05		$67,644.09		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$2,301.39				$4,800.00		$0.00		$94,124.41		$94,124.41		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Jefferson County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$87,128.00		$159,270.00		$0.00		$80,984.00		$114,122.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$441,504.00		$441,504.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Jefferson County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$58,094.00		$0.00		$0.00		$12,617.00		$9,500.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$6,149.00				$4,395.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$90,755.00		$90,755.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Jefferson County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$9,494.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$30,450.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$39,944.00		$39,944.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Jefferson County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$223,432.00		$7,567.00		$0.00		$147,798.00		$85,045.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$6,905.00				$2,040.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$472,787.00		$472,787.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Jefferson County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$67,617.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$67,617.00		$67,617.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Jefferson County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$223,327.00		$0.00		$0.00				$132,497.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$104,500.00		$355,824.00		$460,324.00		$0.00						$104,500.00		0%		104,500.000

				Jackson County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$250,977.00		$0.00		$31,975.00		$541,250.00		$190,578.00		$0.00		$444.00				$594,343.00				$20,157.00				$1,492.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,631,216.00		$1,631,216.00		$383,987.00						$383,987.00		24%		383,987.000

				Jackson County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$370,377.00		$0.00		$34,668.00		$97,864.00		$159,441.00		$268,617.00		$0.00				$20,506.00				$34,500.00				$2,915.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$988,888.00		$988,888.00		$129,981.00						$129,981.00		13%		129,981.000

				Jackson County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$104,726.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,924.00		$806,052.00		$0.00				$12,018.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$927,720.00		$927,720.00		$927,720.00						$927,720.00		100%		927,720.000

				Jackson County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$2,092,095.00		$0.00		$53,865.00		$463,029.00		$315,522.00		$47,779.00		$297.00				-$1,329.00				$20,010.00				$3,891.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,995,159.00		$2,995,159.00		$20,000.00						$20,000.00		1%		20,000.000

				Jackson County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$203,034.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$203,034.00		$203,034.00		$203,034.00						$203,034.00		100%		203,034.000

				Jackson County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Hood River County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$88,053.00		$0.00		$0.00		$21,525.00		$60,898.00		$68,915.00		$3.00				$103,819.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$63,504.00		$343,213.00		$406,717.00		$76,505.00						$140,009.00		22%		140,009.000

				Hood River County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$60,746.00		$299.00		$0.00		$9,302.00		$40,378.00		$75,095.00		$31.00				$7,360.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$44,868.00		$193,211.00		$238,079.00		$28,479.00						$73,347.00		15%		73,347.000

				Hood River County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$8,006.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$58,245.00		$178,996.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$37,963.00		$245,247.00		$283,210.00		$187,002.00						$224,965.00		76%		224,965.000

				Hood River County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$315,587.00		$0.00		$43,309.00		$261,355.00		$211,762.00		$16,256.00		$5,613.00				$167,222.00				$62,630.00				$8,840.00				$0.00				$0.00		$220,886.00		$1,092,574.00		$1,313,460.00		$77,300.00						$298,186.00		7%		298,186.000

				Hood River County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$69,370.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$16,548.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$17,257.00		$85,918.00		$103,175.00		$69,370.00						$86,627.00		81%		86,627.000

				Hood River County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$100,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$38,017.00		$27,780.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$12,425.00		$165,797.00		$178,222.00		$0.00						$12,425.00		0%		12,425.000

				Harney County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$35,553.78		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$35,553.78		$35,553.78		$29,337.19						$29,337.19		83%		29,337.190

				Harney County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$14,885.00		$0.00		$0.00		$7,594.00		$32,383.00		$22,755.00		$3,736.00				$13,474.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$94,827.00		$94,827.00		$59,817.00						$59,817.00		63%		59,817.000

				Harney County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Harney County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$60,620.87		$10,045.00		$0.00		$35,379.00		$64,221.85		$0.00		$1,120.00				$11,789.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$183,175.72		$183,175.72		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Harney County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$35,676.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$347.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$36,023.00		$36,023.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Harney County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Grant County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$57,255.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,414.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$61,669.00		$61,669.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Grant County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$14,505.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,825.00		$20,972.00		$60,490.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$102,792.00		$102,792.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Grant County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$37,190.00		$0.00		$0.00				$46,252.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$83,442.00		$83,442.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Grant County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$163,402.86		$6,684.00		$0.00		$45,909.00		$158.44		$19,432.00		$0.00				$92,428.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$328,014.30		$328,014.30		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Grant County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$37,217.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,902.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$48,119.00		$48,119.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Grant County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,266.00		$0.00				$22,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$25,266.00		$25,266.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Douglas County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$182,365.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,060.00		$2,139.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$186,564.00		$186,564.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Douglas County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$151,999.00		$0.00		$1,224.00		$68,560.00		$286,200.00		$88,974.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$596,957.00		$596,957.00		$183,753.06						$183,753.06		31%		183,753.060

				Douglas County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$35,304.00		$20,842.00		$0.00		$0.00		$251,636.00		$6,627,287.00		$0.00				$85,500.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$7,020,569.00		$7,020,569.00		$344,506.00						$344,506.00		5%		344,506.000

				Douglas County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$811,211.00		$0.00		$1,775.00		$297,024.00		$115,993.00		$185,641.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,411,644.00		$1,411,644.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Douglas County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$90,696.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,934.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$106,630.00		$106,630.00		$106,630.00						$106,630.00		100%		106,630.000

				Douglas County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Deschutes County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$292,975.00		$251,638.00		$106,068.00		$577,007.00		$583,213.00		$6,454.00		$511.00				$523,065.00				$53,412.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,394,343.00		$2,394,343.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Deschutes County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$380,518.00		$6,238.00		$0.00		$21,460.00		$773,111.00		$67,190.00		$5.00				$50,608.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,299,130.00		$1,299,130.00		$1,032,839.00						$1,032,839.00		80%		1,032,839.000

				Deschutes County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$93,862.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$254,310.00		$909,900.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,258,072.00		$1,258,072.00		$1,181,221.00						$1,181,221.00		94%		1,181,221.000

				Deschutes County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$1,756,500.00		$5,096.00		$0.00		$400,056.00		$1,171,977.00		$149,797.00		$606.00				$160,218.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$3,644,250.00		$3,644,250.00		$341,514.00						$341,514.00		9%		341,514.000

				Deschutes County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$236,635.00		$302.00		$0.00		$0.00		$81,873.00		$250.00		$0.00				$13,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$332,060.00		$332,060.00		$209,098.00						$209,098.00		63%		209,098.000

				Deschutes County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$93,021.00		$0.00		$103,733.00		$0.00		$0.00				$188,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$384,754.00		$384,754.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Curry County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$175,003.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$16,999.00		$175,003.00		$192,002.00		$0.00						$16,999.00		0%		16,999.000

				Curry County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$33,527.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$58,431.00		$33,527.00		$91,958.00		$0.00						$58,431.00		0%		58,431.000

				Curry County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$21,964.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$120,000.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$141,964.00		$141,964.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Curry County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$242,524.00		$0.00		$2,576.00		$29,770.00		$0.00		$4,446.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$55,712.00		$279,316.00		$335,028.00		$0.00						$55,712.00		0%		55,712.000

				Curry County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$69,213.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$13,653.00		$69,213.00		$82,866.00		$0.00						$13,653.00		0%		13,653.000

				Curry County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$19,960.00						$19,960.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		19,960.000

				Crook County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$153,288.00		$193,750.00		$0.00		$18,248.00		$33,358.00		$0.00		$5,916.00				$87,913.00				$0.00				$10,000.00				$0.00				$0.00		$25,000.00		$502,473.00		$527,473.00		$289,103.00						$314,103.00		58%		314,103.000

				Crook County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$50,454.00		$3,593.00		$0.00		$0.00		$83,446.00		$0.00		$998.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$138,491.00		$138,491.00		$49,790.00						$49,790.00		36%		49,790.000

				Crook County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$56,152.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$41,495.17				$30,983.83				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$5,000.00		$128,631.00		$133,631.00		$58,152.00						$63,152.00		45%		63,152.000

				Crook County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$312,716.00		$5,000.00		$0.00		$161,251.00		$73,097.00		$139.00		$2,059.00				$221,412.00				$11,804.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$787,478.00		$787,478.00		$42,500.00						$42,500.00		5%		42,500.000

				Crook County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$71,186.00		$0.00		$8,000.00		$0.00		$15,378.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$94,564.00		$94,564.00		$92,064.00						$92,064.00		97%		92,064.000

				Crook County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$311,860.00		$0.00		$30,628.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$75,000.00		$342,488.00		$417,488.00		$161,065.00						$236,065.00		47%		236,065.000

				Coos County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$101,645.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$1,076.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$556.00		$102,721.00		$103,277.00		$66,741.00						$67,297.00		65%		67,297.000

				Coos County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$88,879.00		$0.00		$26,267.00		$2,620.00		$0.00		$56,343.00		$63.00				$17,010.00				$11,947.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$15,155.00		$203,129.00		$218,284.00		$38,432.00						$53,587.00		19%		53,587.000

				Coos County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$22,558.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$306,277.00		$0.00				$31,653.00				$8,951.00				$2,132.00				$0.00				$0.00		$32,091.00		$371,571.00		$403,662.00		$370,928.00						$403,019.00		100%		403,019.000

				Coos County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$70,941.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,584.21		$0.00		$11,552.32		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$93,077.53		$93,077.53		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Coos County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$87,258.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$9,967.00				$926.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$4,376.00		$98,151.00		$102,527.00		$98,218.00						$102,594.00		100%		102,594.000

				Coos County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Columbia County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$206,701.00		$0.00		$13,000.00		$7,184.00		$0.00		$1,258.00		$0.00				$1,686.42				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$229,829.42		$229,829.42		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Columbia County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$70,941.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,584.21		$0.00		$11,552.32		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$93,077.53		$93,077.53		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Columbia County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$46,934.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$111,947.00				$1,299.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$160,180.00		$160,180.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Columbia County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$775,719.00		$0.00		$11,400.00		$521,638.00		$31,822.00		$103,709.00		$5.00				$83,315.00				$15,000.00				$9,929.00				$24,627.00				$60,492.00		$44,489.00		$1,637,656.00		$1,682,145.00		$0.00						$44,489.00		0%		44,489.000

				Columbia County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$103,600.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$1,597.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$105,197.00		$105,197.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Columbia County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$68,178.00		$0.00		$0.00				$2,971.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$71,149.00		$71,149.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Clatsop County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$88,866.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$88,866.00		$88,866.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Clatsop County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$55,334.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$55,334.00		$55,334.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Clatsop County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$12,861.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$12,861.00		$12,861.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Clatsop County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$216,418.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$216,418.00		$216,418.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Clatsop County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$76,755.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$76,755.00		$76,755.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Clatsop County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Clackamas County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$634,180.27		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$672,695.11		$251,375.61		$0.00		0		$208,597.07		0		$14,010.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$1,780,858.06		$1,780,858.06		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Clackamas County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$655,429.00		$0.00		$4,955.00		$0.00		$498,370.66		$0.00		$0.00		0		$31,869.56		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$1,190,624.22		$1,190,624.22		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Clackamas County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$147,475.00		$15,780.74		$2,753.47		$0.00		$0.00		$1,022,099.00		$0.00		0		$75,081.71		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$1,263,189.92		$1,263,189.92		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Clackamas County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$1,651,706.00		$0.00		$57,866.00		$0.00		$754,668.99		$88,321.13		$0.00		0		$44,516.28		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$2,597,078.40		$2,597,078.40		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Clackamas County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$161,673.00		$0.00		$52,753.00		$0.00		$0.00		$265,479.00		$0.00		0		$617,805.45		0		$363,797.04		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$1,461,507.49		$1,461,507.49		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Clackamas County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$40,010.24		$163,682.00		$0.00		0		$784,890.57		0		$121,081.61		0		$36,367.18		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$1,146,031.60		$1,146,031.60		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Benton County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$255,047.00		$125,575.34		$9,500.00		$0.00		$771,285.31		$0.00		$0.00				$49,316.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$94,786.23		$0.00		$1,305,509.88		$1,305,509.88		$1,227,603.44						$1,227,603.44		94%		1,227,603.440

				Benton County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$128,261.00		$7,635.35		$0.00		$10,232.82		$134,616.66		$40,905.42		$0.00				$15,994.05				$3,745.97				$0.00				$234.92				$0.00		$0.00		$341,626.19		$341,626.19		$349,101.86						$349,101.86		102%		349,101.860

				Benton County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$66,903.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$550,220.50		$151,614.74		$0.00				$830.13				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$769,568.37		$769,568.37		$62,917.67						$62,917.67		8%		62,917.670

				Benton County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$549,855.00		$777.18		$703,535.36		$339,902.04		$634,692.07		$8,644.58		$1,052.35				$176,491.33				$419,000.00				$0.00				$1,538,221.02				$0.00		$0.00		$4,372,170.93		$4,372,170.93		$41,610.32						$41,610.32		1%		41,610.320

				Benton County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$88,880.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$1,325.86				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$90,205.86		$90,205.86		$88,880.00						$88,880.00		99%		88,880.000

				Benton County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Baker County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$60,100.49		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,053.56		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$61,154.05		$61,154.05		$71,584.49						$71,584.49		117%		71,584.490

				Baker County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$26,603.00		$0.00		$0.00		$60,245.96		$14,596.23		$10,081.67		$0.00				$132,704.75				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$244,231.61		$244,231.61		$30,000.00						$30,000.00		12%		30,000.000

				Baker County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Baker County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$249,146.88		$0.00		$0.00		$93,128.13		$144,173.95		$1,616.77		$52.00				$26,957.10				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$12,000.00		$515,074.83		$527,074.83		$27,000.00						$39,000.00		5%		39,000.000

				Baker County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$75,659.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$75,659.00		$75,659.00		$31,000.00						$31,000.00		41%		31,000.000

				Baker County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$74,852.41		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$74,852.41		$74,852.41		$1,000.00						$1,000.00		1%		1,000.000

																																																												$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

										FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$7,784,482.60		$2,160,515.44		$12,246,551.74		$80,487,235.90		$7,796,465.08		$15,920,961.21		$6,874.00		$0.00		$4,335,874.31		$0.00		$130,120.00		$0.00		$166,477.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$94,786.23		$110,859.00		$131,130,343.51		$131,241,202.51		$9,370,260.72						$9,481,119.72		7%		$9,481,119.72

										FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$7,736,133.92		$460,949.24		$6,344,436.02		$2,638,647.26		$13,195,109.59		$2,363,786.47		$8,009.37		$0.00		$733,519.50		$0.00		$188,433.86		$0.00		$597,778.97		$0.00		$5,260.77		$0.00		$536.47		$122,534.00		$34,272,601.44		$34,395,135.44		$7,131,666.09						$7,254,200.09		21%		$7,254,200.09

										FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$1,436,150.27		$56,622.74		$218,768.52		$0.00		$9,988,865.87		$15,227,597.88		$41,495.17		$0.00		$4,035,286.24		$0.00		$10,250.00		$0.00		$144,226.09		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$75,054.00		$31,159,262.78		$31,234,316.78		$15,252,498.39						$15,327,552.39		49%		$15,327,552.39

										FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$25,642,994.14		$3,569,486.58		$4,249,096.29		$14,941,411.69		$16,750,286.60		$1,314,013.64		$65,515.19		$0.00		$3,368,571.32		$0.00		$755,129.71		$0.00		$1,714,410.48		$0.00		$1,581,345.52		$0.00		$60,492.00		$336,207.00		$74,012,753.16		$74,348,960.16		$5,147,713.24						$5,483,920.24		7%		$5,483,920.24

										FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$3,914,602.11		$63,515.80		$437,846.65		$0.00		$317,915.72		$265,729.00		$0.00		$0.00		$666,692.20		$0.00		$367,313.88		$0.00		$84,084.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$35,286.00		$6,117,699.36		$6,152,985.36		$2,718,972.58						$2,754,258.58		44%		$2,754,258.58

										Administrative/Other		Totals		$787,603.66		$29,314,562.25		$10,307,875.24		$1,902,636.62		$41,321,373.34		$656,305.88		$34,798.00		$0.00		$35,766,855.94		$0.00		$140,177.57		$0.00		$36,367.18		$0.00		$2,301.39		$0.00		$4,800.00		$228,400.00		$120,275,657.07		$120,504,057.07		$8,573,371.89						$8,801,771.89		7%		$8,801,771.89

																																																												$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO







Linked Cells - LHD Expend SS

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		County Selection		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		Totals-CorePH		Totals+IK-CorePH		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

								Totals		$47,301,966.70		$35,625,652.05		$33,804,574.46		$99,969,931.47		$89,370,016.20		$35,748,394.08		$156,691.73		$0.00		$48,906,799.51		$0.00		$1,591,425.02		$0.00		$2,743,343.72		$0.00		$1,588,907.68		$0.00		$160,614.70		$908,340.00		$396,968,317.32		$397,876,657.32		$38,808,092.19		$358,160,225.14		$359,068,565.14		$39,716,432.19		10%		$39,716,432.19

						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$7,784,482.60		$2,160,515.44		$12,246,551.74		$80,487,235.90		$7,796,465.08		$15,920,961.21		$6,874.00		$0.00		$4,335,874.31		$0.00		$130,120.00		$0.00		$166,477.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$94,786.23		$110,859.00		$131,130,343.51		$131,241,202.51		$0.00		$131,130,343.51		$131,241,202.51		$110,859.00		0%		$110,859.00

						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$7,736,133.92		$460,949.24		$6,344,436.02		$2,638,647.26		$13,195,109.59		$2,363,786.47		$8,009.37		$0.00		$733,519.50		$0.00		$188,433.86		$0.00		$597,778.97		$0.00		$5,260.77		$0.00		$536.47		$122,534.00		$34,272,601.44		$34,395,135.44		$7,115,536.09		$27,157,065.35		$27,279,599.35		$7,238,070.09		21%		$7,238,070.09

						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$1,436,150.27		$56,622.74		$218,768.52		$0.00		$9,988,865.87		$15,227,597.88		$41,495.17		$0.00		$4,035,286.24		$0.00		$10,250.00		$0.00		$144,226.09		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$75,054.00		$31,159,262.78		$31,234,316.78		$15,252,498.39		$15,906,764.39		$15,981,818.39		$15,327,552.39		49%		$15,327,552.39

						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$25,642,994.14		$3,569,486.58		$4,249,096.29		$14,941,411.69		$16,750,286.60		$1,314,013.64		$65,515.19		$0.00		$3,368,571.32		$0.00		$755,129.71		$0.00		$1,714,410.48		$0.00		$1,581,345.52		$0.00		$60,492.00		$336,207.00		$74,012,753.16		$74,348,960.16		$5,147,713.24		$68,865,039.92		$69,201,246.92		$5,483,920.24		7%		$5,483,920.24

						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$3,914,602.11		$63,515.80		$437,846.65		$0.00		$317,915.72		$265,729.00		$0.00		$0.00		$666,692.20		$0.00		$367,313.88		$0.00		$84,084.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$35,286.00		$6,117,699.36		$6,152,985.36		$2,718,972.58		$3,398,726.78		$3,434,012.78		$2,754,258.58		44%		$2,754,258.58

						Administrative/Other		Totals		$787,603.66		$29,314,562.25		$10,307,875.24		$1,902,636.62		$41,321,373.34		$656,305.88		$34,798.00		$0.00		$35,766,855.94		$0.00		$140,177.57		$0.00		$36,367.18		$0.00		$2,301.39		$0.00		$4,800.00		$228,400.00		$120,275,657.07		$120,504,057.07		$8,573,371.89		$111,702,285.18		$111,930,685.18		$8,801,771.89		7%		$8,801,771.89

										$47,301,966.70		$35,625,652.05		$33,804,574.46		$99,969,931.47		$89,370,016.20		$35,748,394.08		$156,691.73		$0.00		$48,906,799.51		$0.00		$1,591,425.02		$0.00		$2,743,343.72		$0.00		$1,588,907.68		$0.00		$160,614.70		$908,340.00		$396,968,317.32		$397,876,657.32		$38,808,092.19		$358,160,225.14		$359,068,565.14		$39,716,432.19		10%		$39,716,432.19



		BAKER		Baker County				Totals		$411,509.37		$0.00		$0.00		$153,374.09		$234,676.15		$11,698.44		$52.00		$0.00		$159,661.85		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$12,000.00		$970,971.90		$982,971.90		$89,000.00										$101,000.00

		BENTON		Benton County				Totals		$1,088,946.00		$133,987.87		$713,035.36		$350,134.86		$2,090,814.54		$201,164.74		$1,052.35		$0.00		$242,631.51		$0.00		$424,071.83		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,538,455.94		$0.00		$94,786.23		$0.00		$6,879,081.23		$6,879,081.23		$542,509.85										$542,509.85

		CLACKAMAS		Clackamas County				Totals		$3,250,463.27		$15,780.74		$118,327.47		$0.00		$1,965,745.00		$1,790,956.74		$0.00		$0.00		$1,762,760.64		$0.00		$498,888.65		$0.00		$36,367.18		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,439,289.69		$9,439,289.69		$0.00										$0.00

		CLATSOP		Clatsop County				Totals		$450,234.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$450,234.00		$450,234.00		$0.00										$0.00

		COLUMBIA		Columbia County				Totals		$1,203,895.00		$0.00		$24,400.00		$539,406.21		$100,000.00		$116,519.32		$5.00		$0.00		$201,516.42		$0.00		$16,299.00		$0.00		$9,929.00		$0.00		$24,627.00		$0.00		$60,492.00		$44,489.00		$2,297,088.95		$2,341,577.95		$0.00										$44,489.00

		COOS		Coos County				Totals		$371,281.00		$0.00		$26,267.00		$13,204.21		$0.00		$374,172.32		$63.00		$0.00		$59,706.00		$0.00		$21,824.00		$0.00		$2,132.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$52,178.00		$868,649.53		$920,827.53		$507,578.00										$559,756.00

		CROOK		Crook County				Totals		$643,796.00		$202,343.00		$8,000.00		$179,499.00		$517,139.00		$139.00		$81,096.17		$0.00		$340,308.83		$0.00		$11,804.00		$0.00		$10,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$105,000.00		$1,994,125.00		$2,099,125.00		$403,571.00										$508,571.00

		CURRY		Curry County				Totals		$542,231.00		$0.00		$2,576.00		$29,770.00		$0.00		$124,446.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$144,795.00		$699,023.00		$843,818.00		$19,960.00										$164,755.00

		DESCHUTES		Deschutes County				Totals		$2,760,490.00		$263,274.00		$199,089.00		$998,523.00		$2,968,217.00		$1,133,591.00		$1,122.00		$0.00		$934,891.00		$0.00		$53,412.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,312,609.00		$9,312,609.00		$2,764,672.00										$2,764,672.00

		DOUGLAS		Douglas County				Totals		$1,271,575.00		$20,842.00		$2,999.00		$367,644.00		$671,902.00		$6,901,902.00		$0.00		$0.00		$85,500.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,322,364.00		$9,322,364.00		$634,889.06										$634,889.06

		GILLIAM		Gilliam County				Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00										$0.00

		GRANT		Grant County				Totals		$272,379.86		$6,684.00		$0.00		$52,734.00		$73,636.44		$83,188.00		$0.00		$0.00		$160,680.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$649,302.30		$649,302.30		$0.00										$0.00

		HARNEY		Harney County				Totals		$146,735.65		$10,045.00		$0.00		$42,973.00		$96,951.85		$22,755.00		$4,856.00		$0.00		$25,263.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$349,579.50		$349,579.50		$59,817.00										$59,817.00

		HOOD RIVER		Hood River County				Totals		$541,762.00		$100,299.00		$43,309.00		$292,182.00		$425,848.00		$367,042.00		$5,647.00		$0.00		$278,401.00		$0.00		$62,630.00		$0.00		$8,840.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$396,903.00		$2,125,960.00		$2,522,863.00		$362,151.00										$759,054.00

		JACKSON		Jackson County				Totals		$3,021,209.00		$0.00		$120,508.00		$1,102,143.00		$670,465.00		$1,122,448.00		$741.00		$0.00		$625,538.00		$0.00		$74,667.00		$0.00		$8,298.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,746,017.00		$6,746,017.00		$1,280,735.00										$1,280,735.00

		JEFFERSON		Jefferson County				Totals		$445,765.00		$166,837.00		$0.00		$241,399.00		$462,444.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$132,497.00		$0.00		$13,054.00		$0.00		$6,435.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$104,500.00		$1,468,431.00		$1,572,931.00		$0.00										$104,500.00

		JOSEPHINE		Josephine County				Totals		$1,115,325.12		$0.00		$175,548.19		$177,151.00		$364,714.88		$530,035.68		$275.11		$0.00		$103,693.32		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,301.39		$0.00		$4,800.00		$0.00		$2,473,844.69		$2,473,844.69		$0.00										$0.00

		KLAMATH		Klamath County				Totals		$1,190,527.58		$36,650.00		$65,666.64		$340,692.67		$232,279.97		$348,329.83		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,214,146.69		$2,214,146.69		$415,103.69										$415,103.69

		LAKE		Lake County				Totals		$163,179.00		$1,702.00		$68,215.14		$45,593.74		$151,267.49		$135,346.29		$925.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$566,228.66		$566,228.66		$0.00										$0.00

		LANE		Lane County				Totals		$3,862,067.18		$2,032,863.00		$97,126.00		$1,293,874.40		$1,716,536.29		$2,160,684.79		$33,427.78		$0.00		$1,499,016.71		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$12,695,596.15		$12,695,596.15		$2,723,761.53										$2,723,761.53

		LINCOLN		Lincoln County				Totals		$808,457.00		$269,273.88		$732,264.87		$914,955.44		$307,500.00		$44,194.14		$0.49		$0.00		$1,143,847.15		$0.00		$103,874.22		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,324,367.19		$4,324,367.19		$900,331.09										$900,331.09

		LINN		Linn County				Totals		$1,432,051.70		$0.00		$0.00		$282,344.00		$651,346.00		$18,521.00		$0.00		$0.00		$135,945.00		$0.00		$26,803.00		$0.00		$2,772,609.09		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,319,619.79		$5,319,619.79		$0.00										$0.00

		MALHEUR		Malheur County				Totals		$547,574.00		$34,247.00		$135,000.00		$147,112.00		$468,960.00		$9,302.00		$2,395.00		$0.00		$50,783.00		$0.00		$7,440.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$20,075.00		$1,402,813.00		$1,422,888.00		$86,237.00										$106,312.00

		MARION		Marion County				Totals		$2,759,207.03		$317,933.31		$119,933.00		$896,816.74		$2,152,252.81		$1,143,642.58		$16,308.15		$0.00		$2,230,964.36		$0.00		$23,295.15		$0.00		$32,034.45		$0.00		$5,033.35		$0.00		$536.47		$0.00		$9,697,957.40		$9,697,957.40		$0.00										$0.00

		MORROW		Morrow County				Totals		$321,896.00		$16,938.00		$72,017.00		$90,944.00		$613,474.00		$149,364.00		$18.00		$0.00		$48,031.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,000.00		$1,312,682.00		$1,320,682.00		$5,445.00										$13,445.00

		MULTNOMAH		Multnomah County				Totals		$9,175,912.40		$31,407,750.69		$30,749,174.14		$88,625,179.87		$65,504,303.49		$17,723,634.23		$0.00		$0.00		$35,761,458.02		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$278,947,412.84		$278,947,412.84		$19,448,742.90										$19,448,742.90

		POLK		Polk County				Totals		$771,553.84		$0.00		$3,346.00		$238,046.44		$251,758.97		$26,105.64		$1,663.77		$0.00		$123,957.89		$0.00		$97,665.21		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,514,097.76		$1,514,097.76		$304,260.46										$304,260.46

		SHERMAN		North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)				Totals		$634,644.47		$0.00		$0.00		$283,475.00		$545,643.00		$232,512.00		$448.00		$0.00		$297,137.00		$0.00		$42,541.00		$0.00		$3,267.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,039,667.47		$2,039,667.47		$51,424.00										$51,424.00

		TILLAMOOK		Tillamook County				Totals		$414,607.09		$0.00		$0.00		$258,372.79		$146,839.85		$92,530.28		$0.00		$0.00		$17,561.64		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$929,911.65		$929,911.65		$0.00										$0.00

		UMATILLA		Umatilla County				Totals		$747,115.00		$196,729.00		$155,823.00		$0.00		$386,278.00		$466,511.00		$5,605.00		$0.00		$137,073.00		$0.00		$14,030.00		$0.00		-$146,568.00		$0.00		$18,490.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,981,086.00		$1,981,086.00		$0.00										$0.00

		UNION		Union County				Totals		$846,255.00		$189,545.20		$0.00		$501,825.00		$145,000.00		$234,119.00		$827.00		$0.00		$164,329.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,081,900.20		$2,081,900.20		$422,017.35										$422,017.35

		WALLOWA		Wallowa County				Totals		$143,119.76		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$143,119.76		$143,119.76		$0.00										$0.00

		WASCO		Wasco County				Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00										$0.00

		WASHINGTON		Washington County				Totals		$5,077,112.30		$201,927.36		$96,152.09		$833,301.68		$4,800,731.44		$76,188.51		$163.91		$0.00		$2,079,560.09		$0.00		$99,125.96		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$13,264,263.34		$13,264,263.34		$7,781,706.26										$7,781,706.26

		WHEELER		Wheeler County				Totals		$210,861.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$22,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$20,400.00		$235,361.00		$255,761.00		$4,180.00										$24,580.00

		YAMHILL		Yamhill County				Totals		$658,229.08		$0.00		$75,797.56		$677,260.33		$650,791.03		$107,350.55		$0.00		$0.00		$82,087.08		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,251,515.63		$2,251,515.63		$0.00										$0.00

										$47,301,966.70		$35,625,652.05		$33,804,574.46		$99,969,931.47		$89,370,016.20		$35,748,394.08		$156,691.73		$0.00		$48,906,799.51		$0.00		$1,591,425.02		$0.00		$2,743,343.72		$0.00		$1,588,907.68		$0.00		$160,614.70		$908,340.00		$396,968,317.32		$397,876,657.32		$38,808,092.19										$39,716,432.19

																																																								$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Yamhill County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$155,689.00		$0.00		$12,459.36		$103,206.07		$166,001.20		$0.00		$0.00				$12,802.28				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$450,157.91		$450,157.91		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Yamhill County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$147,162.00		$0.00		$11,304.82		$24,947.15		$31,084.50		$100,389.07		$0.00				$15,769.24				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$330,656.78		$330,656.78		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Yamhill County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$33,885.80		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$33,885.80		$33,885.80		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Yamhill County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$223,574.64		$0.00		$52,033.38		$549,107.11		$453,705.33		$6,961.48		$0.00				$53,510.29				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,338,892.23		$1,338,892.23		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Yamhill County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$97,917.64		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$5.27				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$97,922.91		$97,922.91		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Yamhill County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Wheeler County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$36,724.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$262.58		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$4,800.00		$36,986.58		$41,786.58		$0.00						$4,800.00		0%		4,800.000

				Wheeler County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$2,807.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,864.35		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$4,080.00		$4,671.35		$8,751.35		$2,180.00						$6,260.00		47%		6,260.000

				Wheeler County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Wheeler County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$135,618.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$346.11		$0.00		$0.00				$22,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$3,120.00		$157,964.11		$161,084.11		$2,000.00						$5,120.00		1%		5,120.000

				Wheeler County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$35,712.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$26.96		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$35,738.96		$35,738.96		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Wheeler County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$8,400.00		$0.00		$8,400.00		$0.00						$8,400.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		8,400.000

				Washington County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$545,606.00		$135,805.78		$76,863.50		$214,536.68		$895,292.93		$0.00		$0.00				$393.84				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,868,498.73		$1,868,498.73		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Washington County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$966,454.93		$40,926.34		$19,288.59		$0.00		$1,091,706.97		$2,519.21		$148.16				$1,967.10				$30.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,123,041.30		$2,123,041.30		$1,716,020.32						$1,716,020.32		81%		1,716,020.320

				Washington County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$38,325.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$463,661.93		$73,669.30		$0.00				$2,040,806.72				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,616,462.95		$2,616,462.95		$2,616,462.94						$2,616,462.94		100%		2,616,462.940

				Washington County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$3,008,150.36		$7,747.70		$0.00		$618,765.00		$1,362,957.56		$0.00		$15.75				$34,058.36				$80,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$5,111,694.73		$5,111,694.73		$1,967,280.44						$1,967,280.44		38%		1,967,280.440

				Washington County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$518,576.01		$12,447.54		$0.00		$0.00		$77,032.34		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$608,055.89		$608,055.89		$545,432.82						$545,432.82		90%		545,432.820

				Washington County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$5,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$910,079.71		$0.00		$0.00				$2,334.07				$19,095.96				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$936,509.74		$936,509.74		$936,509.74						$936,509.74		100%		936,509.740

				Wallowa County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$56,451.78		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$56,451.78		$56,451.78		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Wallowa County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$14,037.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$14,037.00		$14,037.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Wallowa County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Wallowa County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$36,707.32		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$36,707.32		$36,707.32		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Wallowa County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$35,923.66		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$35,923.66		$35,923.66		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Wallowa County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Union County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$195,777.00		$176,863.20		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$372,640.20		$372,640.20		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Union County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$41,090.00		$2,402.00		$0.00		$20,431.00		$56,160.00		$114,438.00		$0.00				$4,598.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$239,119.00		$239,119.00		$64,387.10						$64,387.10		27%		64,387.100

				Union County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$14,647.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$58,434.00		$0.00				$2,576.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$75,657.00		$75,657.00		$75,657.00						$75,657.00		100%		75,657.000

				Union County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$516,547.00		$10,280.00		$0.00		$481,394.00		$41,000.00		$61,247.00		$827.00				$64,850.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,176,145.00		$1,176,145.00		$63,382.25						$63,382.25		5%		63,382.250

				Union County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$78,194.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$78,194.00		$78,194.00		$78,446.00						$78,446.00		100%		78,446.000

				Union County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$47,840.00		$0.00		$0.00				$92,305.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$140,145.00		$140,145.00		$140,145.00						$140,145.00		100%		140,145.000

				Umatilla County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$236,751.00		$515.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$237,266.00		$237,266.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Umatilla County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$135,725.00		$6,939.00		$20,671.00		$0.00		$98,622.00		$30,954.00		$1,435.00				$69,052.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$363,398.00		$363,398.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Umatilla County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$358,372.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$26,800.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$385,172.00		$385,172.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Umatilla County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$291,707.00		$181,670.00		$110,709.00		$0.00		$125,584.00		$28,080.00		$0.00				$68,021.00				$14,030.00				-$173,368.00				$18,490.00				$0.00		$0.00		$664,923.00		$664,923.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Umatilla County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$82,932.00		$7,605.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$90,537.00		$90,537.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Umatilla County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$24,443.00		$0.00		$162,072.00		$49,105.00		$4,170.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$239,790.00		$239,790.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Tillamook County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$87,807.00		$0.00		$0.00		$85,610.71		$35,469.02		$6,113.05		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$214,999.78		$214,999.78		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Tillamook County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$61,789.09		$0.00		$0.00		$20,248.20		$40,485.58		$51,999.18		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$174,522.05		$174,522.05		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Tillamook County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$33,259.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$703.54		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$33,962.54		$33,962.54		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Tillamook County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$161,785.00		$0.00		$0.00		$152,513.88		$68,567.82		$34,418.05		$0.00				$17,561.64				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$434,846.39		$434,846.39		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Tillamook County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$69,967.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,613.89		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$71,580.89		$71,580.89		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Tillamook County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Polk County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$143,927.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,544.96		$38,577.12		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$184,049.08		$184,049.08		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Polk County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$170,968.22		$0.00		$0.00		$34,200.68		$23,276.97		$18,823.52		$171.77				$73,420.00				$97,665.21				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$418,526.37		$418,526.37		$189,024.21						$189,024.21		45%		189,024.210

				Polk County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$8,919.00		$0.00		$3,346.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$12,265.00		$12,265.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Polk County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$364,931.62		$0.00		$0.00		$202,300.80		$166,806.63		$7,282.12		$1,492.00				$50,537.89				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$793,351.06		$793,351.06		$9,330.00						$9,330.00		1%		9,330.000

				Polk County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$82,808.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$23,098.25		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$105,906.25		$105,906.25		$105,906.25						$105,906.25		100%		105,906.250

				Polk County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$156,410.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,793.00		$61,669.00		$18,328.00		$0.00				$144,807.00				$42,541.00				$3,267.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$431,815.00		$431,815.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$51,784.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,883.00		$0.00		$2,570.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$58,237.00		$58,237.00		$2,500.00						$2,500.00		4%		2,500.000

				North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$64,245.47		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$155,863.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$220,108.47		$220,108.47		$17,211.00						$17,211.00		8%		17,211.000

				North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$218,518.00		$0.00		$0.00		$274,799.00		$160,807.00		$6,139.00		$448.00				$152,330.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$813,041.00		$813,041.00		$18,595.00						$18,595.00		2%		18,595.000

				North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$143,687.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$143,687.00		$143,687.00		$13,118.00						$13,118.00		9%		13,118.000

				North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$323,167.00		$49,612.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$372,779.00		$372,779.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Multnomah County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$1,373,674.52		$268,623.16		$11,794,513.94		$78,589,796.56		$3,766,167.98		$15,568,232.29		$0.00				$549,139.26				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$111,910,147.71		$111,910,147.71		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Multnomah County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$2,127,979.36		$384,797.55		$6,226,057.61		$1,936,762.24		$6,297,156.43		$885,495.12		$0.00				$147,776.32				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$18,006,024.63		$18,006,024.63		$2,578,341.00						$2,578,341.00		14%		2,578,341.000

				Multnomah County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$27,715.00		$0.00		$202,669.05		$0.00		$8,137,202.18		$878,021.00		$0.00				$1,185,282.02				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$10,430,889.25		$10,430,889.25		$6,651,736.90						$6,651,736.90		64%		6,651,736.900

				Multnomah County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$4,541,443.00		$1,649,603.78		$1,999,045.65		$6,211,900.88		$8,526,093.95		$361,065.82		$0.00				$629,436.39				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$23,918,589.47		$23,918,589.47		$2,372,561.00						$2,372,561.00		10%		2,372,561.000

				Multnomah County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$317,496.86		$39,413.26		$336,476.65		$0.00		$42,783.12		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$736,169.89		$736,169.89		$674,168.00						$674,168.00		92%		674,168.000

				Multnomah County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$787,603.66		$29,065,312.94		$10,190,411.24		$1,886,720.19		$38,734,899.83		$30,820.00		$0.00				$33,249,824.03				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$113,945,591.89		$113,945,591.89		$7,171,936.00						$7,171,936.00		6%		7,171,936.000

				Morrow County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$61,521.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,817.00		$133,132.00		$0.00		$0.00				$48,031.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$244,501.00		$244,501.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Morrow County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$21,282.00		$4,347.00		$0.00		$10,235.00		$113,729.00		$145,903.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$295,496.00		$295,496.00		$1,361.00						$1,361.00		0%		1,361.000

				Morrow County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Morrow County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$172,627.00		$8,843.00		$31,400.00		$78,892.00		$341,742.00		$3,461.00		$18.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$636,983.00		$636,983.00		$2,723.00						$2,723.00		0%		2,723.000

				Morrow County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$66,466.00		$3,748.00		$40,617.00		$0.00		$5,782.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$116,613.00		$116,613.00		$1,361.00						$1,361.00		1%		1,361.000

				Morrow County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$19,089.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$8,000.00		$19,089.00		$27,089.00		$0.00						$8,000.00		0%		8,000.000

				Marion County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$380,246.91		$173,684.00		$0.00		$13,111.21		$151,156.75		$152.80		$0.00				$540,961.53				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,259,313.20		$1,259,313.20		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Marion County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$571,692.63		$0.00		$0.00		$92,691.24		$1,839,522.08		$25,757.39		$0.00				$4,842.26				$14,434.46				$4,508.97				$5,025.85				$536.47		$0.00		$2,559,011.35		$2,559,011.35		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Marion County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$121,881.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$41,732.30		$1,112,487.20		$0.00				$28,352.33				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,304,452.83		$1,304,452.83		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Marion County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$1,518,074.49		$0.00		$119,933.00		$791,014.29		$0.00		$5,245.19		$16,308.15				$436,179.91				$7,595.71				$27,525.48				$7.50				$0.00		$0.00		$2,921,883.72		$2,921,883.72		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Marion County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$167,312.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$16,022.25		$0.00		$0.00				$12,397.54				$1,264.98				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$196,996.77		$196,996.77		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Marion County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$144,249.31		$0.00		$0.00		$103,819.43		$0.00		$0.00				$1,208,230.79				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,456,299.53		$1,456,299.53		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Malheur County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$70,813.00		$0.00		$0.00		$631.00		$31,298.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$102,742.00		$102,742.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Malheur County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$49,866.00		$3,772.00		$0.00		$14,936.00		$114,270.00		$7,797.00		$259.00				$34,846.00				$7,440.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$233,186.00		$233,186.00		$8,000.00						$8,000.00		3%		8,000.000

				Malheur County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$4,682.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,698.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$7,380.00		$7,380.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Malheur County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$313,761.00		$30,475.00		$135,000.00		$131,545.00		$320,694.00		$1,505.00		$2,136.00				$15,937.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$951,053.00		$951,053.00		$3,250.00						$3,250.00		0%		3,250.000

				Malheur County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$108,452.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$108,452.00		$108,452.00		$74,487.00						$74,487.00		69%		74,487.000

				Malheur County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$20,075.00		$0.00		$20,075.00		$500.00						$20,575.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		20,575.000

				Linn County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$147,108.06		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0		$0.00				$0.00				$151,718.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$298,826.06		$298,826.06		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Linn County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$333,335.69		$0.00		$0.00		$8,732.00		$39,073.00		$5,565.00		$0.00		0		$63,609.00		0		$6,090.00		0		$585,960.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$1,042,364.69		$1,042,364.69		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Linn County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$100,637.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$115,294.09				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$215,931.09		$215,931.09		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Linn County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$767,075.00		$0.00		$0.00		$273,612.00		$612,273.00		$12,956.00		$0.00		0		$72,336.00		0		$20,713.00		0		$1,835,553.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$3,594,518.00		$3,594,518.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Linn County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$83,895.95		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$84,084.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$167,979.95		$167,979.95		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Linn County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Lincoln County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$100,685.00		$141,239.96		$102,625.55		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$170,656.59				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$515,207.10		$515,207.10		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Lincoln County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$68,691.00		$0.00		$0.00		$59,396.65		$184,173.29		$0.00		$0.49				$26,798.22				$6,432.22				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$345,491.87		$345,491.87		$263,679.78						$263,679.78		76%		263,679.780

				Lincoln County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$26,484.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$384,003.50				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$410,487.50		$410,487.50		$410,487.41						$410,487.41		100%		410,487.410

				Lincoln County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$537,379.00		$128,033.92		$629,639.32		$855,558.79		$63,104.23		$44,194.14		$0.00				$481,665.42				$97,442.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,837,016.82		$2,837,016.82		$10,000.00						$10,000.00		0%		10,000.000

				Lincoln County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$75,218.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,769.81		$0.00		$0.00				$11,919.94				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$88,907.75		$88,907.75		$88,907.75						$88,907.75		100%		88,907.750

				Lincoln County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$58,452.67		$0.00		$0.00				$68,803.48				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$127,256.15		$127,256.15		$127,256.15						$127,256.15		100%		127,256.150

				Lane County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$876,329.18		$533,551.00		$97,126.00		$122,725.56		$72,518.92		$0.00		$0.00				$1,195,574.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,897,824.66		$2,897,824.66		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Lane County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$582,332.00		$0.00		$0.00		$47,299.87		$895,613.37		$0.00		$564.53				$1,315.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,527,124.77		$1,527,124.77		$286,709.55						$286,709.55		19%		286,709.550

				Lane County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$167,469.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,936,887.33		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,104,356.33		$2,104,356.33		$2,104,356.33						$2,104,356.33		100%		2,104,356.330

				Lane County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$2,043,641.00		$1,499,312.00		$0.00		$1,123,848.97		$748,404.00		$3,767.23		$32,863.25				$287,127.71				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$5,738,964.16		$5,738,964.16		$125,399.65						$125,399.65		2%		125,399.645

				Lane County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$192,296.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$192,296.00		$192,296.00		$192,296.00						$192,296.00		100%		192,296.000

				Lane County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$220,030.23		$0.00				$15,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$235,030.23		$235,030.23		$15,000.00						$15,000.00		6%		15,000.000

				Lake County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$57,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,561.81		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$59,561.81		$59,561.81		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Lake County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$15,556.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,287.27		$806.26		$55,629.65		$425.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$81,704.18		$81,704.18		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Lake County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,250.00		$21,642.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$30,892.00		$30,892.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Lake County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$53,287.00		$1,702.00		$68,215.14		$34,429.92		$36,766.20		$13,708.08		$500.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$208,608.34		$208,608.34		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Lake County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$37,336.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,246.22		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$42,582.22		$42,582.22		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Lake County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,876.55		$96,637.00		$44,366.56		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$142,880.11		$142,880.11		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Klamath County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$320,811.70		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$320,811.70		$320,811.70		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Klamath County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$96,871.00		$0.00		$0.00		$12,800.94		$164,279.97		$31,463.20		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$305,415.11		$305,415.11		$101,140.21						$101,140.21		33%		101,140.209

				Klamath County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$73,925.00		$20,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$68,000.00		$266,132.63		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$428,057.63		$428,057.63		$244,140.14						$244,140.14		57%		244,140.140

				Klamath County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$540,210.42		$16,650.00		$65,666.64		$327,891.73		$0.00		$50,734.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,001,152.79		$1,001,152.79		$23,267.58						$23,267.58		2%		23,267.584

				Klamath County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$158,709.46		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$158,709.46		$158,709.46		$46,555.76						$46,555.76		29%		46,555.758

				Klamath County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Josephine County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$112,012.91		$0.00		$2,420.39		$101,205.15		$8,601.79		$132.46		$0.00				$103,693.32				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$328,066.02		$328,066.02		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Josephine County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$116,159.00		$0.00		$0.00		$34,891.03		$150,271.27		$182,479.72		$172.42				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$483,973.44		$483,973.44		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Josephine County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$93,837.00		$0.00		$10,000.00		$0.00		$78,642.42		$243,863.68		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$426,343.10		$426,343.10		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Josephine County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$706,082.68		$0.00		$163,127.80		$27,014.94		$118,301.47		$35,915.73		$102.69				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,050,545.31		$1,050,545.31		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Josephine County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$87,233.53		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,558.88		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$90,792.41		$90,792.41		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Josephine County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$14,039.88		$5,339.05		$67,644.09		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$2,301.39				$4,800.00		$0.00		$94,124.41		$94,124.41		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Jefferson County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$87,128.00		$159,270.00		$0.00		$80,984.00		$114,122.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$441,504.00		$441,504.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Jefferson County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$58,094.00		$0.00		$0.00		$12,617.00		$9,500.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$6,149.00				$4,395.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$90,755.00		$90,755.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Jefferson County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$9,494.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$30,450.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$39,944.00		$39,944.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Jefferson County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$223,432.00		$7,567.00		$0.00		$147,798.00		$85,045.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$6,905.00				$2,040.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$472,787.00		$472,787.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Jefferson County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$67,617.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$67,617.00		$67,617.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Jefferson County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$223,327.00		$0.00		$0.00				$132,497.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$104,500.00		$355,824.00		$460,324.00		$0.00						$104,500.00		0%		104,500.000

				Jackson County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$250,977.00		$0.00		$31,975.00		$541,250.00		$190,578.00		$0.00		$444.00				$594,343.00				$20,157.00				$1,492.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,631,216.00		$1,631,216.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Jackson County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$370,377.00		$0.00		$34,668.00		$97,864.00		$159,441.00		$268,617.00		$0.00				$20,506.00				$34,500.00				$2,915.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$988,888.00		$988,888.00		$129,981.00						$129,981.00		13%		129,981.000

				Jackson County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$104,726.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,924.00		$806,052.00		$0.00				$12,018.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$927,720.00		$927,720.00		$927,720.00						$927,720.00		100%		927,720.000

				Jackson County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$2,092,095.00		$0.00		$53,865.00		$463,029.00		$315,522.00		$47,779.00		$297.00				-$1,329.00				$20,010.00				$3,891.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,995,159.00		$2,995,159.00		$20,000.00						$20,000.00		1%		20,000.000

				Jackson County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$203,034.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$203,034.00		$203,034.00		$203,034.00						$203,034.00		100%		203,034.000

				Jackson County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Hood River County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$88,053.00		$0.00		$0.00		$21,525.00		$60,898.00		$68,915.00		$3.00				$103,819.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$63,504.00		$343,213.00		$406,717.00		$0.00						$63,504.00		0%		63,504.000

				Hood River County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$60,746.00		$299.00		$0.00		$9,302.00		$40,378.00		$75,095.00		$31.00				$7,360.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$44,868.00		$193,211.00		$238,079.00		$28,479.00						$73,347.00		15%		73,347.000

				Hood River County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$8,006.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$58,245.00		$178,996.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$37,963.00		$245,247.00		$283,210.00		$187,002.00						$224,965.00		76%		224,965.000

				Hood River County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$315,587.00		$0.00		$43,309.00		$261,355.00		$211,762.00		$16,256.00		$5,613.00				$167,222.00				$62,630.00				$8,840.00				$0.00				$0.00		$220,886.00		$1,092,574.00		$1,313,460.00		$77,300.00						$298,186.00		7%		298,186.000

				Hood River County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$69,370.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$16,548.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$17,257.00		$85,918.00		$103,175.00		$69,370.00						$86,627.00		81%		86,627.000

				Hood River County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$100,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$38,017.00		$27,780.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$12,425.00		$165,797.00		$178,222.00		$0.00						$12,425.00		0%		12,425.000

				Harney County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$35,553.78		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$35,553.78		$35,553.78		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Harney County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$14,885.00		$0.00		$0.00		$7,594.00		$32,383.00		$22,755.00		$3,736.00				$13,474.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$94,827.00		$94,827.00		$59,817.00						$59,817.00		63%		59,817.000

				Harney County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Harney County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$60,620.87		$10,045.00		$0.00		$35,379.00		$64,221.85		$0.00		$1,120.00				$11,789.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$183,175.72		$183,175.72		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Harney County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$35,676.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$347.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$36,023.00		$36,023.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Harney County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Grant County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$57,255.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,414.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$61,669.00		$61,669.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Grant County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$14,505.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,825.00		$20,972.00		$60,490.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$102,792.00		$102,792.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Grant County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$37,190.00		$0.00		$0.00				$46,252.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$83,442.00		$83,442.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Grant County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$163,402.86		$6,684.00		$0.00		$45,909.00		$158.44		$19,432.00		$0.00				$92,428.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$328,014.30		$328,014.30		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Grant County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$37,217.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,902.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$48,119.00		$48,119.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Grant County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,266.00		$0.00				$22,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$25,266.00		$25,266.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Douglas County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$182,365.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,060.00		$2,139.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$186,564.00		$186,564.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Douglas County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$151,999.00		$0.00		$1,224.00		$68,560.00		$286,200.00		$88,974.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$596,957.00		$596,957.00		$183,753.06						$183,753.06		31%		183,753.060

				Douglas County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$35,304.00		$20,842.00		$0.00		$0.00		$251,636.00		$6,627,287.00		$0.00				$85,500.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$7,020,569.00		$7,020,569.00		$344,506.00						$344,506.00		5%		344,506.000

				Douglas County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$811,211.00		$0.00		$1,775.00		$297,024.00		$115,993.00		$185,641.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,411,644.00		$1,411,644.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Douglas County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$90,696.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,934.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$106,630.00		$106,630.00		$106,630.00						$106,630.00		100%		106,630.000

				Douglas County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Deschutes County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$292,975.00		$251,638.00		$106,068.00		$577,007.00		$583,213.00		$6,454.00		$511.00				$523,065.00				$53,412.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,394,343.00		$2,394,343.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Deschutes County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$380,518.00		$6,238.00		$0.00		$21,460.00		$773,111.00		$67,190.00		$5.00				$50,608.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,299,130.00		$1,299,130.00		$1,032,839.00						$1,032,839.00		80%		1,032,839.000

				Deschutes County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$93,862.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$254,310.00		$909,900.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,258,072.00		$1,258,072.00		$1,181,221.00						$1,181,221.00		94%		1,181,221.000

				Deschutes County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$1,756,500.00		$5,096.00		$0.00		$400,056.00		$1,171,977.00		$149,797.00		$606.00				$160,218.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$3,644,250.00		$3,644,250.00		$341,514.00						$341,514.00		9%		341,514.000

				Deschutes County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$236,635.00		$302.00		$0.00		$0.00		$81,873.00		$250.00		$0.00				$13,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$332,060.00		$332,060.00		$209,098.00						$209,098.00		63%		209,098.000

				Deschutes County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$93,021.00		$0.00		$103,733.00		$0.00		$0.00				$188,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$384,754.00		$384,754.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Curry County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$175,003.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$16,999.00		$175,003.00		$192,002.00		$0.00						$16,999.00		0%		16,999.000

				Curry County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$33,527.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$58,431.00		$33,527.00		$91,958.00		$0.00						$58,431.00		0%		58,431.000

				Curry County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$21,964.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$120,000.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$141,964.00		$141,964.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Curry County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$242,524.00		$0.00		$2,576.00		$29,770.00		$0.00		$4,446.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$55,712.00		$279,316.00		$335,028.00		$0.00						$55,712.00		0%		55,712.000

				Curry County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$69,213.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$13,653.00		$69,213.00		$82,866.00		$0.00						$13,653.00		0%		13,653.000

				Curry County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$19,960.00						$19,960.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		19,960.000

				Crook County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$153,288.00		$193,750.00		$0.00		$18,248.00		$33,358.00		$0.00		$5,916.00				$87,913.00				$0.00				$10,000.00				$0.00				$0.00		$25,000.00		$502,473.00		$527,473.00		$0.00						$25,000.00		0%		25,000.000

				Crook County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$50,454.00		$3,593.00		$0.00		$0.00		$83,446.00		$0.00		$998.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$138,491.00		$138,491.00		$49,790.00						$49,790.00		36%		49,790.000

				Crook County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$56,152.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$41,495.17				$30,983.83				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$5,000.00		$128,631.00		$133,631.00		$58,152.00						$63,152.00		45%		63,152.000

				Crook County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$312,716.00		$5,000.00		$0.00		$161,251.00		$73,097.00		$139.00		$2,059.00				$221,412.00				$11,804.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$787,478.00		$787,478.00		$42,500.00						$42,500.00		5%		42,500.000

				Crook County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$71,186.00		$0.00		$8,000.00		$0.00		$15,378.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$94,564.00		$94,564.00		$92,064.00						$92,064.00		97%		92,064.000

				Crook County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$311,860.00		$0.00		$30,628.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$75,000.00		$342,488.00		$417,488.00		$161,065.00						$236,065.00		47%		236,065.000

				Coos County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$101,645.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$1,076.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$556.00		$102,721.00		$103,277.00		$0.00						$556.00		0%		556.000

				Coos County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$88,879.00		$0.00		$26,267.00		$2,620.00		$0.00		$56,343.00		$63.00				$17,010.00				$11,947.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$15,155.00		$203,129.00		$218,284.00		$38,432.00						$53,587.00		19%		53,587.000

				Coos County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$22,558.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$306,277.00		$0.00				$31,653.00				$8,951.00				$2,132.00				$0.00				$0.00		$32,091.00		$371,571.00		$403,662.00		$370,928.00						$403,019.00		100%		403,019.000

				Coos County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$70,941.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,584.21		$0.00		$11,552.32		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$93,077.53		$93,077.53		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Coos County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$87,258.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$9,967.00				$926.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$4,376.00		$98,151.00		$102,527.00		$98,218.00						$102,594.00		100%		102,594.000

				Coos County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Columbia County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$206,701.00		$0.00		$13,000.00		$7,184.00		$0.00		$1,258.00		$0.00				$1,686.42				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$229,829.42		$229,829.42		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Columbia County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$70,941.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,584.21		$0.00		$11,552.32		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$93,077.53		$93,077.53		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Columbia County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$46,934.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$111,947.00				$1,299.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$160,180.00		$160,180.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Columbia County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$775,719.00		$0.00		$11,400.00		$521,638.00		$31,822.00		$103,709.00		$5.00				$83,315.00				$15,000.00				$9,929.00				$24,627.00				$60,492.00		$44,489.00		$1,637,656.00		$1,682,145.00		$0.00						$44,489.00		0%		44,489.000

				Columbia County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$103,600.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$1,597.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$105,197.00		$105,197.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Columbia County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$68,178.00		$0.00		$0.00				$2,971.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$71,149.00		$71,149.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Clatsop County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$88,866.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$88,866.00		$88,866.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Clatsop County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$55,334.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$55,334.00		$55,334.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Clatsop County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$12,861.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$12,861.00		$12,861.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Clatsop County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$216,418.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$216,418.00		$216,418.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Clatsop County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$76,755.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$76,755.00		$76,755.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Clatsop County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Clackamas County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$634,180.27		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$672,695.11		$251,375.61		$0.00		0		$208,597.07		0		$14,010.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$1,780,858.06		$1,780,858.06		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Clackamas County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$655,429.00		$0.00		$4,955.00		$0.00		$498,370.66		$0.00		$0.00		0		$31,869.56		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$1,190,624.22		$1,190,624.22		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Clackamas County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$147,475.00		$15,780.74		$2,753.47		$0.00		$0.00		$1,022,099.00		$0.00		0		$75,081.71		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$1,263,189.92		$1,263,189.92		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Clackamas County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$1,651,706.00		$0.00		$57,866.00		$0.00		$754,668.99		$88,321.13		$0.00		0		$44,516.28		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$2,597,078.40		$2,597,078.40		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Clackamas County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$161,673.00		$0.00		$52,753.00		$0.00		$0.00		$265,479.00		$0.00		0		$617,805.45		0		$363,797.04		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$1,461,507.49		$1,461,507.49		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Clackamas County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$40,010.24		$163,682.00		$0.00		0		$784,890.57		0		$121,081.61		0		$36,367.18		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$1,146,031.60		$1,146,031.60		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Benton County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$255,047.00		$125,575.34		$9,500.00		$0.00		$771,285.31		$0.00		$0.00				$49,316.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$94,786.23		$0.00		$1,305,509.88		$1,305,509.88		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Benton County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$128,261.00		$7,635.35		$0.00		$10,232.82		$134,616.66		$40,905.42		$0.00				$15,994.05				$3,745.97				$0.00				$234.92				$0.00		$0.00		$341,626.19		$341,626.19		$349,101.86						$349,101.86		102%		349,101.860

				Benton County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$66,903.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$550,220.50		$151,614.74		$0.00				$830.13				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$769,568.37		$769,568.37		$62,917.67						$62,917.67		8%		62,917.670

				Benton County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$549,855.00		$777.18		$703,535.36		$339,902.04		$634,692.07		$8,644.58		$1,052.35				$176,491.33				$419,000.00				$0.00				$1,538,221.02				$0.00		$0.00		$4,372,170.93		$4,372,170.93		$41,610.32						$41,610.32		1%		41,610.320

				Benton County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$88,880.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$1,325.86				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$90,205.86		$90,205.86		$88,880.00						$88,880.00		99%		88,880.000

				Benton County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Baker County		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$60,100.49		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,053.56		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$61,154.05		$61,154.05		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

				Baker County		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$26,603.00		$0.00		$0.00		$60,245.96		$14,596.23		$10,081.67		$0.00				$132,704.75				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$244,231.61		$244,231.61		$30,000.00						$30,000.00		12%		30,000.000

				Baker County		FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Baker County		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$249,146.88		$0.00		$0.00		$93,128.13		$144,173.95		$1,616.77		$52.00				$26,957.10				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$12,000.00		$515,074.83		$527,074.83		$27,000.00						$39,000.00		5%		39,000.000

				Baker County		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$75,659.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$75,659.00		$75,659.00		$31,000.00						$31,000.00		41%		31,000.000

				Baker County		Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$74,852.41		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$74,852.41		$74,852.41		$1,000.00						$1,000.00		1%		1,000.000

																																																								$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$7,784,482.60		$2,160,515.44		$12,246,551.74		$80,487,235.90		$7,796,465.08		$15,920,961.21		$6,874.00		$0.00		$4,335,874.31		$0.00		$130,120.00		$0.00		$166,477.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$94,786.23		$110,859.00		$131,130,343.51		$131,241,202.51		$0.00						$110,859.00		0%		$110,859.00

						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$7,736,133.92		$460,949.24		$6,344,436.02		$2,638,647.26		$13,195,109.59		$2,363,786.47		$8,009.37		$0.00		$733,519.50		$0.00		$188,433.86		$0.00		$597,778.97		$0.00		$5,260.77		$0.00		$536.47		$122,534.00		$34,272,601.44		$34,395,135.44		$7,115,536.09						$7,238,070.09		21%		$7,238,070.09

						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$1,436,150.27		$56,622.74		$218,768.52		$0.00		$9,988,865.87		$15,227,597.88		$41,495.17		$0.00		$4,035,286.24		$0.00		$10,250.00		$0.00		$144,226.09		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$75,054.00		$31,159,262.78		$31,234,316.78		$15,252,498.39						$15,327,552.39		49%		$15,327,552.39

						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$25,642,994.14		$3,569,486.58		$4,249,096.29		$14,941,411.69		$16,750,286.60		$1,314,013.64		$65,515.19		$0.00		$3,368,571.32		$0.00		$755,129.71		$0.00		$1,714,410.48		$0.00		$1,581,345.52		$0.00		$60,492.00		$336,207.00		$74,012,753.16		$74,348,960.16		$5,147,713.24						$5,483,920.24		7%		$5,483,920.24

						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$3,914,602.11		$63,515.80		$437,846.65		$0.00		$317,915.72		$265,729.00		$0.00		$0.00		$666,692.20		$0.00		$367,313.88		$0.00		$84,084.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$35,286.00		$6,117,699.36		$6,152,985.36		$2,718,972.58						$2,754,258.58		44%		$2,754,258.58

						Administrative/Other		Totals		$787,603.66		$29,314,562.25		$10,307,875.24		$1,902,636.62		$41,321,373.34		$656,305.88		$34,798.00		$0.00		$35,766,855.94		$0.00		$140,177.57		$0.00		$36,367.18		$0.00		$2,301.39		$0.00		$4,800.00		$228,400.00		$120,275,657.07		$120,504,057.07		$8,573,371.89						$8,801,771.89		7%		$8,801,771.89

																																																								$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO





Totals FP chart



&F	&A	&D
















FP:  Prevention 	&	 Health Promotion	FP:  Communicable Disease Control	FP:  Environmental Health	FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services	FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response	Administrative/Other	24744319.149999999	34718397.439999998	28524251.09	74358156.002719998	6120026.1299999999	33431548.25	FP:  Prevention 	&	 Health Promotion	FP:  Communicable Disease Control	FP:  Environmental Health	FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services	FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response	Administrative/Other	201896698.06272	FP:  Prevention 	&	 Health Promotion	FP:  Communicable Disease Control	FP:  Environmental Health	FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services	FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response	Administrative/Other	201896698.06272	



Linked Cells - LHD Expenditures

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		Other State Funds		Other Federal Funds		Medicaid (Including CCare)		County General Funds		Fees		Donations		All Other Funds		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		Totals-CorePH		Totals+IK-CorePH		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

														Totals		$47,301,966.70		$6,370,838.07		$15,435,013.65		$21,517,360.32		$67,839,511.63		$20,569,421.15		$158,557.81		$22,704,028.73		$0.00		$16,608,735.72		$0.00		$1,592,691.02		$0.00		$2,750,662.84		$0.00		$1,591,324.45		$0.00		$160,614.70		$908,340.00		$201,896,698.06		$202,805,038.06		$49,531,793.86		$152,364,904.20		$153,273,244.20		$50,440,133.86		25%		$50,440,133.86

												FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$7,784,482.60		$1,891,892.28		$2,805,052.21		$2,059,310.56		$5,661,653.70		$356,127.77		$6,874.00		$4,178,926.03		$0.00		$3,786,735.05		$0.00		$130,120.00		$0.00		$167,194.75		$0.00		$90.00		$0.00		$94,786.23		$110,859.00		$24,744,319.15		$24,855,178.15		$9,370,260.72		$15,374,058.43		$15,484,917.43		$9,481,119.72		38%		$9,481,119.72

												FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$7,736,133.92		$460,949.24		$6,344,436.02		$2,648,446.26		$13,551,995.59		$2,410,165.47		$8,202.37		$1,558,068.57		$0.00		$764,104.50		$0.00		$189,699.86		$0.00		$598,466.97		$0.00		$5,260.77		$0.00		$536.47		$122,534.00		$34,718,397.44		$34,840,931.44		$7,662,243.96		$27,056,153.48		$27,178,687.48		$7,784,777.96		22%		$7,784,777.96

												FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$1,436,150.27		$56,622.74		$218,768.52		$0.00		$7,961,337.38		$15,577,784.83		$41,495.17		$3,232,092.18		$0.00		$3,073,504.22		$0.00		$10,250.00		$0.00		$148,337.96		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$75,054.00		$28,524,251.09		$28,599,305.09		$15,865,457.16		$12,658,793.93		$12,733,847.93		$15,940,511.16		56%		$15,940,511.16

												FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$25,642,994.14		$3,569,486.58		$4,293,664.66		$15,128,689.12		$16,814,475.04		$1,334,128.20		$67,188.27		$7,507,529.99		$0.00		$3,394,350.78		$0.00		$755,129.71		$0.00		$1,716,211.98		$0.00		$1,581,345.52		$0.00		$60,492.00		$336,207.00		$74,358,156.00		$74,694,363.00		$5,338,932.58		$69,019,223.42		$69,355,430.42		$5,675,139.58		7%		$5,675,139.58

												FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$3,914,602.11		$63,515.80		$437,846.65		$0.00		$317,915.72		$265,729.00		$0.00		$1,120,416.85		$0.00		$666,692.20		$0.00		$367,313.88		$0.00		$84,084.00		$0.00		$2,326.77		$0.00		$0.00		$35,286.00		$6,120,026.13		$6,155,312.13		$2,787,144.56		$3,332,881.58		$3,368,167.58		$2,822,430.56		46%		$2,822,430.56

												Administrative/Other		Totals		$787,603.66		$328,371.43		$1,335,245.59		$1,680,914.38		$23,532,134.20		$625,485.88		$34,798.00		$5,106,995.11		$0.00		$4,923,348.97		$0.00		$140,177.57		$0.00		$36,367.18		$0.00		$2,301.39		$0.00		$4,800.00		$228,400.00		$33,431,548.25		$33,659,948.25		$8,507,754.89		$24,923,793.36		$25,152,193.36		$8,736,154.89		25%		$8,736,154.89

																$47,301,966.70		$6,370,838.07		$15,435,013.65		$21,517,360.32		$67,839,511.63		$20,569,421.15		$158,557.81		$22,704,028.73		$0.00		$16,608,735.72		$0.00		$1,592,691.02		$0.00		$2,750,662.84		$0.00		$1,591,324.45		$0.00		$160,614.70		$908,340.00		$201,896,698.06		$202,805,038.06		$49,531,793.86		$152,364,904.20		$153,273,244.20		$50,440,133.86		25%		$50,440,133.86



		BAKER		1		Baker County										$411,509.37		$0.00		$0.00		$153,374.09		$234,676.15		$11,698.44		$52.00		$159,661.85		$0.00		$159,661.85		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$12,000.00		$970,971.90		$982,971.90		$160,584.49										$172,584.49

		BENTON		2		Benton County										$1,088,946.00		$133,987.87		$713,035.36		$350,134.86		$2,090,814.54		$201,164.74		$1,052.35		$2,299,945.51		$0.00		$242,631.51		$0.00		$424,071.83		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,538,455.94		$0.00		$94,786.23		$0.00		$6,879,081.23		$6,879,081.23		$1,770,113.29										$1,770,113.29

		CLACKAMAS		3		Clackamas County										$3,250,463.27		$15,780.74		$118,327.47		$0.00		$1,965,745.00		$1,790,956.74		$0.00		$2,298,016.47		$0.00		$1,762,760.64		$0.00		$498,888.65		$0.00		$36,367.18		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,439,289.69		$9,439,289.69		$0.00										$0.00

		CLATSOP		4		Clatsop County										$450,234.00		$0.00		$44,568.37		$197,076.43		$431,075.44		$420,079.36		$1,866.08		$67,366.35		$0.00		$56,364.46		$0.00		$1,266.00		$0.00		$7,319.12		$0.00		$2,416.77		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,612,266.03		$1,612,266.03		$0.00										$0.00

		COLUMBIA		5		Columbia County										$1,203,895.00		$0.00		$24,400.00		$539,406.21		$100,000.00		$116,519.32		$5.00		$312,863.42		$0.00		$201,516.42		$0.00		$16,299.00		$0.00		$9,929.00		$0.00		$24,627.00		$0.00		$60,492.00		$44,489.00		$2,297,088.95		$2,341,577.95		$0.00										$44,489.00

		COOS		6		Coos County										$371,281.00		$0.00		$26,267.00		$13,204.21		$0.00		$374,172.32		$63.00		$83,662.00		$0.00		$59,706.00		$0.00		$21,824.00		$0.00		$2,132.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$52,178.00		$868,649.53		$920,827.53		$574,319.00										$626,497.00

		CROOK		7		Crook County										$643,796.00		$202,343.00		$8,000.00		$179,499.00		$517,139.00		$139.00		$81,096.17		$362,112.83		$0.00		$340,308.83		$0.00		$11,804.00		$0.00		$10,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$105,000.00		$1,994,125.00		$2,099,125.00		$692,674.00										$797,674.00

		CURRY		8		Curry County										$542,231.00		$0.00		$2,576.00		$29,770.00		$0.00		$124,446.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$144,795.00		$699,023.00		$843,818.00		$19,960.00										$164,755.00

		DESCHUTES		9		Deschutes County										$2,760,490.00		$263,274.00		$199,089.00		$998,523.00		$2,968,217.00		$1,133,591.00		$1,122.00		$988,303.00		$0.00		$934,891.00		$0.00		$53,412.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,312,609.00		$9,312,609.00		$2,764,672.00										$2,764,672.00

		DOUGLAS		10		Douglas County										$1,271,575.00		$20,842.00		$2,999.00		$367,644.00		$671,902.00		$6,901,902.00		$0.00		$85,500.00		$0.00		$85,500.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,322,364.00		$9,322,364.00		$634,889.06										$634,889.06

		GILLIAM		10		Gilliam County										$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00										$0.00

		GRANT		11		Grant County										$272,379.86		$6,684.00		$0.00		$52,734.00		$73,636.44		$83,188.00		$0.00		$160,680.00		$0.00		$160,680.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$649,302.30		$649,302.30		$0.00										$0.00

		HARNEY		12		Harney County										$146,735.65		$10,045.00		$0.00		$42,973.00		$96,951.85		$22,755.00		$4,856.00		$25,263.00		$0.00		$25,263.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$349,579.50		$349,579.50		$89,154.19										$89,154.19

		HOOD RIVER		13		Hood River County										$541,762.00		$100,299.00		$43,309.00		$292,182.00		$425,848.00		$367,042.00		$5,647.00		$349,871.00		$0.00		$278,401.00		$0.00		$62,630.00		$0.00		$8,840.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$396,903.00		$2,125,960.00		$2,522,863.00		$438,656.00										$835,559.00

		JACKSON		14		Jackson County										$3,021,209.00		$0.00		$120,508.00		$1,102,143.00		$670,465.00		$1,122,448.00		$741.00		$708,503.00		$0.00		$625,538.00		$0.00		$74,667.00		$0.00		$8,298.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,746,017.00		$6,746,017.00		$1,664,722.00										$1,664,722.00

		JEFFERSON		15		Jefferson County										$445,765.00		$166,837.00		$0.00		$241,399.00		$462,444.00		$0.00		$0.00		$151,986.00		$0.00		$132,497.00		$0.00		$13,054.00		$0.00		$6,435.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$104,500.00		$1,468,431.00		$1,572,931.00		$0.00										$104,500.00

		JOSEPHINE		16		Josephine County										$1,115,325.12		$0.00		$175,548.19		$177,151.00		$364,714.88		$530,035.68		$275.11		$110,794.71		$0.00		$103,693.32		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,301.39		$0.00		$4,800.00		$0.00		$2,473,844.69		$2,473,844.69		$0.00										$0.00

		KLAMATH		17		Klamath County										$1,190,527.58		$36,650.00		$65,666.64		$340,692.67		$232,279.97		$348,329.83		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,214,146.69		$2,214,146.69		$415,103.69										$415,103.69

		LAKE		18		Lake County										$163,179.00		$1,702.00		$68,215.14		$45,593.74		$151,267.49		$135,346.29		$925.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$566,228.66		$566,228.66		$0.00										$0.00

		LANE		19		Lane County										$3,862,067.18		$2,032,863.00		$97,126.00		$1,293,874.40		$1,716,536.29		$2,160,684.79		$33,427.78		$1,499,016.71		$0.00		$1,499,016.71		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$12,695,596.15		$12,695,596.15		$5,257,736.71										$5,257,736.71

		LINCOLN		20		Lincoln County										$808,457.00		$269,273.88		$732,264.87		$914,955.44		$307,500.00		$44,194.14		$0.49		$1,247,721.37		$0.00		$1,143,847.15		$0.00		$103,874.22		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,324,367.19		$4,324,367.19		$1,195,578.83										$1,195,578.83

		LINN		21		Linn County										$1,432,051.70		$0.00		$0.00		$282,344.00		$651,346.00		$18,521.00		$0.00		$2,935,357.09		$0.00		$135,945.00		$0.00		$26,803.00		$0.00		$2,772,609.09		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,319,619.79		$5,319,619.79		$0.00										$0.00

		MALHEUR		22		Malheur County										$547,574.00		$34,247.00		$135,000.00		$147,112.00		$468,960.00		$9,302.00		$2,395.00		$58,223.00		$0.00		$50,783.00		$0.00		$7,440.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$20,075.00		$1,402,813.00		$1,422,888.00		$123,408.00										$143,483.00

		MARION		23		Marion County										$2,759,207.03		$317,933.31		$119,933.00		$896,816.74		$2,152,252.81		$1,143,642.58		$16,308.15		$2,291,863.78		$0.00		$2,230,964.36		$0.00		$23,295.15		$0.00		$32,034.45		$0.00		$5,033.35		$0.00		$536.47		$0.00		$9,697,957.40		$9,697,957.40		$1,402,927.95										$1,402,927.95

		MORROW		24		Morrow County										$321,896.00		$16,938.00		$72,017.00		$90,944.00		$613,474.00		$149,364.00		$18.00		$48,031.00		$0.00		$48,031.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,000.00		$1,312,682.00		$1,320,682.00		$13,613.00										$21,613.00

		MULTNOMAH		25		Multnomah County										$9,175,912.40		$2,152,936.71		$12,335,044.96		$9,975,532.29		$43,542,723.48		$2,124,581.94		$0.00		$3,407,029.77		$0.00		$3,407,029.77		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$82,713,761.55		$82,713,761.55		$21,667,718.00										$21,667,718.00

		POLK		26		Polk County										$771,553.84		$0.00		$3,346.00		$238,046.44		$251,758.97		$26,105.64		$1,663.77		$221,623.10		$0.00		$123,957.89		$0.00		$97,665.21		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,514,097.76		$1,514,097.76		$417,917.20										$417,917.20

		SHERMAN		27		North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)										$634,644.47		$0.00		$0.00		$283,475.00		$545,643.00		$232,512.00		$448.00		$342,945.00		$0.00		$297,137.00		$0.00		$42,541.00		$0.00		$3,267.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,039,667.47		$2,039,667.47		$105,010.00										$105,010.00

		TILLAMOOK		28		Tillamook County										$414,607.09		$0.00		$0.00		$258,372.79		$146,839.85		$92,530.28		$0.00		$17,561.64		$0.00		$17,561.64		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$929,911.65		$929,911.65		$0.00										$0.00

		UMATILLA		29		Umatilla County										$747,115.00		$196,729.00		$155,823.00		$0.00		$386,278.00		$466,511.00		$5,605.00		$23,025.00		$0.00		$137,073.00		$0.00		$14,030.00		$0.00		-$146,568.00		$0.00		$18,490.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,981,086.00		$1,981,086.00		$0.00										$0.00

		UNION		30		Union County										$846,255.00		$189,545.20		$0.00		$501,825.00		$145,000.00		$234,119.00		$827.00		$164,329.00		$0.00		$164,329.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,081,900.20		$2,081,900.20		$776,243.55										$776,243.55

		WALLOWA		31		Wallowa County										$143,119.76		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$143,119.76		$143,119.76		$0.00										$0.00

		WASCO		32		Wasco County										$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00										$0.00

		WASHINGTON		33		Washington County										$5,077,112.30		$201,927.36		$96,152.09		$833,301.68		$4,800,731.44		$76,188.51		$163.91		$2,178,686.05		$0.00		$2,079,560.09		$0.00		$99,125.96		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$13,264,263.34		$13,264,263.34		$9,342,612.90										$9,342,612.90

		WHEELER		34		Wheeler County										$210,861.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$0.00		$22,000.00		$0.00		$22,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$20,400.00		$235,361.00		$255,761.00		$4,180.00										$24,580.00

		YAMHILL		35		Yamhill County										$658,229.08		$0.00		$75,797.56		$677,260.33		$650,791.03		$107,350.55		$0.00		$82,087.08		$0.00		$82,087.08		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,251,515.63		$2,251,515.63		$0.00										$0.00

																$47,301,966.70		$6,370,838.07		$15,435,013.65		$21,517,360.32		$67,839,511.63		$20,569,421.15		$158,557.81		$22,704,028.73		$0.00		$16,608,735.72		$0.00		$1,592,691.02		$0.00		$2,750,662.84		$0.00		$1,591,324.45		$0.00		$160,614.70		$908,340.00		$201,896,698.06		$202,805,038.06		$49,531,793.86										$50,440,133.86

																																																																$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$155,689.00		$0.00		$12,459.36		$103,206.07		$166,001.20		$0.00		$0.00		$12,802.28				$12,802.28				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$450,157.91		$450,157.91		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Yamhill County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$147,162.00		$0.00		$11,304.82		$24,947.15		$31,084.50		$100,389.07		$0.00		$15,769.24				$15,769.24				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$330,656.78		$330,656.78		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Yamhill County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$33,885.80		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$33,885.80		$33,885.80		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Yamhill County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$223,574.64		$0.00		$52,033.38		$549,107.11		$453,705.33		$6,961.48		$0.00		$53,510.29				$53,510.29				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,338,892.23		$1,338,892.23		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Yamhill County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$97,917.64		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5.27				$5.27				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$97,922.91		$97,922.91		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Yamhill County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Wheeler County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$36,724.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$262.58		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$4,800.00		$36,986.58		$41,786.58		$0.00						$4,800.00		0%		4,800.000

						Wheeler County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$2,807.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,864.35		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$4,080.00		$4,671.35		$8,751.35		$2,180.00						$6,260.00		47%		6,260.000

						Wheeler County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Wheeler County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$135,618.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$346.11		$0.00		$0.00		$22,000.00				$22,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$3,120.00		$157,964.11		$161,084.11		$2,000.00						$5,120.00		1%		5,120.000

						Wheeler County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$35,712.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$26.96		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$35,738.96		$35,738.96		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Wheeler County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$8,400.00		$0.00		$8,400.00		$0.00						$8,400.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		8,400.000

						Washington County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$545,606.00		$135,805.78		$76,863.50		$214,536.68		$895,292.93		$0.00		$0.00		$393.84				$393.84				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,868,498.73		$1,868,498.73		$1,560,906.64						$1,560,906.64		84%		1,560,906.640

						Washington County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$966,454.93		$40,926.34		$19,288.59		$0.00		$1,091,706.97		$2,519.21		$148.16		$1,997.10				$1,967.10				$30.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,123,041.30		$2,123,041.30		$1,716,020.32						$1,716,020.32		81%		1,716,020.320

						Washington County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$38,325.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$463,661.93		$73,669.30		$0.00		$2,040,806.72				$2,040,806.72				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,616,462.95		$2,616,462.95		$2,616,462.94						$2,616,462.94		100%		2,616,462.940

						Washington County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$3,008,150.36		$7,747.70		$0.00		$618,765.00		$1,362,957.56		$0.00		$15.75		$114,058.36				$34,058.36				$80,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$5,111,694.73		$5,111,694.73		$1,967,280.44						$1,967,280.44		38%		1,967,280.440

						Washington County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$518,576.01		$12,447.54		$0.00		$0.00		$77,032.34		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$608,055.89		$608,055.89		$545,432.82						$545,432.82		90%		545,432.820

						Washington County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$5,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$910,079.71		$0.00		$0.00		$21,430.03				$2,334.07				$19,095.96				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$936,509.74		$936,509.74		$936,509.74						$936,509.74		100%		936,509.740

						Wallowa County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$56,451.78		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$56,451.78		$56,451.78		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Wallowa County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$14,037.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$14,037.00		$14,037.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Wallowa County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Wallowa County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$36,707.32		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$36,707.32		$36,707.32		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Wallowa County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$35,923.66		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$35,923.66		$35,923.66		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Wallowa County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Union County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$195,777.00		$176,863.20		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$372,640.20		$372,640.20		$354,226.20						$354,226.20		95%		354,226.200

						Union County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$41,090.00		$2,402.00		$0.00		$20,431.00		$56,160.00		$114,438.00		$0.00		$4,598.00				$4,598.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$239,119.00		$239,119.00		$64,387.10						$64,387.10		27%		64,387.100

						Union County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$14,647.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$58,434.00		$0.00		$2,576.00				$2,576.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$75,657.00		$75,657.00		$75,657.00						$75,657.00		100%		75,657.000

						Union County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$516,547.00		$10,280.00		$0.00		$481,394.00		$41,000.00		$61,247.00		$827.00		$64,850.00				$64,850.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,176,145.00		$1,176,145.00		$63,382.25						$63,382.25		5%		63,382.250

						Union County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$78,194.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$78,194.00		$78,194.00		$78,446.00						$78,446.00		100%		78,446.000

						Union County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$47,840.00		$0.00		$0.00		$92,305.00				$92,305.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$140,145.00		$140,145.00		$140,145.00						$140,145.00		100%		140,145.000

						Umatilla County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$236,751.00		$515.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$237,266.00		$237,266.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Umatilla County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$135,725.00		$6,939.00		$20,671.00		$0.00		$98,622.00		$30,954.00		$1,435.00		$69,052.00				$69,052.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$363,398.00		$363,398.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Umatilla County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$358,372.00		$0.00		$26,800.00				$0.00				$0.00				$26,800.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$385,172.00		$385,172.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Umatilla County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$291,707.00		$181,670.00		$110,709.00		$0.00		$125,584.00		$28,080.00		$0.00		-$72,827.00				$68,021.00				$14,030.00				-$173,368.00				$18,490.00				$0.00		$0.00		$664,923.00		$664,923.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Umatilla County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$82,932.00		$7,605.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$90,537.00		$90,537.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Umatilla County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$24,443.00		$0.00		$162,072.00		$49,105.00		$4,170.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$239,790.00		$239,790.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Tillamook County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$87,807.00		$0.00		$0.00		$85,610.71		$35,469.02		$6,113.05		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$214,999.78		$214,999.78		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Tillamook County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$61,789.09		$0.00		$0.00		$20,248.20		$40,485.58		$51,999.18		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$174,522.05		$174,522.05		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Tillamook County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$33,259.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$703.54		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$33,962.54		$33,962.54		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Tillamook County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$161,785.00		$0.00		$0.00		$152,513.88		$68,567.82		$34,418.05		$0.00		$17,561.64				$17,561.64				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$434,846.39		$434,846.39		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Tillamook County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$69,967.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,613.89		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$71,580.89		$71,580.89		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Tillamook County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Polk County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$143,927.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,544.96		$38,577.12		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$184,049.08		$184,049.08		$113,656.74						$113,656.74		62%		113,656.740

						Polk County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$170,968.22		$0.00		$0.00		$34,200.68		$23,276.97		$18,823.52		$171.77		$171,085.21				$73,420.00				$97,665.21				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$418,526.37		$418,526.37		$189,024.21						$189,024.21		45%		189,024.210

						Polk County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$8,919.00		$0.00		$3,346.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$12,265.00		$12,265.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Polk County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$364,931.62		$0.00		$0.00		$202,300.80		$166,806.63		$7,282.12		$1,492.00		$50,537.89				$50,537.89				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$793,351.06		$793,351.06		$9,330.00						$9,330.00		1%		9,330.000

						Polk County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$82,808.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$23,098.25		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$105,906.25		$105,906.25		$105,906.25						$105,906.25		100%		105,906.250

						Polk County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$156,410.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,793.00		$61,669.00		$18,328.00		$0.00		$190,615.00				$144,807.00				$42,541.00				$3,267.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$431,815.00		$431,815.00		$37,456.00						$37,456.00		9%		37,456.000

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$51,784.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,883.00		$0.00		$2,570.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$58,237.00		$58,237.00		$18,630.00						$18,630.00		32%		18,630.000

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$64,245.47		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$155,863.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$220,108.47		$220,108.47		$17,211.00						$17,211.00		8%		17,211.000

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$218,518.00		$0.00		$0.00		$274,799.00		$160,807.00		$6,139.00		$448.00		$152,330.00				$152,330.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$813,041.00		$813,041.00		$18,595.00						$18,595.00		2%		18,595.000

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$143,687.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$143,687.00		$143,687.00		$13,118.00						$13,118.00		9%		13,118.000

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$323,167.00		$49,612.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$372,779.00		$372,779.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Multnomah County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$1,373,674.52		$0.00		$2,353,014.41		$161,871.22		$1,621,881.60		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$5,510,441.75		$5,510,441.75		$2,284,592.10						$2,284,592.10		41%		2,284,592.100

						Multnomah County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$2,127,979.36		$384,797.55		$6,226,057.61		$1,936,762.24		$6,297,156.43		$885,495.12		$0.00		$147,776.32		0		$147,776.32		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$18,006,024.63		$18,006,024.63		$2,578,341.00						$2,578,341.00		14%		2,578,341.000

						Multnomah County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$27,715.00		$0.00		$202,669.05		$0.00		$6,109,147.69		$878,021.00		$0.00		$223,500.00		0		$223,500.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$7,441,052.74		$7,441,052.74		$6,651,736.90						$6,651,736.90		89%		6,651,736.900

						Multnomah County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$4,541,443.00		$1,649,603.78		$1,999,045.65		$6,211,900.88		$8,526,093.95		$361,065.82		$0.00		$629,436.39		0		$629,436.39		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$23,918,589.47		$23,918,589.47		$2,372,561.00						$2,372,561.00		10%		2,372,561.000

						Multnomah County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$317,496.86		$39,413.26		$336,476.65		$0.00		$42,783.12		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$736,169.89		$736,169.89		$674,168.00						$674,168.00		92%		674,168.000

						Multnomah County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$787,603.66		$79,122.12		$1,217,781.59		$1,664,997.95		$20,945,660.69		$0.00		$0.00		$2,406,317.06		0		$2,406,317.06		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$27,101,483.07		$27,101,483.07		$7,106,319.00						$7,106,319.00		26%		7,106,319.000

						Morrow County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$61,521.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,817.00		$133,132.00		$0.00		$0.00		$48,031.00				$48,031.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$244,501.00		$244,501.00		$8,168.00						$8,168.00		3%		8,168.000

						Morrow County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$21,282.00		$4,347.00		$0.00		$10,235.00		$113,729.00		$145,903.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$295,496.00		$295,496.00		$1,361.00						$1,361.00		0%		1,361.000

						Morrow County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Morrow County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$172,627.00		$8,843.00		$31,400.00		$78,892.00		$341,742.00		$3,461.00		$18.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$636,983.00		$636,983.00		$2,723.00						$2,723.00		0%		2,723.000

						Morrow County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$66,466.00		$3,748.00		$40,617.00		$0.00		$5,782.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$116,613.00		$116,613.00		$1,361.00						$1,361.00		1%		1,361.000

						Morrow County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$19,089.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$8,000.00		$19,089.00		$27,089.00		$0.00						$8,000.00		0%		8,000.000

						Marion County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$380,246.91		$173,684.00		$0.00		$13,111.21		$151,156.75		$152.80		$0.00		$540,961.53				$540,961.53				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,259,313.20		$1,259,313.20		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Marion County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$571,692.63		$0.00		$0.00		$92,691.24		$1,839,522.08		$25,757.39		$0.00		$29,348.01				$4,842.26				$14,434.46				$4,508.97				$5,025.85				$536.47		$0.00		$2,559,011.35		$2,559,011.35		$530,577.87						$530,577.87		21%		530,577.873

						Marion County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$121,881.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$41,732.30		$1,112,487.20		$0.00		$28,352.33				$28,352.33				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,304,452.83		$1,304,452.83		$612,958.77						$612,958.77		47%		612,958.766

						Marion County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$1,518,074.49		$0.00		$119,933.00		$791,014.29		$0.00		$5,245.19		$16,308.15		$471,308.60				$436,179.91				$7,595.71				$27,525.48				$7.50				$0.00		$0.00		$2,921,883.72		$2,921,883.72		$191,219.34						$191,219.34		7%		191,219.340

						Marion County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$167,312.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$16,022.25		$0.00		$0.00		$13,662.52				$12,397.54				$1,264.98				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$196,996.77		$196,996.77		$68,171.98						$68,171.98		35%		68,171.977

						Marion County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$144,249.31		$0.00		$0.00		$103,819.43		$0.00		$0.00		$1,208,230.79				$1,208,230.79				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,456,299.53		$1,456,299.53		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Malheur County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$70,813.00		$0.00		$0.00		$631.00		$31,298.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$102,742.00		$102,742.00		$37,171.00						$37,171.00		36%		37,171.000

						Malheur County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$49,866.00		$3,772.00		$0.00		$14,936.00		$114,270.00		$7,797.00		$259.00		$42,286.00				$34,846.00				$7,440.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$233,186.00		$233,186.00		$8,000.00						$8,000.00		3%		8,000.000

						Malheur County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$4,682.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,698.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$7,380.00		$7,380.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Malheur County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$313,761.00		$30,475.00		$135,000.00		$131,545.00		$320,694.00		$1,505.00		$2,136.00		$15,937.00				$15,937.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$951,053.00		$951,053.00		$3,250.00						$3,250.00		0%		3,250.000

						Malheur County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$108,452.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$108,452.00		$108,452.00		$74,487.00						$74,487.00		69%		74,487.000

						Malheur County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$20,075.00		$0.00		$20,075.00		$500.00						$20,575.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		20,575.000

						Linn County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$147,108.06		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$151,718.00		0		$0.00				$0.00				$151,718.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$298,826.06		$298,826.06		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Linn County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$333,335.69		$0.00		$0.00		$8,732.00		$39,073.00		$5,565.00		$0.00		$655,659.00		0		$63,609.00		0		$6,090.00		0		$585,960.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$1,042,364.69		$1,042,364.69		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Linn County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$100,637.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$115,294.09				$0.00				$0.00				$115,294.09				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$215,931.09		$215,931.09		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Linn County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$767,075.00		$0.00		$0.00		$273,612.00		$612,273.00		$12,956.00		$0.00		$1,928,602.00		0		$72,336.00		0		$20,713.00		0		$1,835,553.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$3,594,518.00		$3,594,518.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Linn County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$83,895.95		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$84,084.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$84,084.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$167,979.95		$167,979.95		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Linn County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Lincoln County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$100,685.00		$141,239.96		$102,625.55		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$170,656.59				$170,656.59				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$515,207.10		$515,207.10		$295,247.74						$295,247.74		57%		295,247.740

						Lincoln County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$68,691.00		$0.00		$0.00		$59,396.65		$184,173.29		$0.00		$0.49		$33,230.44				$26,798.22				$6,432.22				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$345,491.87		$345,491.87		$263,679.78						$263,679.78		76%		263,679.780

						Lincoln County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$26,484.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$384,003.50				$384,003.50				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$410,487.50		$410,487.50		$410,487.41						$410,487.41		100%		410,487.410

						Lincoln County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$537,379.00		$128,033.92		$629,639.32		$855,558.79		$63,104.23		$44,194.14		$0.00		$579,107.42				$481,665.42				$97,442.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,837,016.82		$2,837,016.82		$10,000.00						$10,000.00		0%		10,000.000

						Lincoln County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$75,218.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,769.81		$0.00		$0.00		$11,919.94				$11,919.94				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$88,907.75		$88,907.75		$88,907.75						$88,907.75		100%		88,907.750

						Lincoln County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$58,452.67		$0.00		$0.00		$68,803.48				$68,803.48				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$127,256.15		$127,256.15		$127,256.15						$127,256.15		100%		127,256.150

						Lane County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$876,329.18		$533,551.00		$97,126.00		$122,725.56		$72,518.92		$0.00		$0.00		$1,195,574.00				$1,195,574.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,897,824.66		$2,897,824.66		$2,533,975.18						$2,533,975.18		87%		2,533,975.180

						Lane County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$582,332.00		$0.00		$0.00		$47,299.87		$895,613.37		$0.00		$564.53		$1,315.00				$1,315.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,527,124.77		$1,527,124.77		$286,709.55						$286,709.55		19%		286,709.550

						Lane County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$167,469.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,936,887.33		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,104,356.33		$2,104,356.33		$2,104,356.33						$2,104,356.33		100%		2,104,356.330

						Lane County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$2,043,641.00		$1,499,312.00		$0.00		$1,123,848.97		$748,404.00		$3,767.23		$32,863.25		$287,127.71				$287,127.71				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$5,738,964.16		$5,738,964.16		$125,399.65						$125,399.65		2%		125,399.645

						Lane County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$192,296.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$192,296.00		$192,296.00		$192,296.00						$192,296.00		100%		192,296.000

						Lane County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$220,030.23		$0.00		$15,000.00				$15,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$235,030.23		$235,030.23		$15,000.00						$15,000.00		6%		15,000.000

						Lake County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$57,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,561.81		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$59,561.81		$59,561.81		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Lake County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$15,556.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,287.27		$806.26		$55,629.65		$425.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$81,704.18		$81,704.18		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Lake County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,250.00		$21,642.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$30,892.00		$30,892.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Lake County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$53,287.00		$1,702.00		$68,215.14		$34,429.92		$36,766.20		$13,708.08		$500.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$208,608.34		$208,608.34		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Lake County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$37,336.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,246.22		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$42,582.22		$42,582.22		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Lake County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,876.55		$96,637.00		$44,366.56		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$142,880.11		$142,880.11		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Klamath County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$320,811.70		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$320,811.70		$320,811.70		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Klamath County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$96,871.00		$0.00		$0.00		$12,800.94		$164,279.97		$31,463.20		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$305,415.11		$305,415.11		$101,140.21						$101,140.21		33%		101,140.209

						Klamath County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$73,925.00		$20,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$68,000.00		$266,132.63		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$428,057.63		$428,057.63		$244,140.14						$244,140.14		57%		244,140.140

						Klamath County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$540,210.42		$16,650.00		$65,666.64		$327,891.73		$0.00		$50,734.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,001,152.79		$1,001,152.79		$23,267.58						$23,267.58		2%		23,267.584

						Klamath County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$158,709.46		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$158,709.46		$158,709.46		$46,555.76						$46,555.76		29%		46,555.758

						Klamath County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Josephine County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$112,012.91		$0.00		$2,420.39		$101,205.15		$8,601.79		$132.46		$0.00		$103,693.32				$103,693.32				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$328,066.02		$328,066.02		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Josephine County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$116,159.00		$0.00		$0.00		$34,891.03		$150,271.27		$182,479.72		$172.42		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$483,973.44		$483,973.44		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Josephine County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$93,837.00		$0.00		$10,000.00		$0.00		$78,642.42		$243,863.68		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$426,343.10		$426,343.10		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Josephine County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$706,082.68		$0.00		$163,127.80		$27,014.94		$118,301.47		$35,915.73		$102.69		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,050,545.31		$1,050,545.31		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Josephine County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$87,233.53		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,558.88		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$90,792.41		$90,792.41		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Josephine County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$14,039.88		$5,339.05		$67,644.09		$0.00		$7,101.39				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$2,301.39				$4,800.00		$0.00		$94,124.41		$94,124.41		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Jefferson County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$87,128.00		$159,270.00		$0.00		$80,984.00		$114,122.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$441,504.00		$441,504.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Jefferson County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$58,094.00		$0.00		$0.00		$12,617.00		$9,500.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,544.00				$0.00				$6,149.00				$4,395.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$90,755.00		$90,755.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Jefferson County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$9,494.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$30,450.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$39,944.00		$39,944.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Jefferson County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$223,432.00		$7,567.00		$0.00		$147,798.00		$85,045.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,945.00				$0.00				$6,905.00				$2,040.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$472,787.00		$472,787.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Jefferson County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$67,617.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$67,617.00		$67,617.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Jefferson County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$223,327.00		$0.00		$0.00		$132,497.00				$132,497.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$104,500.00		$355,824.00		$460,324.00		$0.00						$104,500.00		0%		104,500.000

						Jackson County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$250,977.00		$0.00		$31,975.00		$541,250.00		$190,578.00		$0.00		$444.00		$615,992.00				$594,343.00				$20,157.00				$1,492.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,631,216.00		$1,631,216.00		$383,987.00						$383,987.00		24%		383,987.000

						Jackson County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$370,377.00		$0.00		$34,668.00		$97,864.00		$159,441.00		$268,617.00		$0.00		$57,921.00				$20,506.00				$34,500.00				$2,915.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$988,888.00		$988,888.00		$129,981.00						$129,981.00		13%		129,981.000

						Jackson County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$104,726.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,924.00		$806,052.00		$0.00		$12,018.00				$12,018.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$927,720.00		$927,720.00		$927,720.00						$927,720.00		100%		927,720.000

						Jackson County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$2,092,095.00		$0.00		$53,865.00		$463,029.00		$315,522.00		$47,779.00		$297.00		$22,572.00				-$1,329.00				$20,010.00				$3,891.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,995,159.00		$2,995,159.00		$20,000.00						$20,000.00		1%		20,000.000

						Jackson County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$203,034.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$203,034.00		$203,034.00		$203,034.00						$203,034.00		100%		203,034.000

						Jackson County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Hood River County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$88,053.00		$0.00		$0.00		$21,525.00		$60,898.00		$68,915.00		$3.00		$103,819.00				$103,819.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$63,504.00		$343,213.00		$406,717.00		$76,505.00						$140,009.00		22%		140,009.000

						Hood River County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$60,746.00		$299.00		$0.00		$9,302.00		$40,378.00		$75,095.00		$31.00		$7,360.00				$7,360.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$44,868.00		$193,211.00		$238,079.00		$28,479.00						$73,347.00		15%		73,347.000

						Hood River County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$8,006.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$58,245.00		$178,996.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$37,963.00		$245,247.00		$283,210.00		$187,002.00						$224,965.00		76%		224,965.000

						Hood River County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$315,587.00		$0.00		$43,309.00		$261,355.00		$211,762.00		$16,256.00		$5,613.00		$238,692.00				$167,222.00				$62,630.00				$8,840.00				$0.00				$0.00		$220,886.00		$1,092,574.00		$1,313,460.00		$77,300.00						$298,186.00		7%		298,186.000

						Hood River County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$69,370.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$16,548.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$17,257.00		$85,918.00		$103,175.00		$69,370.00						$86,627.00		81%		86,627.000

						Hood River County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$100,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$38,017.00		$27,780.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$12,425.00		$165,797.00		$178,222.00		$0.00						$12,425.00		0%		12,425.000

						Harney County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$35,553.78		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$35,553.78		$35,553.78		$29,337.19						$29,337.19		83%		29,337.190

						Harney County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$14,885.00		$0.00		$0.00		$7,594.00		$32,383.00		$22,755.00		$3,736.00		$13,474.00				$13,474.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$94,827.00		$94,827.00		$59,817.00						$59,817.00		63%		59,817.000

						Harney County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Harney County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$60,620.87		$10,045.00		$0.00		$35,379.00		$64,221.85		$0.00		$1,120.00		$11,789.00				$11,789.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$183,175.72		$183,175.72		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Harney County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$35,676.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$347.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$36,023.00		$36,023.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Harney County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Grant County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$57,255.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,414.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$61,669.00		$61,669.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Grant County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$14,505.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,825.00		$20,972.00		$60,490.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$102,792.00		$102,792.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Grant County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$37,190.00		$0.00		$0.00		$46,252.00				$46,252.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$83,442.00		$83,442.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Grant County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$163,402.86		$6,684.00		$0.00		$45,909.00		$158.44		$19,432.00		$0.00		$92,428.00				$92,428.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$328,014.30		$328,014.30		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Grant County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$37,217.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,902.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$48,119.00		$48,119.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Grant County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,266.00		$0.00		$22,000.00				$22,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$25,266.00		$25,266.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Douglas County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$182,365.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,060.00		$2,139.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$186,564.00		$186,564.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Douglas County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$151,999.00		$0.00		$1,224.00		$68,560.00		$286,200.00		$88,974.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$596,957.00		$596,957.00		$183,753.06						$183,753.06		31%		183,753.060

						Douglas County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$35,304.00		$20,842.00		$0.00		$0.00		$251,636.00		$6,627,287.00		$0.00		$85,500.00				$85,500.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$7,020,569.00		$7,020,569.00		$344,506.00						$344,506.00		5%		344,506.000

						Douglas County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$811,211.00		$0.00		$1,775.00		$297,024.00		$115,993.00		$185,641.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,411,644.00		$1,411,644.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Douglas County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$90,696.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,934.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$106,630.00		$106,630.00		$106,630.00						$106,630.00		100%		106,630.000

						Douglas County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Deschutes County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$292,975.00		$251,638.00		$106,068.00		$577,007.00		$583,213.00		$6,454.00		$511.00		$576,477.00				$523,065.00				$53,412.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,394,343.00		$2,394,343.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Deschutes County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$380,518.00		$6,238.00		$0.00		$21,460.00		$773,111.00		$67,190.00		$5.00		$50,608.00				$50,608.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,299,130.00		$1,299,130.00		$1,032,839.00						$1,032,839.00		80%		1,032,839.000

						Deschutes County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$93,862.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$254,310.00		$909,900.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,258,072.00		$1,258,072.00		$1,181,221.00						$1,181,221.00		94%		1,181,221.000

						Deschutes County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$1,756,500.00		$5,096.00		$0.00		$400,056.00		$1,171,977.00		$149,797.00		$606.00		$160,218.00				$160,218.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$3,644,250.00		$3,644,250.00		$341,514.00						$341,514.00		9%		341,514.000

						Deschutes County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$236,635.00		$302.00		$0.00		$0.00		$81,873.00		$250.00		$0.00		$13,000.00				$13,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$332,060.00		$332,060.00		$209,098.00						$209,098.00		63%		209,098.000

						Deschutes County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$93,021.00		$0.00		$103,733.00		$0.00		$0.00		$188,000.00				$188,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$384,754.00		$384,754.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Curry County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$175,003.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$16,999.00		$175,003.00		$192,002.00		$0.00						$16,999.00		0%		16,999.000

						Curry County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$33,527.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$58,431.00		$33,527.00		$91,958.00		$0.00						$58,431.00		0%		58,431.000

						Curry County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$21,964.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$120,000.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$141,964.00		$141,964.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Curry County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$242,524.00		$0.00		$2,576.00		$29,770.00		$0.00		$4,446.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$55,712.00		$279,316.00		$335,028.00		$0.00						$55,712.00		0%		55,712.000

						Curry County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$69,213.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$13,653.00		$69,213.00		$82,866.00		$0.00						$13,653.00		0%		13,653.000

						Curry County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$19,960.00						$19,960.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		19,960.000

						Crook County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$153,288.00		$193,750.00		$0.00		$18,248.00		$33,358.00		$0.00		$5,916.00		$97,913.00				$87,913.00				$0.00				$10,000.00				$0.00				$0.00		$25,000.00		$502,473.00		$527,473.00		$289,103.00						$314,103.00		58%		314,103.000

						Crook County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$50,454.00		$3,593.00		$0.00		$0.00		$83,446.00		$0.00		$998.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$138,491.00		$138,491.00		$49,790.00						$49,790.00		36%		49,790.000

						Crook County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$56,152.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$41,495.17		$30,983.83				$30,983.83				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$5,000.00		$128,631.00		$133,631.00		$58,152.00						$63,152.00		45%		63,152.000

						Crook County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$312,716.00		$5,000.00		$0.00		$161,251.00		$73,097.00		$139.00		$2,059.00		$233,216.00				$221,412.00				$11,804.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$787,478.00		$787,478.00		$42,500.00						$42,500.00		5%		42,500.000

						Crook County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$71,186.00		$0.00		$8,000.00		$0.00		$15,378.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$94,564.00		$94,564.00		$92,064.00						$92,064.00		97%		92,064.000

						Crook County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$311,860.00		$0.00		$30,628.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$75,000.00		$342,488.00		$417,488.00		$161,065.00						$236,065.00		47%		236,065.000

						Coos County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$101,645.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,076.00				$1,076.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$556.00		$102,721.00		$103,277.00		$66,741.00						$67,297.00		65%		67,297.000

						Coos County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$88,879.00		$0.00		$26,267.00		$2,620.00		$0.00		$56,343.00		$63.00		$28,957.00				$17,010.00				$11,947.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$15,155.00		$203,129.00		$218,284.00		$38,432.00						$53,587.00		19%		53,587.000

						Coos County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$22,558.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$306,277.00		$0.00		$42,736.00				$31,653.00				$8,951.00				$2,132.00				$0.00				$0.00		$32,091.00		$371,571.00		$403,662.00		$370,928.00						$403,019.00		100%		403,019.000

						Coos County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$70,941.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,584.21		$0.00		$11,552.32		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$93,077.53		$93,077.53		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Coos County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$87,258.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,893.00				$9,967.00				$926.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$4,376.00		$98,151.00		$102,527.00		$98,218.00						$102,594.00		100%		102,594.000

						Coos County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Columbia County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$206,701.00		$0.00		$13,000.00		$7,184.00		$0.00		$1,258.00		$0.00		$1,686.42				$1,686.42				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$229,829.42		$229,829.42		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Columbia County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$70,941.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,584.21		$0.00		$11,552.32		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$93,077.53		$93,077.53		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Columbia County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$46,934.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$113,246.00				$111,947.00				$1,299.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$160,180.00		$160,180.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Columbia County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$775,719.00		$0.00		$11,400.00		$521,638.00		$31,822.00		$103,709.00		$5.00		$193,363.00				$83,315.00				$15,000.00				$9,929.00				$24,627.00				$60,492.00		$44,489.00		$1,637,656.00		$1,682,145.00		$0.00						$44,489.00		0%		44,489.000

						Columbia County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$103,600.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,597.00				$1,597.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$105,197.00		$105,197.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Columbia County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$68,178.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,971.00				$2,971.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$71,149.00		$71,149.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Clatsop County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$88,866.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,475.00		$3,398.85		$0.00		$807.75		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$717.75		0		$90.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$102,547.60		$102,547.60		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Clatsop County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$55,334.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,799.00		$356,886.00		$46,379.00		$193.00		$32,539.00		0		$30,585.00		0		$1,266.00		0		$688.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$501,130.00		$501,130.00		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Clatsop County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$12,861.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$526.00		$350,186.95		$0.00		$4,111.87		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$4,111.87		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$367,685.82		$367,685.82		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Clatsop County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$216,418.00		$0.00		$44,568.37		$187,277.43		$64,188.44		$20,114.56		$1,673.08		$27,580.96		0		$25,779.46		0		$0.00		0		$1,801.50		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$561,820.84		$561,820.84		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Clatsop County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$76,755.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,326.77		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$2,326.77		0		$0.00		$0.00		$79,081.77		$79,081.77		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Clatsop County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Clackamas County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$634,180.27		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$672,695.11		$251,375.61		$0.00		$222,607.07		0		$208,597.07		0		$14,010.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$1,780,858.06		$1,780,858.06		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Clackamas County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$655,429.00		$0.00		$4,955.00		$0.00		$498,370.66		$0.00		$0.00		$31,869.56		0		$31,869.56		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$1,190,624.22		$1,190,624.22		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Clackamas County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$147,475.00		$15,780.74		$2,753.47		$0.00		$0.00		$1,022,099.00		$0.00		$75,081.71		0		$75,081.71		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$1,263,189.92		$1,263,189.92		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Clackamas County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$1,651,706.00		$0.00		$57,866.00		$0.00		$754,668.99		$88,321.13		$0.00		$44,516.28		0		$44,516.28		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$2,597,078.40		$2,597,078.40		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Clackamas County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$161,673.00		$0.00		$52,753.00		$0.00		$0.00		$265,479.00		$0.00		$981,602.49		0		$617,805.45		0		$363,797.04		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$1,461,507.49		$1,461,507.49		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Clackamas County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$40,010.24		$163,682.00		$0.00		$942,339.36		0		$784,890.57		0		$121,081.61		0		$36,367.18		0		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$1,146,031.60		$1,146,031.60		$0.00						$0.00		0%		0.000

						Benton County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$255,047.00		$125,575.34		$9,500.00		$0.00		$771,285.31		$0.00		$0.00		$144,102.23				$49,316.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$94,786.23		$0.00		$1,305,509.88		$1,305,509.88		$1,227,603.44						$1,227,603.44		94%		1,227,603.440

						Benton County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$128,261.00		$7,635.35		$0.00		$10,232.82		$134,616.66		$40,905.42		$0.00		$19,974.94				$15,994.05				$3,745.97				$0.00				$234.92				$0.00		$0.00		$341,626.19		$341,626.19		$349,101.86						$349,101.86		102%		349,101.860

						Benton County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$66,903.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$550,220.50		$151,614.74		$0.00		$830.13				$830.13				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$769,568.37		$769,568.37		$62,917.67						$62,917.67		8%		62,917.670

						Benton County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$549,855.00		$777.18		$703,535.36		$339,902.04		$634,692.07		$8,644.58		$1,052.35		$2,133,712.35				$176,491.33				$419,000.00				$0.00				$1,538,221.02				$0.00		$0.00		$4,372,170.93		$4,372,170.93		$41,610.32						$41,610.32		1%		41,610.320

						Benton County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$88,880.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,325.86				$0.00				$1,325.86				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$90,205.86		$90,205.86		$88,880.00						$88,880.00		99%		88,880.000

						Benton County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Baker County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$60,100.49		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,053.56		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$61,154.05		$61,154.05		$71,584.49						$71,584.49		117%		71,584.490

						Baker County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$26,603.00		$0.00		$0.00		$60,245.96		$14,596.23		$10,081.67		$0.00		$132,704.75				$132,704.75				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$244,231.61		$244,231.61		$30,000.00						$30,000.00		12%		30,000.000

						Baker County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Baker County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$249,146.88		$0.00		$0.00		$93,128.13		$144,173.95		$1,616.77		$52.00		$26,957.10				$26,957.10				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$12,000.00		$515,074.83		$527,074.83		$27,000.00						$39,000.00		5%		39,000.000

						Baker County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$75,659.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$75,659.00		$75,659.00		$31,000.00						$31,000.00		41%		31,000.000

						Baker County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$74,852.41		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$74,852.41		$74,852.41		$1,000.00						$1,000.00		1%		1,000.000

																																																																$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

												FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$7,784,482.60		$1,891,892.28		$2,805,052.21		$2,059,310.56		$5,661,653.70		$356,127.77		$6,874.00				$0.00		$3,786,735.05		$0.00		$130,120.00		$0.00		$167,194.75		$0.00		$90.00		$0.00		$94,786.23		$110,859.00		$24,744,319.15		$24,855,178.15		$9,370,260.72						$9,481,119.72		38%		$9,481,119.72

												FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$7,736,133.92		$460,949.24		$6,344,436.02		$2,648,446.26		$13,551,995.59		$2,410,165.47		$8,202.37				$0.00		$764,104.50		$0.00		$189,699.86		$0.00		$598,466.97		$0.00		$5,260.77		$0.00		$536.47		$122,534.00		$34,718,397.44		$34,840,931.44		$7,662,243.96						$7,784,777.96		22%		$7,784,777.96

												FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$1,436,150.27		$56,622.74		$218,768.52		$0.00		$7,961,337.38		$15,577,784.83		$41,495.17				$0.00		$3,073,504.22		$0.00		$10,250.00		$0.00		$148,337.96		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$75,054.00		$28,524,251.09		$28,599,305.09		$15,865,457.16						$15,940,511.16		56%		$15,940,511.16

												FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$25,642,994.14		$3,569,486.58		$4,293,664.66		$15,128,689.12		$16,814,475.04		$1,334,128.20		$67,188.27				$0.00		$3,394,350.78		$0.00		$755,129.71		$0.00		$1,716,211.98		$0.00		$1,581,345.52		$0.00		$60,492.00		$336,207.00		$74,358,156.00		$74,694,363.00		$5,338,932.58						$5,675,139.58		7%		$5,675,139.58

												FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$3,914,602.11		$63,515.80		$437,846.65		$0.00		$317,915.72		$265,729.00		$0.00				$0.00		$666,692.20		$0.00		$367,313.88		$0.00		$84,084.00		$0.00		$2,326.77		$0.00		$0.00		$35,286.00		$6,120,026.13		$6,155,312.13		$2,787,144.56						$2,822,430.56		46%		$2,822,430.56

												Administrative/Other		Totals		$787,603.66		$328,371.43		$1,335,245.59		$1,680,914.38		$23,532,134.20		$625,485.88		$34,798.00				$0.00		$4,923,348.97		$0.00		$140,177.57		$0.00		$36,367.18		$0.00		$2,301.39		$0.00		$4,800.00		$228,400.00		$33,431,548.25		$33,659,948.25		$8,507,754.89						$8,736,154.89		25%		$8,736,154.89

																																																																$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO





Pie Chart Total



&F	&A	&D


TOTAL LPHA	

$ Spent on Core Population Health Work (Estimated)	All Other Expenditures	49531793.860399999	152364904.20232001	



Pie Chart Access



&F	&A	&D


FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services	





$ Spent on Core Population Health Work (Estimated)	All Other Expenditures	5338932.	5780999996	69019223.424620003	



Pie Chart EH



&F	&A	&D


FP:  Environmental Health	

$ Spent on Core Population Health Work (Estimated)	All Other Expenditures	15865457.1558	12658793.9342	



Pie Chart PRE



&F	&A	&D


FP:  Prevention 	&	 Health Promotion	

$ Spent on Core Population Health Work (Estimated)	All Other Expenditures	9370260.7200000007	15374058.429999998	



Pie Chart EMER



&F	&A	&D


FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response	

$ Spent on Core Population Health Work (Estimated)	All Other Expenditures	2787144.5550000002	3332881.5749999997	



Pie Chart Admin



&F	&A	&D


Administrative/Other	

$ Spent on Core Population Health Work (Estimated)	All Other Expenditures	8507754.8900000006	24923793.359999999	



Pie Charts Core Health

		Primary		Sheet Name		Foundational Program		$ Spent on Core Population Health Work (Estimated)		All Other Expenditures		TOTALS:

						TOTAL LPHA		$38,808,092.19		$359,447,884.61		$398,255,976.79

						Administrative/Other		$8,573,371.89		$111,702,285.18		$120,275,657.07

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker		Administrative/Other		$1,000.00		$73,852.41		$74,852.41

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton		Administrative/Other		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama		Administrative/Other		$0.00		$1,146,031.60		$1,146,031.60

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop		Administrative/Other		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia		Administrative/Other		$0.00		$71,149.00		$71,149.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos		Administrative/Other		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook		Administrative/Other		$161,065.00		$181,423.00		$342,488.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry		Administrative/Other		$19,960.00		($19,960.00)		$0.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute		Administrative/Other		$0.00		$384,754.00		$384,754.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas		Administrative/Other		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant		Administrative/Other		$0.00		$25,266.00		$25,266.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney		Administrative/Other		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv		Administrative/Other		$0.00		$165,797.00		$165,797.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson		Administrative/Other		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso		Administrative/Other		$0.00		$355,824.00		$355,824.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin		Administrative/Other		$0.00		$94,124.41		$94,124.41

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath		Administrative/Other		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake		Administrative/Other		$0.00		$142,880.11		$142,880.11

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane		Administrative/Other		$15,000.00		$220,030.23		$235,030.23

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln		Administrative/Other		$127,256.15		$0.00		$127,256.15

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn		Administrative/Other		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur		Administrative/Other		$500.00		($500.00)		$0.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion		Administrative/Other		$0.00		$1,456,299.53		$1,456,299.53

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow		Administrative/Other		$0.00		$19,089.00		$19,089.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma		Administrative/Other		$7,171,936.00		$106,773,655.89		$113,945,591.89

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral		Administrative/Other		$0.00		$372,779.00		$372,779.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk		Administrative/Other		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo		Administrative/Other		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla		Administrative/Other		$0.00		$239,790.00		$239,790.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union		Administrative/Other		$140,145.00		$0.00		$140,145.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa		Administrative/Other		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt		Administrative/Other		$936,509.74		$0.00		$936,509.74

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler		Administrative/Other		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill		Administrative/Other		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$2,718,972.58		$3,398,726.78		$6,117,699.36

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$31,000.00		$44,659.00		$75,659.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$88,880.00		$1,325.86		$90,205.86

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$0.00		$1,461,507.49		$1,461,507.49

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$0.00		$76,755.00		$76,755.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$0.00		$105,197.00		$105,197.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$98,218.00		($67.00)		$98,151.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$92,064.00		$2,500.00		$94,564.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$0.00		$69,213.00		$69,213.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$209,098.00		$122,962.00		$332,060.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$106,630.00		$0.00		$106,630.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$0.00		$48,119.00		$48,119.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$0.00		$36,023.00		$36,023.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$69,370.00		$16,548.00		$85,918.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$203,034.00		$0.00		$203,034.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$0.00		$67,617.00		$67,617.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$0.00		$90,792.41		$90,792.41

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$46,555.76		$112,153.70		$158,709.46

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$0.00		$42,582.22		$42,582.22

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$192,296.00		$0.00		$192,296.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$88,907.75		$0.00		$88,907.75

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$0.00		$167,979.95		$167,979.95

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$74,487.00		$33,965.00		$108,452.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$0.00		$196,996.77		$196,996.77

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$1,361.00		$115,252.00		$116,613.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$674,168.00		$62,001.89		$736,169.89

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$13,118.00		$130,569.00		$143,687.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$105,906.25		$0.00		$105,906.25

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$0.00		$71,580.89		$71,580.89

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$0.00		$90,537.00		$90,537.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$78,446.00		($252.00)		$78,194.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$0.00		$35,923.66		$35,923.66

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$545,432.82		$62,623.07		$608,055.89

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$0.00		$35,738.96		$35,738.96

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$0.00		$97,922.91		$97,922.91

						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$5,147,713.24		$70,152,699.39		$75,300,412.63

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$27,000.00		$488,074.83		$515,074.83

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$41,610.32		$4,330,560.61		$4,372,170.93

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$0.00		$2,597,078.40		$2,597,078.40

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$0.00		$216,418.00		$216,418.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$0.00		$1,637,656.00		$1,637,656.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$0.00		$1,380,737.00		$1,380,737.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$42,500.00		$744,978.00		$787,478.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$0.00		$279,316.00		$279,316.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$341,514.00		$3,302,736.00		$3,644,250.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$0.00		$1,411,644.00		$1,411,644.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$0.00		$328,014.30		$328,014.30

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$0.00		$183,175.72		$183,175.72

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$77,300.00		$1,015,274.00		$1,092,574.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$20,000.00		$2,975,159.00		$2,995,159.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$0.00		$472,787.00		$472,787.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$0.00		$1,050,545.31		$1,050,545.31

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$23,267.58		$977,885.21		$1,001,152.79

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$0.00		$208,608.34		$208,608.34

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$125,399.65		$5,613,564.52		$5,738,964.16

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$10,000.00		$2,827,016.82		$2,837,016.82

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$0.00		$3,594,518.00		$3,594,518.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$3,250.00		$947,803.00		$951,053.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$0.00		$2,921,883.72		$2,921,883.72

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$2,723.00		$634,260.00		$636,983.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$2,372,561.00		$21,546,028.47		$23,918,589.47

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$18,595.00		$794,446.00		$813,041.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$9,330.00		$784,021.06		$793,351.06

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$0.00		$434,846.39		$434,846.39

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$0.00		$664,923.00		$664,923.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$63,382.25		$1,112,762.75		$1,176,145.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$0.00		$36,707.32		$36,707.32

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$1,967,280.44		$3,144,414.29		$5,111,694.73

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$2,000.00		$155,964.11		$157,964.11

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$0.00		$1,338,892.23		$1,338,892.23

						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$7,115,536.09		$27,157,065.35		$34,272,601.44

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$30,000.00		$214,231.61		$244,231.61

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$349,101.86		($7,475.67)		$341,626.19

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$0.00		$1,190,624.22		$1,190,624.22

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$0.00		$55,334.00		$55,334.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$0.00		$93,077.53		$93,077.53

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$38,432.00		$164,697.00		$203,129.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$49,790.00		$88,701.00		$138,491.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$0.00		$33,527.00		$33,527.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$1,032,839.00		$266,291.00		$1,299,130.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$183,753.06		$413,203.94		$596,957.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$0.00		$102,792.00		$102,792.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$59,817.00		$35,010.00		$94,827.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$28,479.00		$164,732.00		$193,211.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$129,981.00		$858,907.00		$988,888.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$0.00		$90,755.00		$90,755.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$0.00		$483,973.44		$483,973.44

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$101,140.21		$204,274.90		$305,415.11

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$0.00		$81,704.18		$81,704.18

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$286,709.55		$1,240,415.22		$1,527,124.77

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$263,679.78		$81,812.09		$345,491.87

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$0.00		$1,042,364.69		$1,042,364.69

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$8,000.00		$225,186.00		$233,186.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$0.00		$2,559,011.35		$2,559,011.35

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$1,361.00		$294,135.00		$295,496.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$2,578,341.00		$15,427,683.63		$18,006,024.63

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$2,500.00		$55,737.00		$58,237.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$189,024.21		$229,502.16		$418,526.37

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$0.00		$174,522.05		$174,522.05

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$0.00		$363,398.00		$363,398.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$64,387.10		$174,731.90		$239,119.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$0.00		$14,037.00		$14,037.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$1,716,020.32		$407,020.98		$2,123,041.30

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$2,180.00		$2,491.35		$4,671.35

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$0.00		$330,656.78		$330,656.78

						FP:  Environmental Health		$15,252,498.39		$15,906,764.39		$31,159,262.78

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker		FP:  Environmental Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton		FP:  Environmental Health		$62,917.67		$706,650.70		$769,568.37

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama		FP:  Environmental Health		$0.00		$1,263,189.92		$1,263,189.92

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop		FP:  Environmental Health		$0.00		$12,861.00		$12,861.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia		FP:  Environmental Health		$0.00		$160,180.00		$160,180.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos		FP:  Environmental Health		$370,928.00		$643.00		$371,571.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook		FP:  Environmental Health		$58,152.00		$70,479.00		$128,631.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry		FP:  Environmental Health		$0.00		$141,964.00		$141,964.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute		FP:  Environmental Health		$1,181,221.00		$76,851.00		$1,258,072.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas		FP:  Environmental Health		$344,506.00		$6,676,063.00		$7,020,569.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant		FP:  Environmental Health		$0.00		$83,442.00		$83,442.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney		FP:  Environmental Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv		FP:  Environmental Health		$187,002.00		$58,245.00		$245,247.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson		FP:  Environmental Health		$927,720.00		$0.00		$927,720.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso		FP:  Environmental Health		$0.00		$39,944.00		$39,944.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin		FP:  Environmental Health		$0.00		$426,343.10		$426,343.10

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath		FP:  Environmental Health		$244,140.14		$183,917.49		$428,057.63

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake		FP:  Environmental Health		$0.00		$30,892.00		$30,892.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane		FP:  Environmental Health		$2,104,356.33		$0.00		$2,104,356.33

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln		FP:  Environmental Health		$410,487.41		$0.09		$410,487.50

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn		FP:  Environmental Health		$0.00		$215,931.09		$215,931.09

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur		FP:  Environmental Health		$0.00		$7,380.00		$7,380.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion		FP:  Environmental Health		$0.00		$1,304,452.83		$1,304,452.83

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow		FP:  Environmental Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma		FP:  Environmental Health		$6,651,736.90		$3,779,152.35		$10,430,889.25

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral		FP:  Environmental Health		$17,211.00		$202,897.47		$220,108.47

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk		FP:  Environmental Health		$0.00		$12,265.00		$12,265.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo		FP:  Environmental Health		$0.00		$33,962.54		$33,962.54

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla		FP:  Environmental Health		$0.00		$385,172.00		$385,172.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union		FP:  Environmental Health		$75,657.00		$0.00		$75,657.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa		FP:  Environmental Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt		FP:  Environmental Health		$2,616,462.94		$0.01		$2,616,462.95

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler		FP:  Environmental Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill		FP:  Environmental Health		$0.00		$33,885.80		$33,885.80

						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$131,130,343.51		$131,130,343.51

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$61,154.05		$61,154.05

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$1,305,509.88		$1,305,509.88

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$1,780,858.06		$1,780,858.06

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$88,866.00		$88,866.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$229,829.42		$229,829.42

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$102,721.00		$102,721.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$502,473.00		$502,473.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$175,003.00		$175,003.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$2,394,343.00		$2,394,343.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$186,564.00		$186,564.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$61,669.00		$61,669.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$35,553.78		$35,553.78

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$343,213.00		$343,213.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$1,631,216.00		$1,631,216.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$441,504.00		$441,504.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$328,066.02		$328,066.02

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$320,811.70		$320,811.70

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$59,561.81		$59,561.81

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$2,897,824.66		$2,897,824.66

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$515,207.10		$515,207.10

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$298,826.06		$298,826.06

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$102,742.00		$102,742.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$1,259,313.20		$1,259,313.20

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$244,501.00		$244,501.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$111,910,147.71		$111,910,147.71

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$431,815.00		$431,815.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$184,049.08		$184,049.08

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$214,999.78		$214,999.78

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$237,266.00		$237,266.00

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$372,640.20		$372,640.20

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$56,451.78		$56,451.78

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$1,868,498.73		$1,868,498.73

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$36,986.58		$36,986.58

				County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$0.00		$450,157.91		$450,157.91

						Foundational Program		$ Spent on Core Population Health Work (Estimated)		All Other Expenditures		Totals

						TOTAL LPHA		$49,531,793.86		$152,364,904.20		$201,896,698.06

						Administrative/Other		$8,507,754.89		$24,923,793.36		$33,431,548.25

						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		$2,787,144.56		$3,332,881.58		$6,120,026.13

						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		$5,338,932.58		$69,019,223.42		$74,358,156.00

						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		$7,662,243.96		$27,056,153.48		$34,718,397.44

						FP:  Environmental Health		$15,865,457.16		$12,658,793.93		$28,524,251.09

						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		$9,370,260.72		$15,374,058.43		$24,744,319.15























PSU Pop Estimate Report

		County		Population*		PopEstJuly2016		PopChg16-17		PercentChg		County General Fund (CGF)		In Kind (IK)		Total LPHA Expenditures		Per Capita CGF		PerCapita CGF+IK 		PerCapita Total LPHA Expenditures		Per Capita Total + IK														5.  County General Funds***		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind				5.  County General Funds***		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind

		Oregon		4,141,100		4,076,350		64,750		1.6%		$   67,839,512		$   908,340		$   201,896,698		$   16.38		$   434		$   48.75		$   48.97										Values in chart														Formulas

		BAKER		16,750		16,510		240		1.5%		$   234,676		$   12,000		$   970,972		$   14.01		$   14.73		$   57.97		$   58.68										BAKER		Baker County		$234,676.15		$12,000.00		$970,971.90		$982,971.90				234676.15		12000		970971.9		982971.9		982971.9

		BENTON		92,575		91,320		1,255		1.4%		$   2,090,815		$   - 0		$   6,879,081		$   22.59		$   22.59		$   74.31		$   74.31										BENTON		Benton County		$2,090,814.54		$0.00		$6,879,081.23		$6,879,081.23				2090814.54		0		6879081.23		6879081.23		6879081.23

		CLACKAMAS		413,000		404,980		8,020		2.0%		$   1,965,745		$   - 0		$   9,439,290		$   4.76		$   4.76		$   22.86		$   22.86										CLACKAMAS		Clackamas County		$1,965,745.00		$0.00		$9,439,289.69		$9,439,289.69				1965745		0		9439289.69		9439289.69		9439289.69

		CLATSOP		38,820		38,225		595		1.6%		$   431,075		$   - 0		$   1,612,266		$   11.10		$   11.10		$   41.53		$   41.53										CLATSOP		Clatsop County		$431,075.44		$0.00		$1,612,266.03		$1,612,266.03				431075.44		0		1612266.03		1612266.03		1612266.03

		COLUMBIA		51,345		50,795		550		1.1%		$   100,000		$   44,489		$   2,297,089		$   1.95		$   2.81		$   44.74		$   45.60										COLUMBIA		Columbia County		$100,000.00		$44,489.00		$2,297,088.95		$2,341,577.95				100000		44489		2297088.95		2341577.95		2341577.95

		COOS		63,310		63,190		120		0.2%		$   - 0		$   52,178		$   868,650		$   - 0		$   0.82		$   13.72		$   14.54										COOS		Coos County		$0.00		$52,178.00		$868,649.53		$920,827.53				0		52178		868649.53		920827.53		920827.53

		CROOK		22,105		21,580		525		2.4%		$   517,139		$   105,000		$   1,994,125		$   23.39		$   28.14		$   90.21		$   94.96										CROOK		Crook County		$517,139.00		$105,000.00		$1,994,125.00		$2,099,125.00				517139		105000		1994125		2099125		2099125

		CURRY		22,805		22,600		205		0.9%		$   - 0		$   144,795		$   699,023		$   - 0		$   6.35		$   30.65		$   37.00										CURRY		Curry County		$0.00		$144,795.00		$699,023.00		$843,818.00				0		144795		699023		843818		843818

		DESCHUTES		182,930		176,635		6,295		3.6%		$   2,968,217		$   - 0		$   9,312,609		$   16.23		$   16.23		$   50.91		$   50.91										DESCHUTES		Deschutes County		$2,968,217.00		$0.00		$9,312,609.00		$9,312,609.00				2968217		0		9312609		9312609		9312609

		DOUGLAS		111,180		110,395		785		0.7%		$   671,902		$   - 0		$   9,322,364		$   6.04		$   6.04		$   83.85		$   83.85										DOUGLAS		Douglas County		$671,902.00		$0.00		$9,322,364.00		$9,322,364.00				671902		0		9322364		9322364		9322364

		GRANT		7,415		7,410		5		0.1%		$   73,636		$   - 0		$   649,302		$   9.93		$   9.93		$   87.57		$   87.57										GRANT		Grant County		$73,636.44		$0.00		$649,302.30		$649,302.30				73636.44		0		649302.3		649302.3		649302.3

		HARNEY		7,360		7,320		40		0.5%		$   96,952		$   - 0		$   349,580		$   13.17		$   13.17		$   47.50		$   47.50										HARNEY		Harney County		$96,951.85		$0.00		$349,579.50		$349,579.50				96951.85		0		349579.5		349579.5		349579.5

		HOOD RIVER		25,145		24,735		410		1.7%		$   425,848		$   396,903		$   2,125,960		$   16.94		$   32.72		$   84.55		$   100.33										HOOD RIVER		Hood River County		$425,848.00		$396,903.00		$2,125,960.00		$2,522,863.00				425848		396903		2125960		2522863		2522863

		JACKSON		216,900		213,765		3,135		1.5%		$   670,465		$   - 0		$   6,746,017		$   3.09		$   3.09		$   31.10		$   31.10										JACKSON		Jackson County		$670,465.00		$0.00		$6,746,017.00		$6,746,017.00				670465		0		6746017		6746017		6746017

		JEFFERSON		23,190		22,790		400		1.8%		$   462,444		$   104,500		$   1,468,431		$   19.94		$   24.45		$   63.32		$   67.83										JEFFERSON		Jefferson County		$462,444.00		$104,500.00		$1,468,431.00		$1,572,931.00				462444		104500		1468431		1572931		1572931

		JOSEPHINE		85,650		84,675		975		1.2%		$   364,715		$   - 0		$   2,473,845		$   4.26		$   4.26		$   28.88		$   28.88										JOSEPHINE		Josephine County		$364,714.88		$0.00		$2,473,844.69		$2,473,844.69				364714.88		0		2473844.69		2473844.69		2473844.69

		KLAMATH		67,690		67,410		280		0.4%		$   232,280		$   - 0		$   2,214,147		$   3.43		$   3.43		$   32.71		$   32.71										KLAMATH		Klamath County		$232,279.97		$0.00		$2,214,146.69		$2,214,146.69				232279.97		0		2214146.69		2214146.69		2214146.69

		LAKE		8,120		8,015		105		1.3%		$   151,267		$   - 0		$   566,229		$   18.63		$   18.63		$   69.73		$   69.73										LAKE		Lake County		$151,267.49		$0.00		$566,228.66		$566,228.66				151267.49		0		566228.66		566228.66		566228.66

		LANE		370,600		365,940		4,660		1.3%		$   1,716,536		$   - 0		$   12,695,596		$   4.63		$   4.63		$   34.26		$   34.26										LANE		Lane County		$1,716,536.29		$0.00		$12,695,596.15		$12,695,596.15				1716536.29		0		12695596.15		12695596.15		12695596.15

		LINCOLN		47,960		47,735		225		0.5%		$   307,500		$   - 0		$   4,324,367		$   6.41		$   6.41		$   90.17		$   90.17										LINCOLN		Lincoln County		$307,500.00		$0.00		$4,324,367.19		$4,324,367.19				307500		0		4324367.19272		4324367.19272		4324367.19272

		LINN		124,010		122,315		1,695		1.4%		$   651,346		$   - 0		$   5,319,620		$   5.25		$   5.25		$   42.90		$   42.90										LINN		Linn County		$651,346.00		$0.00		$5,319,619.79		$5,319,619.79				651346		0		5319619.79		5319619.79		5319619.79

		MALHEUR		31,845		31,705		140		0.4%		$   468,960		$   20,075		$   1,402,813		$   14.73		$   15.36		$   44.05		$   44.68										MALHEUR		Malheur County		$468,960.00		$20,075.00		$1,402,813.00		$1,422,888.00				468960		20075		1402813		1422888		1422888

		MARION		339,200		333,950		5,250		1.6%		$   2,152,253		$   - 0		$   9,697,957		$   6.35		$   6.35		$   28.59		$   28.59										MARION		Marion County		$2,152,252.81		$0.00		$9,697,957.40		$9,697,957.40				2152252.81		0		9697957.4		9697957.4		9697957.4

		MORROW		11,890		11,745		145		1.2%		$   613,474		$   8,000		$   1,312,682		$   51.60		$   52.27		$   110.40		$   111.08										MORROW		Morrow County		$613,474.00		$8,000.00		$1,312,682.00		$1,320,682.00				613474		8000		1312682		1320682		1320682

		MULTNOMAH		803,000		790,670		12,330		1.6%		$   43,542,723		$   - 0		$   82,713,762		$   54.23		$   54.23		$   103.01		$   103.01										MULTNOMAH		Multnomah County		$43,542,723.48		$0.00		$82,713,761.55		$82,713,761.55				43542723.48		0		82713761.55		82713761.55		82713761.55

		North Central (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco)		30,895		30,475		420		2.5%		$   545,643		$   - 0		$   2,039,667		$   17.66		$   17.66		$   66.02		$   66.02										SHERMAN		North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		$545,643.00		$0.00		$2,039,667.47		$2,039,667.47				545643		0		2039667.47		2039667.47		2039667.47

		POLK		81,000		79,730		1,270		1.6%		$   251,759		$   - 0		$   1,514,098		$   3.11		$   3.11		$   18.69		$   18.69										POLK		Polk County		$251,758.97		$0.00		$1,514,097.76		$1,514,097.76				251758.97		0		1514097.76		1514097.76		1514097.76

		TILLAMOOK		26,175		25,920		255		1.0%		$   146,840		$   - 0		$   929,912		$   5.61		$   5.61		$   35.53		$   35.53										TILLAMOOK		Tillamook County		$146,839.85		$0.00		$929,911.65		$929,911.65				146839.85		0		929911.65		929911.65		929911.65

		UMATILLA		80,500		79,880		620		0.8%		$   386,278		$   - 0		$   1,981,086		$   4.80		$   4.80		$   24.61		$   24.61										UMATILLA		Umatilla County		$386,278.00		$0.00		$1,981,086.00		$1,981,086.00				386278		0		1981086		1981086		1981086

		UNION		26,900		26,745		155		0.6%		$   145,000		$   - 0		$   2,081,900		$   5.39		$   5.39		$   77.39		$   77.39										UNION		Union County		$145,000.00		$0.00		$2,081,900.20		$2,081,900.20				145000		0		2081900.2		2081900.2		2081900.2

		WALLOWA		7,195		7,140		55		0.8%		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   143,120		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   19.89		$   19.89										WALLOWA		Wallowa County		$0.00		$0.00		$143,119.76		$143,119.76				0		0		143119.76		143119.76		143119.76

		WASHINGTON		595,860		583,595		12,265		2.1%		$   4,800,731		$   - 0		$   13,264,263		$   8.06		$   8.06		$   22.26		$   22.26										WASHINGTON		Washington County		$4,800,731.44		$0.00		$13,264,263.34		$13,264,263.34				4800731.44		0		13264263.34		13264263.34		13264263.34

		WHEELER		1,480		1,465		15		1.0%		$   2,500		$   20,400		$   235,361		$   1.69		$   15.47		$   159.03		$   172.81										WHEELER		Wheeler County		$2,500.00		$20,400.00		$235,361.00		$255,761.00				2500		20400		235361		255761		255761

		YAMHILL		106,300		104,990		1,310		1.2%		$   650,791		$   - 0		$   2,251,516		$   6.12		$   6.12		$   21.18		$   21.18										YAMHILL		Yamhill County		$650,791.03		$0.00		$2,251,515.63		$2,251,515.63				650791.03		0		2251515.63		2251515.63		2251515.63

		* Population figures from Portland State University





		GILLIAM		1,995		1,980		15		0.8%		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

		SHERMAN		1,800		1,795		5		0.3%		$   545,643		$   - 0		$   2,039,667		$   303.14		$   303.14		$   1,133.15		$   1,133.15

		WASCO		27,100		26,700		400		1.5%		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0













County Expenditure Report

		Sheet Name		Primary		Foundational Program		Program		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8.  Other Funds		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds		11. Medicare		11. Other Funds		12. Misc Grants/Contributions - Private		12. Other Funds		8. Insurance Payments		County Selection		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		In-Kind		FY17 FTE		Non-OHA Funds

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		4th DTAP Grant		$3,593.00		$3,593.00		$0.00		$3,593.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$1,500.00		$1,500.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		A&D Prevention		$179,375.00		$179,375.00				$179,375.00																														$179,375.00		$179,375.00				2.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		AD70		$68,750.00		$73,750.00		$0.00		$68,750.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$45,000.00		$50,000.00		$5,000.00		1.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				Administrative/Other		Admin		$71,149.00		$71,149.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$68,178.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,971.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		2.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				Administrative/Other		Admin Fee		$15,856.00		$15,856.00										$15,856.00																										$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				Administrative/Other		Admin Gen		$229,260.00		$229,260.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$229,260.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$150,000.00		$150,000.00		$0.00		2.800

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				Administrative/Other		Admin- staff		$315,801.00		$315,801.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$183,304.00		$0.00		$0.00		$132,497.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$62,917.67		$62,917.67		$28,500.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$34,417.67		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$62,917.67		$62,917.67		$0.00		0.200

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$1,664.00		$1,664.00		$1,664.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$28,041.00		$28,041.00		$28,041.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$28,041.00		$28,041.00		$0.00		0.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				Administrative/Other		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$11,943.00		$11,943.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$11,943.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$11,943.00		$11,943.00		$0.00		0.100

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$17,483.74		$17,483.74		$0.00		$0.00		$10,000.00		$0.00		$7,483.74		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$86,071.85		$86,071.85		$0.00		$20,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$65,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$55,380.18		$55,380.18		$0.00		0.980

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$16,401.00		$16,401.00		$16,401.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.200

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality - Gain Share		$77,423.00		$77,423.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$77,423.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$77,423.00		$77,423.00		$0.00		0.400

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				Administrative/Other		All PDES		$5,097.17		$12,198.56		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$14,039.88		$5,339.05		-$14,281.76		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$2,301.39				$4,800.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		3.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$20,075.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$500.00		$20,575.00		$20,075.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$8,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$8,000.00		$8,000.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		All PDES - Assessment & Epidemiology		$2,384,639.60		$2,384,639.60		$787,603.66		$46,092.12		$538,308.66		$0.00		$230,147.00		$0.00		$0.00		$782,488.16		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$2,199,368.00		$2,199,368.00		$0.00		9.440

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Environmental Health		Ambulance Inspections		$14,386.71		$14,386.71		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,886.71		$12,500.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$338,791.00		$338,791.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$251,636.00		$87,155.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$81,387.35		$81,387.35		$4,353.00		$0.00		$0.00		$32,660.00		$44,374.35		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.600

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$11,120.00		$11,120.00		$11,120.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.100

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$136,947.77		$136,947.77		$35,384.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$40,418.38		$61,145.39		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.675

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$6,511.00		$6,511.00		$6,511.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$217,566.00		$217,566.00		$9,181.00		$0.00		$0.00		$208,385.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.600

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$253,655.00		$266,813.00		$8,122.00		$0.00		$0.00		$229,685.00		$0.00		$0.00		$875.00		$14,973.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$13,158.00		$13,158.00		1.530

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$108,995.00		$108,995.00		$6,008.00		$0.00		$0.00		$31,807.00		$11,180.00		$0.00		$0.00		$60,000.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.200

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$6,082.00		$12,148.00		$6,082.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$6,066.00		$6,066.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$18,215.00		$18,215.00		$18,215.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Deschutes County		$1,821.00		$1,821.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$177,174.00		$177,174.00		$13,800.00		$0.00		$0.00		$163,374.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$58,970.00		$58,970.00		$5,145.00		$0.00		$0.00		$14,065.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$39,760.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.330

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$5,859.87		$5,859.87		$2,664.87		$0.00		$0.00		$3,195.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Harney County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$154,655.00		$185,717.00		$6,999.00		$0.00		$0.00		$117,860.00		$29,731.00		$65.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$31,062.00		$31,062.00		1.650

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$241,854.00		$242,376.00		$22,502.00		$0.00		$17,001.00		$153,336.00		$28,769.00		$0.00		$236.00		$0.00		$20,010.00		$522.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		2.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$91,354.00		$91,354.00		$6,864.00		$0.00		$0.00		$84,490.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$35,992.87		$35,992.87		$10,865.00		$0.00		$0.00		$25,127.87		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$181,756.73		$181,756.73		$11,960.00		$16,650.00		$0.00		$153,146.73		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.970

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$9,888.38		$9,888.38		$5,263.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,550.00		$575.38		$0.00		$500.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$200,495.98		$200,495.98		$40,021.00		$0.00		$0.00		$160,474.98		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		2.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$435,923.81		$435,923.81		$8,251.00		$2,652.00		$0.00		$261,820.61		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$93,900.20		$69,300.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$30,394.00		$30,394.00		$15,197.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,197.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$65,346.00		$65,346.00		$8,216.00		$0.00		$0.00		$22,010.00		$35,120.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.200

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$354,078.43		$381,585.93		$38,292.00		$0.00		$0.00		$308,495.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,000.00		$2,876.43		$3,415.00		$27,500.00				$7.50				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		5.230

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$127,835.00		$127,835.00		$5,749.00		$780.00		$0.00		$36,920.00		$84,386.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.950

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$720,841.97		$720,841.97		$91,113.00		$0.00		$0.00		$629,728.97		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		5.790

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$294,590.00		$294,590.00		14939		$0.00		$0.00		$187,440.00		$92,211.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		2.214

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$136,014.20		$136,014.20		$11,006.00		$0.00		$0.00		$86,265.00		$37,908.20				$0.00		$835.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$3,900.00		$3,900.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$115,896.38		$115,896.38		$6,717.00		$0.00		$0.00		$79,760.61		$27,685.46		$1,733.31		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$12,033.00		$12,033.00		$12,033.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$259,276.00		$259,276.00		$5,845.00		$10,280.00		$0.00		$243,151.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		3.300

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$5,115.00		$5,115.00		$5,115.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$1,069,799.43		$1,069,799.43		$58,758.00		$0.00		$0.00		$618,765.00		$392,121.07		$0.00		$0.00		$155.36		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$802,349.57		$802,349.57		$0.00		8.280

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$4,727.63		$4,727.63		$4,719.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8.63		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.100

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$542,263.59		$542,263.59		$11,370.00		$0.00		$41,889.43		$204,835.00		$256,501.00		$0.00		$0.00		$27,668.16		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		BCC/ Screenwise		$7,567.00		$7,567.00		$0.00		$7,567.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		BCC/Screenwise		$3,693.00		$3,693.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,693.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Environmental Health		Birth & Death Certificates		$368,476.00		$368,476.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$368,476.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		2.550

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Bridges to Health		$85,800.00		$85,800.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$85,800.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Environmental Health		Brownsfield Tannery Site - City of Sherwood MOU		$3,266.78		$3,266.78		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$231.61		$0.00		$0.00		$3,035.17		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$3,266.78		$3,266.78		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				Administrative/Other		Building		$82,600.00		$82,600.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$82,600.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				Administrative/Other		Building		$0.00		$104,500.00																																				$104,500.00		$104,500.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		CaCoon		$52,986.00		$63,340.00		$0.00		$0.00		$43,057.00		$0.00		$9,929.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$10,354.00		$10,354.00		1.290

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Cacoon		$7,155.00		$7,155.00		$0.00		$7,155.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Environmental Health		Capital Outlay		$0.00		$26,800.00																				$26,800.00																$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		CASPER		$8,000.00		$8,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$8,000.00		$8,000.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		CCare		$20,882.00		$20,882.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$20,882.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		CCare		$97,839.00		$97,839.00				$97,839.00																																$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		CD County GF		$36,593.00		$36,593.00										$36,593.00																										$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		CD General		$30,000.00		$30,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$30,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		CD Insurance reimbursement		$11,437.00		$11,437.00												$11,437.00																								$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Center for Prevention and Health Promotion Injury and Violence Prevention IGA 147335		$134,183.81		$134,183.81		$0.00		$122,908.94		$0.00		$0.00		$11,274.87		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$134,183.81		$134,183.81		$0.00		1.150

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Child and adolescent health grant		$5,472.00		$5,472.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,472.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Umatilla County		00%		00%0		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$52,753.00		$52,753.00		$0.00		$0.00		$52,753.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.177

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$36,365.64		$36,365.64		$0.00		$36,365.64		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$32,365.00		$32,365.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$304,222.85		$304,222.85		$304,222.85		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$273,800.57		$273,800.57		$0.00		1.150

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$40,000.00		$40,000.00		$40,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5.00		$0.00		$0.00		-$5.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$40,000.00		$40,000.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$151,718.00		$151,718.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$151,718.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$57,367.22		$57,367.22		$56,588.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$779.22		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$52,367.00		$52,367.00		$0.00		0.280

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$120,879.00		$120,879.00		$120,879.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Union County		$120,879.00		$120,879.00		$0.00		1.700

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Colorectal Cancer Screening		$25,262.66		$25,262.66		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$25,262.66		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$25,262.66		$25,262.66		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$19,363.29		$19,363.29		$18,221.00		$0.00		$0.00		$696.85		$113.94		$246.54		$0.00		$84.96		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.150

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$239,042.65		$239,042.65		$99,844.00		$2,144.18		$0.00		$119.92		$135,906.52		$989.25		$0.00		$38.78		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$236,898.47		$236,898.47		$0.00		2.400

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$760,108.08		$760,108.08		$440,827.00		$0.00		$4,955.00		$0.00		$284,050.00		$0.00		$0.00		$30,276.08		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		4.250

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$41,877.00		$41,877.00		$41,877.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$55,899.00		$55,899.00		$55,899.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.700

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$69,876.00		$69,876.00		$69,876.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$38,432.00		$38,432.00		$0.00		0.530

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$40,288.00		$40,288.00		$23,390.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,900.00		$998.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$40,288.00		$40,288.00		$0.00		0.400

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$24,926.00		$38,355.00		$24,926.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$13,429.00		$13,429.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$602,760.00		$602,760.00		$189,405.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$413,047.00		$308.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Deschutes County		$572,622.00		$572,622.00		$0.00		2.240

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$444,620.00		$444,620.00		$121,925.00		$0.00		$1,224.00		$47,534.00		$219,270.00		$54,667.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$109,165.00		$109,165.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$21,666.00		$21,666.00		$8,242.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$13,424.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.250

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$24,817.00		$24,817.00		$8,092.00		$0.00		$0.00		$562.00		$14,822.00		$1,048.00		$0.00		$293.00		$0.00						$0.00				$0.00				Harney County		$24,817.00		$24,817.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$69,201.00		$83,006.00		$26,895.00		$0.00		$0.00		$125.00		$13,239.00		$28,942.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$22,541.00		$36,346.00		$13,805.00		0.970

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$274,798.00		$274,798.00		$234,038.00		$0.00		$14,264.00		$12,728.00		$0.00		$13,768.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$20,000.00		$20,000.00		$0.00		2.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$35,365.00		$36,399.00		$24,899.00		$0.00		$0.00		$645.00		$9,500.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$321.00		$1,034.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$211,754.12		$211,754.12		$92,872.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,695.32		$91,343.73		$16,843.07		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$175,548.05		$175,548.05		$74,446.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,640.93		$92,181.00		$4,280.12		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$94,154.91		$94,154.91		$0.00		1.650

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$10,369.76		$10,369.76		$8,886.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$391.37		$1,092.39		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$1,346,532.77		$1,346,532.77		$401,740.00		$0.00		$0.00		$47,299.87		$895,613.37		$0.00		$564.53		$1,315.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$269,306.55		$269,306.55		$0.00		8.350

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$241,094.78		$241,094.78		$52,388.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,422.00		$184,173.29		$0.00		$0.49		$1,275.00		$836.00						$0.00				$0.00						$241,094.78		$241,094.78		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$514,478.00		$514,478.00		$134,072.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$33,448.00		$0.00		$0.00		$54,078.00		$0.00		$292,880.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$99,898.00		$99,898.00		$34,921.00		$0.00		$0.00		$631.00		$63,728.00		$248.00		$153.00		$217.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$2,000.00		$2,000.00		$0.00		0.800

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$1,146,568.71		$1,146,568.71		$365,820.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$775,906.45		$0.00		$0.00		$4,842.26		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		8.350

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$53,306.00		$53,306.00		$12,901.00		$4,347.00		$0.00		$0.00		$36,058.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$500.00		$500.00		$0.00		0.600

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$7,034,755.35		$7,034,755.35		$862,484.00		$7,554.70		$472,584.39		$739,371.91		$4,165,640.25		$748,481.10		$0.00		$38,639.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$2,448,341.00		$2,448,341.00		$0.00		44.520

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$39,583.00		$39,583.00		$33,130.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,883.00		$0.00		$2,570.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.476

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$238,664.14		$238,664.14		$87,159.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$416.13		$3.80		$53,420.00		$97,665.21		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$184,824.21		$184,824.21		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$45,343.23		$45,343.23		$28,498.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$16,845.23		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$89,243.00		$89,243.00		$87,808.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,435.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$30,124.00		$30,124.00		$29,536.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$588.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$30,127.00		$30,127.00		$0.00		0.300

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$7,876.00		$7,876.00		$7,876.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$1,185,350.37		$1,185,350.37		$632,877.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$549,806.00		$2,519.21		$148.16		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$1,185,350.37		$1,185,350.37		$0.00		10.030

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$1,629.92		$1,629.92		$1,603.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$26.92		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.010

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$212,597.61		$212,597.61		$114,959.00		$0.00		$4,443.32		$23.64		$1,346.25		$91,105.53		$0.00		$719.87		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Environmental Health		Community Environmental Health		$95,263.89		$95,263.89		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$95,263.89		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$95,263.89		$95,263.89		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Environmental Health		Community Health Hazards		$4,999.00		$4,999.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,924.00		$0.00		$0.00		$75.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$4,999.00		$4,999.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Community Health Initiative (HEAL Grant)		$83,333.00		$83,333.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$83,333.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.800

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Community Reproductive Health		$76,180.41		$76,180.41		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$76,180.41		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$76,180.41		$76,180.41		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				Administrative/Other		County General Funds		$162,072.00		$162,072.00										$162,072.00																										$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County GF		$125,584.00		$125,584.00										$125,584.00																										$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		CRI		$27,539.00		$27,539.00		$27,539.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.300

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Environmental Health		Daycare Inspection Fees		$6,321.00		$6,321.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,321.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				Administrative/Other		Donations		$4,170.00		$4,170.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,170.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		DPP Program		$25,000.00		$30,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,000.00		$0.00		$10,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$0.00		$5,000.00		$5,000.00		0.400

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$706,650.70		$706,650.70		$38,403.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$515,802.83		$151,614.74		$0.00		$830.13		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		4.170

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$157,235.62		$157,235.62		$147,475.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,760.62		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.081

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$11,197.00		$11,197.00		$11,197.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$46,934.00		$46,934.00		$46,934.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.400

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$22,558.00		$22,558.00		$22,558.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$22,558.00		$22,558.00		$0.00		0.180

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$28,111.00		$28,111.00		$28,111.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$28,111.00		$28,111.00		$0.00		0.300

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$21,964.00		$21,964.00		$21,964.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$153,702.00		$153,702.00		$93,862.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$59,840.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Deschutes County		$76,851.00		$76,851.00		$0.00		1.052

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$35,304.00		$35,304.00		$35,304.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$83,442.00		$83,442.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$37,190.00		$0.00		$0.00		$46,252.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.250

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$11,316.00		$14,767.00		$8,006.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,310.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$8,006.00		$11,457.00		$3,451.00		0.100

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$104,726.00		$104,726.00		$104,726.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$104,726.00		$104,726.00		$0.00		0.800

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$9,494.00		$9,494.00		$9,494.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$94,665.05		$94,665.05		$93,837.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$828.05		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$73,925.00		$73,925.00		$73,925.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$6,779.51		$6,779.51		$0.00		0.910

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$139,793.00		$139,793.00		$139,793.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$139,793.00		$139,793.00		$0.00		1.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$31,711.52		$31,711.52		$26,484.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,227.52		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$31,711.52		$31,711.52		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$215,931.09		$215,931.09		$100,637.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$115,294.09				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$7,380.00		$7,380.00		$4,682.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,698.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$125,801.40		$125,801.40		$120,381.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,420.40		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.050

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$22,783.00		$22,783.00		$22,715.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$68.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$22,783.00		$22,783.00		$0.00		0.190

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$47,844.47		$47,844.47		$47,844.47		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.542

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$12,265.00		$12,265.00		$8,919.00		$0.00		$3,346.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$33,962.54		$33,962.54		$33,259.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$703.54		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$14,647.00		$14,647.00		$14,647.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$14,647.00		$14,647.00		$0.00		0.130

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$69,318.18		$69,318.18		$38,325.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$30,993.18		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$69,318.18		$69,318.18		$0.00		0.520

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$33,885.80		$33,885.80		$33,885.80		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Drug Free Communities- SAMHSA		$97,126.00		$97,126.00		$0.00		$0.00		$97,126.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00										$97,126.00		$97,126.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Drug Moms		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$13,111.21		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$62,400.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.470

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$7,966.00		$7,966.00		$7,966.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$1,000.00		$1,000.00		$0.00		0.150

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$3,520.00		$3,520.00		$3,520.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$3,520.00		$3,520.00		$0.00		0.100

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$2,492.00		$2,492.00		$7,363.00		$0.00		-$4,871.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$8,183.00		$8,183.00		$8,183.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$8,473.00		$8,617.00		$7,900.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$573.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$4,308.00		$4,452.00		$144.00		0.060

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$2,382.00		$2,382.00		$2,382.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$2,382.00		$2,382.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$13,667.00		$13,667.00		$13,667.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Deschutes County		$13,667.00		$13,667.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$906.00		$906.00		$559.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$347.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Harney County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$22,075.00		$22,075.00		$22,075.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$22,075.00		$22,075.00		$0.00		0.250

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$4,490.00		$4,490.00		$4,490.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$40,059.00		$40,059.00		$40,059.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$40,059.00		$40,059.00		$0.00		0.300

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$2,905.00		$2,905.00		$2,905.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$1,000.00		$1,000.00		$0.00		0.025

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$29,415.94		$29,415.94		$23,485.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,665.96		$1,264.98		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$66,527.86		$66,527.86		$66,527.86		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$60,527.00		$60,527.00		$0.00		0.180

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$2,043.00		$2,043.00		$2,043.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$7,605.00		$7,605.00		$0.00		$7,605.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$8,009.00		$8,009.00		$8,009.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$8,261.00		$8,261.00		$0.00		0.050

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$11,414.54		$11,414.54		$11,403.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$11.54		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$8,560.91		$8,560.91		$0.00		0.330

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$11,500.37		$11,500.37		$11,500.37		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Environmental Health		EH provided by contractor (CCH)		$120,000.00		$120,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$120,000.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Emerging Diseases		$16,022.25		$16,022.25		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$16,022.25		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Environmental Health		Environmental Health General Fund		$41,732.30		$41,732.30		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$41,732.30		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Evaluation of the Transition of Clinic Services IGA 150667 Federal pass through funds CFDA 93.758 we are a vendor		$5,000.00		$5,000.00		$0.00		$5,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$5,000.00		$5,000.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		fees		$1,997.00		$1,997.00												$1,997.00																								$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$49,275.27		$49,275.27		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$46,272.00		$0.00		$3,003.27		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.927

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$7,641.00		$8,279.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,863.00		$0.00		$599.00		$179.00		$43.00				$0.00				$0.00						$8,279.00		$8,874.00		$595.00		0.050

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$2,173.00		$7,173.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,173.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$0.00		$5,000.00		$5,000.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$5,277.00		$5,967.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,099.00		$4,178.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$4,178.00		$4,868.00		$690.00		0.050

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$29,884.00		$29,884.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$29,884.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$29,884.00		$29,884.00		$0.00		0.050

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$13,019.39		$13,019.39		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,707.39		$11,312.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$13,123.00		$13,123.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$13,123.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$8,873.45		$8,873.45		$0.00		0.126

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$2,250.00		$2,250.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,500.00		$750.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$913,806.00		$913,806.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$913,806.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$913,806.00		$913,806.00		$0.00		6.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$8,412.00		$8,412.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,412.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$8,412.00		$8,412.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$36,244.60		$36,244.60		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$35,098.00		$0.00		$1,146.60		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.300

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$125,069.20		$125,069.20		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$125,069.20		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$125,069.00		$125,069.00		$0.00		1.300

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$2,600.00		$2,600.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,600.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$10,585.00		$10,585.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,585.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$2,576.00		$2,576.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,576.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$2,576.00		$2,576.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$68,518.20		$68,518.20		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		-$5,151.10		$73,669.30		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$68,518.20		$68,518.20		$0.00		0.620

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		FP Insurance reimbursements and payments		$26,083.00		$26,083.00												$26,083.00																								$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		FP OHP Fees		$41,261.00		$41,261.00				$41,261.00																																$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				Administrative/Other		General Services		$0.00		$75,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$75,000.00		$75,000.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Harold Rogers Prescription Drug Monitoring Program - Multnomah County CFDA 16.754		$12,463.50		$12,463.50						$12,463.50																										Washington County		$12,463.50		$12,463.50				0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				Administrative/Other		Health Equity & Cultural Responsiveness						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,172,042.69		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$1,258,963.00		$1,258,963.00		$0.00		7.700

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				Administrative/Other		Health Equity & Cultural Responsiveness - CCC						$0.00		$24,200.00		$146,290.12		$0.00		$926,307.32		$0.00		$0.00		$609,555.73		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$1,496,411.00		$1,496,411.00		$0.00		8.770

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Health Impact Assessment - Transportation Futures Study IGA 150862		$7,864.84		$7,864.84		$0.00		$7,864.84		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$7,864.84		$7,864.84		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Health Network for Rural Schools		$66,613.00		$66,613.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$20,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$46,613.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$3,330.65		$3,330.65		$0.00		1.210

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				Administrative/Other		Health Officer		$9,900.00		$9,900.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,900.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$1,000.00		$1,000.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$1,025,055.58		$1,025,055.58		$106,780.00		$125,575.34		$9,500.00		$0.00		$639,098.01		$0.00		$0.00		$49,316.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$94,786.23						$1,025,055.58		$1,025,055.58		$0.00		1.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$123,789.10		$123,789.10		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$90,438.31		$0.00		$0.00		$33,350.79		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.587

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$51,427.00		$51,427.00		$51,427.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$19,704.00		$19,704.00		$12,750.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,954.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$19,704.00		$19,704.00		$0.00		0.200

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$103,693.32		$103,693.32		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$103,693.32		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$78,267.05		$78,267.05		$78,267.05		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$78,267.05		$78,267.05		$0.00		0.800

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$12,750.00		$12,750.00		$12,750.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County				$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$92,458.52		$92,458.52		$92,458.52		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$88,358.00		$88,358.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$12,061.00		$12,061.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Families		$67,106.00		$67,106.00		$0.00		$67,106.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Healthy Families		$183,992.96		$183,992.96		$0.00		$119,855.53		$59,168.50		$4,968.93		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		High Risk Infant Grant		$989.00		$989.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$989.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$111,359.23		$111,359.23		$106,210.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,149.23		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.129

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$4,000.00		$4,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.050

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$41,195.00		$41,195.00		$24,008.00		$867.00		$0.00		$12.00		$16,223.00		$85.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Deschutes County		$41,195.00		$41,195.00		$0.00		0.515

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		.		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$440.00		$440.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$431.00		$9.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$89,067.00		$90,322.00		$75,650.00		$0.00		$4,610.00		$4,114.00		$243.00		$4,450.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,255.00				$0.00				$0.00						$2,000.00		$2,000.00		$0.00		0.800

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$87,015.00		$87,015.00		$87,015.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$17,403.00		$17,403.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$98,206.38		$98,214.06		$92,640.74		$0.00		$0.00		$4,517.03		$0.00		$951.90		$0.00		$0.00		$96.71		$2.33				$5.35				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.200

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$10,033,327.05		$10,033,327.05		$801,151.00		$349,128.34		$5,753,473.22		$1,166,725.99		$1,818,193.70		$35,517.48		$0.00		$109,137.32		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		40.130

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$167,726.31		$167,726.31		$167,649.21		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$77.10		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$125,794.73		$125,794.73		$0.00		0.600

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Holiday Partnership		$2,500.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Environmental Health		Hotels-Motels Inspection		$2,990.00		$2,990.00												$2,990.00																								$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunization		$62,029.00		$62,029.00										$62,029.00																										$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunization		$62,591.00		$62,591.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$62,591.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunization Fees and donations		$12,183.00		$12,183.00												$12,183.00																								$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunization TitleXIX		$20,671.00		$20,671.00						$20,671.00																														$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$224,868.32		$224,868.32		$8,382.00		$0.00		$0.00		$59,549.11		$14,482.29		$9,835.13		$0.00		$132,619.79		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$30,000.00		$30,000.00		$0.00		1.300

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$79,683.25		$79,683.25		$20,013.00		$3,925.30		$0.00		$10,112.90		-$14,220.28		$39,916.17		$0.00		$15,955.27		$3,745.97		$0.00				$234.92				$0.00						$89,303.10		$89,303.10		$0.00		0.300

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$282,575.43		$282,575.43		$88,354.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$194,221.43		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		2.186

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$11,593.00		$11,593.00		$11,593.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$33,979.00		$33,979.00		$15,042.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,523.00		$0.00		$9,414.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.200

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$112,489.00		$118,946.00		$17,711.00		$0.00		$26,267.00		$2,069.00		$0.00		$45,324.00		$63.00		$14,632.00		$6,423.00		$0.00								$0.00						$0.00		$6,457.00		$6,457.00		0.770

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$9,502.00		$9,502.00		$9,502.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$9,502.00		$9,502.00		$0.00		0.010

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$7,954.00		$51,576.00		$7,954.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$43,622.00		$43,622.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$401,256.00		$401,256.00		$41,401.00		$5,371.00		$0.00		$21,448.00		$266,419.00		$66,612.00		$5.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Deschutes County		$401,256.00		$401,256.00		$0.00		2.512

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$141,369.00		$141,369.00		$27,489.00		$0.00		$0.00		$21,026.00		$58,547.00		$34,307.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$10,931.00		$10,931.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$81,126.00		$81,126.00		$6,263.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,825.00		$7,548.00		$60,490.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.250

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$70,010.00		$70,010.00		$6,793.00		$0.00		$0.00		$7,032.00		$17,561.00		$21,707.00		$3,736.00		$13,181.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Harney County		$35,000.00		$35,000.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$74,118.00		$94,136.00		$11,193.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,219.00		$19,196.00		$28,148.00		$2.00		$7,360.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$20,018.00		$20,018.00		1.930

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$511,359.00		$511,359.00		$51,810.00		$0.00		$15,253.00		$80,540.00		$113,874.00		$249,876.00		$0.00		$6.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$20,000.00		$20,000.00		$0.00		3.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$28,523.00		$31,884.00		$10,723.00		$0.00		$0.00		$11,972.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,828.00		$3,361.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$271,389.88		$271,389.88		$22,640.00		$0.00		$0.00		$24,195.71		$58,927.54		$165,454.21		$172.42		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$114,227.55		$114,227.55		$21,133.00		$0.00		$0.00		$7,075.57		$60,556.10		$25,462.88		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$6,985.30		$6,985.30		$0.00		1.440

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$71,334.42		$71,334.42		$6,670.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,287.27		$414.89		$54,537.26		$425.00				$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$80,003.00		$80,003.00		$80,003.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$101,812.09		$101,812.09		$13,718.00		$0.00		$0.00		$56,974.65				$0.00		$0.00		$25,523.22		$5,596.22		$0.00														$20,000.00		$20,000.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$174,953.00		$174,953.00		$34,211.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,732.00		$0.00		$5,278.00		$0.00		$9,508.00				$117,224.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$120,565.00		$120,565.00		$13,005.00		$0.00		$0.00		$14,305.00		$44,051.00		$7,029.00		$106.00		$34,629.00		$7,440.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$5,000.00		$5,000.00		$0.00		0.300

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$508,291.11		$514,091.42		$86,082.89		$0.00		$0.00		$63,156.90		$330,675.69		$17,409.15		$0.00		$0.00		$10,966.48		$263.84				$5,000.00				$536.47						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		3.970

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$236,247.00		$236,247.00		$8,381.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,235.00		$71,728.00		$145,903.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$861.00		$861.00		$0.00		2.400

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$635,946.12		$635,946.12		$197,762.00		$0.00		$0.00		$24,761.36		$311,926.22		$101,496.54		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$75,000.00		$75,000.00		$0.00		4.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$18,007.00		$18,007.00		$18,007.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$2,500.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		1.420

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$113,305.53		$113,305.53		$22,396.00		$0.00		$0.00		$34,200.68		$18,133.49		$18,407.39		$167.97		$20,000.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$4,200.00		$4,200.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$104,785.00		$104,785.00		$10,235.00		$0.00		$0.00		$20,248.20		$22,302.62		$51,999.18		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$26,022.00		$26,022.00		$26,022.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$14,917.00		$14,917.00		$10,907.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,010.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$14,917.00		$14,917.00		$0.00		0.120

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$6,161.00		$6,161.00		$6,161.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$137,883.72		$137,883.72		$119,388.72		$18,495.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$137,883.72		$137,883.72		$0.00		1.050

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$3,041.43		$6,641.43		$1,204.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,837.43		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$1,700.00		$5,300.00		$3,600.00		0.040

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$103,513.33		$103,513.33		$28,324.00		$0.00		$4,683.70		$22,885.56		$26,479.43		$8,246.24		$0.00		$12,894.40		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				Administrative/Other		Influenza		$11,065.00		$11,065.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$11,065.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$11,065.00		$11,065.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Integrated A&D Prevention		$198,726.00		$198,726.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$198,726.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$198,726.00		$198,726.00		$0.00		2.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Environmental Health		Interest on Invested Funds		$3,745.00		$3,745.00												$3,745.00																								$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Jail Nurse		$18,392.00		$18,392.00										$18,392.00																										$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$118,229.35		$118,229.35		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$111,472.00		$0.00		$6,757.35		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.927

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$113,246.00		$113,246.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$111,947.00		$1,299.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.400

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$102,142.00		$112,730.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$90,077.00		$0.00		$9,290.00		$2,775.00		$661.00				$0.00				$0.00						$112,730.00		$122,657.00		$9,927.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$29,172.17		$29,172.17		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$29,172.17		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.700

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$1,104,370.00		$1,104,370.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$194,470.00		$909,900.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Deschutes County		$1,104,370.00		$1,104,370.00		$0.00		8.260

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$344,506.00		$344,506.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$344,506.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$344,506.00		$344,506.00		$0.00		3.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$6,614.00		$7,649.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,648.00		$4,966.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$4,966.00		$6,001.00		$1,035.00		0.080

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$98,096.00		$98,096.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$98,096.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$98,096.00		$98,096.00		$0.00		1.200

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$29,317.23		$29,317.23		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,844.73		$25,472.50		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$58,395.47		$58,395.47		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$58,395.47		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$39,485.27		$39,485.27		$0.00		0.552

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$4,741.00		$4,741.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,500.00		$3,241.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$270,723.54		$270,723.54		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$270,723.54		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$270,723.54		$270,723.54		$0.00		1.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$313,040.89		$313,040.89		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$313,040.89		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$313,040.89		$313,040.89		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$438,419.12		$438,419.12		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$425,347.92		$0.00		$13,071.20		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		3.390

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$4,481,265.92		$4,481,265.92		$0.00		$0.00		$23,449.87		$0.00		$4,457,816.05		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$4,481,265.90		$4,481,265.90		$0.00		33.860

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$91,514.00		$91,514.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$91,514.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.378

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$48,671.00		$48,671.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$48,671.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$48,671.00		$48,671.00		$0.00		0.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				Administrative/Other		MAC Grant		$24,443.00		$24,443.00						$24,443.00																														$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		MACC Grant		$48,886.00		$48,886.00		$0.00				$48,886.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Maternity Case Management		$4,203.00		$4,203.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,203.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.025

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$2,700.00		$2,700.00		$2,700.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.025

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$6,263.00		$6,263.00		$6,263.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.100

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$83,819.79		$83,819.79		$21,753.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$24,700.14		$37,366.65		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.675

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$3,940.00		$3,940.00		$3,940.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$5,438.00		$5,438.00		$5,438.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.050

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$5,274.00		$5,274.00		$5,274.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$17,158.00		$17,158.00		$4,058.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,102.00		$5,097.00		$1,006.00		$0.00		$3,895.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$3,500.00		$3,500.00		$0.00		0.010

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$3,740.00		$8,920.00		$3,740.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$5,180.00		$5,180.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$11,323.00		$11,323.00		$11,323.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Deschutes County		$1,132.00		$1,132.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$4,818.00		$4,818.00		$4,818.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$3,078.00		$3,078.00		$3,078.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.165

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$2,288.34		$2,288.34		$2,288.34		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Harney County				$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$27,942.00		$35,535.00		$4,074.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,118.00		$7,281.00		$10,676.00		$1.00		$2,792.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$2,759.00		$10,352.00		$7,593.00		0.470

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$122,132.00		$122,132.00		$14,088.00		$0.00		$7,989.00		$76,668.00		$12,090.00		$0.00		$111.00		$0.00		$10,941.00		$245.00				$0.00				$0.00						$5,000.00		$5,000.00		$0.00		1.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$4,241.00		$4,241.00		$4,241.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$23,715.87		$23,715.87		$7,159.00		$0.00		$0.00		$16,556.87		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$3,563.80		$3,563.80		$3,563.80		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$2,657.00		$2,657.00		$0.00		0.060

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$3,169.43		$3,169.43		$3,153.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$16.43		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$31,216.24		$31,216.24		$23,781.00		$0.00		$0.00		$7,435.24		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.200

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$2,652.00		$2,652.00		$2,652.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$2,652.00		$2,652.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$9,009.00		$9,009.00		$9,009.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$8,510.00		$8,510.00		$4,900.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,610.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County				$0.00		$0.00		0.100

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$18,300.67		$18,300.67		$18,300.67		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.210

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$3,550.00		$3,550.00		$3,434.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$116.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.040

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$50,020.00		$50,020.00		$50,020.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$50,020.00		$50,020.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$84,461.00		$84,461.00		$8,786.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,793.00		$27,458.00		$13,424.00		$0.00		$30,000.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.938

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$6,742.00		$6,742.00		$6,742.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$1,500.00		$1,500.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$4,303.47		$4,303.47		$4,131.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$172.47		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$6,702.00		$6,702.00		$6,702.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$3,501.00		$3,501.00		$3,501.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$700.20		$700.20		$0.00		0.010

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$2,935.72		$2,935.72		$2,935.72		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$139,933.92		$139,933.92		$34,197.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$105,736.92		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$104,950.44		$104,950.44		$0.00		0.600

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$2,818.79		$4,018.79		$2,805.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$13.79		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$1,200.00		$1,200.00		0.030

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$48,565.05		$48,565.05		$6,919.00		$0.00		$1,790.22		$14,829.15		$23,187.19		$0.00		$0.00		$1,839.49		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		MCH General Activities		$24,639.74		$24,639.74		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$24,639.74		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$12,319.87		$12,319.87		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$1,814.36		$1,814.36		$1,439.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$375.36		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.025

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$3,339.00		$3,339.00		$3,339.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.100

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$45,447.62		$45,447.62		$11,593.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$13,472.81		$20,381.81		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.675

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$2,100.00		$2,100.00		$2,100.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$7,138.00		$7,138.00		$2,899.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,981.00		$0.00		$1,258.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.050

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$2,811.00		$2,913.00		$2,811.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$102.00		$102.00		0.020

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$2,164.00		$2,164.00		$2,164.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$755.00		$755.00		$755.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$6,035.00		$6,035.00		$6,035.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Deschutes County		$603.00		$603.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$7,670.00		$7,670.00		$4,501.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,030.00		$2,139.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$1,640.00		$1,640.00		$1,640.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.165

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$4,235.00		$4,925.00		$2,172.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,401.00		$662.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$690.00		$690.00		0.040

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$188,120.00		$188,120.00		$7,508.00		$0.00		$16,014.00		$80,203.00		$83,681.00		$0.00		$222.00		$0.00		$0.00		$492.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		1.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$2,261.00		$2,261.00		$2,261.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$16,408.21		$16,408.21		$3,818.00		$0.00		$2,420.39		$1,676.58		$8,493.24		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$3,915.00		$3,915.00		$3,915.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.070

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$1,681.00		$1,681.00		$1,681.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$29,338.38		$29,338.38		$12,675.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,797.91		$5,865.47		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.200

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$2,652.00		$2,652.00		$2,652.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$4,802.00		$4,802.00		$4,802.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$10,941.00		$10,941.00		$2,612.00		$0.00		$0.00		$631.00		$7,698.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County				$0.00		$0.00		0.100

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$28,236.50		$28,236.50		$12,028.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$152.80		$0.00		$16,055.70		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.080

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$4,094.00		$4,094.00		$1,830.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,817.00		$447.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.050

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$1,373,556.31		$1,373,556.31		$26,657.00		$0.00		$679,985.59		$0.00		$666,913.72		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$331,000.00		$331,000.00		$0.00		7.170

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$154,782.00		$154,782.00		$4,682.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$34,211.00		$4,904.00		$0.00		$65,177.00		$42,541.00		$3,267.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		2.146

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$21,455.37		$21,455.37		$3,593.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,544.96		$16,317.41		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$1,500.00		$1,500.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$123,932.24		$123,932.24		$2,201.00		$0.00		$0.00		$85,610.71		$30,007.48		$6,113.05		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$3,572.00		$3,572.00		$3,572.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$174.00		$174.00		$174.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.002

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$1,466.40		$1,466.40		$1,466.40		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$308,833.25		$308,833.25		$18,226.00		$0.00		$0.00		$192,082.88		$98,499.45		$0.00		$0.00		$24.92		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$231,624.94		$231,624.94		$0.00		1.600

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$1,680.97		$1,680.97		$1,494.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$186.97		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.020

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill		155689		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$25,886.39		$25,886.39		$3,688.00		$0.00		$954.23		$7,904.31		$12,359.35		$0.00		$0.00		$980.50		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$4,313.00		$4,313.00		$4,313.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.050

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$20,094.12		$20,094.12		$11,017.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,077.12		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.200

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$130,973.39		$130,973.39		$35,052.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$38,172.94		$57,748.45		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.675

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$6,450.00		$6,450.00		$6,450.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$9,095.00		$9,095.00		$9,095.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.100

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$8,111.00		$8,335.00		$8,046.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$65.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$224.00		$224.00		0.090

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$25,216.00		$25,216.00		$5,951.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,562.00		$7,496.00		$1,479.00		$0.00		$5,728.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$5,000.00		$5,000.00		$0.00		0.020

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$6,025.00		$6,396.00		$6,025.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$371.00		$371.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$18,045.00		$18,045.00		$18,045.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Deschutes County		$1,804.00		$1,804.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$6,370.00		$6,370.00		$5,340.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,030.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$5,096.00		$5,096.00		$5,096.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.165

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$432.05		$432.05		$432.05		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Harney County				$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$45,990.00		$58,415.00		$6,933.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,102.00		$11,915.00		$17,471.00		$1.00		$4,568.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$4,515.00		$16,940.00		$12,425.00		0.780

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$112,106.00		$112,106.00		$22,291.00		$0.00		$7,972.00		$76,668.00		$0.00		$0.00		$111.00		-$4,175.00		$8,994.00		$245.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.900

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$6,799.00		$6,799.00		$6,799.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$35,654.97		$35,654.97		$10,763.00		$0.00		$0.00		$24,891.97		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$5,750.22		$5,750.22		$5,750.22		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$4,287.00		$4,287.00		$0.00		0.100

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$5,227.50		$5,227.50		$5,214.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$13.50		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$51,606.03		$51,606.03		$39,645.00		$0.00		$0.00		$11,961.03		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$8,174.00		$8,174.00		$8,174.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$8,174.00		$8,174.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$15,054.00		$15,054.00		$15,054.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$14,136.00		$14,136.00		$8,139.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,997.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County				$0.00		$0.00		0.200

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$32,585.78		$32,585.78		$32,585.78		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.364

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$6,000.00		$6,000.00		$5,695.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$305.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.070

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$252,107.22		$252,107.22		$90,236.00		$0.00		$0.00		$161,871.22		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$252,107.22		$252,107.22		$0.00		1.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$14,798.00		$14,798.00		$14,798.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.150

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$10,903.00		$10,903.00		$10,903.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$1,500.00		$1,500.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$7,239.84		$7,239.84		$6,654.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$585.84		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$11,921.00		$11,921.00		$11,921.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$5,790.00		$5,790.00		$5,790.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$1,158.00		$1,158.00		$0.00		0.015

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$4,892.83		$4,892.83		$4,892.83		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$80,067.29		$80,067.29		$58,205.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$21,862.29		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$60,050.47		$60,050.47		$0.00		0.680

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$4,685.95		$5,885.95		$4,675.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10.95		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$1,200.00		$1,200.00		0.040

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill		147162		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$79,062.99		$79,062.99		$11,264.00		$0.00		$2,914.45		$24,141.57		$37,748.31		$0.00		$0.00		$2,994.66		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$10,742.20		$10,742.20		$10,064.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$678.20		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.200

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$25,705.00		$25,705.00		$25,705.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.200

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$307,483.38		$307,483.38		$81,786.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$89,818.68		$135,878.70		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.675

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$15,048.00		$15,048.00		$15,048.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$21,222.00		$21,222.00		$21,222.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.150

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$19,784.00		$20,014.00		$18,773.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,011.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$230.00		$230.00		0.100

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$58,582.00		$58,582.00		$13,886.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,584.00		$17,391.00		$3,431.00		$0.00		$13,290.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$10,000.00		$10,000.00		$0.00		0.200

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$13,731.00		$13,731.00		$13,731.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$1,524,720.00		$1,524,720.00		$42,104.00		$186,776.00		$28,708.00		$577,007.00		$458,160.00		$6,454.00		$511.00		$225,000.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Deschutes County		$152,472.00		$152,472.00		$0.00		8.584

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$30,056.00		$30,056.00		$30,056.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$11,891.00		$11,891.00		$11,891.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.250

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$3,496.20		$3,496.20		$3,496.20		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Harney County				$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$107,310.00		$136,301.00		$16,177.00		$0.00		$0.00		$11,904.00		$27,801.00		$40,768.00		$1.00		$10,659.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$10,534.00		$39,525.00		$28,991.00		1.810

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$52,012.00		$52,012.00		$52,012.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.400

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$15,864.00		$15,864.00		$15,864.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$83,325.19		$83,325.19		$25,113.00		$0.00		$0.00		$58,079.73		$0.00		$132.46		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$13,417.02		$13,417.02		$13,417.02		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$10,003.00		$10,003.00		$0.00		0.240

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$12,183.79		$12,183.79		$12,164.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$19.79		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$251,688.83		$251,688.83		$92,504.00		$0.00		$0.00		$92,531.38		$66,653.45		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		2.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$47,169.53		$47,169.53		$19,073.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$28,096.53		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$20,000.00		$20,000.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$35,126.00		$35,126.00		$35,126.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$32,984.00		$32,984.00		$18,991.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$13,993.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$1,000.00		$1,000.00		$0.00		0.200

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$74,443.46		$74,443.46		$74,443.46		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.826

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$256,870.00		$256,870.00		$13,288.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$127,522.00		$0.00		$0.00		$48,031.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$8,168.00		$8,168.00		$0.00		3.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$212,913.40		$212,913.40		$210,575.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,338.40		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$212,913.40		$212,913.40		$0.00		1.150

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$34,525.00		$34,525.00		$34,525.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.120

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$37,291.97		$37,291.97		$25,440.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$11,851.97		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$1,500.00		$1,500.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$16,713.90		$16,713.90		$15,526.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,187.90		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$27,815.00		$27,815.00		$27,815.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$13,509.00		$13,509.00		$13,509.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$2,701.80		$2,701.80		$0.00		0.040

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$11,742.83		$11,742.83		$11,742.83		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$527,588.79		$527,588.79		$135,810.00		$0.00		$0.00		$22,453.80		$369,280.99		$0.00		$0.00		$44.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$395,691.59		$395,691.59		$0.00		7.800

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$10,925.80		$12,125.80		$10,907.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$18.80		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$1,200.00		$1,200.00		0.140

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill		33885.8		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$184,482.63		$184,482.63		$26,283.00		$0.00		$6,800.46		$56,331.04		$88,080.50		$0.00		$0.00		$6,987.63		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		MCM		$2,039.00		$2,039.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,039.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Med Reserve Corp		$2,634.00		$2,634.00		$0.00		$2,634.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				Administrative/Other		Medicaid Administrative Claiming (MAC)		$1,352,480.10		$1,352,480.10		$0.00		$144,249.31		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,208,230.79		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		8.210

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Medicaid Match		$195,106.00		$195,106.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$80,984.00		$114,122.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				Administrative/Other		Medical Examiner		$38,017.00		$44,920.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$38,017.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$6,903.00		$6,903.00		0.140

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Medical Reserve Corp Outreach and Sustainability IGA 153477 CFDA 93.069		$3,375.16		$3,375.16		$3,375.16		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$1,687.58		$1,687.58		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Mental Health First Aid		$67,061.95		$67,061.95		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$67,061.95		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$67,061.95		$67,061.95		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Mental Health Prevention & Promotion		$50,235.45		$50,235.45		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$50,235.45		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$50,235.45		$50,235.45		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Mental Health Promotion		$50,000.00		$55,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$50,000.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$15,000.00		$20,000.00		$5,000.00		0.200

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$157,655.62		$157,655.62		$156,259.36		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,396.26		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$35,000.00		$35,000.00		$0.00		0.490

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MH Promotion and Prevention		$123,981.89		$123,981.89		$0.00		$117,434.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,547.89		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.400

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MIECHV		$43,523.00		$43,523.00				$43,523.00																																$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Environmental Health		Morrow County Contract		$15,840.00		$15,840.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0		$15,840.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		My Future My Choice		$3,059.00		$3,059.00				$3,059.00																																$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				Administrative/Other		NACCHO grant- accreditation		$15,000.00		$15,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,000.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$15,000.00		$15,000.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		NFP		$1,278,329.00		$1,278,329.00		$0.00		$565,174.00		$0.00		$573,155.00		$140,000.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		11.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				Administrative/Other		NT		$1,020.00		$1,020.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,020.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Nurse Family Partnership		$792,859.00		$792,859.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$307,711.00		$94,802.00		$0.00		$0.00		$390,346.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$15,000.00		$15,000.00		$0.00		5.050

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Nurse Family Partnership		$573,442.41		$573,442.41		$0.00		$0.00		$426,597.21		$120,960.20		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$25,885.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Nurse Family Partnership/MIECHV		$61,765.00		$61,765.00		$0.00		$0.00		$61,765.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		OHA Application Assistance		$100,000.00		$100,000.00		$100,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.300

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		OHA Contract 145411  Prevention Education Coordination Prevention Project FYE 06302015		$3,992.00		$3,992.00		$0.00		$3,992.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$3,992.00		$3,992.00		$0.00		0.001

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				Administrative/Other		OHP Enrollment and Outreach		$100,000.00		$100,000.00		$0.00		$100,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.800

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		OHSU Cacoon grant 1010448 CFDA 93.994		$173,945.11		$173,945.11		$0.00		$0.00		$64,400.00		$0.00		$109,520.19		$0.00		$0.00		$24.92		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$130,458.83		$130,458.83		$0.00		1.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$3,559.03		$3,559.03		$3,163.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$396.03		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.050

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$933,116.97		$933,116.97		$11,730.00		$0.00		$139,513.40		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,047.35		$0.00		$418,000.00		$0.00				$362,826.22				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.100

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$60,577.48		$60,577.48		$15,438.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$17,963.74		$27,175.74		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.675

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$29,739.00		$31,180.00		$13,319.00		$0.00		$13,224.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,196.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$1,441.00		$1,441.00		0.350

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$45,486.00		$45,486.00		$4,486.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$41,000.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.040

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$2,785.00		$2,785.00		$2,785.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$188,771.00		$188,771.00		$30,001.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$158,770.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Deschutes County		$18,877.00		$18,877.00		$0.00		3.750

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$2,859.00		$2,859.00		$2,859.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$2,651.00		$2,651.00		$2,651.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$35,790.00		$42,693.00		$3,371.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,619.00		$0.00		$0.00		$25,800.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$6,903.00		$6,903.00		0.530

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$37,797.00		$37,896.00		$17,896.00		$0.00		$3,226.00		$0.00		$17,959.00		$0.00		$45.00		-$1,329.00		$0.00		$99.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.400

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$3,938.00		$3,938.00		$3,938.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$17,019.21		$17,019.21		$4,429.00		$0.00		$2,420.39		$1,676.58		$8,493.24		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$78,551.00		$78,551.00		$27,523.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$29,228.00		$0.00		$0.00		$21,800.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.160

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$55,254.00		$55,254.00		$3,049.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$52,205.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$12,902.00		$12,902.00		$6,451.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,451.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$3,792.00		$3,792.00		$3,597.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$195.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$250.00		$250.00		$0.00		0.050

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$27,642.86		$27,642.86		$12,107.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,535.86		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.400

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$4,209.00		$4,209.00		$3,691.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$518.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$500.00		$500.00		$0.00		0.050

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$14,072.00		$14,072.00		$7,248.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,824.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.200

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$2,500.00		$2,500.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		other		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$57,866.00		$57,866.00				$0.00		$57,866.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.675

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$27,631.00		$27,631.00		$0.00		$0.00		$11,400.00		$13,490.00		$2,741.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.200

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$289,462.00		$303,871.00		$0.00		$0.00		$7,349.00		$265,429.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$16,684.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$14,409.00		$14,409.00		1.740

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$52,105.00		$52,105.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$41,693.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,412.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.300

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$2,576.00		$2,576.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,576.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$46,844.00		$46,844.00		$0.00		$6,684.00		$0.00		$15,922.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$24,238.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.400

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$25,857.00		$25,857.00		$5,953.00		$10,045.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,859.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$5,115.11		$5,115.11		$0.00		$1,702.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,413.11		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$77,192.00		$77,192.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$45,550.00		$0.00		$0.00		$31,642.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.200

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$9,060.00		$9,060.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,060.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$48,000.00		$48,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$24,000.00		$0.00		$24,000.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$75,475.00		$75,475.00		$0.00		$30,475.00		$0.00		$0.00		$45,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.200

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$530,313.00		$530,313.00		$0.00		$0.00		$119,933.00		$410,380.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		3.380

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$50,029.00		$50,029.00		$0.00		$8,063.00		$0.00		$26,625.00		$15,341.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.400

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$277,327.54		$277,327.54		$0.00		$0.00		$90,865.17		$0.00		$32,571.59		$0.00		$0.00		$153,890.78		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		6.060

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$5,100.00		$5,100.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,100.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.478

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$82,786.00		$82,786.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$66,049.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$16,737.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.680

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Families		$75,000.00		$75,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$75,000.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.200

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$160,707.41		$160,707.41		$0.00		$0.00		$160,707.41		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$1,066,358.00		$1,066,358.00		$0.00		$755,721.00		$0.00		$42,123.00		$22,752.00		$0.00		$32,107.00		$213,655.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$135,000.00		$135,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$135,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		2.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$103,673.00		$103,673.00		$0.00		$0.00		$31,400.00		$0.00		$72,273.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.200

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other   Healthy Start		$2,939,139.53		$2,939,139.53		$0.00		$1,649,603.78		$125,314.06		$265,835.86		$898,385.83		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$588,770.00		$588,770.00		$0.00		8.580

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other - Core Pop Health Work		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$16,130.00		$16,130.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Environmental Health		Other - Core Pop Health Work		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$17,211.00		$17,211.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other - Core Pop Health Work		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$37,456.00		$37,456.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other - Core Pop Hlth Work		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$13,118.00		$13,118.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other - Core Pop Hlth Work		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$18,595.00		$18,595.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other 
Clinical Support						$0.00		$12,055.16		$1,734,818.97		$24,222,667.26		$1,962,453.05		$8,988,950.44		$0.00		$334,165.13		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		187.980

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other 
Corrections Health						$0.00		$0.00		$28,686.90		$7,693.54		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,628.45		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.700

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other 
Dental Services						$0.00		$0.00		$90,930.80		$18,273,688.67		$0.00		$586,293.63		$0.00		$172,920.36		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		130.350

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other 
Occupational Health						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$181,833.33		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.780

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other 
Primary Care Services						$0.00		$0.00		$7,587,062.86		$35,923,875.87		$0.00		$5,992,988.22		$0.00		$39,425.32		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		325.480

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other 
Refugee Resettlement Screening						$0.00		$256,568.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other 
Teen Pregnancy Prevention (PREP)						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$119.48		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$119.48		$119.48		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Environmental Health		Other 
Vital Records		$878,508.35		$878,508.35		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$487.35		$878,021.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$573,482.00		$573,482.00		$0.00		7.230

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				Administrative/Other		Other (Admin)		$323,167.00		$323,167.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$323,167.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		5.090

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Childcare fac. inspection)		$6,475.00		$6,475.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,475.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						00%		00%0		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						00%		00%0		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$379,193.05		$379,193.05		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$271,545.30		$74,699.00		$32,948.75				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		2.406

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$766,838.55		$766,838.55		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$40,010.24		$163,682.00		$0.00		$513,345.27		$46,382.61		$3,418.43				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		6.066

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$309,865.51		$309,865.51		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$263,777.51		$0.00		$46,088.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.773

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$935,514.49		$935,514.49		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$571,717.45		$363,797.04		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$144,021.87		$144,021.87		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$99,505.59		$0.00		$0.00		$44,516.28		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.921

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$159,704.98		$159,704.98		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$72,088.98		$0.00		$0.00		$87,616.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.324

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$441,640.03		$441,640.03		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$339,999.75		$0.00		$0.00		$87,630.28		$14,010.00						$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		3.353

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						00%		00%0		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$11,248.00		$12,748.00		$0.00		$0.00		$7,514.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$946.00		$2,788.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$1,500.00		$1,500.00		0.100

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$21,277.00		$22,973.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$19,592.00		$0.00		$1,685.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$1,696.00		$1,696.00		0.370

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						00%		00%0		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$50,608.00		$50,608.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$50,608.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Deschutes County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.300

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$109,440.00		$109,440.00		$0.00		$0.00		$77,360.00		$0.00		$32,080.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Deschutes County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.619

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$141,243.00		$141,243.00		$0.00		$0.00		$93,021.00		$0.00		$48,222.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Deschutes County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.100

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$189,125.00		$189,125.00		$0.00		$64,862.00		$0.00		$0.00		$66,276.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,575.00		$53,412.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Deschutes County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.100

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$243,511.00		$243,511.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$55,511.00		$0.00		$0.00		$188,000.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Deschutes County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.100

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$251,688.00		$251,688.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,769.00		$0.00		$0.00		$247,919.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Deschutes County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		2.174

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						00%		00%0		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$25,266.00		$25,266.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,266.00		$0.00		$22,000.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.250

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						00%		00%0		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						00%		00%0		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						00%		00%0		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						00%		00%0		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						00%		00%0		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$142,880.11		$142,880.11		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,876.55		$96,637.00		$44,366.56		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$68,215.14		$68,215.14		$0.00		$0.00		$68,215.14		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						00%		00%0		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						00%		00%0		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$33,346.00		$33,346.00		$27,676.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,670.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$33,346.00		$33,346.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						00%		00%0		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		00%		00%0		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County				$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County				$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						00%		00%0		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						00%		00%0		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						00%		00%0		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						00%		00%0		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						00%		00%0		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$8,400.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$8,400.00		$8,400.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						00%		00%0		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						00%		00%0		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)Chronic Disease Prevention		$165,716.22		$165,716.22		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$165,716.22		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$165,716.22		$165,716.22		$0.00		1.300

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)Non-Specific PH Work		$19,089.00		$19,089.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$19,089.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				Administrative/Other		Other (Medical Examiner)		$11,917.00		$11,917.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$11,917.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.100

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Regional Quality Pool QIM - CCO)		$71,760.00		$71,760.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$71,760.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.600

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (School Nursing)		$9,197.00		$9,197.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,197.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.300

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Septic)		$55,274.00		$55,274.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$55,274.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.200

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Step it Up Students)		$13,000.00		$13,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$13,000.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.050

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Step it up The Dalles)		$36,630.00		$36,630.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$36,630.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.200

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other Adolescent Health Promotion		$1,833,052.30		$1,833,052.30		$0.00		$0.00		$1,574,072.64		$0.00		$258,979.66		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$485,535.00		$485,535.00		$0.00		9.600

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				Administrative/Other		Other Business & Quality						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$13,300,094.38		$0.00		$0.00		$581,227.51		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		88.250

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other Chronic Disease Prevention		$236,958.92		$236,958.92		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$236,958.92		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$217,015.00		$217,015.00		$0.00		3.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Environmental Health		Other Community Environmental Health		$238,741.71		$238,741.71		$0.00		$0.00		$179,219.18		$0.00		$22,522.53		$0.00		$0.00		$37,000.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$130,000.00		$130,000.00		$0.00		1.300

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				Administrative/Other		Other Department Director						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$638,726.68		$0.00		$0.00		$4,683.51		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		3.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				Administrative/Other		Other Divisional Management & Admnistration						$0.00		$8,830.00		$238,345.71		$537,894.68		$4,388,102.14		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$1,717,878.00		$1,717,878.00		$0.00		44.900

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other Early Childhood Services		$7,867,710.71		$7,867,710.71		$0.00		$0.00		$1,410,455.01		$1,340,925.48		$4,621,098.35		$21,727.11		$0.00		$473,504.76		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$1,483,791.00		$1,483,791.00		$0.00		43.480

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other Emergency Medical Services		$2,989,836.51		$2,989,836.51		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,028,054.49		$0.00		$0.00		$961,782.02		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		12.480

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Environmental Health		Other Food Licensing		$151,498.60		$151,498.60		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$35,114.22		$0.00		$0.00		$116,384.38		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$151,498.60		$151,498.60		$0.00		0.250

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				Administrative/Other		Other Health Officer						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$290,240.48		$0.00		$0.00		$428,362.15		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$433,699.00		$433,699.00		$0.00		2.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				Administrative/Other		Other Medical Examiner						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,343,992.60		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$65,617.00		$65,617.00		$0.00		10.200

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				Administrative/Other		Other Mental Health						$0.00		$28,986,190.82		$8,972,629.65		$221,722.24		$16,445,246.54		$30,820.00		$0.00		$30,843,506.97		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		219.710

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				Administrative/Other		Other OHP Eligibility Outreach						$0.00		$0.00		$294,837.10		$1,127,103.27		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		19.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				Administrative/Other		Other Public Health Partnerships						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Parents as Teachers		$138,607.49		$138,607.49		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$87,894.45		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$50,713.04		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$10,000.00		$10,000.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Perinatal Continuum Care		$29,137.00		$29,137.00				$29,137.00																																$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Perinatal Grant		$515.00		$515.00		$0.00		$515.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		PH - CD General Activities		$404.29		$404.29		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$404.29		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$404.29		$404.29		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Environmental Health		PH Private Domestic Wells		$1,500.00		$1,500.00		$1,500.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		PH STD Partner Services		$80,780.27		$80,780.27		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$80,780.27		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				Administrative/Other		Plan4Health Grant		$112,318.00		$112,318.00																																				$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		PPD/FLU Fees		$1,646.00		$1,646.00												$1,646.00																								$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$153,702.00		$153,702.00		$119,204.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$34,498.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Deschutes County		$30,740.00		$30,740.00		$0.00		1.055

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$67,980.00		$67,980.00		$67,980.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$67,980.00		$67,980.00		$0.00		0.850

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$78,387.46		$78,387.46		$78,387.46		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$29,929.14		$29,929.14		$0.00		1.050

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$34,060.00		$34,060.00		$34,060.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$2,000.00		$2,000.00		$0.00		1.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		PREP		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$71,580.89		$71,580.89		$69,967.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,613.89		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$11,110.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$92,779.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$30,000.00		$30,000.00		$30,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Deschutes County		$40,000.00		$40,000.00		$0.00		0.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$64,792.29		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$64,792.29		$64,792.29		$0.00		0.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County				$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$196,182.00		$0.00		$98,956.18		$0.00		$20.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$263,138.00		$263,138.00		$0.00		0.600

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$4,381.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$4,381.00		$4,381.00				0.025

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill		223574.64		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prevention Service SE 70		$64,288.00		$64,288.00		$0.00		$64,288.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$64,288.00		$64,288.00		$0.00		0.450

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Primarily Immunization; flu shots,travel vaccine, E7M visits, etc.		$193,431.00		$193,431.00		$0.00		$2,402.00		$0.00		$20,431.00		$56,160.00		$114,438.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$19,343.10		$19,343.10		$0.00		0.520

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Primary Care Clinic		$311,178.00		$355,667.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$172,020.00		$0.00		$75,843.00		$0.00		$63,315.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$44,489.00		$44,489.00		6.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Environmental Health		Prisons Fees		$118.00		$118.00												$118.00																								$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Private Flu Vaccines		$729.00		$729.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$729.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						00%		00%0		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Problem Gambling Prevention		$96,504.00		$96,504.00		$0.00		$96,504.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$96,504.00		$96,504.00		$0.00		0.700

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Problem Gambling Prevention SE 80 and SE 03		$18,153.20		$18,153.20				$18,153.20																														$18,153.20		$18,153.20				0.060

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				Administrative/Other		Public Health Accreditation		$70,077.48		$70,077.48		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$58,452.67		$0.00		$0.00		$11,624.81		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$70,077.48		$70,077.48		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				Administrative/Other		Public Health Administration		$140,145.00		$140,145.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$47,840.00		$0.00		$0.00		$92,305.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$140,145.00		$140,145.00		$0.00		0.910

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				Administrative/Other		Public Health Administration		$562,914.15		$562,914.15		$0.00		$5,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$537,269.91		$0.00		$0.00		$1,548.28		$19,095.96		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$562,914.15		$562,914.15		$0.00		1.890

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$67,693.00		$67,693.00		$67,693.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$30,000.00		$30,000.00		$0.00		0.550

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$86,685.86		$86,685.86		$85,360.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,325.86		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$85,360.00		$85,360.00		$0.00		0.700

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$160,882.49		$160,882.49		$154,310.00		$0.00		$4,871.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,701.49		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.194

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$68,572.00		$68,572.00		$68,572.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$77,658.00		$77,658.00		$76,061.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,597.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.800

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$89,678.00		$93,910.00		$79,358.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,394.00		$926.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$93,910.00		$98,142.00		$4,232.00		0.990

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$81,682.00		$81,682.00		$68,804.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$12,878.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$81,682.00		$81,682.00		$0.00		0.900

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$69,213.00		$82,866.00		$69,213.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$13,653.00		$13,653.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$164,691.00		$164,691.00		$103,764.00		$302.00		$0.00		$0.00		$47,375.00		$250.00		$0.00		$13,000.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Deschutes County		$164,691.00		$164,691.00		$0.00		1.025

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$106,630.00		$106,630.00		$90,696.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,934.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$106,630.00		$106,630.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$48,119.00		$48,119.00		$37,217.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,902.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$35,117.00		$35,117.00		$35,117.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Harney County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$85,918.00		$103,175.00		$69,370.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$16,548.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$69,370.00		$86,627.00		$17,257.00		0.870

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$112,979.00		$112,979.00		$112,979.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$112,979.00		$112,979.00		$0.00		0.900

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$67,617.00		$67,617.00		$67,617.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$86,302.41		$86,302.41		$82,743.53		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,558.88		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$80,322.00		$80,322.00		$80,322.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$16,626.62		$16,626.62		$0.00		0.830

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$42,582.22		$42,582.22		$37,336.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,246.22		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$152,237.00		$152,237.00		$152,237.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$152,237.00		$152,237.00		$0.00		0.700

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$88,907.75		$88,907.75		$75,218.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,769.81		$0.00		$0.00		$11,919.94		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$88,907.75		$88,907.75		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$167,979.95		$167,979.95		$83,895.95		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$84,084.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$71,487.00		$71,487.00		$71,487.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$71,487.00		$71,487.00		$0.00		0.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$151,558.58		$151,558.58		$143,827.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$7,731.58		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		2.180

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$73,362.00		$73,362.00		$66,466.00		$1,114.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,782.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$1,361.00		$1,361.00		$0.00		0.710

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$633,276.39		$633,276.39		$250,969.00		$3,047.62		$336,476.65		$0.00		$42,783.12		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$581,276.00		$581,276.00		$0.00		2.920

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$141,644.00		$141,644.00		$141,644.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.853

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$105,906.25		$105,906.25		$82,808.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$23,098.25		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$105,906.25		$105,906.25		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$82,932.00		$82,932.00		$82,932.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$70,185.00		$70,185.00		$70,185.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$70,185.00		$70,185.00		$0.00		0.580

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$35,923.66		$35,923.66		$35,923.66		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$276,595.80		$276,595.80		$199,575.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$77,020.80		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$248,936.22		$248,936.22		$0.00		1.720

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$35,738.96		$35,738.96		$35,712.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$26.96		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.320

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$86,422.54		$86,422.54		$86,417.27		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5.27		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				Administrative/Other		Public Health Records Room		$103,819.43		$103,819.43		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$103,819.43		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Reg 9 HealthCare Prep Plng		$40,617.00		$40,617.00		$0.00		$0.00		$40,617.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Environmental Health		Reim IGA Jeff.		$29,660.00		$29,660.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$29,660.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Environmental Health		Reimbursements		$4,946.00		$4,946.00												$4,946.00																								$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				Administrative/Other		Rent/Property Taxes		$37,877.00		$37,877.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$37,877.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.250

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$165,742.42		$165,742.42		$20,395.00		$0.00		$0.00		$44,256.56		$87,435.16		$1,181.89		$52.00		$12,421.81		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$2,000.00		$2,000.00		$0.00		1.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$580,750.20		$580,750.20		$48,048.00		$0.00		$42,327.20		$85,092.31		$370,916.49		$8,644.58		$0.00		$25,721.62		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$29,037.51		$29,037.51		$0.00		3.820

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$32,371.77		$32,371.77		$27,264.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,107.77		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.217

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$25,986.00		$25,986.00		$25,986.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$143,856.00		$143,856.00		$23,191.00		$0.00		$0.00		$83,535.00		$29,081.00		$8,049.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.600

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$210,176.00		$246,114.00		$22,149.00		$0.00		$26,170.00		$96,774.00		$0.00		$13,736.00		$358.00		$40,528.00		$10,461.00						$8,169.00				$0.00						$0.00		$27,769.00		$27,769.00		1.950

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$190,283.00		$190,283.00		$18,152.00		$0.00		$0.00		$87,751.00		$35,378.00		$2,059.00		$139.00		$35,000.00		$11,804.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$20,000.00		$20,000.00		$0.00		2.770

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$43,223.00		$43,223.00		$9,007.00		$0.00		$0.00		$29,770.00		$0.00		$4,446.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$843,425.00		$843,425.00		$119,922.00		$0.00		$0.00		$389,969.00		$189,183.00		$142,297.00		$606.00		$1,448.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Deschutes County		$84,342.00		$84,342.00		$0.00		5.380

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$345,138.00		$345,138.00		$46,554.00		$0.00		$1,775.00		$133,650.00		$0.00		$163,159.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$59,371.00		$59,371.00		$15,671.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,922.00		$0.00		$19,432.00		$0.00		$8,346.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.350

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$104,514.00		$104,514.00		$8,707.00		$0.00		$0.00		$32,184.00		$50,714.00		$0.00		$1,120.00		$11,789.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Harney County		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$343,476.00		$412,503.00		$42,833.00		$0.00		$0.00		$143,495.00		$66,193.00		$16,191.00		$5,613.00		$69,151.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$28,435.00		$97,462.00		$69,027.00		4.020

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$731,717.00		$732,594.00		$71,797.00		$0.00		$33,638.00		$309,693.00		$268,794.00		$47,779.00		$16.00		$0.00		$0.00		$877.00				$0.00				$0.00						$10,000.00		$10,000.00		$0.00		5.200

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$147,242.00		$149,282.00		$33,297.00		$0.00		$0.00		$40,387.00		$66,653.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,905.00		$2,040.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$96,034.45		$96,034.45		$8,214.00		$0.00		$0.00		$210.49		$51,694.23		$35,915.73		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$314,330.64		$314,330.64		$23,185.00		$0.00		$65,666.64		$174,745.00		$0.00		$50,734.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		2.430

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$84,963.00		$84,963.00		$12,448.00		$0.00		$0.00		$30,879.92		$27,927.00		$13,708.08		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$363,284.56		$363,284.56		$76,214.00		$0.00		$0.00		$263,272.62		$0.00		$3,767.23		$0.00		$20,030.71		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$585,357.58		$585,357.58		$46,983.00		$0.00		$0.00		$338,614.89		$0.00		$44,194.14		$0.00		$155,565.55		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$2,072,030.00		$2,072,030.00		$96,907.00		$0.00		$0.00		$273,612.00		$577,461.00		$12,956.00		$0.00		$21,732.00		$20,713.00		$1,068,649.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$372,182.00		$372,182.00		$41,843.00		$0.00		$0.00		$109,535.00		$201,226.00		$1,505.00		$2,136.00		$15,937.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$1,500.00		$1,500.00		$0.00		4.200

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$549,717.33		$549,742.81		$245,944.00		$0.00		$0.00		$72,139.29		$0.00		$5,245.19		$15,308.15		$206,899.99		$4,180.71		$25.48				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		4.700

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$209,102.00		$209,102.00		$21,052.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,347.00		$169,224.00		$3,461.00		$18.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$723.00		$723.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$344,646.40		$344,646.40		$303,119.00		$0.00		$0.00		$41,527.40		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.320

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$242,447.00		$242,447.00		$35,441.00		$0.00		$0.00		$87,359.00		$63,496.00		$6,139.00		$448.00		$49,564.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		2.465

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$217,871.24		$217,871.24		$25,900.62		$0.00		$0.00		$98,770.50		$34,723.11		$7,282.12		$1,492.00		$49,702.89		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$1,830.00		$1,830.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$158,576.97		$158,576.97		$30,311.00		$0.00		$0.00		$72,753.27		$5,266.32		$32,684.74		$0.00		$17,561.64		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$31,196.00		$31,196.00		$31,196.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$202,626.00		$202,626.00		$13,126.00		$0.00		$0.00		$172,194.00		$0.00		$16,479.00		$827.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$20,262.60		$20,262.60		$0.00		0.870

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$6,259.00		$6,259.00		$6,259.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$271,797.54		$271,797.54		$247,620.36		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$24,177.18		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$135,898.77		$135,898.77		$0.00		1.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$6,556.34		$9,676.34		$6,399.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$157.34		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$2,000.00		$5,120.00		$3,120.00		0.100

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$382,299.86		$382,299.86		$55,448.00		$0.00		$10,143.95		$153,711.14		$147,424.30		$5,573.04		$0.00		$9,999.43		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				Administrative/Other		Research, Analytics, Informatics & Data		$373,595.59		$373,595.59		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$372,809.80		$0.00		$0.00		$785.79		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$373,595.59		$373,595.59		$0.00		3.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$801,423.69		$801,423.69		$0.00		$15,780.74		$2,753.47		$0.00		$0.00		$735,588.00		$0.00		$47,301.48		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.927

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$206,947.00		$227,361.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$182,038.00		$0.00		$19,180.00		$5,729.00		$1,364.00				$0.00				$0.00						$227,361.00		$246,411.00		$19,050.00		2.900

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$7,168.83		$7,168.83		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,845.00		$0.00		$1,323.83		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$2,000.00		$2,000.00		$0.00		0.100

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$128,514.00		$147,496.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$30,214.00		$98,300.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$98,300.00		$117,282.00		$18,982.00		1.470

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$603,616.00		$603,616.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$603,616.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$603,616.00		$603,616.00		$0.00		3.700

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$30,450.00		$30,450.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$30,450.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$183,831.02		$183,831.02		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$24,108.02		$159,723.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$188,439.16		$188,439.16		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,000.00		$185,439.16		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$127,417.82		$127,417.82		$0.00		1.757

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$22,961.00		$22,961.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,000.00		$16,961.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$655,492.79		$655,492.79		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$655,492.79		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$655,492.79		$655,492.79		$0.00		3.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$292,279.41		$292,279.41		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$283,565.28		$0.00		$8,714.13		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		2.260

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$200,507.00		$200,507.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$200,507.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$4,198.09		$4,198.09		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,198.09		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$4,198.09		$4,198.09		$0.00		0.041

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$1,343,730.15		$1,343,730.15		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		-$29,497.25		$0.00		$0.00		$1,373,227.40		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$1,343,730.15		$1,343,730.15		$0.00		9.870

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Rural Services		$452,005.63		$452,005.63		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$151,156.75		$0.00		$0.00		$300,848.88		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		3.150

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Environmental Health		RV Park Inspections -Fee		$3,837.00		$3,837.00												$3,837.00																								$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$17,144.00		$17,144.00		$16,798.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$346.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.150

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$177,664.00		$177,664.00		$102,718.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$74,761.00		$185.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Deschutes County		$17,766.00		$17,766.00		$0.00		1.139

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$21,208.00		$26,316.00		$16,310.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,898.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$5,108.00		$5,108.00		0.270

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$18,667.00		$18,667.00		$18,667.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$272,199.39		$272,199.39		$136,715.39		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$186.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$135,298.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$52,234.98		$52,234.98		$50,572.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,662.98		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$19,581.14		$19,581.14		$18,311.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,270.14		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Early Intervention Services - Multnomah County 4400003167 CFDA 93.914		$23,194.27		$23,194.27		$0.00		$0.00		$19,288.59		$0.00		$3,905.68		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$23,194.27		$23,194.27		$0.00		0.150

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$764.00		$764.00		$764.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$25,000.00		$25,000.00		$22,339.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,661.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Deschutes County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$7,422.00		$9,217.00		$5,701.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,721.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$1,795.00		$1,795.00		0.090

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$1,220.00		$1,220.00		$1,220.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$58,137.30		$58,137.30		$27,045.30		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$31,092.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$7,609.22		$7,609.22		$7,609.22		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$4,098.09		$4,098.09		$4,098.09		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Safe Routes to School		$2,719.00		$2,719.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,497.00		$222.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$2,719.00		$2,719.00		$0.00		0.050

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Safe Routes to School		$2,477.00		$2,477.00				$2,477.00																																$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Environmental Health		School Fees _ Inspection		$17,741.00		$17,741.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$17,741.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School Health		$194,475.00		$265,439.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$59,574.00		$0.00		$0.00		$72,271.00		$62,630.00		$8,840.00				$0.00				$0.00						$48,865.00		$110,989.00		$62,124.00		2.140

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School Wellness Hubs		$66,853.00		$114,977.00		$0.00		$42,570.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,221.00		$698.00		$44,684.00				$18,490.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$189,665.52		$201,665.52		$149,606.88		$0.00		$0.00		$16,211.57		$8,876.90		$434.88		$0.00		$14,535.29		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$20,000.00		$32,000.00		$12,000.00		2.350

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$2,331,952.00		$2,331,952.00		$228,278.00		$0.00		$521,694.76		$254,809.73		$0.00		$0.00		$5.00		$150,769.71		$1,000.00		$0.00				$1,175,394.80				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$662,762.30		$662,762.30		$624,456.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$38,306.30		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.310

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$514,813.00		$609,861.00		$419,956.00		$0.00		$0.00		$44,208.00		$0.00		$15,644.00		$5.00		$20,000.00		$15,000.00		$9,929.00				$24,627.00				$60,492.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		8.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$180,458.00		$180,458.00		$180,458.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.010

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$151,968.00		$151,968.00		$151,968.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$10,000.00		$10,000.00		$0.00		0.300

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$136,637.00		$167,169.00		$136,637.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$30,532.00		$30,532.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$1,108,176.00		$1,108,176.00		$945,865.00		$580.00		$0.00		$10,087.00		$144,161.00		$7,483.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Deschutes County		$166,226.00		$166,226.00		$0.00		6.130

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$208,613.00		$208,613.00		$186,131.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$22,482.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$138,084.00		$138,084.00		$118,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$20,084.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.850

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$100,584.00		$100,584.00		$100,584.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$921,610.00		$921,610.00		$921,610.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$60,000.00		$60,000.00		$60,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$303,331.00		$303,331.00		$245,217.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$58,114.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$66,500.00		$66,500.00		$66,500.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$5,546.00		$5,546.00		$0.00		0.080

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$686,779.37		$686,779.37		$601,956.00		$0.00		$0.00		$84,823.37		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$507,755.28		$507,755.28		$256,956.00		$1,600.00		$134,813.61		$41,299.71		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$44,943.96		$28,142.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$150,321.00		$150,321.00		$142,135.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$1,500.00		$1,500.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$6,953,524.82		$6,953,524.82		$1,174,628.00		$0.00		$372,411.41		$3,933,883.17		$1,131,499.00		$339,338.71		$0.00		$1,764.53		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		39.120

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$147,486.10		$147,486.10		$123,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$17,265.30		$7,220.80		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$3,000.00		$3,000.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$336,442.00		$123,891.00		$248,478.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$52,800.00		$13,332.00		-$218,052.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$438,924.00		$438,924.00		$371,656.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$21,000.00		$44,768.00		$0.00		$1,500.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$38,529.80		$38,529.80		$0.00		4.080

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$805,877.81		$805,877.81		$676,734.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,240.81		$0.00		$0.00		$33,903.00		$80,000.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$805,877.81		$805,877.81		$0.00		0.110

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$146,680.14		$146,680.14		$124,500.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$180.14		$0.00		$0.00		$22,000.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$414,328.78		$414,328.78		$156,756.64		$0.00		$0.00		$190,560.97		$49,780.03		$1,388.44		$0.00		$15,842.70		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Environmental Health		Schools and Day Care		$7,117.00		$8,152.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,648.00		$5,469.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$5,469.00		$6,504.00		$1,035.00		0.090

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		SE 70 Prevention								43079.96																																$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		SE 80 Gambling Prevention								44432																																$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Self Management/Living Well Programs		$16,750.00		$16,750.00		$3,750.00		$0.00		$13,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.150

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Environmental Health		Septic Alteration Permit Fees		$1,584.00		$1,584.00												$1,584.00																								$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Environmental Health		Septic Authorization Notices Fees		$13,068.00		$13,068.00												$13,068.00																								$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Environmental Health		Septic Construction/Installation Fees		$21,074.00		$21,074.00												$21,074.00																								$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Environmental Health		Septic Inspection Fees		$3,985.00		$3,985.00												$3,985.00																								$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Environmental Health		Septic Repair Permits		$25,295.00		$25,295.00												$25,295.00																								$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Environmental Health		Septic Site Evaluations Fees		$14,820.00		$14,820.00												$14,820.00																								$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$1,864.00		$1,864.00		$1,864.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$1,463.53		$1,463.53		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$923.21		$0.00		$540.32		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$16,070.00		$23,887.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$551.00		$0.00		$8,253.00		$0.00		$1,858.00		$5,408.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						00%		00%7817		$7,817.00		0.150

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$30,000.00		$30,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$30,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.400

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$63,657.06		$63,657.06		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$13,560.00		$16,321.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$13,560.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$2,761.00		$2,761.00		0.100

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$13,883.00		$13,883.00		$5,000.00		$0.00		$305.00		$272.00		$8,012.00		$294.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$2,000.00		$2,000.00		$0.00		0.150

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$3,772.00		$3,772.00		$0.00		$3,772.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$250.00		$250.00		$0.00		0.200

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases (STI)		$418,739.28		$418,981.86		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$14,447.49		$393,524.18		$7,396.34		$0.00		$0.00		$3,371.27		$222.08				$20.50				$0.00						00%		00%0		$0.00		4.410

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$6,301,968.00		$6,301,968.00		$0.00		$20,842.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,195,626.00		$0.00		$85,500.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$49,198.68		$49,198.68		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$35,578.50		$13,620.18		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$57,323.09		$57,323.09		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$57,323.09		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$57,323.00		$57,323.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Soy Sano/I'm Healthy		$178,417.00		$178,417.00		$0.00		$178,417.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$89,208.50		$89,208.50		$0.00		2.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				Administrative/Other		Sparc Grant		$92,167.00		$92,167.00																																				$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Special Projects-Conferences		$52,111.00		$52,111.00				$52,111.00																														$52,111.00		$52,111.00				0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		SPF		$125,000.00		$130,000.00		$0.00		$125,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$80,000.00		$85,000.00		$5,000.00		1.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		SPF-PFS						0				102625.55																														$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		State Reimbursements		$6,939.00		$6,939.00				$6,939.00																																$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$393,592.85		$393,592.85		$5,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$202,092.85		$0.00		$0.00		$186,500.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$357,132.00		$357,132.00		$0.00		1.400

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		STD OHP fees		$5,688.00		$5,688.00												$5,688.00																								$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Strategic Prevention								$127,592.00																														$127,592.00		$127,592.00				1.150

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Strategic Prevention Framework SE 60		$90,430.00		$90,430.00		$0.00		$90,430.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$90,430.00		$90,430.00		$0.00		0.620

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Strengthening Families/Prevention Together Project		$123,750.00		$123,750.00		$0.00		$56,250.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$67,500.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Environmental Health		Subsurface		$81,076.00		$93,156.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$19,227.00		$61,849.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$61,849.00		$73,929.00		$12,080.00		0.940

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Environmental Health		Subsurface		$245,201.63		$245,201.63		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$13,525.63		$0.00		$0.00		$231,676.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$245,201.63		$245,201.63		$0.00		1.890

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Suicide Prevention		$77,969.00		$77,969.00		$0.00		$77,969.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$77,969.00		$77,969.00		$0.00		0.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				Administrative/Other		Supplies & Materials		$39,003.00		$39,003.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$39,003.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$257,180.47		$257,180.47		$255,888.27		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,292.20		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.810

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$96,550.42		$96,550.42		$94,864.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,686.42		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		1.400

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County				$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$90,933.00		$90,933.00		$90,933.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$89,225.90		$89,225.90		$0.00		0.850

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$179,720.84		$179,720.84		$179,720.84		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$179,720.84		$179,720.84		$0.00		0.800

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$40,559.32		$40,559.32		$0.00		$40,559.32		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$40,559.00		$40,559.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County				$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill		97917.64		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$137,025.99		$137,025.99		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$128,767.00		$0.00		$8,258.99		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.927

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$8,874.00		$9,761.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$7,707.00		$0.00		$899.00		$268.00		$64.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$823.00		$823.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$4,305.00		$4,305.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,305.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.100

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$5,333.00		$6,023.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,099.00		$4,234.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$4,234.00		$4,924.00		$690.00		0.050

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$74,456.00		$74,456.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$74,456.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$74,456.00		$74,456.00		$0.00		0.750

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$6,531.56		$6,531.56		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$856.56		$5,675.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$9,175.00		$9,175.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,175.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$6,203.91		$6,203.91		$0.00		0.075

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$940.00		$940.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$250.00		$690.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$91,195.00		$91,195.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$91,195.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$91,195.00		$91,195.00		$0.00		1.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$11,916.00		$11,916.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$11,916.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$5,564.91		$5,564.91		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,564.91		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$5,564.91		$5,564.91		$0.00		0.060

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$290,078.17		$290,078.17		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$51,017.40		$0.00		$0.00		$239,060.77		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$290,078.17		$290,078.17		$0.00		2.260

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Syringe Exchange		$85,481.00		$85,481.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$30,481.00		$0.00		$0.00		$20,500.00		$34,500.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$85,481.00		$85,481.00		$0.00		0.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$41,584.49		$41,584.49		$41,584.49		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$41,584.49		$41,584.49		$0.00		1.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$225,053.18		$225,053.18		$101,943.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$123,110.18		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$202,547.86		$202,547.86		$0.00		1.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$230,819.30		$230,819.30		$228,108.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,711.30		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		1.757

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$50,218.00		$50,218.00		$50,218.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$69,433.00		$69,433.00		$69,433.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		1.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$66,741.00		$66,741.00		$66,741.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$66,741.00		$66,741.00		$0.00		1.150

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$130,603.00		$135,603.00		$127,229.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,374.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$130,603.00		$135,603.00		$5,000.00		1.950

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$57,973.00		$69,421.00		$57,973.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$11,448.00		$11,448.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$253,967.00		$253,967.00		$185,468.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$22,928.00		$0.00		$0.00		$45,571.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Deschutes County		$253,967.00		$253,967.00		$0.00		1.100

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$86,223.00		$86,223.00		$86,223.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$39,964.00		$39,964.00		$35,550.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,414.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$29,337.19		$29,337.19		$29,337.19		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Harney County		$29,337.19		$29,337.19		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$71,936.00		$85,741.00		$58,697.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$13,239.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$58,697.00		$72,502.00		$13,805.00		0.740

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$102,838.00		$102,838.00		$102,328.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$510.00				$0.00				$0.00						$102,838.00		$102,838.00		$0.00		1.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$57,963.00		$57,963.00		$57,963.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$65,268.46		$65,268.46		$65,159.91		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$108.55		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$203,232.66		$203,232.66		$203,232.66		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$152,529.29		$152,529.29		$0.00		2.470

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$37,300.09		$37,300.09		$34,788.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,512.09		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$384,944.00		$384,944.00		$384,944.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$384,944.00		$384,944.00		$0.00		2.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$81,302.68		$81,302.68		$68,134.00		$13,168.68		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$81,302.68		$81,302.68		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$70,367.06		$70,367.06		$70,367.06		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$36,171.00		$36,171.00		$36,171.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$36,171.00		$36,171.00		$0.00		0.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$247,165.06		$247,165.06		$242,889.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,276.06		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		2.320

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$42,016.00		$42,016.00		$37,274.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,742.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		0.450

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$1,106,730.20		$1,106,730.20		$650,958.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$455,772.20		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$332,019.00		$332,019.00		$0.00		7.250

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$93,619.00		$93,619.00		$93,619.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00		1.152

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$107,656.74		$107,656.74		$97,249.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,407.74		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$107,656.74		$107,656.74		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$62,810.33		$62,810.33		$59,295.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,515.33		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				Administrative/Other		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$85,105.00		$85,105.00																																				$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$186,741.00		$186,741.00		$186,741.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$47,543.00		$47,543.00		$47,543.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$47,543.00		$47,543.00		$0.00		0.560

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$35,414.00		$35,414.00		$35,414.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$312,902.00		$312,902.00		$299,168.00		$32.00		$0.00		$0.00		$13,402.00		$0.00		$0.00		$300.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$312,902.00		$312,902.00		$0.00		2.420

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$16,875.07		$18,075.07		$16,843.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$32.07		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$1,200.00		$1,200.00		0.450

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$112,160.85		$112,160.85		$107,535.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,625.85		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				Administrative/Other		Totals		$74,852.41		$74,852.41		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$74,852.41		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Baker County		$1,000.00		$1,000.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$75,659.00		$75,659.00		$75,659.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Baker County		$31,000.00		$31,000.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$515,074.83		$527,074.83		$249,146.88		$0.00		$0.00		$93,128.13		$144,173.95		$1,616.77		$52.00		$26,957.10		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Baker County		$27,000.00		$39,000.00		$12,000.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$244,231.61		$244,231.61		$26,603.00		$0.00		$0.00		$60,245.96		$14,596.23		$10,081.67		$0.00		$132,704.75		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Baker County		$30,000.00		$30,000.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Baker County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$61,154.05		$61,154.05		$60,100.49		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,053.56		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Baker County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Benton County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$90,205.86		$90,205.86		$88,880.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,325.86		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Benton County		$88,880.00		$88,880.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$4,372,170.93		$4,372,170.93		$549,855.00		$777.18		$703,535.36		$339,902.04		$634,692.07		$8,644.58		$1,052.35		$176,491.33		$419,000.00		$0.00				$1,538,221.02				$0.00				Benton County		$41,610.32		$41,610.32		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$341,626.19		$341,626.19		$128,261.00		$7,635.35		$0.00		$10,232.82		$134,616.66		$40,905.42		$0.00		$15,994.05		$3,745.97		$0.00				$234.92				$0.00				Benton County		$349,101.86		$349,101.86		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$769,568.37		$769,568.37		$66,903.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$550,220.50		$151,614.74		$0.00		$830.13		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Benton County		$62,917.67		$62,917.67		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$1,305,509.88		$1,305,509.88		$255,047.00		$125,575.34		$9,500.00		$0.00		$771,285.31		$0.00		$0.00		$49,316.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$94,786.23				Benton County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				Administrative/Other		Totals		$1,146,031.60		$1,146,031.60		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$40,010.24		$163,682.00		$0.00		$784,890.57		$121,081.61		$36,367.18				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$1,461,507.49		$1,461,507.49		$161,673.00		$0.00		$52,753.00		$0.00		$0.00		$265,479.00		$0.00		$617,805.45		$363,797.04		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$2,597,078.40		$2,597,078.40		$1,651,706.00		$0.00		$57,866.00		$0.00		$754,668.99		$88,321.13		$0.00		$44,516.28		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$1,190,624.22		$1,190,624.22		$655,429.00		$0.00		$4,955.00		$0.00		$498,370.66		$0.00		$0.00		$31,869.56		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$1,263,189.92		$1,263,189.92		$147,475.00		$15,780.74		$2,753.47		$0.00		$0.00		$1,022,099.00		$0.00		$75,081.71		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$1,780,858.06		$1,780,858.06		$634,180.27		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$672,695.11		$251,375.61		$0.00		$208,597.07		$14,010.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Clackamas County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$76,755.00		$76,755.00		$76,755.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$216,418.00		$216,418.00		$216,418.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$55,334.00		$55,334.00		$55,334.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$12,861.00		$12,861.00		$12,861.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$88,866.00		$88,866.00		$88,866.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Clatsop County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				Administrative/Other		Totals		$71,149.00		$71,149.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$68,178.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,971.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$105,197.00		$105,197.00		$103,600.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,597.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$1,637,656.00		$1,682,145.00		$775,719.00		$0.00		$11,400.00		$521,638.00		$31,822.00		$103,709.00		$5.00		$83,315.00		$15,000.00		$9,929.00				$24,627.00				$60,492.00						$0.00		$44,489.00		$44,489.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$93,077.53		$93,077.53		$70,941.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,584.21		$0.00		$11,552.32		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$160,180.00		$160,180.00		$46,934.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$111,947.00		$1,299.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$229,829.42		$229,829.42		$206,701.00		$0.00		$13,000.00		$7,184.00		$0.00		$1,258.00		$0.00		$1,686.42		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Columbia County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$98,151.00		$102,527.00		$87,258.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,967.00		$926.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$98,218.00		$102,594.00		$4,376.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$1,380,737.00		$1,458,997.00		$497,739.00		$0.00		$94,495.00		$591,888.00		$0.00		$13,736.00		$1,233.00		$154,964.00		$16,197.00		$2,316.00				$8,169.00				$0.00						$0.00		$78,260.00		$78,260.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$203,129.00		$218,284.00		$88,879.00		$0.00		$26,267.00		$2,620.00		$0.00		$56,343.00		$63.00		$17,010.00		$11,947.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$38,432.00		$53,587.00		$15,155.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$371,571.00		$403,662.00		$22,558.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$306,277.00		$0.00		$31,653.00		$8,951.00		$2,132.00				$0.00				$0.00						$370,928.00		$403,019.00		$32,091.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$102,721.00		$103,277.00		$101,645.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,076.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Coos County		$0.00		$556.00		$556.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				Administrative/Other		Totals		$342,488.00		$417,488.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$311,860.00		$30,628.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$161,065.00		$236,065.00		$75,000.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$94,564.00		$94,564.00		$71,186.00		$0.00		$8,000.00		$0.00		$15,378.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$92,064.00		$92,064.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$787,478.00		$787,478.00		$312,716.00		$5,000.00		$0.00		$161,251.00		$73,097.00		$2,059.00		$139.00		$221,412.00		$11,804.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$42,500.00		$42,500.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$138,491.00		$138,491.00		$50,454.00		$3,593.00		$0.00		$0.00		$83,446.00		$998.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$49,790.00		$49,790.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$128,631.00		$133,631.00		$56,152.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$41,495.17		$0.00		$30,983.83		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$58,152.00		$63,152.00		$5,000.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$502,473.00		$527,473.00		$153,288.00		$193,750.00		$0.00		$18,248.00		$33,358.00		$5,916.00		$0.00		$87,913.00		$0.00		$10,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$0.00		$25,000.00		$25,000.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$19,960.00		$19,960.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$69,213.00		$82,866.00		$69,213.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$13,653.00		$13,653.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$279,316.00		$335,028.00		$242,524.00		$0.00		$2,576.00		$29,770.00		$0.00		$4,446.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$55,712.00		$55,712.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$33,527.00		$91,958.00		$33,527.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$58,431.00		$58,431.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$141,964.00		$141,964.00		$21,964.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$120,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$175,003.00		$192,002.00		$175,003.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Curry County		$0.00		$16,999.00		$16,999.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				Administrative/Other		Totals		$384,754.00		$384,754.00		$0.00		$0.00		$93,021.00		$0.00		$103,733.00		$0.00		$0.00		$188,000.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				384754

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$332,060.00		$332,060.00		$236,635.00		$302.00		$0.00		$0.00		$81,873.00		$250.00		$0.00		$13,000.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$209,098.00		$209,098.00		$0.00				95425

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$3,644,250.00		$3,644,250.00		$1,756,500.00		$5,096.00		$0.00		$400,056.00		$1,171,977.00		$149,797.00		$606.00		$160,218.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$341,514.00		$341,514.00		$0.00				1887750

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$1,299,130.00		$1,299,130.00		$380,518.00		$6,238.00		$0.00		$21,460.00		$773,111.00		$67,190.00		$5.00		$50,608.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$1,032,839.00		$1,032,839.00		$0.00				918612

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$1,258,072.00		$1,258,072.00		$93,862.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$254,310.00		$909,900.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$1,181,221.00		$1,181,221.00		$0.00				1164210

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$2,394,343.00		$2,394,343.00		$292,975.00		$251,638.00		$106,068.00		$577,007.00		$583,213.00		$6,454.00		$511.00		$523,065.00		$53,412.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Deschutes County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				2101368

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$106,630.00		$106,630.00		$90,696.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,934.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$106,630.00		$106,630.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$1,411,644.00		$1,411,644.00		$811,211.00		$0.00		$1,775.00		$297,024.00		$115,993.00		$185,641.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$596,957.00		$596,957.00		$151,999.00		$0.00		$1,224.00		$68,560.00		$286,200.00		$88,974.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$183,753.06		$183,753.06		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$7,020,569.00		$7,020,569.00		$35,304.00		$20,842.00		$0.00		$0.00		$251,636.00		$6,627,287.00		$0.00		$85,500.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$344,506.00		$344,506.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$186,564.00		$186,564.00		$182,365.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,060.00		$2,139.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Douglas County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				Administrative/Other		Totals		$25,266.00		$25,266.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,266.00		$0.00		$22,000.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$48,119.00		$48,119.00		$37,217.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,902.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$328,014.30		$328,014.30		$163,402.86		$6,684.00		$0.00		$45,909.00		$158.44		$19,432.00		$0.00		$92,428.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$102,792.00		$102,792.00		$14,505.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,825.00		$20,972.00		$60,490.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$83,442.00		$83,442.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$37,190.00		$0.00		$0.00		$46,252.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$61,669.00		$61,669.00		$57,255.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,414.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Grant County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$36,023.00		$36,023.00		$35,676.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$347.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$183,175.72		$183,175.72		$60,620.87		$10,045.00		$0.00		$35,379.00		$64,221.85		$0.00		$1,120.00		$11,789.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$94,827.00		$94,827.00		$14,885.00		$0.00		$0.00		$7,594.00		$32,383.00		$22,755.00		$3,736.00		$13,474.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$59,817.00		$59,817.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$35,553.78		$35,553.78		$35,553.78		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Harney County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				Administrative/Other		Totals		$165,797.00		$178,222.00		$0.00		$100,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$38,017.00		$27,780.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$12,425.00		$12,425.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$85,918.00		$103,175.00		$69,370.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$16,548.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$69,370.00		$86,627.00		$17,257.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$1,092,574.00		$1,313,460.00		$315,587.00		$0.00		$43,309.00		$261,355.00		$211,762.00		$16,256.00		$5,613.00		$167,222.00		$62,630.00		$8,840.00				$0.00				$0.00						$77,300.00		$298,186.00		$220,886.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$193,211.00		$238,079.00		$60,746.00		$299.00		$0.00		$9,302.00		$40,378.00		$75,095.00		$31.00		$7,360.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$28,479.00		$73,347.00		$44,868.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$245,247.00		$283,210.00		$8,006.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$58,245.00		$178,996.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$187,002.00		$224,965.00		$37,963.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$343,213.00		$406,717.00		$88,053.00		$0.00		$0.00		$21,525.00		$60,898.00		$68,915.00		$3.00		$103,819.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Hood River County		$0.00		$63,504.00		$63,504.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$203,034.00		$203,034.00		$203,034.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$203,034.00		$203,034.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$2,995,159.00		$2,995,159.00		$2,092,095.00		$0.00		$53,865.00		$463,029.00		$315,522.00		$47,779.00		$297.00		-$1,329.00		$20,010.00		$3,891.00				$0.00				$0.00						$20,000.00		$20,000.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$988,888.00		$988,888.00		$370,377.00		$0.00		$34,668.00		$97,864.00		$159,441.00		$268,617.00		$0.00		$20,506.00		$34,500.00		$2,915.00				$0.00				$0.00						$129,981.00		$129,981.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$927,720.00		$927,720.00		$104,726.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,924.00		$806,052.00		$0.00		$12,018.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$927,720.00		$927,720.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$1,631,216.00		$1,631,216.00		$250,977.00		$0.00		$31,975.00		$541,250.00		$190,578.00		$0.00		$444.00		$594,343.00		$20,157.00		$1,492.00				$0.00				$0.00				Jackson County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				Administrative/Other		Totals		$355,824.00		$460,324.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$223,327.00		$0.00		$0.00		$132,497.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$104,500.00		$104,500.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$67,617.00		$67,617.00		$67,617.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$472,787.00		$472,787.00		$223,432.00		$7,567.00		$0.00		$147,798.00		$85,045.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,905.00		$2,040.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$90,755.00		$90,755.00		$58,094.00		$0.00		$0.00		$12,617.00		$9,500.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,149.00		$4,395.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$39,944.00		$39,944.00		$9,494.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$30,450.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$441,504.00		$441,504.00		$87,128.00		$159,270.00		$0.00		$80,984.00		$114,122.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Jefferson County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				Administrative/Other		Totals		$94,124.41		$94,124.41		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$14,039.88		$5,339.05		$67,644.09		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$2,301.39				$4,800.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$90,792.41		$90,792.41		$87,233.53		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,558.88		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$1,050,545.31		$1,050,545.31		$706,082.68		$0.00		$163,127.80		$27,014.94		$118,301.47		$35,915.73		$102.69		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$483,973.44		$483,973.44		$116,159.00		$0.00		$0.00		$34,891.03		$150,271.27		$182,479.72		$172.42		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$426,343.10		$426,343.10		$93,837.00		$0.00		$10,000.00		$0.00		$78,642.42		$243,863.68		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$328,066.02		$328,066.02		$112,012.91		$0.00		$2,420.39		$101,205.15		$8,601.79		$132.46		$0.00		$103,693.32		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Josephine County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$158,709.46		$158,709.46		$158,709.46		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$46,555.76		$46,555.76		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$1,001,152.79		$1,001,152.79		$540,210.42		$16,650.00		$65,666.64		$327,891.73		$0.00		$50,734.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$23,267.58		$23,267.58		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$305,415.11		$305,415.11		$96,871.00		$0.00		$0.00		$12,800.94		$164,279.97		$31,463.20		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$101,140.21		$101,140.21		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$428,057.63		$428,057.63		$73,925.00		$20,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$68,000.00		$266,132.63		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$244,140.14		$244,140.14		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$320,811.70		$320,811.70		$320,811.70		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Klamath County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				Administrative/Other		Totals		$142,880.11		$142,880.11		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,876.55		$96,637.00		$44,366.56		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$42,582.22		$42,582.22		$37,336.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,246.22		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$208,608.34		$208,608.34		$53,287.00		$1,702.00		$68,215.14		$34,429.92		$36,766.20		$13,708.08		$500.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$81,704.18		$81,704.18		$15,556.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,287.27		$806.26		$55,629.65		$425.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$30,892.00		$30,892.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,250.00		$21,642.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$59,561.81		$59,561.81		$57,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,561.81		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Lake County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				Administrative/Other		Totals		$235,030.23		$235,030.23		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$220,030.23		$0.00		$15,000.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$15,000.00		$15,000.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$192,296.00		$192,296.00		$192,296.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$192,296.00		$192,296.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$5,738,964.16		$5,738,964.16		$2,043,641.00		$1,499,312.00		$0.00		$1,123,848.97		$748,404.00		$3,767.23		$32,863.25		$287,127.71		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$125,399.65		$125,399.65		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$1,527,124.77		$1,527,124.77		$582,332.00		$0.00		$0.00		$47,299.87		$895,613.37		$0.00		$564.53		$1,315.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$286,709.55		$286,709.55		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$2,104,356.33		$2,104,356.33		$167,469.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,936,887.33		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$2,104,356.33		$2,104,356.33		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$2,897,824.66		$2,897,824.66		$876,329.18		$533,551.00		$97,126.00		$122,725.56		$72,518.92		$0.00		$0.00		$1,195,574.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Lane County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				Administrative/Other		Totals		$127,256.15		$127,256.15		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$58,452.67		$0.00		$0.00		$68,803.48		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$127,256.15		$127,256.15		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$88,907.75		$88,907.75		$75,218.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,769.81		$0.00		$0.00		$11,919.94		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$88,907.75		$88,907.75		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$2,837,016.82		$2,837,016.82		$537,379.00		$128,033.92		$629,639.32		$855,558.79		$63,104.23		$44,194.14		$0.00		$481,665.42		$97,442.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$10,000.00		$10,000.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$345,491.87		$345,491.87		$68,691.00		$0.00		$0.00		$59,396.65		$184,173.29		$0.00		$0.49		$26,798.22		$6,432.22		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$263,679.78		$263,679.78		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$410,487.50		$410,487.50		$26,484.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$384,003.50		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$410,487.41		$410,487.41		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$515,207.10		$515,207.10		$100,685.00		$141,239.96		$102,625.55		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$170,656.59		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Lincoln County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$167,979.95		$167,979.95		$83,895.95		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$84,084.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$3,594,518.00		$3,594,518.00		$767,075.00		$0.00		$0.00		$273,612.00		$612,273.00		$12,956.00		$0.00		$72,336.00		$20,713.00		$1,835,553.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$1,042,364.69		$1,042,364.69		$333,335.69		$0.00		$0.00		$8,732.00		$39,073.00		$5,565.00		$0.00		$63,609.00		$6,090.00		$585,960.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$215,931.09		$215,931.09		$100,637.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$115,294.09				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$298,826.06		$298,826.06		$147,108.06		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$151,718.00				$0.00				$0.00				Linn County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$20,075.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$500.00		$20,575.00		$20,075.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$108,452.00		$108,452.00		$108,452.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$74,487.00		$74,487.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$951,053.00		$951,053.00		$313,761.00		$30,475.00		$135,000.00		$131,545.00		$320,694.00		$1,505.00		$2,136.00		$15,937.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$3,250.00		$3,250.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$233,186.00		$233,186.00		$49,866.00		$3,772.00		$0.00		$14,936.00		$114,270.00		$7,797.00		$259.00		$34,846.00		$7,440.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$8,000.00		$8,000.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$7,380.00		$7,380.00		$4,682.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,698.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$102,742.00		$102,742.00		$70,813.00		$0.00		$0.00		$631.00		$31,298.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				Administrative/Other		Totals		$1,456,299.53		$1,456,299.53		$0.00		$144,249.31		$0.00		$0.00		$103,819.43		$0.00		$0.00		$1,208,230.79		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$196,996.77		$196,996.77		$167,312.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$16,022.25		$0.00		$0.00		$12,397.54		$1,264.98		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$2,921,883.72		$2,921,883.72		$1,518,074.49		$0.00		$119,933.00		$791,014.29		$0.00		$5,245.19		$16,308.15		$436,179.91		$7,595.71		$27,525.48				$7.50				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$2,559,011.35		$2,559,011.35		$571,692.63		$0.00		$0.00		$92,691.24		$1,839,522.08		$25,757.39		$0.00		$4,842.26		$14,434.46		$4,508.97				$5,025.85				$536.47						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$1,304,452.83		$1,304,452.83		$121,881.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$41,732.30		$1,112,487.20		$0.00		$28,352.33		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$1,259,313.20		$1,259,313.20		$380,246.91		$173,684.00		$0.00		$13,111.21		$151,156.75		$152.80		$0.00		$540,961.53		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Marion County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				Administrative/Other		Totals		$19,089.00		$27,089.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$19,089.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$8,000.00		$8,000.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$116,613.00		$116,613.00		$66,466.00		$3,748.00		$40,617.00		$0.00		$5,782.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$1,361.00		$1,361.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$636,983.00		$636,983.00		$172,627.00		$8,843.00		$31,400.00		$78,892.00		$341,742.00		$3,461.00		$18.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$2,723.00		$2,723.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$295,496.00		$295,496.00		$21,282.00		$4,347.00		$0.00		$10,235.00		$113,729.00		$145,903.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$1,361.00		$1,361.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$244,501.00		$244,501.00		$61,521.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,817.00		$133,132.00		$0.00		$0.00		$48,031.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Morrow County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				Administrative/Other		Totals		$113,945,591.89		$113,945,591.89		$787,603.66		$29,065,312.94		$10,190,411.24		$1,886,720.19		$38,734,899.83		$30,820.00		$0.00		$33,249,824.03		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$7,171,936.00		$7,171,936.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$736,169.89		$736,169.89		$317,496.86		$39,413.26		$336,476.65		$0.00		$42,783.12		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$674,168.00		$674,168.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$23,918,589.47		$23,918,589.47		$4,541,443.00		$1,649,603.78		$1,999,045.65		$6,211,900.88		$8,526,093.95		$361,065.82		$0.00		$629,436.39		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$2,372,561.00		$2,372,561.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$18,006,024.63		$18,006,024.63		$2,127,979.36		$384,797.55		$6,226,057.61		$1,936,762.24		$6,297,156.43		$885,495.12		$0.00		$147,776.32		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$2,578,341.00		$2,578,341.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$10,430,889.25		$10,430,889.25		$27,715.00		$0.00		$202,669.05		$0.00		$8,137,202.18		$878,021.00		$0.00		$1,185,282.02		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$6,651,736.90		$6,651,736.90		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$111,910,147.71		$111,910,147.71		$1,373,674.52		$268,623.16		$11,794,513.94		$78,589,796.56		$3,766,167.98		$15,568,232.29		$0.00		$549,139.26		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Multnomah County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				Administrative/Other		Totals		$372,779.00		$372,779.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$323,167.00		$49,612.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$143,687.00		$143,687.00		$143,687.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$13,118.00		$13,118.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$813,041.00		$813,041.00		$218,518.00		$0.00		$0.00		$274,799.00		$160,807.00		$6,139.00		$448.00		$152,330.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$18,595.00		$18,595.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$58,237.00		$58,237.00		$51,784.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,883.00		$0.00		$2,570.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$2,500.00		$2,500.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$220,108.47		$220,108.47		$64,245.47		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$155,863.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$17,211.00		$17,211.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$431,815.00		$431,815.00		$156,410.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,793.00		$61,669.00		$18,328.00		$0.00		$144,807.00		$42,541.00		$3,267.00				$0.00				$0.00				North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$105,906.25		$105,906.25		$82,808.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$23,098.25		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$105,906.25		$105,906.25		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$793,351.06		$793,351.06		$364,931.62		$0.00		$0.00		$202,300.80		$166,806.63		$7,282.12		$1,492.00		$50,537.89		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$9,330.00		$9,330.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$418,526.37		$418,526.37		$170,968.22		$0.00		$0.00		$34,200.68		$23,276.97		$18,823.52		$171.77		$73,420.00		$97,665.21		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$189,024.21		$189,024.21		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$12,265.00		$12,265.00		$8,919.00		$0.00		$3,346.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$184,049.08		$184,049.08		$143,927.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,544.96		$38,577.12		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Polk County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$71,580.89		$71,580.89		$69,967.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,613.89		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$434,846.39		$434,846.39		$161,785.00		$0.00		$0.00		$152,513.88		$68,567.82		$34,418.05		$0.00		$17,561.64		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$174,522.05		$174,522.05		$61,789.09		$0.00		$0.00		$20,248.20		$40,485.58		$51,999.18		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$33,962.54		$33,962.54		$33,259.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$703.54		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$214,999.78		$214,999.78		$87,807.00		$0.00		$0.00		$85,610.71		$35,469.02		$6,113.05		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Tillamook County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				Administrative/Other		Totals		$239,790.00		$239,790.00		$0.00		$0.00		$24,443.00		$0.00		$162,072.00		$49,105.00		$4,170.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$90,537.00		$90,537.00		$82,932.00		$7,605.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$664,923.00		$664,923.00		$291,707.00		$181,670.00		$110,709.00		$0.00		$125,584.00		$28,080.00		$0.00		$68,021.00		$14,030.00		-$173,368.00				$18,490.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$363,398.00		$363,398.00		$135,725.00		$6,939.00		$20,671.00		$0.00		$98,622.00		$30,954.00		$1,435.00		$69,052.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$385,172.00		$385,172.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$358,372.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$26,800.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$237,266.00		$237,266.00		$236,751.00		$515.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Umatilla County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				Administrative/Other		Totals		$140,145.00		$140,145.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$47,840.00		$0.00		$0.00		$92,305.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$140,145.00		$140,145.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$78,194.00		$78,194.00		$78,194.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$78,446.00		$78,446.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$1,176,145.00		$1,176,145.00		$516,547.00		$10,280.00		$0.00		$481,394.00		$41,000.00		$61,247.00		$827.00		$64,850.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$63,382.25		$63,382.25		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$239,119.00		$239,119.00		$41,090.00		$2,402.00		$0.00		$20,431.00		$56,160.00		$114,438.00		$0.00		$4,598.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$64,387.10		$64,387.10		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$75,657.00		$75,657.00		$14,647.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$58,434.00		$0.00		$2,576.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$75,657.00		$75,657.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$372,640.20		$372,640.20		$195,777.00		$176,863.20		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Union County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$35,923.66		$35,923.66		$35,923.66		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$36,707.32		$36,707.32		$36,707.32		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$14,037.00		$14,037.00		$14,037.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$56,451.78		$56,451.78		$56,451.78		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Wallowa County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				Administrative/Other		Totals		$936,509.74		$936,509.74		$0.00		$5,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$910,079.71		$0.00		$0.00		$2,334.07		$19,095.96		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$936,509.74		$936,509.74		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$608,055.89		$608,055.89		$518,576.01		$12,447.54		$0.00		$0.00		$77,032.34		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$545,432.82		$545,432.82		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$5,111,694.73		$5,111,694.73		$3,008,150.36		$7,747.70		$0.00		$618,765.00		$1,362,957.56		$0.00		$15.75		$34,058.36		$80,000.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$1,967,280.44		$1,967,280.44		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$2,123,041.30		$2,123,041.30		$966,454.93		$40,926.34		$19,288.59		$0.00		$1,091,706.97		$2,519.21		$148.16		$1,967.10		$30.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$1,716,020.32		$1,716,020.32		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$2,616,462.95		$2,616,462.95		$38,325.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$463,661.93		$73,669.30		$0.00		$2,040,806.72		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$2,616,462.94		$2,616,462.94		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$1,868,498.73		$1,868,498.73		$545,606.00		$135,805.78		$76,863.50		$214,536.68		$895,292.93		$0.00		$0.00		$393.84		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$8,400.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$8,400.00		$8,400.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$35,738.96		$35,738.96		$35,712.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$26.96		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$157,964.11		$161,084.11		$135,618.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$346.11		$0.00		$0.00		$22,000.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$2,000.00		$5,120.00		$3,120.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$4,671.35		$8,751.35		$2,807.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,864.35		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$2,180.00		$6,260.00		$4,080.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$36,986.58		$41,786.58		$36,724.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$262.58		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Wheeler County		$0.00		$4,800.00		$4,800.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$97,922.91		$97,922.91		$97,917.64		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5.27		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$1,338,892.23		$1,338,892.23		$223,574.64		$0.00		$52,033.38		$549,107.11		$453,705.33		$6,961.48		$0.00		$53,510.29		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$330,656.78		$330,656.78		$147,162.00		$0.00		$11,304.82		$24,947.15		$31,084.50		$100,389.07		$0.00		$15,769.24		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$33,885.80		$33,885.80		$33,885.80		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$450,157.91		$450,157.91		$155,689.00		$0.00		$12,459.36		$103,206.07		$166,001.20		$0.00		$0.00		$12,802.28		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Yamhill County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Environmental Health		Tourist Facilities		$17,909.72		$17,909.72		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,348.72		$15,561.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Trillium Primary Prevention Fund		$1,195,574.00		$1,195,574.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,195,574.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$1,195,574.00		$1,195,574.00		$0.00		5.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$22,900.29		$22,900.29		$8,404.00		$1,565.87		$0.00		$0.00		$12,930.42				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$22,900.29		$22,900.29		$0.00		0.100

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$36,581.48		$36,581.48		$20,038.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$14,950.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,593.48		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.847

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$1,007.00		$1,007.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$138.00		$0.00		$869.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$4,694.00		$5,575.00		$1,292.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,766.00		$0.00		$520.00		$116.00		$0.00								$0.00						$0.00		$881.00		$881.00		0.060

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$3,200.00		$3,200.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,200.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$647.00		$2,027.00		$647.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$1,380.00		$1,380.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$647.00		$647.00		$647.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Deschutes County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$10,968.00		$10,968.00		$2,585.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,383.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$7,262.00		$8,643.00		$647.00		$299.00		$0.00		$958.00		$1,324.00		$4,014.00		$20.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$5,938.00		$7,319.00		$1,381.00		0.430

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$11,385.00		$13,045.00		$3,879.00		$0.00		$236.00		$210.00		$6,831.00		$229.00		$0.00				$0.00		$1,660.00				$0.00				$0.00						$500.00		$500.00		$0.00		0.150

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$2,585.00		$2,585.00		$2,585.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$829.44		$829.44		$647.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$182.44		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$15,639.51		$15,639.51		$1,292.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,084.44		$11,542.87		$1,720.20		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.220

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$13,574.00		$13,574.00		$13,574.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$2,585.00		$2,585.00		$2,585.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$2,585.00		$2,585.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$22,597.00		$22,597.00		$1,292.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,625.00		$101.00		$0.00		$23.00		$6,090.00		$9,466.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$8,951.00		$8,951.00		$1,940.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,491.00		$520.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$750.00		$750.00		$0.00		0.100

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$296,354.31		$300,375.03		$27,149.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,569.82		$258,635.49		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,020.72				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		2.480

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$5,943.00		$5,943.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,943.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.050

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$144,340.49		$144,340.49		$110,323.00		$28,114.51		$0.00		$5,902.98		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$20,000.00		$20,000.00		$0.00		0.450

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$647.00		$647.00		$647.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$6,712.50		$6,712.50		$3,232.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,480.50		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$714.59		$714.59		$647.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$67.59		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$21,895.00		$21,895.00		$21,895.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$647.00		$647.00		$647.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.010

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$608,482.34		$608,482.34		$46,540.00		$22,431.34		$0.00		$0.00		$537,591.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,890.00		$30.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$243,392.94		$243,392.94		$0.00		4.250

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$0.00		$480.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$480.00		$960.00		$480.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$14,545.84		$14,545.84		$3,879.00		$0.00		$2,177.80		$2,037.95		$3,258.82		$1,037.30		$0.00		$2,154.97		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		TXIX Revenue		$58.00		$58.00						$58.00																														$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Environmental Health		UnDesignated Fund Balance		$0.00		-$359,011.00																																				$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				Administrative/Other		Utilities		$11,219.41		$11,219.41		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$11,219.41		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$1,301,091.71		$1,301,091.71		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,301,091.71		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$962,005.00		$962,005.00		$0.00		9.600

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control West Nile		$272,164.35		$272,164.35		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$272,164.35		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$272,164.34		$272,164.34		$0.00		1.200

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				Administrative/Other		Vital Records		$19,563.00		$19,563.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$19,563.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.250

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				Administrative/Other		Vital Records		$81,925.85		$81,925.85		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$81,925.85		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				Administrative/Other		Vital Records		$220,030.23		$220,030.23		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$220,030.23		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.500

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				Administrative/Other		Vital Records		$57,178.67		$57,178.67		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$57,178.67		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$57,178.67		$57,178.67		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				Administrative/Other		Vital Records		$37,695.00		$37,695.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$37,695.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.400

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				Administrative/Other		Vital Statistics		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$19,960.00		$19,960.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				Administrative/Other		Vital Statistics Registration		$49,105.00		$49,105.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$49,105.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				Administrative/Other		Vital Stats		$27,780.00		$33,302.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$27,780.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$5,522.00		$5,522.00		0.880

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		WEBCO - EL Hub		$6,813.00		$6,813.00				$6,813.00																																$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		West Nile and Zika Surveillance CFDA 93.323 Vendor status IGA 152819		$12,447.54		$12,447.54		$0.00		$12,447.54		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$12,447.54		$12,447.54		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$74,720.51		$74,720.51		$71,629.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,091.51		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$5,000.00		$5,000.00		$0.00		1.100

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$515,231.76		$515,231.76		$250,679.00		$777.18		$0.00		$0.00		$263,775.58		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$12,572.81		$12,572.81		$0.00		3.950

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$1,380,412.98		$1,380,412.98		$875,758.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$504,654.98		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		12.185

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$183,921.00		$183,921.00		$183,921.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$223,871.00		$223,871.00		$223,391.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$480.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		3.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$395,514.00		$417,813.00		$273,691.00		$0.00		$40,238.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$78,637.00		$2,948.00		$2,316.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$19,983.00		$19,983.00		4.760

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$158,641.00		$158,641.00		$132,102.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$26,539.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Crook County		$10,000.00		$10,000.00		$0.00		2.250

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$88,013.00		$107,127.00		$88,013.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$19,114.00		$19,114.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$3,995.00		$3,995.00		$3,995.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$1,404,973.00		$1,404,973.00		$612,777.00		$4,516.00		$0.00		$0.00		$787,663.00		$17.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Deschutes County		$70,248.00		$70,248.00		$0.00		10.807

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$677,860.00		$677,860.00		$561,867.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$115,993.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$22,094.30		$22,094.30		$21,935.86		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$158.44		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.750

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$46,944.85		$46,944.85		$43,296.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,648.85		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Harney County		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$196,979.00		$237,567.00		$157,805.00		$0.00		$252.00		$0.00		$38,922.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$40,588.00		$40,588.00		2.160

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$989,242.00		$991,635.00		$989,242.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,393.00				$0.00				$0.00						$10,000.00		$10,000.00		$0.00		11.750

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$119,333.00		$119,333.00		$119,333.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$410,481.37		$410,481.37		$410,378.68		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$102.69		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$438,565.42		$438,565.42		$438,565.42		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$17,721.58		$17,721.58		$0.00		6.060

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$40,426.71		$40,426.71		$35,576.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,850.71		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$1,809,557.25		$1,809,557.25		$1,297,927.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$510,874.00		$0.00		$756.25		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$36,191.15		$36,191.15		$0.00		17.400

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$347,623.29		$347,623.29		$222,140.00		$3,926.39		$0.00		$0.00		$63,104.23		$0.00		$0.00		$58,452.67		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$1,360,087.00		$1,360,087.00		$614,525.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$34,812.00		$0.00		$0.00		$26,604.00		$0.00		$684,146.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$299,258.00		$299,258.00		$260,105.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$39,153.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$1,500.00		$1,500.00		$0.00		4.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$1,322,976.63		$1,322,976.63		$1,112,109.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$210,867.63		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		13.050

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$4,479,830.39		$4,479,830.39		$2,746,789.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,732,765.07		$0.00		$0.00		$276.32		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$175,000.00		$175,000.00		$0.00		38.800

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$171,880.00		$171,880.00		$156,895.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$14,985.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		2.880

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$291,979.52		$291,979.52		$205,025.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$86,954.52		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$600.00		$600.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$160,373.04		$160,373.04		$124,757.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$35,616.04		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$125,920.00		$125,920.00		$125,920.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$1,259.20		$1,259.20		$0.00		1.190

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$22,833.32		$22,833.32		$22,833.32		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$2,650,500.45		$2,650,500.45		$1,883,802.00		$7,747.70		$0.00		$0.00		$758,935.00		$0.00		$15.75		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$132,525.02		$132,525.02		$0.00		23.940

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$122,118.23		$122,118.23		$73,406.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$48,712.23		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.050

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$76,695.00		$76,695.00		$25,725.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$50,970.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Deschutes County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.813

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$4,789.00		$5,617.00		$3,995.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$794.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$828.00		$828.00		0.400

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$69,048.00		$69,048.00		$69,048.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$26,979.00		$26,979.00		$26,979.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$71,105.00		$71,105.00		$33,995.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$37,110.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$109,622.49		$109,622.49		$109,622.49		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		1.730

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$335,568.11		$335,568.11		$225,794.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$109,774.11		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$125,000.00		$125,000.00		$0.00		3.850

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$3,995.00		$3,995.00		$3,995.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$212,899.35		$212,899.35		$141,236.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$71,663.35		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Washington County		$2,128.99		$2,128.99		$0.00		2.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Youth Engagement Grant		$5,000.00		$5,000.00		$0.00		$5,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$2,500.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0.000

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion				$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				Malheur County				$0.00		$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				Administrative/Other				$0.00		$0.00																																				$0.00

		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla				FP:  Communicable Disease Control				$0.00		$0.00																																				$0.00





Comments

		Row 15		County Administration Fee charged back to the Health Department.  This includes Human Resources, County Counsel, Technology Staff time, Maintenance Services, Fiscal and Administrative Services.		nstaten@bakercounty.org		12/28/17 2:25 PM

		Row 72		The County provides General Fund to cover an assigned cost for "Rent/Utilities" of $8,000 annually. This cost is then applied on a percent basis of hours worked within each program area and has been included in the totals for each program entered above in the spreadsheet.		ssmith@co.morrow.or.us		12/18/17 4:56 PM

		Row 135		Included State Perinatal funds in this line		Kari Hall		12/01/17 3:49 PM

		Row 144		I have "high risk infant grant" listed for $11033, is this the same?		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/13/17 12:21 PM

		Row 268		Other State funds of $2,144.18 are $1,425.00 of a refund from the State of IMMS Refund and $719.18 in travel reimbursements from the State.		Wendy Snodgrass		12/15/17 7:59 AM

		Row 272		FTE represented here is for CD clinic services, investigation/reporting of potential cases.		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		12/05/17 9:49 AM

		Row 272		These funds are used for Communicable Disease investigation, control, prevention - including services provided in the STI, Family Planning, and Immunization clinics.  Funds are first used to cover CD functions.		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		11/20/17 9:03 AM

		Row 349		The Ebola money was given in this fiscal year but was back dated to FY16 as that is where it belonged		Jenyfer Smith		12/18/17 3:47 PM

				And the amount reported here for us was actually the wrong amount of what we received		Jenyfer Smith		12/18/17 3:48 PM

		Row 461		Healthy Families ended Oct 1, 2016 and Parents as Teachers (row 53) started up to replace HF on Oct 1, 2016.		rausten@co.lincoln.or.us		11/27/17 2:47 PM

		Row 504		The Other Funds from the State is $3,925.30 from OHA for Childhood Vaccine additional funds and the Other funds are a vendor refund of $3,745.97		Wendy Snodgrass		12/15/17 8:59 AM

		Row 508		As more and more business compete for the flu vaccine market, LPH in Coos County has lost a considerable amount of revenue.  This was revenue that helped cover the expenses that the reduced/flat funding for the Immunization program fails to cover.  The result is that we have to continually look for other funding sources to cover this gap.		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		11/20/17 9:05 AM

		Row 538		OHA MH IGA (Column 8) were funds received from OHA under IGA 147790. Funds were used by our Public Health division.		Malisa Dodd		11/30/17 9:32 AM

		Row 560		Includes food, pool, spa, lodging inspections		Kari Hall		11/15/17 10:35 AM

		Row 581		These funds are used to support Babies First program.		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		11/20/17 8:53 AM

		Row 630		This is tracked with Babies First on row 45		Kari Hall		12/01/17 4:10 PM

		Row 650		Adolescent Health Outreach project		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		11/20/17 8:55 AM

				FTE here is for the full project.		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		12/05/17 9:45 AM

		Row 684		$9,009 of these funds were used to support the balance of the Adolescent Health Outreach project.  The remaining $9,764 were used to fund the Breastfeeding Promotion project.		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		11/20/17 8:58 AM

				FTE shown here is for the Breastfeeding Promotion project.		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		12/05/17 9:45 AM

		Row 702		The Local Community Advisory Council to the EOCCO received a Grant award to create a wrap around CARE Team including Nurse Case Managers to supervise Case Management and 4 CHWs. Funds have been braided with Heppner and Ione schools Districts, Intermountain ESD, and Greater Oregon Behavioral Health Inc (GOBHI).		ssmith@co.morrow.or.us		12/13/17 2:48 PM

		Row 822		Other state fund is MMIS match		Jolene Cawlfield		11/28/17 10:46 AM

		Row 1050		This represents the Breast & Cervical Cancer program - renamed ScreenWise.  Large up-front expense for training to provide the services.  Ongoing problems receiving timely payment from program.		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		12/07/17 1:52 PM

		Row 1078		This line captures our OHP Assistance program		Ann Crumrine		12/04/17 3:10 PM

		Row 1132		Immunization Rate Improvement		Tom Kuhn		01/12/18 6:01 PM

		Row 1213		Services for non-licensed facilities and other EH services, outside of drinking water and licensed facilities.		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		12/07/17 2:01 PM

		Row 1296		Chronic Care		Tom Kuhn		01/12/18 5:46 PM

		Row 1297		My Future My Choice		Tom Kuhn		01/12/18 5:52 PM

		Row 1298		Suicide Caring Connections		Tom Kuhn		01/12/18 5:56 PM

		Row 1299		Drug Free Community		Tom Kuhn		01/12/18 5:59 PM

		Row 1300		Alcohol & Drug Trainings Prevention		Tom Kuhn		01/12/18 6:03 PM

		Row 1373		Lincoln County switched from Healthy Families to Parents as Teachers on October 1, 2016		Kari Hall		11/20/17 4:22 PM

		Row 1423		Note: I kept the value in row 8 of the "OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing" column at $30,000 because the values in that column represents the amount on record that was paid to the county in state fiscal year 2017 and not the amount awarded in the IGA.		Viet-Linh Pham		01/19/18 3:05 PM

		Row 1480		EH Services are Contracted to Umatilla County Health Dept and the County pays $15,840 per year.		ssmith@co.morrow.or.us		12/13/17 2:29 PM

		Row 1485		while the grant shows as 82156 in my budget my accounts as of 30 June only show 65098 received?		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/08/17 12:27 PM

		Row 1501		This program is grossly underfunded.  We have to access every option available, including grants, fundraising, MAC.  We also have some volunteer providers.  Despite all of these efforts, we still needed to use contingency funds to balance.  This is not sustainable.		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		11/20/17 9:25 AM

		Row 1536		FTE represents all licensed facilities (food, tourist, pool/spa, etc.)		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		12/05/17 9:53 AM

		Row 1639		-41808 is undesginated fund balance		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/08/17 1:44 PM

		Row 1639		2315 is my future my choice grant and 18490 is GLS suicide prevention grant		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/08/17 1:43 PM

		Row 1639		24443 is mac grant, 42570 is child/adolescent health grant and 44684 is EOCCO/GOHBI grant.		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/08/17 1:41 PM

		Row 1639		8114 is local grants, 15221 is school readiness grant, 1226 is reimbursements, 6798 is interest on invested funds.		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/08/17 1:39 PM

		Row 1640		Contract with New Directions and Behavioral Health for Mental Health Services.  Medicaid is billed by them (we cannot bill) and helps with mental health providers salary and benefits.		nstaten@bakercounty.org		11/27/17 3:38 PM

		Row 1641		Other Federal Funds are from HRSA for our FQHC Grant, $10,436.11 was an accounting entry for year-end, $1,000 was a fee paid to us for a study.		Wendy Snodgrass		12/15/17 12:34 PM

		Row 1645		FTE representative of LHPA staff - not SBHC staff.		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		12/07/17 1:26 PM

		Row 1659		Additional State Funds - contract amendments to purchase equipment		Kari Hall		11/15/17 11:10 AM

		Row 1667		-218052 is shown as fund balance so not expended...but source of not expended funds not known		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/08/17 12:54 PM

		Row 1667		Other funding 5501 is shown as TXIX revenue		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/08/17 12:51 PM

		Row 1667		I can only find 225042 in grants for SBHC		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/08/17 12:50 PM

		Row 1667		other funds 13332 is Mac Grant		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/08/17 12:48 PM

		Row 1667		Other funds 2937 is interest on invested funds.		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/08/17 12:47 PM

		Row 1667		other funds 18695 is insurance reimbursements		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/08/17 12:46 PM

		Row 1667		Other funds: 52800 is grant from st Anthony's Hospital		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/08/17 12:45 PM

		Row 1674		State Addictions & Prevention Contract		Kari Hall		11/20/17 4:30 PM

		Row 1675		State Addictions & Prevention Contract		Kari Hall		11/20/17 4:30 PM

		Row 1689		This is possible, in large part, due to local physicians who volunteer their time.		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		12/07/17 1:49 PM

		Row 1703		Included in communicable disease line 18		rausten@co.lincoln.or.us		12/06/17 10:36 AM

		Row 1755		I do not know what this is reimbursement for... ???		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/08/17 12:33 PM

		Row 1864		Corrected amount used in the TPEP Grant.  $41,584.49		nstaten@bakercounty.org		11/27/17 3:12 PM

		Row 1869		The TPEP program is facilitated through CHW's Health Promotion Division.		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		11/20/17 9:00 AM

		Row 1883		Search Grant Funds		Kari Hall		11/20/17 3:40 PM

		Row 1892		I am not sure where this nmber comes from. Our TPEP was 85105 and we account for that under admin. You can put that here but the amount is wrong?		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/08/17 10:22 AM

				in addition we had Sparc grant for 92167.  The total of these 2 is 177272 not		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/08/17 10:25 AM

		Row 1895		Joey - we do not receive Medicaid funding for the Tobacco grant.  Kathleen		Kathleen Keim		11/28/17 9:10 AM

		Row 2105		Other State funds of $1,565.87 are TB incentive dollars		Wendy Snodgrass		12/15/17 7:50 AM

		Row 2109		Includes TB testing clinic services		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		11/22/17 2:39 PM

		Row 2132		I only show TB grant as 9890 received by 30 June.		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/08/17 12:30 PM

		Row 2177		Vital Statistics Fees		Kari Hall		11/15/17 10:41 AM

		Row 2185		Misc State Funds were travel reimbursements for WIC trainings		Wendy Snodgrass		12/19/17 10:34 AM

		Row 2189		Several years of reduced or flat funding has resulted in a once self-sustaining program becoming dependent upon Department funds, MAC and fundraising.  This is not sustainable.		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		11/20/17 9:29 AM

		Row 2204		Other State Funds - WIC Travel/Training Reimbursements		Kari Hall		11/20/17 3:46 PM





County Modernization Expenditur

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Clackamas County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$15,651,801.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$15,651,801.00		$15,651,801.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$15,651,651.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$15,651,651.00		$15,651,651.00				$0.00		0%

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$150.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$150.00		$150.00				$0.00		0%

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		00%		00%0		#INVALID OPERATION

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO				FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO















Comments(1)

		Sheet		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing Public Health Services
2.  Other State Funds - Identify sources of other State Funds.
3.  Other Federal Funds - Identify sources of other Federal Funds.
4.  Medicaid (Including CCare) - What County General Funds, if any, are discretionary.
5.  County General Funds - Identify sources of Fees.
6.  Fees - Identify sources of Donations.
7.  Donations
8.-12. Other Funds (Please identify)
 In-Kind		Joey Razzano		09/15/17 9:13 AM





County Modernization Expend(1)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Baker County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$60,100.49		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,053.56		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$61,154.05		$61,154.05		$0.00		$0.00		0%

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Nancy Staten				07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$2,700.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,700.00		$2,700.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.025

				Nancy Staten				07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$1,439.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$375.36		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,814.36		$1,814.36		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.025

				Nancy Staten				07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$4,313.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$4,313.00		$4,313.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.050

				Nancy Staten				07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$10,064.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$678.20		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$10,742.20		$10,742.20		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.200

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Nancy Staten				07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$41,584.49		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$41,584.49		$41,584.49		$41,584.49		$41,584.49		100%		1.000

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Baker County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$26,603.00		$0.00		$0.00		$60,245.96		$14,596.23		$10,081.67		$0.00				$132,704.75				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$244,231.61		$244,231.61		$30,000.00		$30,000.00		12%

				Nancy Staten				07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$18,221.00		$0.00		$0.00		$696.85		$113.94		$246.54		$0.00		3rd Party Insurance		$84.96				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$19,363.29		$19,363.29		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.150

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Nancy Staten				07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$8,382.00		$0.00		$0.00		$59,549.11		$14,482.29		$9,835.13		$0.00		3rd Party Insurance		$132,619.79				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$224,868.32		$224,868.32		$30,000.00		$30,000.00		13%		1.300

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		00%		00%0		#INVALID OPERATION

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Baker County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Baker County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$249,146.88		$0.00		$0.00		$93,128.13		$144,173.95		$1,616.77		$52.00				$26,957.10				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$12,000.00		$515,074.83		$527,074.83		$27,000.00		$39,000.00		5%

				Nancy Staten				07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$4,353.00		$0.00		$0.00		$32,660.00		$44,374.35		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$81,387.35		$81,387.35		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.600

				Nancy Staten				07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$3,163.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$396.03		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$3,559.03		$3,559.03		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.050

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Nancy Staten				07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$20,395.00		$0.00		$0.00		$44,256.56		$87,435.16		$1,181.89		$52.00		3rd Party Insurance		$12,421.81				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$165,742.42		$165,742.42		$2,000.00		$2,000.00		1%		1.000

				Nancy Staten				07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$149,606.88		$0.00		$0.00		$16,211.57		$8,876.90		$434.88		$0.00		3rd Party Insurance		$14,535.29				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$12,000.00		$189,665.52		$201,665.52		$20,000.00		$32,000.00		11%		2.350

				Nancy Staten				07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$71,629.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,091.51		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$74,720.51		$74,720.51		$5,000.00		$5,000.00		7%		1.100		FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Baker County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$75,659.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$75,659.00		$75,659.00		$31,000.00		$31,000.00		41%

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Nancy Staten				07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$7,966.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$7,966.00		$7,966.00		$1,000.00		$1,000.00		13%		0.150

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Nancy Staten				07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$67,693.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$67,693.00		$67,693.00		$30,000.00		$30,000.00		44%		0.550

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Baker County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$74,852.41		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$74,852.41		$74,852.41		$1,000.00		$1,000.00		1%

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Nancy Staten				07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Rent/Property Taxes		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$37,877.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$37,877.00		$37,877.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.250

				Nancy Staten				07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Utilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$11,219.41		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$11,219.41		$11,219.41		$0.00		$0.00		0%

				Nancy Staten				07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Admin Fee										$15,856.00																												$15,856.00		$15,856.00				$0.00		0%

				Nancy Staten				07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Health Officer		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,900.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$9,900.00		$9,900.00		$1,000.00		$1,000.00		10%















Comments(2)

		Row 10		Corrected amount used in the TPEP Grant.  $41,584.49		nstaten@bakercounty.org		11/27/17 3:12 PM

		Row 47		Contract with New Directions and Behavioral Health for Mental Health Services.  Medicaid is billed by them (we cannot bill) and helps with mental health providers salary and benefits.		nstaten@bakercounty.org		11/27/17 3:38 PM

		Row 65		County Administration Fee charged back to the Health Department.  This includes Human Resources, County Counsel, Technology Staff time, Maintenance Services, Fiscal and Administrative Services.		nstaten@bakercounty.org		12/28/17 2:25 PM





County Modernization Expend(2)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Insurance Payments		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Medicare		11. Other Funds		12. Misc Grants/Contributions - Private		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Benton County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$255,047.00		$125,575.34		$9,500.00		$0.00		$771,285.31		$0.00		$0.00				$49,316.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$94,786.23		$0.00		$1,305,509.88		$1,305,509.88		$0.00		$0.00		0%

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$106,780.00		$125,575.34		$9,500.00		$0.00		$639,098.01		$0.00		$0.00				$49,316.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$94,786.23		$0.00		$1,025,055.58		$1,025,055.58		$1,025,055.58		$1,025,055.58		100%		1.000

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$6,263.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$6,263.00		$6,263.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.100

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$3,339.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$3,339.00		$3,339.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.100

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$11,017.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,077.12		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$20,094.12		$20,094.12		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.200

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$25,705.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$25,705.00		$25,705.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.200

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$101,943.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$123,110.18		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$225,053.18		$225,053.18		$202,547.86		$202,547.86		90%		1.000

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Benton County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$128,261.00		$7,635.35		$0.00		$10,232.82		$134,616.66		$40,905.42		$0.00				$15,994.05				$3,745.97				$0.00				$234.92				$0.00		$0.00		$341,626.19		$341,626.19		$349,101.86		$349,101.86		102%

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$99,844.00		$2,144.18		$0.00		$119.92		$135,906.52		$989.25		$0.00				$38.78				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$239,042.65		$239,042.65		$236,898.47		$236,898.47		99%		2.400

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$20,013.00		$3,925.30		$0.00		$10,112.90		-$14,220.28		$39,916.17		$0.00				$15,955.27				$3,745.97				$0.00				$234.92				$0.00		$0.00		$79,683.25		$79,683.25		$89,303.10		$89,303.10		112%		0.300

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$8,404.00		$1,565.87		$0.00		$0.00		$12,930.42				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$22,900.29		$22,900.29		$22,900.29		$22,900.29		100%		0.100

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		00%		00%0		#INVALID OPERATION

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Benton County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$66,903.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$550,220.50		$151,614.74		$0.00				$830.13				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$769,568.37		$769,568.37		$62,917.67		$62,917.67		8%

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$28,500.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$34,417.67		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$62,917.67		$62,917.67		$62,917.67		$62,917.67		100%		0.200

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$38,403.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$515,802.83		$151,614.74		$0.00				$830.13				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$706,650.70		$706,650.70		$0.00		$0.00		0%		4.170

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Benton County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$549,855.00		$777.18		$703,535.36		$339,902.04		$634,692.07		$8,644.58		$1,052.35				$176,491.33				$419,000.00				$0.00				$1,538,221.02				$0.00		$0.00		$4,372,170.93		$4,372,170.93		$41,610.32		$41,610.32		1%

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$11,120.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$11,120.00		$11,120.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.100

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$11,730.00		$0.00		$139,513.40		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,047.35				$0.00				$418,000.00				$0.00				$362,826.22				$0.00		$0.00		$933,116.97		$933,116.97		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.100

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$48,048.00		$0.00		$42,327.20		$85,092.31		$370,916.49		$8,644.58		$0.00				$25,721.62				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$580,750.20		$580,750.20		$29,037.51		$29,037.51		5%		3.820

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$228,278.00		$0.00		$521,694.76		$254,809.73		$0.00		$0.00		$5.00				$150,769.71				$1,000.00				$0.00				$1,175,394.80				$0.00		$0.00		$2,331,952.00		$2,331,952.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$250,679.00		$777.18		$0.00		$0.00		$263,775.58		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$515,231.76		$515,231.76		$12,572.81		$12,572.81		2%		3.950		FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Benton County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$88,880.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$1,325.86				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$90,205.86		$90,205.86		$88,880.00		$88,880.00		99%

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$3,520.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$3,520.00		$3,520.00		$3,520.00		$3,520.00		100%		0.100

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$85,360.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$1,325.86				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$86,685.86		$86,685.86		$85,360.00		$85,360.00		98%		0.700

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Benton County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO















Comments(3)

		Row 15		Other State funds of $2,144.18 are $1,425.00 of a refund from the State of IMMS Refund and $719.18 in travel reimbursements from the State.		Wendy Snodgrass		12/15/17 7:59 AM

		Row 17		The Other Funds from the State is $3,925.30 from OHA for Childhood Vaccine additional funds and the Other funds are a vendor refund of $3,745.97		Wendy Snodgrass		12/15/17 8:59 AM

		Row 22		Other State funds of $1,565.87 are TB incentive dollars		Wendy Snodgrass		12/15/17 7:50 AM

		Row 47		Other Federal Funds are from HRSA for our FQHC Grant, $10,436.11 was an accounting entry for year-end, $1,000 was a fee paid to us for a study.		Wendy Snodgrass		12/15/17 12:34 PM

		Row 48		Misc State Funds were travel reimbursements for WIC trainings		Wendy Snodgrass		12/19/17 10:34 AM





County Modernization Expend(3)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Clackamas County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$634,180.27		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$672,695.11		$251,375.61		$0.00		$0.00		$208,597.07		$0.00		$14,010.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,780,858.06		$1,780,858.06		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Jenyfer Smith		Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$90,438.31		$0.00		$0.00		Internal County Reimbursement		$33,350.79				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$123,789.10		$123,789.10				$0.00		0%		0.587

				Jenyfer Smith		Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$21,753.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$24,700.14		$37,366.65		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$83,819.79		$83,819.79				$0.00		0%		0.675

				Jenyfer Smith		Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$11,593.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$13,472.81		$20,381.81		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$45,447.62		$45,447.62				$0.00		0%		0.675

				Jenyfer Smith		Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$35,052.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$38,172.94		$57,748.45		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$130,973.39		$130,973.39				$0.00		0%		0.675

				Jenyfer Smith		Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$81,786.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$89,818.68		$135,878.70		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$307,483.38		$307,483.38				$0.00		0%		0.675

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Jenyfer Smith		Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$255,888.27		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,292.20		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$257,180.47		$257,180.47				$0.00		0%		0.810

				Jenyfer Smith		Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$228,108.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,711.30		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$230,819.30		$230,819.30				$0.00		0%		1.757

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Jenyfer Smith		Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$339,999.75		$0.00		$0.00		Internal County Reimbursement		$87,630.28		Death Certificate		$14,010.00								$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$441,640.03		$441,640.03				$0.00		0%		3.353

				Jenyfer Smith		Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$72,088.98		$0.00		$0.00		Local Grant		$87,616.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$159,704.98		$159,704.98				$0.00		0%		0.324

						Clackamas County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$655,429.00		$0.00		$4,955.00		$0.00		$498,370.66		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$31,869.56		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,190,624.22		$1,190,624.22		$0.00		$0.00		0%

				Jenyfer Smith		Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$440,827.00		$0.00		$4,955.00		$0.00		$284,050.00		$0.00		$0.00		Death Certificates		$30,276.08				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$760,108.08		$760,108.08		$0.00		$0.00		0%		4.250

				Jenyfer Smith		Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$106,210.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,149.23		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$111,359.23		$111,359.23		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.129

				Jenyfer Smith		Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$88,354.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$194,221.43		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$282,575.43		$282,575.43		$0.00		$0.00		0%		2.186

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Jenyfer Smith		Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$20,038.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$14,950.00		$0.00		$0.00		Death Certificates		$1,593.48				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$36,581.48		$36,581.48		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.847

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$147,475.00		$15,780.74		$2,753.47		$0.00		$0.00		$1,022,099.00		$0.00		$0.00		$75,081.71		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,263,189.92		$1,263,189.92		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Jenyfer Smith		Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$147,475.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Death Certificates		$9,760.62				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$157,235.62		$157,235.62		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.081

				Jenyfer Smith		Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$46,272.00		$0.00		Death Certificates		$3,003.27				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$49,275.27		$49,275.27		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.927

				Jenyfer Smith		Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$111,472.00		$0.00		Death Certificates		$6,757.35				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$118,229.35		$118,229.35		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.927

				Jenyfer Smith		Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$15,780.74		$2,753.47		$0.00		$0.00		$735,588.00		$0.00		Death Certificates		$47,301.48				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$801,423.69		$801,423.69		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.927

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Jenyfer Smith		Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$128,767.00		$0.00		Death Certificates		$8,258.99				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$137,025.99		$137,025.99		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.927

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$1,651,706.00		$0.00		$57,866.00		$0.00		$754,668.99		$88,321.13		$0.00		$0.00		$44,516.28		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,597,078.40		$2,597,078.40		$0.00		$0.00		0%

				Jenyfer Smith		Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$35,384.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$40,418.38		$61,145.39		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$136,947.77		$136,947.77		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.675

				Jenyfer Smith		Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$15,438.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$17,963.74		$27,175.74		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$60,577.48		$60,577.48		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.675

				Jenyfer Smith		Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon				$0.00		$57,866.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$57,866.00		$57,866.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.675

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Jenyfer Smith		Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$27,264.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,107.77		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$32,371.77		$32,371.77		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.217

				Jenyfer Smith		Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$624,456.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$38,306.30		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$662,762.30		$662,762.30		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.310

				Jenyfer Smith		Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$875,758.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$504,654.98		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,380,412.98		$1,380,412.98		$0.00		$0.00		0%		12.185		FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

				Jenyfer Smith		Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$73,406.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$48,712.23		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$122,118.23		$122,118.23		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.050

				Jenyfer Smith		Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$99,505.59		$0.00		$0.00		Internal Count Reimbursement		$44,516.28				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$144,021.87		$144,021.87		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.921

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$161,673.00		$0.00		$52,753.00		$0.00		$0.00		$265,479.00		$0.00		$0.00		$617,805.45		$0.00		$363,797.04		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,461,507.49		$1,461,507.49		$0.00		$0.00		0%

				Jenyfer Smith		Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$52,753.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$52,753.00		$52,753.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.177

				Jenyfer Smith		Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$7,363.00		$0.00		-$4,871.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,492.00		$2,492.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Jenyfer Smith		Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$154,310.00		$0.00		$4,871.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,701.49		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$160,882.49		$160,882.49		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.194

				Jenyfer Smith		Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$263,777.51		$0.00		H3S Admin		$46,088.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$309,865.51		$309,865.51		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.773

				Jenyfer Smith		Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Fund Balance		$571,717.45		Ambulance Cost Savings		$363,797.04				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$935,514.49		$935,514.49		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.000

						Clackamas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clackamas County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$40,010.24		$163,682.00		$0.00		$0.00		$784,890.57		$0.00		$121,081.61		$0.00		$36,367.18		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,146,031.60		$1,146,031.60		$0.00		$0.00		0%

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Jenyfer Smith				07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$40,010.24		$163,682.00		$0.00		Division Indirect		$513,345.27		Internal Admin Payroll Reimbursement		$46,382.61		Death Certificates		$3,418.43				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$766,838.55		$766,838.55		$0.00		$0.00		0%		6.066

				Jenyfer Smith				07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Death Certificates		$271,545.30		Birth Certificates		$74,699.00		Internal County Reimbursement		$32,948.75				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$379,193.05		$379,193.05		$0.00		$0.00		0%		2.406

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO















Comments(4)

		Row 55		The Ebola money was given in this fiscal year but was back dated to FY16 as that is where it belonged		Jenyfer Smith		12/18/17 3:47 PM

				And the amount reported here for us was actually the wrong amount of what we received		Jenyfer Smith		12/18/17 3:48 PM





County Modernization Expend(4)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Clatsop County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$88,866.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$88,866.00		$88,866.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$3,940.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$3,940.00		$3,940.00				$0.00		0%

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$2,100.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,100.00		$2,100.00				$0.00		0%

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$6,450.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$6,450.00		$6,450.00				$0.00		0%

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$15,048.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$15,048.00		$15,048.00				$0.00		0%

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$11,110.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$50,218.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$50,218.00		$50,218.00				$0.00		0%

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$55,334.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$55,334.00		$55,334.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$41,877.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$41,877.00		$41,877.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$11,593.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$11,593.00		$11,593.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$1,864.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,864.00		$1,864.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		00%		00%0		#INVALID OPERATION

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$12,861.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$12,861.00		$12,861.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$1,664.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,664.00		$1,664.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$11,197.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$11,197.00		$11,197.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$216,418.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$216,418.00		$216,418.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$6,511.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$6,511.00		$6,511.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$25,986.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$25,986.00		$25,986.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$183,921.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$183,921.00		$183,921.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%				FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$76,755.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$76,755.00		$76,755.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$8,183.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$8,183.00		$8,183.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$68,572.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$68,572.00		$68,572.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Clatsop County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO















Comments(5)





County Modernization Expend(5)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Columbia County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$206,701.00		$0.00		$13,000.00		$7,184.00		$0.00		$1,258.00		$0.00				$1,686.42				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$229,829.42		$229,829.42		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$5,438.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$5,438.00		$5,438.00				$0.00		0%		0.050

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$2,899.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,981.00		$0.00		$1,258.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$7,138.00		$7,138.00				$0.00		0%		0.050

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$9,095.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$9,095.00		$9,095.00				$0.00		0%		0.100

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$21,222.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$21,222.00		$21,222.00				$0.00		0%		0.150

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$94,864.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Travel Reimbursements		$1,686.42				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$96,550.42		$96,550.42				$0.00		0%		1.400

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$69,433.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$69,433.00		$69,433.00				$0.00		0%		1.000

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Maternity Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,203.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$4,203.00		$4,203.00				$0.00		0%		0.025

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Self Management/Living Well Programs		$3,750.00		$0.00		$13,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$16,750.00		$16,750.00				$0.00		0%		0.150

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Columbia County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$70,941.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,584.21		$0.00		$11,552.32		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$93,077.53		$93,077.53		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$55,899.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$55,899.00		$55,899.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.700

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$15,042.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,523.00		$0.00		$9,414.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$33,979.00		$33,979.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.200

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$923.21		$0.00		$540.32		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,463.53		$1,463.53		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$138.00		$0.00		$869.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,007.00		$1,007.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Private Flu Vaccines		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$729.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$729.00		$729.00		00%		00%0		#INVALID OPERATION

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Columbia County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$46,934.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$111,947.00				$1,299.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$160,180.00		$160,180.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$46,934.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$46,934.00		$46,934.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.400

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		All Restaurant Licenses, Food Handlers, Temporary Events, Pools, Spas, Travelers, etc Fees included in figure.		$111,947.00		Purchase reimbursement		$1,299.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$113,246.00		$113,246.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.400

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Columbia County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$775,719.00		$0.00		$11,400.00		$521,638.00		$31,822.00		$103,709.00		$5.00				$83,315.00				$15,000.00				$9,929.00				$24,627.00				$60,492.00		$44,489.00		$1,637,656.00		$1,682,145.00		$0.00		$44,489.00		0%

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$9,181.00		$0.00		$0.00		$208,385.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$217,566.00		$217,566.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.600

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$11,400.00		$13,490.00		$2,741.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$27,631.00		$27,631.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.200

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$23,191.00		$0.00		$0.00		$83,535.00		$29,081.00		$8,049.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$143,856.00		$143,856.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.600

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$419,956.00		$0.00		$0.00		$44,208.00		$0.00		$15,644.00		$5.00		Kaiser Foundation		$20,000.00		Sacagawea Foundation & Community Grant		$15,000.00		CORE Grant		$9,929.00		CCO Grant		$24,627.00		Additional Billings, Reimbursements, Miscellaneous Revenues, and CCO Loan Funds Forgiven		$60,492.00		$0.00		$514,813.00		$609,861.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		8.000

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$223,391.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$480.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$223,871.00		$223,871.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		3.000		FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		OHA Application Assistance		$100,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$100,000.00		$100,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.300

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		BCC/Screenwise		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,693.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$3,693.00		$3,693.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Primary Care Clinic		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$172,020.00		$0.00		$75,843.00		$0.00		Miscellaneous Revenues & CCO Loan Funds Forgiven		$63,315.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$44,489.00		$311,178.00		$355,667.00		$0.00		$44,489.00		0%		6.500

						Columbia County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$103,600.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$1,597.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$105,197.00		$105,197.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$76,061.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Reimbursements		$1,597.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$77,658.00		$77,658.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.800

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		CRI		$27,539.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$27,539.00		$27,539.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.300

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Columbia County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Columbia County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$68,178.00		$0.00		$0.00				$2,971.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$71,149.00		$71,149.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Admin		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$68,178.00		$0.00		$0.00		Miscellaneous Revenues		$2,971.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$71,149.00		$71,149.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		2.000

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO















Comments(6)





County Modernization Expend(6)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Coos County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$101,645.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$1,076.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$556.00		$102,721.00		$103,277.00		$0.00		$556.00		0%

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$5,274.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$5,274.00		$5,274.00				$0.00		0%

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$2,811.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$102.00		$2,811.00		$2,913.00				$102.00		0%		0.020

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$8,046.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Coos Health & Wellness		$65.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$224.00		$8,111.00		$8,335.00				$224.00		0%		0.090

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$18,773.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Coos Health & Wellness		$1,011.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$230.00		$19,784.00		$20,014.00				$230.00		0%		0.100

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$66,741.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$66,741.00		$66,741.00		$66,741.00		$66,741.00		100%		1.150

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Coos County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$88,879.00		$0.00		$26,267.00		$2,620.00		$0.00		$56,343.00		$63.00				$17,010.00				$11,947.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$15,155.00		$203,129.00		$218,284.00		$38,432.00		$53,587.00		19%

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$69,876.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$69,876.00		$69,876.00		$38,432.00		$38,432.00		55%		0.530

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$17,711.00		$0.00		$26,267.00		$2,069.00		$0.00		$45,324.00		$63.00		Coos Health & Wellness		$14,632.00		Foundation Grants/Local Support		$6,423.00				$0.00								$0.00		$6,457.00		$112,489.00		$118,946.00		$0.00		$6,457.00		0%		0.770

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$1,292.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,766.00		$0.00		Coos Health & Wellness		$520.00		Foundation Grants/Local Support		$116.00				$0.00								$0.00		$881.00		$4,694.00		$5,575.00		$0.00		$881.00		0%		0.060

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$551.00		$0.00		$8,253.00		$0.00		Coos Health & Wellness		$1,858.00		Foundation Grants/Local Support		$5,408.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$7,817.00		$16,070.00		$23,887.00		00%		00%7817		#INVALID OPERATION		0.150

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Coos County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$22,558.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$306,277.00		$0.00				$31,653.00				$8,951.00				$2,132.00				$0.00				$0.00		$32,091.00		$371,571.00		$403,662.00		$370,928.00		$403,019.00		100%

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$22,558.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$22,558.00		$22,558.00		$22,558.00		$22,558.00		100%		0.180

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,863.00		$0.00		Coos Health & Wellness		$599.00		Contingency		$179.00		Interest Incom		$43.00				$0.00				$0.00		$595.00		$7,641.00		$8,279.00		$8,279.00		$8,874.00		108%		0.050

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$90,077.00		$0.00		Coos Health & Wellness		$9,290.00		Contingency		$2,775.00		Interest Incom		$661.00				$0.00				$0.00		$9,927.00		$102,142.00		$112,730.00		$112,730.00		$122,657.00		110%

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$182,038.00		$0.00		Coos Health & Wellness		$19,180.00		Contingency		$5,729.00		Interest Incom		$1,364.00				$0.00				$0.00		$19,050.00		$206,947.00		$227,361.00		$227,361.00		$246,411.00		110%		2.900

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$7,707.00		$0.00		Coos Health & Wellness		$899.00		Contingency		$268.00		Interest Incom		$64.00				$0.00				$0.00		$823.00		$8,874.00		$9,761.00		$0.00		$823.00		0%

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$19,592.00		$0.00		Coos Health & Wellness		$1,685.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$1,696.00		$21,277.00		$22,973.00		$0.00		$1,696.00		0%		0.370

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Coos County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$497,739.00		$0.00		$94,495.00		$591,888.00		$0.00		$13,736.00		$1,233.00				$154,964.00				$16,197.00				$2,316.00				$8,169.00				$0.00		$78,260.00		$1,380,737.00		$1,458,997.00		$0.00		$78,260.00		0%

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$8,122.00		$0.00		$0.00		$229,685.00		$0.00		$0.00		$875.00		Coos Health & Wellness		$14,973.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$13,158.00		$253,655.00		$266,813.00		$0.00		$13,158.00		0%		1.530

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$13,319.00		$0.00		$13,224.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Coos Health & Wellness		$3,196.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$1,441.00		$29,739.00		$31,180.00		$0.00		$1,441.00		0%		0.350

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$22,149.00		$0.00		$26,170.00		$96,774.00		$0.00		$13,736.00		$358.00		Coos Health & Wellness		$40,528.00		Contingency		$10,461.00						Foundation Grants/Local Support		$8,169.00				$0.00		$27,769.00		$210,176.00		$246,114.00		$0.00		$27,769.00		0%		1.950

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$180,458.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$180,458.00		$180,458.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.010

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$273,691.00		$0.00		$40,238.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Coos Health & Wellness		$78,637.00		Contingency		$2,948.00		Foundation Grants/Local Support		$2,316.00				$0.00				$0.00		$19,983.00		$395,514.00		$417,813.00		$0.00		$19,983.00		0%		4.760		FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$7,514.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Coos Health & Wellness		$946.00		Contingency		$2,788.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$1,500.00		$11,248.00		$12,748.00		$0.00		$1,500.00		0%		0.100

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$7,349.00		$265,429.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Coos Health & Wellness		$16,684.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$14,409.00		$289,462.00		$303,871.00		$0.00		$14,409.00		0%		1.740

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Coos County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$87,258.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$9,967.00				$926.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$4,376.00		$98,151.00		$102,527.00		$98,218.00		$102,594.00		100%

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$7,900.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Coos Health & Wellness		$573.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$144.00		$8,473.00		$8,617.00		$4,308.00		$4,452.00		51%		0.060

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$79,358.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Coos Health & Wellness		$9,394.00		Foundation Grants/Local Support		$926.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$4,232.00		$89,678.00		$93,910.00		$93,910.00		$98,142.00		105%		0.990

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Coos County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Coos County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO















Comments(7)

		Row 4		These funds are used to support Babies First program.		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		11/20/17 8:53 AM

		Row 6		Adolescent Health Outreach project		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		11/20/17 8:55 AM

				FTE here is for the full project.		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		12/05/17 9:45 AM

		Row 7		$9,009 of these funds were used to support the balance of the Adolescent Health Outreach project.  The remaining $9,764 were used to fund the Breastfeeding Promotion project.		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		11/20/17 8:58 AM

				FTE shown here is for the Breastfeeding Promotion project.		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		12/05/17 9:45 AM

		Row 10		The TPEP program is facilitated through CHW's Health Promotion Division.		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		11/20/17 9:00 AM

		Row 15		FTE represented here is for CD clinic services, investigation/reporting of potential cases.		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		12/05/17 9:49 AM

		Row 15		These funds are used for Communicable Disease investigation, control, prevention - including services provided in the STI, Family Planning, and Immunization clinics.  Funds are first used to cover CD functions.		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		11/20/17 9:03 AM

		Row 17		As more and more business compete for the flu vaccine market, LPH in Coos County has lost a considerable amount of revenue.  This was revenue that helped cover the expenses that the reduced/flat funding for the Immunization program fails to cover.  The result is that we have to continually look for other funding sources to cover this gap.		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		11/20/17 9:05 AM

		Row 22		Includes TB testing clinic services		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		11/22/17 2:39 PM

		Row 23		This is possible, in large part, due to local physicians who volunteer their time.		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		12/07/17 1:49 PM

		Row 33		FTE represents all licensed facilities (food, tourist, pool/spa, etc.)		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		12/05/17 9:53 AM

		Row 38		Services for non-licensed facilities and other EH services, outside of drinking water and licensed facilities.		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		12/07/17 2:01 PM

		Row 46		This program is grossly underfunded.  We have to access every option available, including grants, fundraising, MAC.  We also have some volunteer providers.  Despite all of these efforts, we still needed to use contingency funds to balance.  This is not sustainable.		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		11/20/17 9:25 AM

		Row 47		FTE representative of LHPA staff - not SBHC staff.		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		12/07/17 1:26 PM

		Row 48		Several years of reduced or flat funding has resulted in a once self-sustaining program becoming dependent upon Department funds, MAC and fundraising.  This is not sustainable.		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		11/20/17 9:29 AM

		Row 50		This represents the Breast & Cervical Cancer program - renamed ScreenWise.  Large up-front expense for training to provide the services.  Ongoing problems receiving timely payment from program.		sherrill.lorenzo@chw.coos.or.us		12/07/17 1:52 PM





County Modernization Expend(7)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		7.  Donations*****		6.  Fees****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Crook County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$153,288.00		$193,750.00		$0.00		$18,248.00		$33,358.00		$0.00		$5,916.00				$87,913.00				$0.00				$10,000.00				$0.00				$0.00		$25,000.00		$502,473.00		$527,473.00		$0.00		$25,000.00		0%

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County				06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$4,058.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,102.00		$5,097.00		$0.00		$1,006.00		3rd Party		$3,895.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$17,158.00		$17,158.00		$3,500.00		$3,500.00		20%		0.010

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$2,164.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,164.00		$2,164.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.000

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$5,951.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,562.00		$7,496.00		$0.00		$1,479.00		3rd Party		$5,728.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$25,216.00		$25,216.00		$5,000.00		$5,000.00		20%		0.020

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$13,886.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,584.00		$17,391.00		$0.00		$3,431.00		3rd Party		$13,290.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$58,582.00		$58,582.00		$10,000.00		$10,000.00		17%		0.200

						Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$127,229.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,374.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$5,000.00		$130,603.00		$135,603.00		$130,603.00		$135,603.00		100%		1.950

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		DPP Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		CCO		$15,000.00				$0.00		DCHS		$10,000.00				$0.00				$0.00		$5,000.00		$25,000.00		$30,000.00		$0.00		$5,000.00		0%		0.400

						Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		SPF		$0.00		$125,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$5,000.00		$125,000.00		$130,000.00		$80,000.00		$85,000.00		64%		1.000

						Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Mental Health Promotion		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		DCHD		$50,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$5,000.00		$50,000.00		$55,000.00		$15,000.00		$20,000.00		30%		0.200

						Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		AD70		$0.00		$68,750.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$5,000.00		$68,750.00		$73,750.00		$45,000.00		$50,000.00		65%		1.000

						Crook County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$50,454.00		$3,593.00		$0.00		$0.00		$83,446.00		$0.00		$998.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$138,491.00		$138,491.00		$49,790.00		$49,790.00		36%

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$23,390.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,900.00		$0.00		$998.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$40,288.00		$40,288.00		$40,288.00		$40,288.00		100%		0.400

						Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,000.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$4,000.00		$4,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.050

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$9,502.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$9,502.00		$9,502.00		$9,502.00		$9,502.00		100%		0.010

						Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$16,798.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$346.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$17,144.00		$17,144.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.150

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$764.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$764.00		$764.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.000

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$30,000.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$30,000.00		$30,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.400

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,200.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$3,200.00		$3,200.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.000

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		CD General		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$30,000.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$30,000.00		$30,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.500

						Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		4th DTAP Grant		$0.00		$3,593.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$3,593.00		$3,593.00		$1,500.00		$1,500.00		42%		0.000

						Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Crook County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$56,152.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$41,495.17				$30,983.83				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$5,000.00		$128,631.00		$133,631.00		$58,152.00		$63,152.00		45%

						Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$28,041.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$28,041.00		$28,041.00		$28,041.00		$28,041.00		100%		0.500

						Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$28,111.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$28,111.00		$28,111.00		$28,111.00		$28,111.00		100%		0.300

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,173.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$5,000.00		$2,173.00		$7,173.00		$0.00		$5,000.00		0%		0.000

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$29,172.17				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$29,172.17		$29,172.17		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.700

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,845.00				$1,323.83				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$7,168.83		$7,168.83		$2,000.00		$2,000.00		28%		0.100

						Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,305.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$4,305.00		$4,305.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.100

						Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Reim IGA Jeff.		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$29,660.00		Jeff.		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$29,660.00		$29,660.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.000

						Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Crook County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$312,716.00		$5,000.00		$0.00		$161,251.00		$73,097.00		$139.00		$2,059.00				$221,412.00				$11,804.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$787,478.00		$787,478.00		$42,500.00		$42,500.00		5%

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$6,008.00		$0.00		$0.00		$31,807.00		$11,180.00		$0.00		$0.00		CCO		$60,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$108,995.00		$108,995.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.200

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$4,486.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		CCO		$41,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$45,486.00		$45,486.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.040

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$41,693.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		OHSU		$10,412.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$52,105.00		$52,105.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.300

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Families		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		HDESD		$75,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$75,000.00		$75,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.200

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$18,152.00		$0.00		$0.00		$87,751.00		$35,378.00		$139.00		$2,059.00		CCO		$35,000.00		3rd party insurance		$11,804.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$190,283.00		$190,283.00		$20,000.00		$20,000.00		11%		2.770

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$151,968.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$151,968.00		$151,968.00		$10,000.00		$10,000.00		7%		0.300

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$132,102.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$26,539.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$158,641.00		$158,641.00		$10,000.00		$10,000.00		6%		2.250		FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

						Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Youth Engagement Grant		$0.00		$5,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$5,000.00		$5,000.00		$2,500.00		$2,500.00		50%		0.000

						Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Crook County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$71,186.00		$0.00		$8,000.00		$0.00		$15,378.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$94,564.00		$94,564.00		$92,064.00		$92,064.00		97%

						Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$2,382.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,382.00		$2,382.00		$2,382.00		$2,382.00		100%		0.000

						Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$68,804.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$12,878.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$81,682.00		$81,682.00		$81,682.00		$81,682.00		100%		0.900

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Holiday Partnership		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.000

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		CASPER		$0.00		$0.00		$8,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$8,000.00		$8,000.00		$8,000.00		$8,000.00		100%		0.000

						Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Crook County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$311,860.00		$0.00		$30,628.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$75,000.00		$342,488.00		$417,488.00		$161,065.00		$236,065.00		47%

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Building		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$82,600.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$82,600.00		$82,600.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.000

				Muriel DeLaVergne-Brown		Crook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Vital Records		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$19,563.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$19,563.00		$19,563.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.250

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Influenza		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$11,065.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$11,065.00		$11,065.00		$11,065.00		$11,065.00		100%		0.000

												Administrative/Other		General Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$75,000.00		$0.00		$75,000.00		$0.00		$75,000.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Admin Gen		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$229,260.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$229,260.00		$229,260.00		$150,000.00		$150,000.00		65%		2.800















Comments(8)





County Modernization Expend(8)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Curry County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$175,003.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$16,999.00		$175,003.00		$192,002.00		$0.00		$16,999.00		0%

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Carole Cooke		Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$3,740.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$5,180.00		$3,740.00		$8,920.00				$5,180.00		0%

				Carole Cooke		Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$755.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$755.00		$755.00				$0.00		0%

				Carole Cooke		Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$6,025.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$371.00		$6,025.00		$6,396.00				$371.00		0%

				Carole Cooke		Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$13,731.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$13,731.00		$13,731.00				$0.00		0%

				Carole Cooke		Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$92,779.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Carole Cooke		Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$57,973.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$11,448.00		$57,973.00		$69,421.00				$11,448.00		0%

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Curry County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$33,527.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$58,431.00		$33,527.00		$91,958.00		$0.00		$58,431.00		0%

				Carole Cooke		Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$24,926.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$13,429.00		$24,926.00		$38,355.00		$0.00		$13,429.00		0%

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Carole Cooke		Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$7,954.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$43,622.00		$7,954.00		$51,576.00		$0.00		$43,622.00		0%

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Carole Cooke		Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$647.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$1,380.00		$647.00		$2,027.00		$0.00		$1,380.00		0%

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		00%		00%0		#INVALID OPERATION

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Curry County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$21,964.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$120,000.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$141,964.00		$141,964.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Carole Cooke		Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$21,964.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$21,964.00		$21,964.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		EH provided by contractor (CCH)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$120,000.00						$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$120,000.00		$120,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Curry County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$242,524.00		$0.00		$2,576.00		$29,770.00		$0.00		$4,446.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$55,712.00		$279,316.00		$335,028.00		$0.00		$55,712.00		0%

				Carole Cooke		Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$6,082.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$6,066.00		$6,082.00		$12,148.00		$0.00		$6,066.00		0%

				Carole Cooke		Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$2,785.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,785.00		$2,785.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$2,576.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,576.00		$2,576.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Carole Cooke		Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$9,007.00		$0.00		$0.00		$29,770.00		$0.00		$4,446.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$43,223.00		$43,223.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

				Carole Cooke		Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$136,637.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$30,532.00		$136,637.00		$167,169.00		$0.00		$30,532.00		0%

				Carole Cooke		Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$88,013.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$19,114.00		$88,013.00		$107,127.00		$0.00		$19,114.00		0%				FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Curry County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$69,213.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$13,653.00		$69,213.00		$82,866.00		$0.00		$13,653.00		0%

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Carole Cooke		Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$69,213.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$13,653.00		$69,213.00		$82,866.00		$0.00		$13,653.00		0%

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Curry County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Curry County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$19,960.00		$19,960.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Vital Statistics		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$19,960.00		$19,960.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO















Comments(9)





County Modernization Expend(9)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Non-OHA Funds		Based on:

						Deschutes County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$292,975.00		$251,638.00		$106,068.00		$577,007.00		$583,213.00		$6,454.00		$511.00				$523,065.00				$53,412.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,394,343.00		$2,394,343.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%				2101368

						Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Vicki Shaw		Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$11,323.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$11,323.00		$11,323.00		$1,132.00		$1,132.00		10%		0.000

				Vicki Shaw		Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$6,035.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$6,035.00		$6,035.00		$603.00		$603.00		10%		0.000

				Vicki Shaw		Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$18,045.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$18,045.00		$18,045.00		$1,804.00		$1,804.00		10%		0.000

				Vicki Shaw		Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$42,104.00		$186,776.00		$28,708.00		$577,007.00		$458,160.00		$6,454.00		$511.00		Central OR Health Council		$225,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,524,720.00		$1,524,720.00		$152,472.00		$152,472.00		10%		8.584

				Vicki Shaw		Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$30,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$30,000.00		$30,000.00		$40,000.00		$40,000.00		133%		0.500

						Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Vicki Shaw		Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$185,468.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$22,928.00		$0.00		$0.00		Private Grant - Pacific Source		$45,571.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$253,967.00		$253,967.00		$253,967.00		$253,967.00		100%		1.100

				James Wood		Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,769.00		$0.00		$0.00		Central OR Health Council Local Grant		$247,919.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$251,688.00		$251,688.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		2.174

				James Wood		Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$77,360.00		$0.00		$32,080.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$109,440.00		$109,440.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.619

				James Wood		Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$64,862.00		$0.00		$0.00		$66,276.00		$0.00		$0.00		Misc.		$4,575.00		Interfund Grant		$53,412.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$189,125.00		$189,125.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.100

						Deschutes County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$380,518.00		$6,238.00		$0.00		$21,460.00		$773,111.00		$67,190.00		$5.00				$50,608.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,299,130.00		$1,299,130.00		$1,032,839.00		$1,032,839.00		80%				918612

				Vicki Shaw		Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$189,405.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$413,047.00		$308.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$602,760.00		$602,760.00		$572,622.00		$572,622.00		95%		2.240

				Vicki Shaw		Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$24,008.00		$867.00		$0.00		$12.00		$16,223.00		$85.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$41,195.00		$41,195.00		$41,195.00		$41,195.00		100%		0.515

				Vicki Shaw		Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$41,401.00		$5,371.00		$0.00		$21,448.00		$266,419.00		$66,612.00		$5.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$401,256.00		$401,256.00		$401,256.00		$401,256.00		100%		2.512

						Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Vicki Shaw		Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$102,718.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$74,761.00		$185.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$177,664.00		$177,664.00		$17,766.00		$17,766.00		10%		1.139

				Vicki Shaw		Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$22,339.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,661.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$25,000.00		$25,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.000

						Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Vicki Shaw		Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$647.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$647.00		$647.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.000

				James Wood		Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Local Grant		$50,608.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$50,608.00		$50,608.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.300

						Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Deschutes County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$93,862.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$254,310.00		$909,900.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,258,072.00		$1,258,072.00		$1,181,221.00		$1,181,221.00		94%				1164210

						Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Vicki Shaw		Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$93,862.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$59,840.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$153,702.00		$153,702.00		$76,851.00		$76,851.00		50%		1.052

						Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Vicki Shaw		Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$194,470.00		$909,900.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,104,370.00		$1,104,370.00		$1,104,370.00		$1,104,370.00		100%		8.260

						Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Deschutes County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$1,756,500.00		$5,096.00		$0.00		$400,056.00		$1,171,977.00		$149,797.00		$606.00				$160,218.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$3,644,250.00		$3,644,250.00		$341,514.00		$341,514.00		9%				1887750

				Vicki Shaw		Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$18,215.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$18,215.00		$18,215.00		$1,821.00		$1,821.00		10%		0.000

				Vicki Shaw		Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$30,001.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Central OR Health Council Local Grant		$158,770.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$188,771.00		$188,771.00		$18,877.00		$18,877.00		10%		3.750

						Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Vicki Shaw		Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$119,922.00		$0.00		$0.00		$389,969.00		$189,183.00		$142,297.00		$606.00				$1,448.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$843,425.00		$843,425.00		$84,342.00		$84,342.00		10%		5.380

				Vicki Shaw		Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$945,865.00		$580.00		$0.00		$10,087.00		$144,161.00		$7,483.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,108,176.00		$1,108,176.00		$166,226.00		$166,226.00		15%		6.130

				Vicki Shaw		Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$612,777.00		$4,516.00		$0.00		$0.00		$787,663.00		$17.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,404,973.00		$1,404,973.00		$70,248.00		$70,248.00		5%		10.807				FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

				Vicki Shaw		Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$25,725.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$50,970.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$76,695.00		$76,695.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.813

						Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$3,995.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$3,995.00		$3,995.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.000

						Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Deschutes County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$236,635.00		$302.00		$0.00		$0.00		$81,873.00		$250.00		$0.00				$13,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$332,060.00		$332,060.00		$209,098.00		$209,098.00		63%				95425

						Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				Vicki Shaw		Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$13,667.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$13,667.00		$13,667.00		$13,667.00		$13,667.00		100%		0.000

				Vicki Shaw		Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$119,204.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$34,498.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$153,702.00		$153,702.00		$30,740.00		$30,740.00		20%		1.055

				Vicki Shaw		Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$103,764.00		$302.00		$0.00		$0.00		$47,375.00		$250.00		$0.00				$13,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$164,691.00		$164,691.00		$164,691.00		$164,691.00		100%		1.025

						Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Deschutes County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$93,021.00		$0.00		$103,733.00		$0.00		$0.00				$188,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$384,754.00		$384,754.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%				384754

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

				James Wood		Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$93,021.00		$0.00		$48,222.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$141,243.00		$141,243.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.100

				James Wood		Deschutes County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$55,511.00		$0.00		$0.00		Interfund Grant		$188,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$243,511.00		$243,511.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.100

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000















Comments(10)

		Row 8		Note: I kept the value in row 8 of the "OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing" column at $30,000 because the values in that column represents the amount on record that was paid to the county in state fiscal year 2017 and not the amount awarded in the IGA.		Viet-Linh Pham		01/19/18 3:05 PM

		Row 11		Chronic Care		Tom Kuhn		01/12/18 5:46 PM

		Row 12		My Future My Choice		Tom Kuhn		01/12/18 5:52 PM

		Row 13		Suicide Caring Connections		Tom Kuhn		01/12/18 5:56 PM

		Row 23		Immunization Rate Improvement		Tom Kuhn		01/12/18 6:01 PM

		Row 63		Drug Free Community		Tom Kuhn		01/12/18 5:59 PM

		Row 64		Alcohol & Drug Trainings Prevention		Tom Kuhn		01/12/18 6:03 PM





County Modernization Expend(10)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Douglas County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$182,365.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,060.00		$2,139.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$186,564.00		$186,564.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$51,427.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$51,427.00		$51,427.00				$0.00		0%

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$4,818.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$4,818.00		$4,818.00				$0.00		0%

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$4,501.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,030.00		$2,139.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$7,670.00		$7,670.00				$0.00		0%

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$5,340.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,030.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$6,370.00		$6,370.00				$0.00		0%

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$30,056.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$30,056.00		$30,056.00				$0.00		0%

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$86,223.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$86,223.00		$86,223.00				$0.00		0%

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$151,999.00		$0.00		$1,224.00		$68,560.00		$286,200.00		$88,974.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$596,957.00		$596,957.00		$183,753.06		$183,753.06		31%

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$121,925.00		$0.00		$1,224.00		$47,534.00		$219,270.00		$54,667.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$444,620.00		$444,620.00		$109,165.00		$109,165.00		25%

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$27,489.00		$0.00		$0.00		$21,026.00		$58,547.00		$34,307.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$141,369.00		$141,369.00		$10,931.00		$10,931.00		8%

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$63,657.06		$63,657.06		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$2,585.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,383.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$10,968.00		$10,968.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		00%		00%0		#INVALID OPERATION

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$35,304.00		$20,842.00		$0.00		$0.00		$251,636.00		$6,627,287.00		$0.00				$85,500.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$7,020,569.00		$7,020,569.00		$344,506.00		$344,506.00		5%

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$251,636.00		$87,155.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$338,791.00		$338,791.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$35,304.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$35,304.00		$35,304.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.500

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$344,506.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$344,506.00		$344,506.00		$344,506.00		$344,506.00		100%		3.500

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$20,842.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,195,626.00		$0.00		Sale of Inventory		$85,500.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$6,301,968.00		$6,301,968.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$811,211.00		$0.00		$1,775.00		$297,024.00		$115,993.00		$185,641.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,411,644.00		$1,411,644.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$13,800.00		$0.00		$0.00		$163,374.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$177,174.00		$177,174.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$2,859.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,859.00		$2,859.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$46,554.00		$0.00		$1,775.00		$133,650.00		$0.00		$163,159.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$345,138.00		$345,138.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$186,131.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$22,482.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$208,613.00		$208,613.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$561,867.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$115,993.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$677,860.00		$677,860.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%				FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$90,696.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,934.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$106,630.00		$106,630.00		$106,630.00		$106,630.00		100%

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$90,696.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,934.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$106,630.00		$106,630.00		$106,630.00		$106,630.00		100%

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Douglas County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO















Comments(11)

		Sheet		Licensed Facilities - Douglas County does not break out items such as restaurant inspections.		Cathy Patton		12/15/17 10:43 AM

		Sheet		FTE's are not available as sub-recipients did not report that information.  Sub-recipients will be asked to provide the information with the FY18 submissions		Cathy Patton		12/14/17 10:16 AM

		Sheet		CD Estimated Expenditures is the CD portion of SSPH		Cathy Patton		12/14/17 10:06 AM

		Sheet		Immunizations Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Workers if School Exclusion expenses		Cathy Patton		12/13/17 3:36 PM





County Modernization Expend(11)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Grant County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$57,255.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,414.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$61,669.00		$61,669.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$3,078.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$3,078.00		$3,078.00				$0.00		0%		0.165

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$1,640.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,640.00		$1,640.00				$0.00		0%		0.165

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$5,096.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$5,096.00		$5,096.00				$0.00		0%		0.165

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$11,891.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$11,891.00		$11,891.00				$0.00		0%		0.250

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$35,550.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,414.00		$0.00		$0.00								$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$39,964.00		$39,964.00				$0.00		0%		0.500

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$14,505.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,825.00		$20,972.00		$60,490.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$102,792.00		$102,792.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$8,242.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$13,424.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$21,666.00		$21,666.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.250

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		.		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$6,263.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,825.00		$7,548.00		$60,490.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$81,126.00		$81,126.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.250

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		00%		00%0		#INVALID OPERATION

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$37,190.00		$0.00		$0.00				$46,252.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$83,442.00		$83,442.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$37,190.00		$0.00		$0.00		Grant Facility, Harney Facility, Wheeler Facility		$46,252.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$83,442.00		$83,442.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.250

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$163,402.86		$6,684.00		$0.00		$45,909.00		$158.44		$19,432.00		$0.00				$92,428.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$328,014.30		$328,014.30		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$5,145.00		$0.00		$0.00		$14,065.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Target Case Management		$39,760.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$58,970.00		$58,970.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.330

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$2,651.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,651.00		$2,651.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$6,684.00		$0.00		$15,922.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Target Case Management Cacoon		$24,238.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$46,844.00		$46,844.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.400

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$15,671.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,922.00		$0.00		$19,432.00		$0.00		Family Planning Expansion Project		$8,346.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$59,371.00		$59,371.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.350

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$118,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		CORE Grant, & EOCCO Adolescent Well Care Grant		$20,084.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$138,084.00		$138,084.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.850

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$21,935.86		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$158.44		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$22,094.30		$22,094.30		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.750		FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$37,217.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,902.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$48,119.00		$48,119.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$37,217.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,902.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$48,119.00		$48,119.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.500

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,266.00		$0.00				$22,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$25,266.00		$25,266.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,266.00		$0.00		Ford Foundation Grant - Dental Program		$22,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$25,266.00		$25,266.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.250

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Grant County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO















Comments(12)





County Modernization Expend(12)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Harney County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$35,553.78		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$35,553.78		$35,553.78		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Jolene Cawlfield, Director		Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$2,288.34		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,288.34		$2,288.34				$0.00		0%

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Jolene		Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$432.05		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$432.05		$432.05				$0.00		0%

				Jolene		Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$3,496.20		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$3,496.20		$3,496.20				$0.00		0%

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Jolene		Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$29,337.19		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$29,337.19		$29,337.19		$29,337.19		$29,337.19		100%

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$14,885.00		$0.00		$0.00		$7,594.00		$32,383.00		$22,755.00		$3,736.00				$13,474.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$94,827.00		$94,827.00		$59,817.00		$59,817.00		63%

				Jolene		Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$8,092.00		$0.00		$0.00		$562.00		$14,822.00		$1,048.00		$0.00		3rd party insurance		$293.00				$0.00								$0.00				$0.00				$24,817.00		$24,817.00		$24,817.00		$24,817.00		100%

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Jolene		Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$6,793.00		$0.00		$0.00		$7,032.00		$17,561.00		$21,707.00		$3,736.00		3rd party insurance		$13,181.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$70,010.00		$70,010.00		$35,000.00		$35,000.00		50%

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		00%		00%0		#INVALID OPERATION

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$60,620.87		$10,045.00		$0.00		$35,379.00		$64,221.85		$0.00		$1,120.00				$11,789.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$183,175.72		$183,175.72		$0.00		$0.00		0%

				Jolene		Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$2,664.87		$0.00		$0.00		$3,195.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$5,859.87		$5,859.87		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$5,953.00		$10,045.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,859.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$25,857.00		$25,857.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Jolene		Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$8,707.00		$0.00		$0.00		$32,184.00		$50,714.00		$0.00		$1,120.00		3rd party insurance		$11,789.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$104,514.00		$104,514.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Jolene		Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$43,296.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,648.85		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$46,944.85		$46,944.85		$0.00		$0.00		0%				FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$35,676.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$347.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$36,023.00		$36,023.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Jolene		Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$559.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$347.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$906.00		$906.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Jolene		Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$35,117.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$35,117.00		$35,117.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Harney County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO















Comments(13)

		Row 44		Other state fund is MMIS match		Jolene Cawlfield		11/28/17 10:46 AM





County Modernization Expend(13)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Hood River County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$88,053.00		$0.00		$0.00		$21,525.00		$60,898.00		$68,915.00		$3.00				$103,819.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$63,504.00		$343,213.00		$406,717.00		$0.00		$63,504.00		0%

				Ellen Larsen		Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Ellen Larsen		Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$4,074.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,118.00		$7,281.00		$10,676.00		$1.00		Medicaid Admin Claim		$2,792.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$7,593.00		$27,942.00		$35,535.00		$2,759.00		$10,352.00		10%		0.470

				Ellen Larsen		Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$2,172.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,401.00		$662.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$690.00		$4,235.00		$4,925.00				$690.00		0%		0.040

				Ellen Larsen		Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$6,933.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,102.00		$11,915.00		$17,471.00		$1.00		Medicaid Admin Claim		$4,568.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$12,425.00		$45,990.00		$58,415.00		$4,515.00		$16,940.00		10%		0.780

				Ellen Larsen		Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$16,177.00		$0.00		$0.00		$11,904.00		$27,801.00		$40,768.00		$1.00		Medicaid Admin Claim		$10,659.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$28,991.00		$107,310.00		$136,301.00		$10,534.00		$39,525.00		10%		1.810

						Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Ellen Larsen		Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$58,697.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$13,239.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$13,805.00		$71,936.00		$85,741.00		$58,697.00		$72,502.00		82%		0.740

				Ellen Larsen		Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Bridges to Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Columbia Gorge Health Council		$85,800.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$85,800.00		$85,800.00				$0.00		0%		0.500

						Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Hood River County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$60,746.00		$299.00		$0.00		$9,302.00		$40,378.00		$75,095.00		$31.00				$7,360.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$44,868.00		$193,211.00		$238,079.00		$28,479.00		$73,347.00		15%

				Ellen Larsen		Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$26,895.00		$0.00		$0.00		$125.00		$13,239.00		$28,942.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$13,805.00		$69,201.00		$83,006.00		$22,541.00		$36,346.00		33%		0.970

				Ellen Larsen		Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$431.00		$9.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$440.00		$440.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

				Ellen Larsen		Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$11,193.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,219.00		$19,196.00		$28,148.00		$2.00		Medicaid Admin Claim		$7,360.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$20,018.00		$74,118.00		$94,136.00		$0.00		$20,018.00		0%		1.930

						Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Ellen Larsen		Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$16,310.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,898.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$5,108.00		$21,208.00		$26,316.00		$0.00		$5,108.00		0%		0.270

				Ellen Larsen		Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$5,701.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,721.00								$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$1,795.00		$7,422.00		$9,217.00		$0.00		$1,795.00		0%		0.090

				Ellen Larsen		Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$13,560.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$2,761.00		$13,560.00		$16,321.00		$0.00		$2,761.00		0%		0.100

				Ellen Larsen		Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$647.00		$299.00		$0.00		$958.00		$1,324.00		$4,014.00		$20.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$1,381.00		$7,262.00		$8,643.00		$5,938.00		$7,319.00		82%		0.430

						Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		00%		00%0		#INVALID OPERATION

						Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Hood River County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$8,006.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$58,245.00		$178,996.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$37,963.00		$245,247.00		$283,210.00		$187,002.00		$224,965.00		76%

						Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Ellen Larsen		Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$8,006.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,310.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$3,451.00		$11,316.00		$14,767.00		$8,006.00		$11,457.00		71%		0.100

				Ellen Larsen		Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,099.00		$4,178.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$690.00		$5,277.00		$5,967.00		$4,178.00		$4,868.00		79%		0.050

				Ellen Larsen		Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,648.00		$4,966.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$1,035.00		$6,614.00		$7,649.00		$4,966.00		$6,001.00		75%		0.080

				Ellen Larsen		Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$30,214.00		$98,300.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$18,982.00		$128,514.00		$147,496.00		$98,300.00		$117,282.00		76%		1.470

				Ellen Larsen		Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Ellen Larsen		Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,099.00		$4,234.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$690.00		$5,333.00		$6,023.00		$4,234.00		$4,924.00		79%		0.050

						Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Ellen Larsen		Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Schools and Day Care		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,648.00		$5,469.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$1,035.00		$7,117.00		$8,152.00		$5,469.00		$6,504.00		77%		0.090

				Ellen Larsen		Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Subsurface		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$19,227.00		$61,849.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$12,080.00		$81,076.00		$93,156.00		$61,849.00		$73,929.00		76%		0.940

						Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Hood River County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$315,587.00		$0.00		$43,309.00		$261,355.00		$211,762.00		$16,256.00		$5,613.00				$167,222.00				$62,630.00				$8,840.00				$0.00				$0.00		$220,886.00		$1,092,574.00		$1,313,460.00		$77,300.00		$298,186.00		7%

				Ellen Larsen		Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$6,999.00		$0.00		$0.00		$117,860.00		$29,731.00		$65.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$31,062.00		$154,655.00		$185,717.00		$0.00		$31,062.00		0%		1.650

				Ellen Larsen		Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$3,371.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,619.00		$0.00		$0.00		Medicaid Admin Claim		$25,800.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$6,903.00		$35,790.00		$42,693.00		$0.00		$6,903.00		0%		0.530

				Ellen Larsen		Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$43,057.00		$0.00		$9,929.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$10,354.00		$52,986.00		$63,340.00		$0.00		$10,354.00		0%		1.290

						Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Ellen Larsen		Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$42,833.00		$0.00		$0.00		$143,495.00		$66,193.00		$16,191.00		$5,613.00		Medicaid Admin Claim		$69,151.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$69,027.00		$343,476.00		$412,503.00		$28,435.00		$97,462.00		8%		4.020

				Ellen Larsen		Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$100,584.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$100,584.00		$100,584.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

				Ellen Larsen		Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$157,805.00		$0.00		$252.00		$0.00		$38,922.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$40,588.00		$196,979.00		$237,567.00				$40,588.00		0%		2.160		FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

				Ellen Larsen		Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$3,995.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$794.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$828.00		$4,789.00		$5,617.00				$828.00		0%		0.400

				Ellen Larsen		Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$59,574.00		$0.00		$0.00		HR County School Dist		$72,271.00		Prov HR Hospital		$62,630.00		Medicaid Admin Claim		$8,840.00				$0.00				$0.00		$62,124.00		$194,475.00		$265,439.00		$48,865.00		$110,989.00		25%		2.140

						Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Hood River County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$69,370.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$16,548.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$17,257.00		$85,918.00		$103,175.00		$69,370.00		$86,627.00		81%

						Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Ellen Larsen		Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$69,370.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$16,548.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$17,257.00		$85,918.00		$103,175.00		$69,370.00		$86,627.00		81%		0.870

						Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Hood River County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Hood River County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$100,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$38,017.00		$27,780.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$12,425.00		$165,797.00		$178,222.00		$0.00		$12,425.00		0%

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Ellen Larsen				07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Medical Examiner		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$38,017.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$6,903.00		$38,017.00		$44,920.00		$0.00		$6,903.00		0%		0.140

				Ellen Larsen				07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Vital Stats		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$27,780.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$5,522.00		$27,780.00		$33,302.00		$0.00		$5,522.00		0%		0.880

				Ellen Larsen				07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		OHP Enrollment and Outreach		$0.00		$100,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$100,000.00		$100,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.800















Comments(14)





County Modernization Expend(14)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Jackson County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$250,977.00		$0.00		$31,975.00		$541,250.00		$190,578.00		$0.00		$444.00				$594,343.00				$20,157.00				$1,492.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,631,216.00		$1,631,216.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$40,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5.00		$0.00		$0.00		Prior Year Adjustment		-$5.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$40,000.00		$40,000.00		$40,000.00		$40,000.00		100%		0.000

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$12,750.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Prior Year Adjustment		$6,954.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$19,704.00		$19,704.00		$19,704.00		$19,704.00		100%		0.200

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$14,088.00		$0.00		$7,989.00		$76,668.00		$12,090.00		$0.00		$111.00				$0.00		CaCoon		$10,941.00		Miscellaneous		$245.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$122,132.00		$122,132.00		$5,000.00		$5,000.00		4%		1.000

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$7,508.00		$0.00		$16,014.00		$80,203.00		$83,681.00		$0.00		$222.00				$0.00				$0.00		Miscellaneous		$492.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$188,120.00		$188,120.00				$0.00		0%		1.500

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$22,291.00		$0.00		$7,972.00		$76,668.00		$0.00		$0.00		$111.00		Prior Year Adjustment		-$4,175.00		CaCoon		$8,994.00		Miscellaneous		$245.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$112,106.00		$112,106.00				$0.00		0%		0.900

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$52,012.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$52,012.00		$52,012.00				$0.00		0%		0.400

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$102,328.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		Miscellaneous		$510.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$102,838.00		$102,838.00		$102,838.00		$102,838.00		100%		1.500

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Safe Routes to School		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		AllCare Grant		$2,497.00		ODOT		$222.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,719.00		$2,719.00		$2,719.00		$2,719.00		100%		0.050

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Nurse Family Partnership		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$307,711.00		$94,802.00		$0.00		$0.00		Nurse Family Partnership		$390,346.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$792,859.00		$792,859.00		$15,000.00		$15,000.00		2%		5.050

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Integrated A&D Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		OHA MH IGA		$198,726.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$198,726.00		$198,726.00		$198,726.00		$198,726.00		100%		2.000

						Jackson County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$370,377.00		$0.00		$34,668.00		$97,864.00		$159,441.00		$268,617.00		$0.00				$20,506.00				$34,500.00				$2,915.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$988,888.00		$988,888.00		$129,981.00		$129,981.00		13%

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$234,038.00		$0.00		$14,264.00		$12,728.00		$0.00		$13,768.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$274,798.00		$274,798.00		$20,000.00		$20,000.00		7%		2.500

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$75,650.00		$0.00		$4,610.00		$4,114.00		$243.00		$4,450.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		Miscellaneous		$1,255.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$89,067.00		$90,322.00		$2,000.00		$2,000.00		2%		0.800

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$51,810.00		$0.00		$15,253.00		$80,540.00		$113,874.00		$249,876.00		$0.00		Prior Year Adjustment		$6.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$511,359.00		$511,359.00		$20,000.00		$20,000.00		4%		3.500

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$5,000.00		$0.00		$305.00		$272.00		$8,012.00		$294.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$13,883.00		$13,883.00		$2,000.00		$2,000.00		14%		0.150

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$3,879.00		$0.00		$236.00		$210.00		$6,831.00		$229.00		$0.00								$0.00		Miscellaneous		$1,660.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$11,385.00		$13,045.00		$500.00		$500.00		4%		0.150

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Syringe Exchange		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$30,481.00		$0.00		$0.00		AllCare Grant		$20,500.00		JCC Grant		$34,500.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$85,481.00		$85,481.00		$85,481.00		$85,481.00		100%		0.500

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jackson County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$104,726.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,924.00		$806,052.00		$0.00				$12,018.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$927,720.00		$927,720.00		$927,720.00		$927,720.00		100%

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		DEQ		$11,943.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$11,943.00		$11,943.00		$11,943.00		$11,943.00		100%		0.100

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$104,726.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$104,726.00		$104,726.00		$104,726.00		$104,726.00		100%		0.800

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$29,884.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$29,884.00		$29,884.00		$29,884.00		$29,884.00		100%		0.050

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$98,096.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$98,096.00		$98,096.00		$98,096.00		$98,096.00		100%		1.200

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$603,616.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$603,616.00		$603,616.00		$603,616.00		$603,616.00		100%		3.700

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$74,456.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$74,456.00		$74,456.00		$74,456.00		$74,456.00		100%		0.750

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Community Health Hazards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,924.00		$0.00		$0.00		Domestic Well Revenue		$75.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$4,999.00		$4,999.00		$4,999.00		$4,999.00		100%		0.000

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jackson County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$2,092,095.00		$0.00		$53,865.00		$463,029.00		$315,522.00		$47,779.00		$297.00				-$1,329.00				$20,010.00				$3,891.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,995,159.00		$2,995,159.00		$20,000.00		$20,000.00		1%

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$22,502.00		$0.00		$17,001.00		$153,336.00		$28,769.00		$0.00		$236.00				$0.00		CaCoon		$20,010.00		Miscellaneous		$522.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$241,854.00		$242,376.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		2.000

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$17,896.00		$0.00		$3,226.00		$0.00		$17,959.00		$0.00		$45.00		Prior Year Adjustment		-$1,329.00				$0.00		Miscellaneous		$99.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$37,797.00		$37,896.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.400

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$71,797.00		$0.00		$33,638.00		$309,693.00		$268,794.00		$47,779.00		$16.00				$0.00				$0.00		Miscellaneous		$877.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$731,717.00		$732,594.00		$10,000.00		$10,000.00		1%		5.200

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$921,610.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$921,610.00		$921,610.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.000

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$989,242.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		Miscellaneous		$2,393.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$989,242.00		$991,635.00		$10,000.00		$10,000.00		1%		11.750		FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$69,048.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$69,048.00		$69,048.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.000

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jackson County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$203,034.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$203,034.00		$203,034.00		$203,034.00		$203,034.00		100%

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$22,075.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$22,075.00		$22,075.00		$22,075.00		$22,075.00		100%		0.250

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$67,980.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$67,980.00		$67,980.00		$67,980.00		$67,980.00		100%		0.850

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$112,979.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$112,979.00		$112,979.00		$112,979.00		$112,979.00		100%		0.900

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jackson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jackson County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO















Comments(15)

		Row 13		OHA MH IGA (Column 8) were funds received from OHA under IGA 147790. Funds were used by our Public Health division.		Malisa Dodd		11/30/17 9:32 AM





County Modernization Expend(15)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Jefferson County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$87,128.00		$159,270.00		$0.00		$80,984.00		$114,122.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$441,504.00		$441,504.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$4,241.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$4,241.00		$4,241.00				$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$2,261.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,261.00		$2,261.00				$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$6,799.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$6,799.00		$6,799.00				$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$15,864.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$15,864.00		$15,864.00				$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$57,963.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$57,963.00		$57,963.00				$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Medicaid Match		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$80,984.00		$114,122.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$195,106.00		$195,106.00				$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Cacoon		$0.00		$7,155.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$7,155.00		$7,155.00				$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Perinatal Continuum Care				$29,137.00																																		$29,137.00		$29,137.00				$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		My Future My Choice				$3,059.00																																		$3,059.00		$3,059.00				$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		WEBCO - EL Hub				$6,813.00																																		$6,813.00		$6,813.00				$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MIECHV				$43,523.00																																		$43,523.00		$43,523.00				$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Safe Routes to School				$2,477.00																																		$2,477.00		$2,477.00				$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Families		$0.00		$67,106.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$67,106.00		$67,106.00				$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$58,094.00		$0.00		$0.00		$12,617.00		$9,500.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$6,149.00				$4,395.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$90,755.00		$90,755.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$24,899.00		$0.00		$0.00		$645.00		$9,500.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$321.00				$1,034.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$35,365.00		$36,399.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$10,723.00		$0.00		$0.00		$11,972.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$5,828.00				$3,361.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$28,523.00		$31,884.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$18,667.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$18,667.00		$18,667.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$1,220.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,220.00		$1,220.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$2,585.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,585.00		$2,585.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		00%		00%0		#INVALID OPERATION

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jefferson County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$9,494.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$30,450.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$39,944.00		$39,944.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$9,494.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$9,494.00		$9,494.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$30,450.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$30,450.00		$30,450.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jefferson County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$223,432.00		$7,567.00		$0.00		$147,798.00		$85,045.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$6,905.00				$2,040.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$472,787.00		$472,787.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$6,864.00		$0.00		$0.00		$84,490.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$91,354.00		$91,354.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$3,938.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$3,938.00		$3,938.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$33,297.00		$0.00		$0.00		$40,387.00		$66,653.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$6,905.00				$2,040.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$147,242.00		$149,282.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$60,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$60,000.00		$60,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$119,333.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$119,333.00		$119,333.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%				FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		BCC/ Screenwise		$0.00		$7,567.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$7,567.00		$7,567.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		MCM		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,039.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,039.00		$2,039.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Jail Nurse										$18,392.00																												$18,392.00		$18,392.00				$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		CCare		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$20,882.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$20,882.00		$20,882.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$67,617.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$67,617.00		$67,617.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$67,617.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$67,617.00		$67,617.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jefferson County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Jefferson County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$223,327.00		$0.00		$0.00				$132,497.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$104,500.00		$355,824.00		$460,324.00		$0.00		$104,500.00		0%

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Admin- staff		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$183,304.00		$0.00		$0.00				$132,497.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$315,801.00		$315,801.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Supplies & Materials		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$39,003.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$39,003.00		$39,003.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Building																																				$104,500.00		$0.00		$104,500.00				$104,500.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		NT		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,020.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,020.00		$1,020.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%













Comments(16)





County Modernization Expend(16)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Josephine County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$112,012.91		$0.00		$2,420.39		$101,205.15		$8,601.79		$132.46		$0.00				$103,693.32				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$328,066.02		$328,066.02		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Local Grant from AllCare		$103,693.32				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$103,693.32		$103,693.32				$0.00		0%

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$7,159.00		$0.00		$0.00		$16,556.87		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$23,715.87		$23,715.87				$0.00		0%

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$3,818.00		$0.00		$2,420.39		$1,676.58		$8,493.24		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$16,408.21		$16,408.21				$0.00		0%

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$10,763.00		$0.00		$0.00		$24,891.97		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$35,654.97		$35,654.97				$0.00		0%

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$25,113.00		$0.00		$0.00		$58,079.73		$0.00		$132.46		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$83,325.19		$83,325.19				$0.00		0%

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$65,159.91		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$108.55		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$65,268.46		$65,268.46				$0.00		0%

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Josephine County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$116,159.00		$0.00		$0.00		$34,891.03		$150,271.27		$182,479.72		$172.42				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$483,973.44		$483,973.44		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$92,872.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,695.32		$91,343.73		$16,843.07		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$211,754.12		$211,754.12		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$22,640.00		$0.00		$0.00		$24,195.71		$58,927.54		$165,454.21		$172.42				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$271,389.88		$271,389.88		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$647.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$182.44		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$829.44		$829.44		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		00%		00%0		#INVALID OPERATION

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Josephine County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$93,837.00		$0.00		$10,000.00		$0.00		$78,642.42		$243,863.68		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$426,343.10		$426,343.10		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$10,000.00		$0.00		$7,483.74		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$17,483.74		$17,483.74		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$93,837.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$828.05		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$94,665.05		$94,665.05		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,707.39		$11,312.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$13,019.39		$13,019.39		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,844.73		$25,472.50		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$29,317.23		$29,317.23		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$24,108.02		$159,723.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$183,831.02		$183,831.02		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$35,578.50		$13,620.18		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$49,198.68		$49,198.68		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$856.56		$5,675.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$6,531.56		$6,531.56		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Tourist Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,348.72		$15,561.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$17,909.72		$17,909.72		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Ambulance Inspections		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,886.71		$12,500.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$14,386.71		$14,386.71		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Josephine County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$706,082.68		$0.00		$163,127.80		$27,014.94		$118,301.47		$35,915.73		$102.69				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,050,545.31		$1,050,545.31		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$10,865.00		$0.00		$0.00		$25,127.87		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$35,992.87		$35,992.87		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$4,429.00		$0.00		$2,420.39		$1,676.58		$8,493.24		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$17,019.21		$17,019.21		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$160,707.41		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$160,707.41		$160,707.41		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$8,214.00		$0.00		$0.00		$210.49		$51,694.23		$35,915.73		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$96,034.45		$96,034.45		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$245,217.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$58,114.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$303,331.00		$303,331.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$410,378.68		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$102.69				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$410,481.37		$410,481.37		$0.00		$0.00		0%				FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$26,979.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$26,979.00		$26,979.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Josephine County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$87,233.53		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,558.88		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$90,792.41		$90,792.41		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$4,490.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$4,490.00		$4,490.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$82,743.53		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,558.88		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$86,302.41		$86,302.41		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Josephine County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Josephine County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$14,039.88		$5,339.05		$67,644.09		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$2,301.39				$4,800.00		$0.00		$94,124.41		$94,124.41		$0.00		$0.00		0%

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$14,039.88		$5,339.05		-$14,281.76		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		REIMB		$2,301.39		RENTAL INCOME		$4,800.00		$0.00		$5,097.17		$12,198.56		$0.00		$0.00		0%

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Vital Records		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$81,925.85		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$81,925.85		$81,925.85		$0.00		$0.00		0%

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO















Comments(17)





County Modernization Expend(17)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Klamath County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$320,811.70		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$320,811.70		$320,811.70		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$3,563.80		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$3,563.80		$3,563.80		$2,657.00		$2,657.00		75%		0.060

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$3,915.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$3,915.00		$3,915.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.070

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$5,750.22		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$5,750.22		$5,750.22		$4,287.00		$4,287.00		75%		0.100

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$13,417.02		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$13,417.02		$13,417.02		$10,003.00		$10,003.00		75%		0.240

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$90,933.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$90,933.00		$90,933.00		$89,225.90		$89,225.90		98%		0.850

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$203,232.66		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$203,232.66		$203,232.66		$152,529.29		$152,529.29		75%		2.470

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$96,871.00		$0.00		$0.00		$12,800.94		$164,279.97		$31,463.20		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$305,415.11		$305,415.11		$101,140.21		$101,140.21		33%

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$74,446.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,640.93		$92,181.00		$4,280.12		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$175,548.05		$175,548.05		$94,154.91		$94,154.91		54%		1.650

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$21,133.00		$0.00		$0.00		$7,075.57		$60,556.10		$25,462.88		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$114,227.55		$114,227.55		$6,985.30		$6,985.30		6%		1.440

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$1,292.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,084.44		$11,542.87		$1,720.20		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$15,639.51		$15,639.51		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.220

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$73,925.00		$20,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$68,000.00		$266,132.63		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$428,057.63		$428,057.63		$244,140.14		$244,140.14		57%

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$20,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$65,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		1071.85		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$86,071.85		$86,071.85		$55,380.18		$55,380.18		64%		0.980

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$73,925.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$73,925.00		$73,925.00		$6,779.51		$6,779.51		9%		0.910

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$13,123.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$13,123.00		$13,123.00		$8,873.45		$8,873.45		68%		0.126

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$58,395.47		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$58,395.47		$58,395.47		$39,485.27		$39,485.27		68%		0.552

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,000.00		$185,439.16		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$188,439.16		$188,439.16		$127,417.82		$127,417.82		68%		1.757

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,175.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$9,175.00		$9,175.00		$6,203.91		$6,203.91		68%		0.075

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$540,210.42		$16,650.00		$65,666.64		$327,891.73		$0.00		$50,734.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,001,152.79		$1,001,152.79		$23,267.58		$23,267.58		2%

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$11,960.00		$16,650.00		$0.00		$153,146.73		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$181,756.73		$181,756.73		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.970

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$23,185.00		$0.00		$65,666.64		$174,745.00		$0.00		$50,734.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$314,330.64		$314,330.64		$0.00		$0.00		0%		2.430

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$66,500.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$66,500.00		$66,500.00		$5,546.00		$5,546.00		8%		0.080

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$438,565.42		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$438,565.42		$438,565.42		$17,721.58		$17,721.58		4%		6.060		FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$158,709.46		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$158,709.46		$158,709.46		$46,555.76		$46,555.76		29%

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$78,387.46		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$78,387.46		$78,387.46		$29,929.14		$29,929.14		38%		1.050

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$80,322.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$80,322.00		$80,322.00		$16,626.62		$16,626.62		21%		0.830

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Klamath County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO















Comments(18)





County Modernization Expend(18)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Lake County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$57,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,561.81		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$59,561.81		$59,561.81		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Ann Crumrine		Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$3,153.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$16.43		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$3,169.43		$3,169.43				$0.00		0%

				Ann Crumrine		Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$1,681.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,681.00		$1,681.00				$0.00		0%

				Ann Crumrine		Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$5,214.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$13.50		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$5,227.50		$5,227.50				$0.00		0%

				Ann Crumrine		Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$12,164.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$19.79		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$12,183.79		$12,183.79				$0.00		0%

						Lake County		07/01/17		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Ann Crumrine		Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Ann Crumrine		Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$34,788.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,512.09		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$37,300.09		$37,300.09				$0.00		0%

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lake County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$15,556.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,287.27		$806.26		$55,629.65		$425.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$81,704.18		$81,704.18		$0.00		$0.00		0%

				Ann Crumrine		Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$8,886.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$391.37		$1,092.39		$0.00								$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$10,369.76		$10,369.76		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Ann Crumrine		Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$6,670.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,287.27		$414.89		$54,537.26		$425.00								$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$71,334.42		$71,334.42		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		00%		00%0		#INVALID OPERATION

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lake County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,250.00		$21,642.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$30,892.00		$30,892.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Ann Crumrine		Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,500.00		$750.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,250.00		$2,250.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

				Ann Crumrine		Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,500.00		$3,241.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$4,741.00		$4,741.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

				Ann Crumrine		Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,000.00		$16,961.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$22,961.00		$22,961.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Ann Crumrine		Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$250.00		$690.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$940.00		$940.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lake County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$53,287.00		$1,702.00		$68,215.14		$34,429.92		$36,766.20		$13,708.08		$500.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$208,608.34		$208,608.34		$0.00		$0.00		0%

				Ann Crumrine		Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$5,263.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,550.00		$575.38		$0.00		$500.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$9,888.38		$9,888.38		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$1,702.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,413.11		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$5,115.11		$5,115.11		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Ann Crumrine		Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$12,448.00		$0.00		$0.00		$30,879.92		$27,927.00		$13,708.08		$0.00								$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$84,963.00		$84,963.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Ann Crumrine		Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$35,576.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,850.71		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$40,426.71		$40,426.71		$0.00		$0.00		0%				FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Ann Crumrine		Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$68,215.14		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$68,215.14		$68,215.14		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lake County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$37,336.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,246.22		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$42,582.22		$42,582.22		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Ann Crumrine		Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$37,336.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,246.22		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$42,582.22		$42,582.22		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lake County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lake County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,876.55		$96,637.00		$44,366.56		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$142,880.11		$142,880.11		$0.00		$0.00		0%

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,876.55		$96,637.00		$44,366.56		$0.00								$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$142,880.11		$142,880.11		$0.00		$0.00		0%

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

																																												0				0										0		#DIVIDE BY ZERO













Comments(19)

		Row 50		This line captures our OHP Assistance program		Ann Crumrine		12/04/17 3:10 PM





County Modernization Expend(19)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Lane County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$876,329.18		$533,551.00		$97,126.00		$122,725.56		$72,518.92		$0.00		$0.00				$1,195,574.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,897,824.66		$2,897,824.66		$0.00		$0.00		0%

				Jocelyn Warren		Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Drug Free Communities- SAMHSA		$0.00		$0.00		$97,126.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00						$0.00		$97,126.00		$97,126.00		$97,126.00		$97,126.00		100%

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$78,267.05		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$78,267.05		$78,267.05		$78,267.05		$78,267.05		100%		0.800

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$23,781.00		$0.00		$0.00		$7,435.24		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$31,216.24		$31,216.24		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.200

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$12,675.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,797.91		$5,865.47		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$29,338.38		$29,338.38		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.200

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$39,645.00		$0.00		$0.00		$11,961.03		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$51,606.03		$51,606.03		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.500

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$92,504.00		$0.00		$0.00		$92,531.38		$66,653.45		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$251,688.83		$251,688.83		$0.00		$0.00		0%		2.500

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Special Projects-Conferences				$52,111.00																																		$52,111.00		$52,111.00		$52,111.00		$52,111.00		100%		0.000

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		A&D Prevention				$179,375.00																																		$179,375.00		$179,375.00		$179,375.00		$179,375.00		100%		2.000

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Strategic Prevention				$127,592.00																																						$127,592.00		$127,592.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		1.150

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$64,792.29		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$64,792.29		$64,792.29		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.500

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$179,720.84		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$179,720.84		$179,720.84		$179,720.84		$179,720.84		100%		0.800

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$384,944.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$384,944.00		$384,944.00		$384,944.00		$384,944.00		100%		2.500

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Trillium Primary Prevention Fund		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Trillium CCO contract		$1,195,574.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,195,574.00		$1,195,574.00		$1,195,574.00		$1,195,574.00		100%		5.000

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Problem Gambling Prevention		$0.00		$96,504.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$96,504.00		$96,504.00		$96,504.00		$96,504.00		100%		0.700

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Suicide Prevention		$0.00		$77,969.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$77,969.00		$77,969.00		$77,969.00		$77,969.00		100%		0.500

						Lane County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$582,332.00		$0.00		$0.00		$47,299.87		$895,613.37		$0.00		$564.53				$1,315.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,527,124.77		$1,527,124.77		$286,709.55		$286,709.55		19%

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$401,740.00		$0.00		$0.00		$47,299.87		$895,613.37		$0.00		$564.53				$1,315.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,346,532.77		$1,346,532.77		$269,306.55		$269,306.55		20%		8.350

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$87,015.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$87,015.00		$87,015.00		$17,403.00		$17,403.00		20%		0.000

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$80,003.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$80,003.00		$80,003.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.500

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$13,574.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$13,574.00		$13,574.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.000

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		00%		00%0		#INVALID OPERATION		0.000

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Lane County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$167,469.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,936,887.33		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,104,356.33		$2,104,356.33		$2,104,356.33		$2,104,356.33		100%

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$139,793.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$139,793.00		$139,793.00		$139,793.00		$139,793.00		100%		1.000

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$913,806.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$913,806.00		$913,806.00		$913,806.00		$913,806.00		100%		6.000

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$270,723.54		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$270,723.54		$270,723.54		$270,723.54		$270,723.54		100%		1.500

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$655,492.79		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$655,492.79		$655,492.79		$655,492.79		$655,492.79		100%		3.500

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$91,195.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$91,195.00		$91,195.00		$91,195.00		$91,195.00		100%		1.000

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$27,676.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,670.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$33,346.00		$33,346.00		$33,346.00		$33,346.00		100%		0.000

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Lane County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$2,043,641.00		$1,499,312.00		$0.00		$1,123,848.97		$748,404.00		$3,767.23		$32,863.25				$287,127.71				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$5,738,964.16		$5,738,964.16		$125,399.65		$125,399.65		2%

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$40,021.00		$0.00		$0.00		$160,474.98		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$200,495.98		$200,495.98		$0.00		$0.00		0%		2.500

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$27,523.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$29,228.00		$0.00		$0.00		Trillium		$21,800.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$78,551.00		$78,551.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.160

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$45,550.00		$0.00		$0.00		OHSU		$31,642.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$77,192.00		$77,192.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.200

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$755,721.00		$0.00		$42,123.00		$22,752.00		$0.00		$32,107.00		MIECHV		$213,655.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,066,358.00		$1,066,358.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.500

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$76,214.00		$0.00		$0.00		$263,272.62		$0.00		$3,767.23		$0.00		3rd party insurance		$20,030.71				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$363,284.56		$363,284.56		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.000

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$601,956.00		$0.00		$0.00		$84,823.37		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$686,779.37		$686,779.37		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.000

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$1,297,927.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$510,874.00		$0.00		$756.25				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,809,557.25		$1,809,557.25		$36,191.15		$36,191.15		2%		17.400		FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Soy Sano/I'm Healthy		$0.00		$178,417.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$178,417.00		$178,417.00		$89,208.50		$89,208.50		50%		2.000

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		NFP		$0.00		$565,174.00		$0.00		$573,155.00		$140,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		Title XIX						$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,278,329.00		$1,278,329.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		11.000

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		other		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lane County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$192,296.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$192,296.00		$192,296.00		$192,296.00		$192,296.00		100%

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$40,059.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$40,059.00		$40,059.00		$40,059.00		$40,059.00		100%		0.300

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$152,237.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$152,237.00		$152,237.00		$152,237.00		$152,237.00		100%		0.700

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lane County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$220,030.23		$0.00				$15,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$235,030.23		$235,030.23		$15,000.00		$15,000.00		6%

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		3.000

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		NACCHO grant- accreditation		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		NACCHO		$15,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$15,000.00		$15,000.00		$15,000.00		$15,000.00		100%

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Vital Records		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$220,030.23		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$220,030.23		$220,030.23		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.500

						Lane County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO















Comments(20)

		Sheet		Contracted with CHCs (no Public Health FTE)		Jocelyn Warren		12/18/17 5:42 PM

		Sheet		Healthy Families subcontracted to 2 non-profits		Jocelyn Warren		12/18/17 5:31 PM

		Sheet		These are pass through funds and don't support PH FTE		Jocelyn Warren		12/15/17 11:53 AM

		Sheet		These are pass through funds and don't support PH FTE		Jocelyn Warren		12/15/17 11:44 AM

		Sheet		These are pass through funds and don't support PH FTE		Jocelyn Warren		12/15/17 11:44 AM

		Sheet		We don't separate out CD from STI work, so the STI work is combined with CD in the row above.		Jocelyn Warren		12/15/17 11:02 AM





County Modernization Expend(20)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Lincoln County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$100,685.00		$141,239.96		$102,625.55		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$170,656.59				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$515,207.10		$515,207.10		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$2,652.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,652.00		$2,652.00		$2,652.00		$2,652.00		100%

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$2,652.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,652.00		$2,652.00				$0.00		0%

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$8,174.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$8,174.00		$8,174.00		$8,174.00		$8,174.00		100%

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$19,073.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		MCH program funds		$28,096.53				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$47,169.53		$47,169.53		$20,000.00		$20,000.00		42%

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$40,559.32		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$40,559.32		$40,559.32		$40,559.00		$40,559.00		100%

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$68,134.00		$13,168.68		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$81,302.68		$81,302.68		$81,302.68		$81,302.68		100%

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Mental Health First Aid		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		County Mental Health Program		$67,061.95				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$67,061.95		$67,061.95		$67,061.95		$67,061.95		100%

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Mental Health Prevention & Promotion		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		INH - CCO Grant		$50,235.45				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$50,235.45		$50,235.45		$50,235.45		$50,235.45		100%

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Colorectal Cancer Screening		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		IHN CCO Grant		$25,262.66				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$25,262.66		$25,262.66		$25,262.66		$25,262.66		100%

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		SPF-PFS		0				102625.55																																						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		SE 80 Gambling Prevention				44432																																								$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		SE 70 Prevention				43079.96																																								$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lincoln County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$68,691.00		$0.00		$0.00		$59,396.65		$184,173.29		$0.00		$0.49				$26,798.22				$6,432.22				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$345,491.87		$345,491.87		$263,679.78		$263,679.78		76%

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$52,388.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,422.00		$184,173.29		$0.00		$0.49		CD Self pay		$1,275.00		CD Insurance fees		$836.00								$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$241,094.78		$241,094.78		$241,094.78		$241,094.78		100%

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$13,718.00		$0.00		$0.00		$56,974.65				$0.00		$0.00		insurance		$25,523.22		self pay		$5,596.22				$0.00										$0.00		$101,812.09		$101,812.09		$20,000.00		$20,000.00		20%

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Rebecca Austen, Kari Hall, Carly Sexton Robledo		Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$2,585.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,585.00		$2,585.00		$2,585.00		$2,585.00		100%

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		00%		00%0		#INVALID OPERATION

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lincoln County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$26,484.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$384,003.50				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$410,487.50		$410,487.50		$410,487.41		$410,487.41		100%

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$26,484.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Franchise Fees		$5,227.52				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$31,711.52		$31,711.52		$31,711.52		$31,711.52		100%

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Food Handler Fees		$8,412.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$8,412.00		$8,412.00		$8,412.00		$8,412.00		100%

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Inspection Fees		$313,040.89				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$313,040.89		$313,040.89		$313,040.89		$313,040.89		100%

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Franchise Fees		$57,323.09				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$57,323.09		$57,323.09		$57,323.00		$57,323.00		100%

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lincoln County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$537,379.00		$128,033.92		$629,639.32		$855,558.79		$63,104.23		$44,194.14		$0.00				$481,665.42				$97,442.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,837,016.82		$2,837,016.82		$10,000.00		$10,000.00		0%

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$8,251.00		$2,652.00		$0.00		$261,820.61		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Linn Benton Lincoln Early Learning Hub -  Family Connects		$93,900.20		IHN CCO MCM		$69,300.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$435,923.81		$435,923.81		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$3,049.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Primary Care Patient Related Revenue		$52,205.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$55,254.00		$55,254.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$9,060.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$9,060.00		$9,060.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Healthy Families		$0.00		$119,855.53		$59,168.50		$4,968.93		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$183,992.96		$183,992.96		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$46,983.00		$0.00		$0.00		$338,614.89		$0.00		$44,194.14		$0.00		Primary Care Patient Related Revenue		$155,565.55				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$585,357.58		$585,357.58		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$256,956.00		$1,600.00		$134,813.61		$41,299.71		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		IHN CCO		$44,943.96		School District		$28,142.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$507,755.28		$507,755.28		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$222,140.00		$3,926.39		$0.00		$0.00		$63,104.23		$0.00		$0.00		Other Program Funds		$58,452.67				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$347,623.29		$347,623.29		$0.00		$0.00		0%				FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Parents as Teachers		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$87,894.45		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Other Program Funds		$50,713.04				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$138,607.49		$138,607.49		$10,000.00		$10,000.00		7%

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Nurse Family Partnership		$0.00		$0.00		$426,597.21		$120,960.20		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		IHN CCO MCM		$25,885.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$573,442.41		$573,442.41		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lincoln County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$75,218.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,769.81		$0.00		$0.00				$11,919.94				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$88,907.75		$88,907.75		$88,907.75		$88,907.75		100%

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$75,218.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,769.81		$0.00		$0.00		Other Program Funds		$11,919.94				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$88,907.75		$88,907.75		$88,907.75		$88,907.75		100%

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lincoln County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Lincoln County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$58,452.67		$0.00		$0.00				$68,803.48				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$127,256.15		$127,256.15		$127,256.15		$127,256.15		100%

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Vital Records		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Vital Records Fees		$57,178.67				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$57,178.67		$57,178.67		$57,178.67		$57,178.67		100%

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Public Health Accreditation		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$58,452.67		$0.00		$0.00		Other Program Funds		$11,624.81				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$70,077.48		$70,077.48		$70,077.48		$70,077.48		100%

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO















Comments(21)

		Row 5		This is tracked with Babies First on row 45		Kari Hall		12/01/17 4:10 PM

		Row 10		Search Grant Funds		Kari Hall		11/20/17 3:40 PM

		Row 15		State Addictions & Prevention Contract		Kari Hall		11/20/17 4:30 PM

		Row 16		State Addictions & Prevention Contract		Kari Hall		11/20/17 4:30 PM

		Row 24		Included in communicable disease line 18		rausten@co.lincoln.or.us		12/06/17 10:36 AM

		Row 35		Includes food, pool, spa, lodging inspections		Kari Hall		11/15/17 10:35 AM

		Row 45		Included State Perinatal funds in this line		Kari Hall		12/01/17 3:49 PM

		Row 48		Healthy Families ended Oct 1, 2016 and Parents as Teachers (row 53) started up to replace HF on Oct 1, 2016.		rausten@co.lincoln.or.us		11/27/17 2:47 PM

		Row 50		Additional State Funds - contract amendments to purchase equipment		Kari Hall		11/15/17 11:10 AM

		Row 51		Other State Funds - WIC Travel/Training Reimbursements		Kari Hall		11/20/17 3:46 PM

		Row 53		Lincoln County switched from Healthy Families to Parents as Teachers on October 1, 2016		Kari Hall		11/20/17 4:22 PM

		Row 66		Vital Statistics Fees		Kari Hall		11/15/17 10:41 AM

		Sheet		Row 32 Licensed Facilities - includes all licensed facilities (pool/spa/restaurant/		Kari Hall		11/15/17 10:34 AM





County Modernization Expend(21)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		For Brandi II		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Linn County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$147,108.06		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$151,718.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$298,826.06		$298,826.06				$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Linn County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00								$151,718.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$151,718.00		$151,718.00		151718		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Linn County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$12,750.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$12,750.00		$12,750.00						$0.00		0%

						Linn County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$9,009.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$9,009.00		$9,009.00						$0.00		0%

						Linn County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$4,802.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$4,802.00		$4,802.00						$0.00		0%

						Linn County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$15,054.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$15,054.00		$15,054.00						$0.00		0%

						Linn County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$35,126.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$35,126.00		$35,126.00						$0.00		0%

						Linn County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Linn County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Linn County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$70,367.06		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$70,367.06		$70,367.06						$0.00		0%

						Linn County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Linn County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Linn County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Linn County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$333,335.69		$0.00		$0.00		$8,732.00		$39,073.00		$5,565.00		$0.00		$0.00		$63,609.00		$0.00		$6,090.00		$0.00		$585,960.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,042,364.69		$1,042,364.69				$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Linn County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$134,072.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$33,448.00		$0.00		$0.00		IDC Reimbursement		$54,078.00				$0.00				$292,880.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$514,478.00		$514,478.00		292880		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Linn County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$34,211.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,732.00		$0.00		$5,278.00		$0.00		Reimbursements		$9,508.00								$117,224.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$174,953.00		$174,953.00		117224		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Linn County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$136,715.39		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$186.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$135,298.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$272,199.39		$272,199.39		135298		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Linn County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$27,045.30		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$31,092.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$58,137.30		$58,137.30		31092		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Linn County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$1,292.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,625.00		$101.00		$0.00		Reimbursements		$23.00		IDC Reimbursement		$6,090.00				$9,466.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$22,597.00		$22,597.00		9466		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Linn County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$100,637.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$115,294.09				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$215,931.09		$215,931.09				$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Linn County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$100,637.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$115,294.09				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$215,931.09		$215,931.09		115294.09		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Linn County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$767,075.00		$0.00		$0.00		$273,612.00		$612,273.00		$12,956.00		$0.00		$0.00		$72,336.00		$0.00		$20,713.00		$0.00		$1,835,553.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,594,518.00		$3,594,518.00				$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Linn County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$15,197.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$15,197.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$30,394.00		$30,394.00		15197		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Linn County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$6,451.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$6,451.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$12,902.00		$12,902.00		6451		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Linn County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		OHSU		$24,000.00				$0.00				$24,000.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$48,000.00		$48,000.00		24000		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Linn County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$96,907.00		$0.00		$0.00		$273,612.00		$577,461.00		$12,956.00		$0.00		Reimbursements		$21,732.00		Other Grants		$20,713.00				$1,068,649.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,072,030.00		$2,072,030.00		1068649		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Linn County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$614,525.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$34,812.00		$0.00		$0.00		IDC Reimbursement		$26,604.00				$0.00				$684,146.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,360,087.00		$1,360,087.00		684146		$0.00		$0.00		0%				FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

						Linn County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$33,995.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$37,110.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$71,105.00		$71,105.00		37110		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Linn County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$83,895.95		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$84,084.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$167,979.95		$167,979.95				$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Linn County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Linn County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Linn County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Linn County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$83,895.95		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$84,084.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$167,979.95		$167,979.95		84084		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Linn County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Linn County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Linn County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Linn County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00								$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO















Comments(22)





County Modernization Expend(22)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Malheur County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$70,813.00		$0.00		$0.00		$631.00		$31,298.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$102,742.00		$102,742.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$4,900.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,610.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$8,510.00		$8,510.00				$0.00		0%		0.100

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$2,612.00		$0.00		$0.00		$631.00		$7,698.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$10,941.00		$10,941.00				$0.00		0%		0.100

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$8,139.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,997.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$14,136.00		$14,136.00				$0.00		0%		0.200

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$18,991.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$13,993.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$32,984.00		$32,984.00		$1,000.00		$1,000.00		3%		0.200

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$36,171.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$36,171.00		$36,171.00		$36,171.00		$36,171.00		100%		0.500

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Malheur County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$49,866.00		$3,772.00		$0.00		$14,936.00		$114,270.00		$7,797.00		$259.00				$34,846.00				$7,440.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$233,186.00		$233,186.00		$8,000.00		$8,000.00		3%

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$34,921.00		$0.00		$0.00		$631.00		$63,728.00		$248.00		$153.00		Private Insurance		$217.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$99,898.00		$99,898.00		$2,000.00		$2,000.00		2%		0.800

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$13,005.00		$0.00		$0.00		$14,305.00		$44,051.00		$7,029.00		$106.00		Private Insurance		$34,629.00		Medicare		$7,440.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$120,565.00		$120,565.00		$5,000.00		$5,000.00		4%		0.300

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$3,772.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$3,772.00		$3,772.00		$250.00		$250.00		7%		0.200

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$1,940.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,491.00		$520.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$8,951.00		$8,951.00		$750.00		$750.00		8%		0.100

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		00%		00%0		#INVALID OPERATION

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Malheur County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$4,682.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,698.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$7,380.00		$7,380.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$4,682.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,698.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$7,380.00		$7,380.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Malheur County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$313,761.00		$30,475.00		$135,000.00		$131,545.00		$320,694.00		$1,505.00		$2,136.00				$15,937.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$951,053.00		$951,053.00		$3,250.00		$3,250.00		0%

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$8,216.00		$0.00		$0.00		$22,010.00		$35,120.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$65,346.00		$65,346.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.200

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$3,597.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$195.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$3,792.00		$3,792.00		$250.00		$250.00		7%		0.050

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$30,475.00		$0.00		$0.00		$45,000.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$75,475.00		$75,475.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.200

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$135,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$135,000.00		$135,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		2.000

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$41,843.00		$0.00		$0.00		$109,535.00		$201,226.00		$1,505.00		$2,136.00		Private Insurance		$15,937.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$372,182.00		$372,182.00		$1,500.00		$1,500.00		0%		4.200

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$260,105.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$39,153.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$299,258.00		$299,258.00		$1,500.00		$1,500.00		1%		4.000		FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Malheur County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$108,452.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$108,452.00		$108,452.00		$74,487.00		$74,487.00		69%

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$2,905.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,905.00		$2,905.00		$1,000.00		$1,000.00		34%		0.025

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$34,060.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$34,060.00		$34,060.00		$2,000.00		$2,000.00		6%		1.000

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$71,487.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$71,487.00		$71,487.00		$71,487.00		$71,487.00		100%		0.500

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Malheur County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$20,075.00		$0.00		$20,075.00		$500.00		$20,575.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$20,075.00		$0.00		$20,075.00		$500.00		$20,575.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Angie Gerrard		Malheur County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO















Comments(23)





County Modernization Expend(23)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Marion County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$380,246.91		$173,684.00		$0.00		$13,111.21		$151,156.75		$152.80		$0.00				$540,961.53				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,259,313.20		$1,259,313.20		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Community Health Initiative (HEAL Grant)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Private Foundation Grant (Kaiser)		$83,333.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$83,333.00		$83,333.00				$0.00		0%		0.800

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$18,300.67		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$18,300.67		$18,300.67				$0.00		0%		0.210

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$12,028.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$152.80		$0.00		Department Savings		$16,055.70				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$28,236.50		$28,236.50				$0.00		0%		0.080

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$32,585.78		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$32,585.78		$32,585.78				$0.00		0%		0.364

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$74,443.46		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$74,443.46		$74,443.46				$0.00		0%		0.826

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Drug Moms		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$13,111.21		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Behavioral Care Network (BCN)		$62,400.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.470

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$242,889.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Department Savings		$4,276.06				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$247,165.06		$247,165.06				$0.00		0%		2.320

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Strengthening Families/Prevention Together Project		$0.00		$56,250.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Department Savings		$67,500.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$123,750.00		$123,750.00				$0.00		0%

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MH Promotion and Prevention		$0.00		$117,434.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Department Savings		$6,547.89				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$123,981.89		$123,981.89				$0.00		0%		0.400

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Rural Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$151,156.75		$0.00		$0.00		Department Savings		$300,848.88				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$452,005.63		$452,005.63				$0.00		0%		3.150

						Marion County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$571,692.63		$0.00		$0.00		$92,691.24		$1,839,522.08		$25,757.39		$0.00				$4,842.26				$14,434.46				$4,508.97				$5,025.85				$536.47		$0.00		$2,559,011.35		$2,559,011.35		$0.00		$0.00		0%

				Jennifer Hartung		Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$365,820.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$775,906.45		$0.00		$0.00		Department Savings		$4,842.26				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,146,568.71		$1,146,568.71		$0.00		$0.00		0%		8.350

				Jennifer Hartung		Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$92,640.74		$0.00		$0.00		$4,517.03		$0.00		$951.90		$0.00				$0.00		Insurance Fees		$96.71		Medicare Fees		$2.33		Other Reimbursements		$5.35				$0.00		$0.00		$98,206.38		$98,214.06		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.200

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$86,082.89		$0.00		$0.00		$63,156.90		$330,675.69		$17,409.15		$0.00				$0.00		Insurance Fees		$10,966.48		Medicare Fees		$263.84		Other Reimbursements		$5,000.00		Svcs to Other Agencies		$536.47		$0.00		$508,291.11		$514,091.42		$0.00		$0.00		0%		3.970

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$27,149.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,569.82		$258,635.49		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		Medicare Fees		$4,020.72				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$296,354.31		$300,375.03		$0.00		$0.00		0%		2.480

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases (STI)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$14,447.49		$393,524.18		$7,396.34		$0.00				$0.00		Insurance Fees		$3,371.27		Medicare Fees		$222.08		Document Fees		$20.50				$0.00		$0.00		$418,739.28		$418,981.86		00%		00%0		#INVALID OPERATION		4.410

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		PH STD Partner Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$80,780.27		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$80,780.27		$80,780.27		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.000

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Marion County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$121,881.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$41,732.30		$1,112,487.20		$0.00				$28,352.33				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,304,452.83		$1,304,452.83		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$120,381.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Department Savings		$5,420.40				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$125,801.40		$125,801.40		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.050

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$35,098.00		$0.00		Department Savings		$1,146.60				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$36,244.60		$36,244.60		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.300

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$425,347.92		$0.00		Department Savings		$13,071.20				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$438,419.12		$438,419.12		$0.00		$0.00		0%		3.390

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$283,565.28		$0.00		Department Savings		$8,714.13				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$292,279.41		$292,279.41		$0.00		$0.00		0%		2.260

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		PH Private Domestic Wells		$1,500.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,500.00		$1,500.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Birth & Death Certificates		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$368,476.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$368,476.00		$368,476.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		2.550

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Environmental Health General Fund		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$41,732.30		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$41,732.30		$41,732.30		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.500

						Marion County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$1,518,074.49		$0.00		$119,933.00		$791,014.29		$0.00		$5,245.19		$16,308.15				$436,179.91				$7,595.71				$27,525.48				$7.50				$0.00		$0.00		$2,921,883.72		$2,921,883.72		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$38,292.00		$0.00		$0.00		$308,495.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,000.00		Department Savings		$2,876.43		Early Learning Hub ASQ/CIM Project		$3,415.00		Safe Sleep Grant - Salem Health		$27,500.00		Witness Fees		$7.50				$0.00		$0.00		$354,078.43		$381,585.93		$0.00		$0.00		0%		5.230

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$12,107.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Department Savings		$15,535.86				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$27,642.86		$27,642.86		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.400

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$119,933.00		$410,380.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$530,313.00		$530,313.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		3.380

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$245,944.00		$0.00		$0.00		$72,139.29		$0.00		$5,245.19		$15,308.15		Department Savings		$206,899.99		Insurance Fees		$4,180.71		Medicare Fees		$25.48				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$549,717.33		$549,742.81		$0.00		$0.00		0%		4.700

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$1,112,109.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Department Savings		$210,867.63				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,322,976.63		$1,322,976.63		$0.00		$0.00		0%		13.050		FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$109,622.49		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$109,622.49		$109,622.49		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.730

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Marion County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$167,312.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$16,022.25		$0.00		$0.00				$12,397.54				$1,264.98				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$196,996.77		$196,996.77		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$23,485.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Department Savings		$4,665.96		Other Reimbursements		$1,264.98				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$29,415.94		$29,415.94		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$143,827.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Department Savings		$7,731.58				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$151,558.58		$151,558.58		$0.00		$0.00		0%		2.180

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Emerging Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$16,022.25		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$16,022.25		$16,022.25		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Marion County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$144,249.31		$0.00		$0.00		$103,819.43		$0.00		$0.00				$1,208,230.79				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,456,299.53		$1,456,299.53		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Public Health Records Room		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$103,819.43		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$103,819.43		$103,819.43		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.000

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Medicaid Administrative Claiming (MAC)		$0.00		$144,249.31		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Department Savings		$1,208,230.79				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,352,480.10		$1,352,480.10		$0.00		$0.00		0%		8.210

						Marion County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO















Comments(24)





County Modernization Expend(24)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Morrow County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$61,521.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,817.00		$133,132.00		$0.00		$0.00				$48,031.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$244,501.00		$244,501.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

				Sheree Smith		Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Sheree Smith		Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$3,434.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$116.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$3,550.00		$3,550.00				$0.00		0%		0.040

				Sheree Smith		Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$1,830.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,817.00		$447.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$4,094.00		$4,094.00				$0.00		0%		0.050

				Sheree Smith		Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$5,695.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$305.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$6,000.00		$6,000.00				$0.00		0%		0.070

				Sheree Smith		Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$13,288.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$127,522.00		$0.00		$0.00		68029		$48,031.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$256,870.00		$256,870.00		$8,168.00		$8,168.00		3%		3.000

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Sheree Smith		Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$37,274.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,742.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$42,016.00		$42,016.00				$0.00		0%		0.450

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$21,282.00		$4,347.00		$0.00		$10,235.00		$113,729.00		$145,903.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$295,496.00		$295,496.00		$1,361.00		$1,361.00		0%

				Sheree Smith		Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$12,901.00		$4,347.00		$0.00		$0.00		$36,058.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$53,306.00		$53,306.00		$500.00		$500.00		1%		0.600

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Sheree Smith		Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$8,381.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,235.00		$71,728.00		$145,903.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$236,247.00		$236,247.00		$861.00		$861.00		0%		2.400

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,943.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$5,943.00		$5,943.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.050

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		00%		00%0		#INVALID OPERATION

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$172,627.00		$8,843.00		$31,400.00		$78,892.00		$341,742.00		$3,461.00		$18.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$636,983.00		$636,983.00		$2,723.00		$2,723.00		0%

				Sheree Smith		Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$5,749.00		$780.00		$0.00		$36,920.00		$84,386.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$127,835.00		$127,835.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.950

				Sheree Smith		Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$3,691.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$518.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$4,209.00		$4,209.00		$500.00		$500.00		12%		0.050

				Sheree Smith		Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$8,063.00		$0.00		$26,625.00		$15,341.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$50,029.00		$50,029.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.400

				Sheree Smith		Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$31,400.00		$0.00		$72,273.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$103,673.00		$103,673.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.200

				Sheree Smith		Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$21,052.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,347.00		$169,224.00		$3,461.00		$18.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$209,102.00		$209,102.00		$723.00		$723.00		0%

				Sheree Smith		Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$142,135.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		8186		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$150,321.00		$150,321.00		$1,500.00		$1,500.00		1%		0.000

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO				FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$66,466.00		$3,748.00		$40,617.00		$0.00		$5,782.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$116,613.00		$116,613.00		$1,361.00		$1,361.00		1%

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Sheree Smith		Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$66,466.00		$1,114.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,782.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$73,362.00		$73,362.00		$1,361.00		$1,361.00		2%		0.710

				Sheree Smith		Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Reg 9 HealthCare Prep Plng		$0.00		$0.00		$40,617.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$40,617.00		$40,617.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.500

				Sheree Smith		Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Med Reserve Corp		$0.00		$2,634.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,634.00		$2,634.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.000

						Morrow County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Morrow County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$19,089.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$8,000.00		$19,089.00		$27,089.00		$0.00		$8,000.00		0%

				Sheree Smith				07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$8,000.00		$0.00		$8,000.00		$0.00		$8,000.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Sheree Smith				07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)Non-Specific PH Work		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$19,089.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$19,089.00		$19,089.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO















Comments(25)

		Row 7		The Local Community Advisory Council to the EOCCO received a Grant award to create a wrap around CARE Team including Nurse Case Managers to supervise Case Management and 4 CHWs. Funds have been braided with Heppner and Ione schools Districts, Intermountain ESD, and Greater Oregon Behavioral Health Inc (GOBHI).		ssmith@co.morrow.or.us		12/13/17 2:48 PM

		Row 57		EH Services are Contracted to Umatilla County Health Dept and the County pays $15,840 per year.		ssmith@co.morrow.or.us		12/13/17 2:29 PM

		Row 62		The County provides General Fund to cover an assigned cost for "Rent/Utilities" of $8,000 annually. This cost is then applied on a percent basis of hours worked within each program area and has been included in the totals for each program entered above in the spreadsheet.		ssmith@co.morrow.or.us		12/18/17 4:56 PM





County Modernization Expend(25)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Multnomah County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$1,373,674.52		$268,623.16		$11,794,513.94		$78,589,796.56		$3,766,167.98		$15,568,232.29		$0.00				$549,139.26				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$111,910,147.71		$111,910,147.71		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$56,588.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$779.22		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$57,367.22		$57,367.22		$52,367.00		$52,367.00		91%		0.280

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$92,458.52		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$92,458.52		$92,458.52		$88,358.00		$88,358.00		96%		0.000

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$50,020.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$50,020.00		$50,020.00		$50,020.00		$50,020.00		100%		0.000

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$26,657.00		$0.00		$679,985.59		$0.00		$666,913.72		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,373,556.31		$1,373,556.31		$331,000.00		$331,000.00		24%		7.170

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$90,236.00		$0.00		$0.00		$161,871.22		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$252,107.22		$252,107.22		$252,107.22		$252,107.22		100%		1.500

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$210,575.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,338.40		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$212,913.40		$212,913.40		$212,913.40		$212,913.40		100%		1.150

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$196,182.00		$0.00		$98,956.18		$0.00		$20.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$263,138.00		$263,138.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.600

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$650,958.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$455,772.20		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,106,730.20		$1,106,730.20		$332,019.00		$332,019.00		30%		7.250

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other Adolescent Health Promotion		$0.00		$0.00		$1,574,072.64		$0.00		$258,979.66		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,833,052.30		$1,833,052.30		$485,535.00		$485,535.00		26%		9.600

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other Chronic Disease Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$236,958.92		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$236,958.92		$236,958.92		$217,015.00		$217,015.00		92%		3.000

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other 
Clinical Support		$0.00		$12,055.16		$1,734,818.97		$24,222,667.26		$1,962,453.05		$8,988,950.44		$0.00				$334,165.13				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		187.980

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other 
Corrections Health		$0.00		$0.00		$28,686.90		$7,693.54		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$2,628.45				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		1.700

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other 
Dental Services		$0.00		$0.00		$90,930.80		$18,273,688.67		$0.00		$586,293.63		$0.00				$172,920.36				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		130.350

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other 
Occupational Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$181,833.33		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.780

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other 
Primary Care Services		$0.00		$0.00		$7,587,062.86		$35,923,875.87		$0.00		$5,992,988.22		$0.00				$39,425.32				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		325.480

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other 
Refugee Resettlement Screening		$0.00		$256,568.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other 
Teen Pregnancy Prevention (PREP)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$119.48		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00						$119.48		$119.48		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Multnomah County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$2,127,979.36		$384,797.55		$6,226,057.61		$1,936,762.24		$6,297,156.43		$885,495.12		$0.00				$147,776.32				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$18,006,024.63		$18,006,024.63		$2,578,341.00		$2,578,341.00		14%

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$862,484.00		$7,554.70		$472,584.39		$739,371.91		$4,165,640.25		$748,481.10		$0.00				$38,639.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$7,034,755.35		$7,034,755.35		$2,448,341.00		$2,448,341.00		35%		44.520

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$801,151.00		$349,128.34		$5,753,473.22		$1,166,725.99		$1,818,193.70		$35,517.48		$0.00				$109,137.32				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$10,033,327.05		$10,033,327.05		$0.00		$0.00		0%		40.130

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$197,762.00		$0.00		$0.00		$24,761.36		$311,926.22		$101,496.54		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$635,946.12		$635,946.12		$75,000.00		$75,000.00		12%		4.000

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$156,259.36		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,396.26		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$157,655.62		$157,655.62		$35,000.00		$35,000.00		22%		0.490

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$110,323.00		$28,114.51		$0.00		$5,902.98		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$144,340.49		$144,340.49		$20,000.00		$20,000.00		14%		0.450

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		$0.00

						Multnomah County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$27,715.00		$0.00		$202,669.05		$0.00		$8,137,202.18		$878,021.00		$0.00				$1,185,282.02				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$10,430,889.25		$10,430,889.25		$6,651,736.90		$6,651,736.90		64%

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$22,715.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$68.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$22,783.00		$22,783.00		$22,783.00		$22,783.00		100%		0.190

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$125,069.20		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$125,069.20		$125,069.20		$125,069.00		$125,069.00		100%		1.300

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$23,449.87		$0.00		$4,457,816.05		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$4,481,265.92		$4,481,265.92		$4,481,265.90		$4,481,265.90		100%		33.860

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$5,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$202,092.85		$0.00		$0.00				$186,500.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$393,592.85		$393,592.85		$357,132.00		$357,132.00		91%		1.400

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,301,091.71		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,301,091.71		$1,301,091.71		$962,005.00		$962,005.00		74%		9.600

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other 
Vital Records		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$487.35		$878,021.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$878,508.35		$878,508.35		$573,482.00		$573,482.00		65%		7.230

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other Community Environmental Health		$0.00		$0.00		$179,219.18		$0.00		$22,522.53		$0.00		$0.00				$37,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$238,741.71		$238,741.71		$130,000.00		$130,000.00		54%		1.300

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other Emergency Medical Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,028,054.49		$0.00		$0.00				$961,782.02				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,989,836.51		$2,989,836.51		$0.00		$0.00		0%		12.480

						Multnomah County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$4,541,443.00		$1,649,603.78		$1,999,045.65		$6,211,900.88		$8,526,093.95		$361,065.82		$0.00				$629,436.39				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$23,918,589.47		$23,918,589.47		$2,372,561.00		$2,372,561.00		10%

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$91,113.00		$0.00		$0.00		$629,728.97		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$720,841.97		$720,841.97		$0.00		$0.00		0%		5.790

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$90,865.17		$0.00		$32,571.59		$0.00		$0.00				$153,890.78				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$277,327.54		$277,327.54		$0.00		$0.00		0%		6.060

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$1,649,603.78		$125,314.06		$265,835.86		$898,385.83		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,939,139.53		$2,939,139.53		$588,770.00		$588,770.00		20%		8.580

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$303,119.00		$0.00		$0.00		$41,527.40		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$344,646.40		$344,646.40		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.320

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$1,174,628.00		$0.00		$372,411.41		$3,933,883.17		$1,131,499.00		$339,338.71		$0.00				$1,764.53				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$6,953,524.82		$6,953,524.82		$0.00		$0.00		0%		39.120

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$2,746,789.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,732,765.07		$0.00		$0.00				$276.32				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$4,479,830.39		$4,479,830.39		$175,000.00		$175,000.00		4%		38.800		FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$225,794.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$109,774.11		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$335,568.11		$335,568.11		$125,000.00		$125,000.00		37%		3.850

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other Early Childhood Services		$0.00		$0.00		$1,410,455.01		$1,340,925.48		$4,621,098.35		$21,727.11		$0.00				$473,504.76				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$7,867,710.71		$7,867,710.71		$1,483,791.00		$1,483,791.00		19%		43.480

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Multnomah County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$317,496.86		$39,413.26		$336,476.65		$0.00		$42,783.12		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$736,169.89		$736,169.89		$674,168.00		$674,168.00		92%

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$36,365.64		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$36,365.64		$36,365.64		$32,365.00		$32,365.00		89%		0.000

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$66,527.86		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$66,527.86		$66,527.86		$60,527.00		$60,527.00		91%		0.180

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		PREP				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$250,969.00		$3,047.62		$336,476.65		$0.00		$42,783.12		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$633,276.39		$633,276.39		$581,276.00		$581,276.00		92%		2.920

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Multnomah County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

						Multnomah County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$787,603.66		$29,065,312.94		$10,190,411.24		$1,886,720.19		$38,734,899.83		$30,820.00		$0.00				$33,249,824.03				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$113,945,591.89		$113,945,591.89		$7,171,936.00		$7,171,936.00		6%

								07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		All PDES - Assessment & Epidemiology		$787,603.66		$46,092.12		$538,308.66		$0.00		$230,147.00		$0.00		$0.00				$782,488.16				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,384,639.60		$2,384,639.60		$2,199,368.00		$2,199,368.00		92%		9.440

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other Business & Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$13,300,094.38		$0.00		$0.00				$581,227.51				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		88.250

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Health Equity & Cultural Responsiveness - CCC		$0.00		$24,200.00		$146,290.12		$0.00		$926,307.32		$0.00		$0.00				$609,555.73				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00						$1,496,411.00		$1,496,411.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		8.770

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other Department Director		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$638,726.68		$0.00		$0.00				$4,683.51				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		3.000

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other Divisional Management & Admnistration		$0.00		$8,830.00		$238,345.71		$537,894.68		$4,388,102.14		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00						$1,717,878.00		$1,717,878.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		44.900

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Health Equity & Cultural Responsiveness		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,172,042.69		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00						$1,258,963.00		$1,258,963.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		7.700

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other Health Officer		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$290,240.48		$0.00		$0.00				$428,362.15				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00						$433,699.00		$433,699.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		2.500

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other Medical Examiner		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,343,992.60		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00						$65,617.00		$65,617.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		10.200

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other Mental Health		$0.00		$28,986,190.82		$8,972,629.65		$221,722.24		$16,445,246.54		$30,820.00		$0.00				$30,843,506.97				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		219.710

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other OHP Eligibility Outreach		$0.00		$0.00		$294,837.10		$1,127,103.27		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		19.000

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other Public Health Partnerships		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.000

																																																										0		#DIVIDE BY ZERO













Comments(26)





County Modernization Expend(26)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$156,410.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,793.00		$61,669.00		$18,328.00		$0.00				$144,807.00				$42,541.00				$3,267.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$431,815.00		$431,815.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$8,786.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,793.00		$27,458.00		$13,424.00		$0.00		Med. Adm Claim.		$30,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$84,461.00		$84,461.00				$0.00		0%		0.938

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$4,682.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$34,211.00		$4,904.00		$0.00		MAC		$65,177.00		Schwab Charitable		$42,541.00		Col. Gorge Health Council		$3,267.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$154,782.00		$154,782.00				$0.00		0%		2.146

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$14,798.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$14,798.00		$14,798.00				$0.00		0%		0.150

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$34,525.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$34,525.00		$34,525.00				$0.00		0%		0.120

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$93,619.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$93,619.00		$93,619.00				$0.00		0%		1.152

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Step it Up Students)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		MRC NACCHO Grant		$13,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$13,000.00		$13,000.00				$0.00		0%		0.050

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Step it up The Dalles)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		OHSU Knight Grant		$36,630.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$36,630.00		$36,630.00				$0.00		0%		0.200

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other - Core Pop Health Work		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$37,456.00		$37,456.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$51,784.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,883.00		$0.00		$2,570.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$58,237.00		$58,237.00		$2,500.00		$2,500.00		4%

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$33,130.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,883.00		$0.00		$2,570.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$39,583.00		$39,583.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.476

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$18,007.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$18,007.00		$18,007.00		$2,500.00		$2,500.00		14%		1.420

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$647.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$647.00		$647.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.000

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		00%		00%0		#INVALID OPERATION

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other - Core Pop Health Work		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$16,130.00		$16,130.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$64,245.47		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$155,863.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$220,108.47		$220,108.47		$17,211.00		$17,211.00		8%

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$16,401.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$16,401.00		$16,401.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.200

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$47,844.47		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$47,844.47		$47,844.47		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.542

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,600.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,600.00		$2,600.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$91,514.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$91,514.00		$91,514.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.378

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Septic)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$55,274.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$55,274.00		$55,274.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.200

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Childcare fac. inspection)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,475.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$6,475.00		$6,475.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other - Core Pop Health Work		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$17,211.00		$17,211.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$218,518.00		$0.00		$0.00		$274,799.00		$160,807.00		$6,139.00		$448.00				$152,330.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$813,041.00		$813,041.00		$18,595.00		$18,595.00		2%

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		14939		$0.00		$0.00		$187,440.00		$92,211.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$294,590.00		$294,590.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		2.214

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$7,248.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		MAC		$6,824.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$14,072.00		$14,072.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.200

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,100.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$5,100.00		$5,100.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.478

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$35,441.00		$0.00		$0.00		$87,359.00		$63,496.00		$6,139.00		$448.00		CO		$49,564.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$242,447.00		$242,447.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		2.465

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$156,895.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		MAC		$14,985.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$171,880.00		$171,880.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		2.880		FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$3,995.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$3,995.00		$3,995.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (School Nursing)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		School Dist.		$9,197.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$9,197.00		$9,197.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.300

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Regional Quality Pool QIM - CCO)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Col. Gorge. CCO		$71,760.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$71,760.00		$71,760.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.600

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other - Core Pop Hlth Work		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$18,595.00		$18,595.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$143,687.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$143,687.00		$143,687.00		$13,118.00		$13,118.00		9%

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$2,043.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,043.00		$2,043.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$141,644.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$141,644.00		$141,644.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.853

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other - Core Pop Hlth Work		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$13,118.00		$13,118.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						North Central Public Health District (Gilliam, Sherman, Wasco Counties)						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$323,167.00		$49,612.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$372,779.00		$372,779.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Admin)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$323,167.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$323,167.00		$323,167.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		5.090

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Vital Records		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$37,695.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$37,695.00		$37,695.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.400

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Medical Examiner)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$11,917.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$11,917.00		$11,917.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.100

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO















Comments(27)





County Modernization Expend(27)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Polk County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$143,927.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,544.96		$38,577.12		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$184,049.08		$184,049.08		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$6,742.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$6,742.00		$6,742.00		$1,500.00		$1,500.00		22%

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$3,593.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,544.96		$16,317.41		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$21,455.37		$21,455.37		$1,500.00		$1,500.00		7%

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$10,903.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$10,903.00		$10,903.00		$1,500.00		$1,500.00		14%

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$25,440.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$11,851.97		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$37,291.97		$37,291.97		$1,500.00		$1,500.00		4%

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$97,249.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,407.74		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$107,656.74		$107,656.74		$107,656.74		$107,656.74		100%

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$170,968.22		$0.00		$0.00		$34,200.68		$23,276.97		$18,823.52		$171.77				$73,420.00				$97,665.21				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$418,526.37		$418,526.37		$189,024.21		$189,024.21		45%

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$87,159.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$416.13		$3.80		Vital Records		$53,420.00		MAC Survey		$97,665.21				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$238,664.14		$238,664.14		$184,824.21		$184,824.21		77%

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$22,396.00		$0.00		$0.00		$34,200.68		$18,133.49		$18,407.39		$167.97		MAC Survey		$20,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$113,305.53		$113,305.53		$4,200.00		$4,200.00		4%

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$50,572.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,662.98		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$52,234.98		$52,234.98		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$7,609.22		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$7,609.22		$7,609.22		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$3,232.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,480.50		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$6,712.50		$6,712.50		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		00%		00%0		#INVALID OPERATION

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$8,919.00		$0.00		$3,346.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$12,265.00		$12,265.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$8,919.00		$0.00		$3,346.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$12,265.00		$12,265.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$364,931.62		$0.00		$0.00		$202,300.80		$166,806.63		$7,282.12		$1,492.00				$50,537.89				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$793,351.06		$793,351.06		$9,330.00		$9,330.00		1%

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$11,006.00		$0.00		$0.00		$86,265.00		$37,908.20				$0.00		ASQ/CIM Screens		$835.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$136,014.20		$136,014.20		$3,900.00		$3,900.00		3%

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$25,900.62		$0.00		$0.00		$98,770.50		$34,723.11		$7,282.12		$1,492.00		MAC Survey		$49,702.89				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$217,871.24		$217,871.24		$1,830.00		$1,830.00		1%

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$123,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$17,265.30		$7,220.80		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$147,486.10		$147,486.10		$3,000.00		$3,000.00		2%

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$205,025.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$86,954.52		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$291,979.52		$291,979.52		$600.00		$600.00		0%				FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$82,808.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$23,098.25		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$105,906.25		$105,906.25		$105,906.25		$105,906.25		100%

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$82,808.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$23,098.25		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$105,906.25		$105,906.25		$105,906.25		$105,906.25		100%

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Polk County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO





																								49702.89

																								-14979.78







Comments(28)





County Modernization Expend(28)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Tillamook County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$87,807.00		$0.00		$0.00		$85,610.71		$35,469.02		$6,113.05		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$214,999.78		$214,999.78		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$4,131.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$172.47		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$4,303.47		$4,303.47				$0.00		0%

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$2,201.00		$0.00		$0.00		$85,610.71		$30,007.48		$6,113.05		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$123,932.24		$123,932.24				$0.00		0%

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$6,654.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$585.84		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$7,239.84		$7,239.84				$0.00		0%

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$15,526.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,187.90		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$16,713.90		$16,713.90				$0.00		0%

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$59,295.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,515.33		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$62,810.33		$62,810.33				$0.00		0%

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$61,789.09		$0.00		$0.00		$20,248.20		$40,485.58		$51,999.18		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$174,522.05		$174,522.05		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$28,498.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$16,845.23		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$45,343.23		$45,343.23		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$10,235.00		$0.00		$0.00		$20,248.20		$22,302.62		$51,999.18		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$104,785.00		$104,785.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$18,311.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,270.14		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$19,581.14		$19,581.14		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$4,098.09		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$4,098.09		$4,098.09		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$647.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$67.59		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$714.59		$714.59		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		00%		00%0		#INVALID OPERATION

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$33,259.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$703.54		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$33,962.54		$33,962.54		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$33,259.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$703.54		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$33,962.54		$33,962.54		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$161,785.00		$0.00		$0.00		$152,513.88		$68,567.82		$34,418.05		$0.00				$17,561.64				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$434,846.39		$434,846.39		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$6,717.00		$0.00		$0.00		$79,760.61		$27,685.46		$1,733.31		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$115,896.38		$115,896.38		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$30,311.00		$0.00		$0.00		$72,753.27		$5,266.32		$32,684.74		$0.00				$17,561.64				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$158,576.97		$158,576.97		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$124,757.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$35,616.04		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$160,373.04		$160,373.04		$0.00		$0.00		0%				FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$69,967.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,613.89		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$71,580.89		$71,580.89		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$69,967.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,613.89		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$71,580.89		$71,580.89		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Tillamook County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Debra Jacob																																																						0		#DIVIDE BY ZERO













Comments(29)





County Modernization Expend(29)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Umatilla County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$236,751.00		$515.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$237,266.00		$237,266.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		12061		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$12,061.00		$12,061.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$6,702.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$6,702.00		$6,702.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$3,572.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$3,572.00		$3,572.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$11,921.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$11,921.00		$11,921.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$27,815.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$27,815.00		$27,815.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$186,741.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$186,741.00		$186,741.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Perinatal Grant		$0.00		$515.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$515.00		$515.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Umatilla County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$135,725.00		$6,939.00		$20,671.00		$0.00		$98,622.00		$30,954.00		$1,435.00				$69,052.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$363,398.00		$363,398.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$87,808.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,435.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$89,243.00		$89,243.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		CD Insurance reimbursement												$11,437.00																										$11,437.00		$11,437.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		PPD/FLU Fees												$1,646.00																										$1,646.00		$1,646.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		STD OHP fees												$5,688.00																										$5,688.00		$5,688.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$26,022.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$26,022.00		$26,022.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunization TitleXIX						$20,671.00																																$20,671.00		$20,671.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		CD County GF										$36,593.00																												$36,593.00		$36,593.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control																																								$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		State Reimbursements				$6,939.00																																		$6,939.00		$6,939.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$21,895.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$21,895.00		$21,895.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunization Fees and donations												$12,183.00																										$12,183.00		$12,183.00				$0.00		0%

				james setzer		Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Child and adolescent health grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$5,472.00		Child and adolescent health grant		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$5,472.00		$5,472.00		00%		00%0		#INVALID OPERATION

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		High Risk Infant Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		High Risk Infant Grant		$989.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$989.00		$989.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunization										$62,029.00																												$62,029.00		$62,029.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunization		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Immunization reimbursements		$62,591.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$62,591.00		$62,591.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$358,372.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$26,800.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$385,172.00		$385,172.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,585.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$10,585.00		$10,585.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$200,507.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$200,507.00		$200,507.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$11,916.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$11,916.00		$11,916.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Prisons Fees												$118.00																										$118.00		$118.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Hotels-Motels Inspection												$2,990.00																										$2,990.00		$2,990.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Reimbursements												$4,946.00																										$4,946.00		$4,946.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Interest on Invested Funds												$3,745.00																										$3,745.00		$3,745.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Septic Construction/Installation Fees												$21,074.00																										$21,074.00		$21,074.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Septic Repair Permits												$25,295.00																										$25,295.00		$25,295.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Septic Alteration Permit Fees												$1,584.00																										$1,584.00		$1,584.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Septic Authorization Notices Fees												$13,068.00																										$13,068.00		$13,068.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Septic Inspection Fees												$3,985.00																										$3,985.00		$3,985.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Septic Site Evaluations Fees												$14,820.00																										$14,820.00		$14,820.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Capital Outlay																										$26,800.00												$0.00		$26,800.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		RV Park Inspections -Fee												$3,837.00																										$3,837.00		$3,837.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Morrow County Contract		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		0		$15,840.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$15,840.00		$15,840.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Daycare Inspection Fees		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,321.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$6,321.00		$6,321.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		UnDesignated Fund Balance																								-359011														$0.00		-$359,011.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		School Fees _ Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$17,741.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$17,741.00		$17,741.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$291,707.00		$181,670.00		$110,709.00		$0.00		$125,584.00		$28,080.00		$0.00				$68,021.00				$14,030.00				-$173,368.00				$18,490.00				$0.00		$0.00		$664,923.00		$664,923.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$12,033.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$12,033.00		$12,033.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$31,196.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$31,196.00		$31,196.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		FP OHP Fees				$41,261.00																																		$41,261.00		$41,261.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		CCare				$97,839.00																																		$97,839.00		$97,839.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		FP Insurance reimbursements and payments												$26,083.00																										$26,083.00		$26,083.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		fees												$1,997.00																										$1,997.00		$1,997.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County GF										$125,584.00																												$125,584.00		$125,584.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		TXIX Revenue						$58.00																																$58.00		$58.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$248,478.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		18895		$52,800.00		2937		$13,332.00		5501		-$218,052.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$336,442.00		$123,891.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO				FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School Wellness Hubs		$0.00		$42,570.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		8114		$15,221.00		250		$698.00		24443		$44,684.00		2315		$18,490.00		-41808		$0.00		$0.00		$66,853.00		$114,977.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		MACC Grant		$0.00				$48,886.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$48,886.00		$48,886.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Nurse Family Partnership/MIECHV		$0.00		$0.00		$61,765.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$61,765.00		$61,765.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$82,932.00		$7,605.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$90,537.00		$90,537.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$0.00		$7,605.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$7,605.00		$7,605.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$82,932.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$82,932.00		$82,932.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Umatilla County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$24,443.00		$0.00		$162,072.00		$49,105.00		$4,170.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$239,790.00		$239,790.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Vital Statistics Registration		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$49,105.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$49,105.00		$49,105.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Donations		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,170.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$4,170.00		$4,170.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		MAC Grant						$24,443.00																																$24,443.00		$24,443.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Sparc Grant																92167																						$92,167.00		$92,167.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Plan4Health Grant																112318																						$112,318.00		$112,318.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		County General Funds										$162,072.00																												$162,072.00		$162,072.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other																																								$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program																85105																						$85,105.00		$85,105.00				$0.00		0%

						Umatilla County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO















Comments(30)

		Row 10		I am not sure where this nmber comes from. Our TPEP was 85105 and we account for that under admin. You can put that here but the amount is wrong?		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/08/17 10:22 AM

				in addition we had Sparc grant for 92167.  The total of these 2 is 177272 not		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/08/17 10:25 AM

		Row 28		I do not know what this is reimbursement for... ???		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/08/17 12:33 PM

		Row 29		I only show TB grant as 9890 received by 30 June.		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/08/17 12:30 PM

		Row 64		I have "high risk infant grant" listed for $11033, is this the same?		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/13/17 12:21 PM

		Row 75		-218052 is shown as fund balance so not expended...but source of not expended funds not known		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/08/17 12:54 PM

		Row 75		Other funding 5501 is shown as TXIX revenue		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/08/17 12:51 PM

		Row 75		I can only find 225042 in grants for SBHC		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/08/17 12:50 PM

		Row 75		other funds 13332 is Mac Grant		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/08/17 12:48 PM

		Row 75		Other funds 2937 is interest on invested funds.		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/08/17 12:47 PM

		Row 75		other funds 18695 is insurance reimbursements		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/08/17 12:46 PM

		Row 75		Other funds: 52800 is grant from st Anthony's Hospital		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/08/17 12:45 PM

		Row 78		-41808 is undesginated fund balance		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/08/17 1:44 PM

		Row 78		2315 is my future my choice grant and 18490 is GLS suicide prevention grant		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/08/17 1:43 PM

		Row 78		24443 is mac grant, 42570 is child/adolescent health grant and 44684 is EOCCO/GOHBI grant.		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/08/17 1:41 PM

		Row 78		8114 is local grants, 15221 is school readiness grant, 1226 is reimbursements, 6798 is interest on invested funds.		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/08/17 1:39 PM

		Row 85		while the grant shows as 82156 in my budget my accounts as of 30 June only show 65098 received?		james.setzer@umatillacounty.net		12/08/17 12:27 PM





County Modernization Expend(30)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Union County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$195,777.00		$176,863.20		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$372,640.20		$372,640.20		$0.00		$0.00		0%

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$120,879.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$120,879.00		$120,879.00		$120,879.00		$120,879.00		100%		1.700

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$3,501.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$3,501.00		$3,501.00		$700.20		$700.20		20%		0.010

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$174.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$174.00		$174.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.002

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$5,790.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$5,790.00		$5,790.00		$1,158.00		$1,158.00		20%		0.015

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$13,509.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$13,509.00		$13,509.00		$2,701.80		$2,701.80		20%		0.040

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$4,381.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$4,381.00		$4,381.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO		0.025

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$47,543.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$47,543.00		$47,543.00		$47,543.00		$47,543.00		100%		0.560

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		OHA Contract 145411  Prevention Education Coordination Prevention Project FYE 06302015		$0.00		$3,992.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$3,992.00		$3,992.00		$3,992.00		$3,992.00		100%		0.001

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prevention Service SE 70		$0.00		$64,288.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$64,288.00		$64,288.00		$64,288.00		$64,288.00		100%		0.450

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Problem Gambling Prevention SE 80 and SE 03				$18,153.20																																		$18,153.20		$18,153.20		$18,153.20		$18,153.20		100%		0.060

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Strategic Prevention Framework SE 60		$0.00		$90,430.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$90,430.00		$90,430.00		$90,430.00		$90,430.00		100%		0.620

						Union County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$41,090.00		$2,402.00		$0.00		$20,431.00		$56,160.00		$114,438.00		$0.00				$4,598.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$239,119.00		$239,119.00		$64,387.10		$64,387.10		27%

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$29,536.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		CHD Subsidized		$588.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$30,124.00		$30,124.00		$30,127.00		$30,127.00		100%		0.300

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$10,907.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		CHD Subsidized		$4,010.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$14,917.00		$14,917.00		$14,917.00		$14,917.00		100%		0.120

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$647.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$647.00		$647.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.010

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Primarily Immunization; flu shots,travel vaccine, E7M visits, etc.		$0.00		$2,402.00		$0.00		$20,431.00		$56,160.00		$114,438.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$193,431.00		$193,431.00		$19,343.10		$19,343.10		10%		0.520

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Union County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$14,647.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$58,434.00		$0.00				$2,576.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$75,657.00		$75,657.00		$75,657.00		$75,657.00		100%

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$14,647.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$14,647.00		$14,647.00		$14,647.00		$14,647.00		100%		0.130

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Lane County online Food Handler Card contract.		$2,576.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,576.00		$2,576.00		$2,576.00		$2,576.00		100%		0.000

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$48,671.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$48,671.00		$48,671.00		$48,671.00		$48,671.00		100%		0.500

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,198.09		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$4,198.09		$4,198.09		$4,198.09		$4,198.09		100%		0.041

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,564.91		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$5,564.91		$5,564.91		$5,564.91		$5,564.91		100%		0.060

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Union County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$516,547.00		$10,280.00		$0.00		$481,394.00		$41,000.00		$61,247.00		$827.00				$64,850.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,176,145.00		$1,176,145.00		$63,382.25		$63,382.25		5%

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$5,845.00		$10,280.00		$0.00		$243,151.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$259,276.00		$259,276.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		3.300

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$66,049.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Private Grant; OHSU		$16,737.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$82,786.00		$82,786.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.680

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$13,126.00		$0.00		$0.00		$172,194.00		$0.00		$16,479.00		$827.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$202,626.00		$202,626.00		$20,262.60		$20,262.60		10%		0.870

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$371,656.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$21,000.00		$44,768.00		$0.00		Contractual with ESD		$1,500.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$438,924.00		$438,924.00		$38,529.80		$38,529.80		9%		4.080

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$125,920.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$125,920.00		$125,920.00		$1,259.20		$1,259.20		1%		1.190		FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Health Network for Rural Schools		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$20,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		School Districts		$46,613.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$66,613.00		$66,613.00		$3,330.65		$3,330.65		5%		1.210

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Union County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$78,194.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$78,194.00		$78,194.00		$78,446.00		$78,446.00		100%

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$8,009.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$8,009.00		$8,009.00		$8,261.00		$8,261.00		103%		0.050

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$70,185.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$70,185.00		$70,185.00		$70,185.00		$70,185.00		100%		0.580

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Union County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$47,840.00		$0.00		$0.00				$92,305.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$140,145.00		$140,145.00		$140,145.00		$140,145.00		100%

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Public Health Administration		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$47,840.00		$0.00		$0.00		CHD Subsidized		$92,305.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$140,145.00		$140,145.00		$140,145.00		$140,145.00		100%		0.910

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Rico E. Weber, CMA		Union County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO















Comments(31)

		Sheet		Prescription Drug Over Dose Program, row 8,column . The $4,381 in column 1 is not included in the Total columns.		Rico Weber		12/18/17 4:27 PM

		Sheet		The "Other Fund" line items that have a comment of "CHD Subsidized" are departments that the cost of operating the department is more than what is funded. The subsidized portion is from CHD general assets and determining the indirect funding source of the subsidy is not possible.		Rico Weber		12/18/17 4:19 PM





County Modernization Expend(31)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Wallowa County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$56,451.78		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$56,451.78		$56,451.78		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$2,935.72		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,935.72		$2,935.72				$0.00		0%

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$1,466.40		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,466.40		$1,466.40				$0.00		0%

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$4,892.83		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$4,892.83		$4,892.83				$0.00		0%

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$11,742.83		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$11,742.83		$11,742.83				$0.00		0%

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$35,414.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$35,414.00		$35,414.00				$0.00		0%

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$14,037.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$14,037.00		$14,037.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$7,876.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$7,876.00		$7,876.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$6,161.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$6,161.00		$6,161.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		00%		00%0		#INVALID OPERATION

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$36,707.32		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$36,707.32		$36,707.32		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$5,115.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$5,115.00		$5,115.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$2,500.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,500.00		$2,500.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$6,259.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$6,259.00		$6,259.00		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$22,833.32		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$22,833.32		$22,833.32		$0.00		$0.00		0%				FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$35,923.66		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$35,923.66		$35,923.66		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$35,923.66		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$35,923.66		$35,923.66		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wallowa County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO















Comments(32)





County Modernization Expend(32)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Washington County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$545,606.00		$135,805.78		$76,863.50		$214,536.68		$895,292.93		$0.00		$0.00				$393.84				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,868,498.73		$1,868,498.73		$0.00		$0.00		0%

				KathleenK		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)Chronic Disease Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$165,716.22		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$165,716.22		$165,716.22		$165,716.22		$165,716.22		100%		1.300

						Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$34,197.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$105,736.92		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$139,933.92		$139,933.92		$104,950.44		$104,950.44		75%		0.600

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$18,226.00		$0.00		$0.00		$192,082.88		$98,499.45		$0.00		$0.00		Reimbursement of operating expenses		$24.92				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$308,833.25		$308,833.25		$231,624.94		$231,624.94		75%		1.600

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$58,205.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$21,862.29		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$80,067.29		$80,067.29		$60,050.47		$60,050.47		75%		0.680

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$135,810.00		$0.00		$0.00		$22,453.80		$369,280.99		$0.00		$0.00		Reimbursement of operating expenses		$44.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$527,588.79		$527,588.79		$395,691.59		$395,691.59		75%		7.800

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Center for Prevention and Health Promotion Injury and Violence Prevention IGA 147335		$0.00		$122,908.94		$0.00		$0.00		$11,274.87		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$134,183.81		$134,183.81		$134,183.81		$134,183.81		100%		1.150

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$299,168.00		$32.00		$0.00		$0.00		$13,402.00		$0.00		$0.00		Reimbursement of operating expenses		$300.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$312,902.00		$312,902.00		$312,902.00		$312,902.00		100%		2.420

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Evaluation of the Transition of Clinic Services IGA 150667 Federal pass through funds CFDA 93.758 we are a vendor		$0.00		$5,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$5,000.00		$5,000.00		$5,000.00		$5,000.00		100%		0.000

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Health Impact Assessment - Transportation Futures Study IGA 150862		$0.00		$7,864.84		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$7,864.84		$7,864.84		$7,864.84		$7,864.84		100%		0.000

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		OHSU Cacoon grant 1010448 CFDA 93.994		$0.00		$0.00		$64,400.00		$0.00		$109,520.19		$0.00		$0.00		Reimbursement of operating expenses		$24.92				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$173,945.11		$173,945.11		$130,458.83		$130,458.83		75%		1.500

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Harold Rogers Prescription Drug Monitoring Program - Multnomah County CFDA 16.754						$12,463.50																																$12,463.50		$12,463.50		$12,463.50		$12,463.50		100%		0.000

						Washington County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$966,454.93		$40,926.34		$19,288.59		$0.00		$1,091,706.97		$2,519.21		$148.16				$1,967.10				$30.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,123,041.30		$2,123,041.30		$1,716,020.32		$1,716,020.32		81%

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$632,877.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$549,806.00		$2,519.21		$148.16		Reimbursement of operating expenses		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,185,350.37		$1,185,350.37		$1,185,350.37		$1,185,350.37		100%		10.030

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$167,649.21		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Reimbursement of operating expenses		$77.10				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$167,726.31		$167,726.31		$125,794.73		$125,794.73		75%		0.600

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$119,388.72		$18,495.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$137,883.72		$137,883.72		$137,883.72		$137,883.72		100%		1.050

						Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		PH - CD General Activities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$404.29		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$404.29		$404.29		$404.29		$404.29		100%

						Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$46,540.00		$22,431.34		$0.00		$0.00		$537,591.00		$0.00		$0.00		Interdepartmental revenue for chest x-rays from our Community Corrections Center		$1,890.00		Misc. operating revenue		$30.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$608,482.34		$608,482.34		$243,392.94		$243,392.94		40%		4.250

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Early Intervention Services - Multnomah County 4400003167 CFDA 93.914		$0.00		$0.00		$19,288.59		$0.00		$3,905.68		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$23,194.27		$23,194.27		$23,194.27		$23,194.27		100%		0.150

						Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Washington County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$38,325.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$463,661.93		$73,669.30		$0.00				$2,040,806.72				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,616,462.95		$2,616,462.95		$2,616,462.94		$2,616,462.94		100%

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality - Gain Share		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Gain Share Fund 204 Special Revenue Fund		$77,423.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$77,423.00		$77,423.00		$77,423.00		$77,423.00		100%		0.400

						Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Subsurface		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$13,525.63		$0.00		$0.00		Inspection Fees - Construction sites		$231,676.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$245,201.63		$245,201.63		$245,201.63		$245,201.63		100%		1.890

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$38,325.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$30,993.18		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$69,318.18		$69,318.18		$69,318.18		$69,318.18		100%		0.520

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		-$5,151.10		$73,669.30		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$68,518.20		$68,518.20		$68,518.20		$68,518.20		100%		0.620

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other Food Licensing		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$35,114.22		$0.00		$0.00		License and inspection fees		$116,384.38				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$151,498.60		$151,498.60		$151,498.60		$151,498.60		100%		0.250

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		-$29,497.25		$0.00		$0.00		License and inspection fees		$1,373,227.40				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,343,730.15		$1,343,730.15		$1,343,730.15		$1,343,730.15		100%		9.870

						Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Community Environmental Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$95,263.89		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$95,263.89		$95,263.89		$95,263.89		$95,263.89		100%

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$51,017.40		$0.00		$0.00		License and inspections		$239,060.77				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$290,078.17		$290,078.17		$290,078.17		$290,078.17		100%		2.260

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control West Nile		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$272,164.35		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$272,164.35		$272,164.35		$272,164.34		$272,164.34		100%		1.200

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownsfield Tannery Site - City of Sherwood MOU		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$231.61		$0.00		$0.00		Federal funds passed through City of Sherwood CFDA 66.818		$3,035.17				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$3,266.78		$3,266.78		$3,266.78		$3,266.78		100%		0.000

						Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Washington County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$3,008,150.36		$7,747.70		$0.00		$618,765.00		$1,362,957.56		$0.00		$15.75				$34,058.36				$80,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$5,111,694.73		$5,111,694.73		$1,967,280.44		$1,967,280.44		38%

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$58,758.00		$0.00		$0.00		$618,765.00		$392,121.07		$0.00		$0.00		Reimbursement of operating expenses		$155.36				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,069,799.43		$1,069,799.43		$802,349.57		$802,349.57		75%		8.280

				Kathleen K		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		MCH General Activities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$24,639.74		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$24,639.74		$24,639.74		$12,319.87		$12,319.87		50%

						Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Kathleen K		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Community Reproductive Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$76,180.41		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$76,180.41		$76,180.41		$76,180.41		$76,180.41		100%

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$247,620.36		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$24,177.18		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$271,797.54		$271,797.54		$135,898.77		$135,898.77		50%		1.000

						Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$676,734.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,240.81		$0.00		$0.00		Reimbursement of operating expenses		$33,903.00		IGA Beaverton School District - Merlo SBHC		$80,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$805,877.81		$805,877.81		$805,877.81		$805,877.81		100%		0.110

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$1,883,802.00		$7,747.70		$0.00		$0.00		$758,935.00		$0.00		$15.75				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,650,500.45		$2,650,500.45		$132,525.02		$132,525.02		5%		23.940		FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$141,236.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$71,663.35		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$212,899.35		$212,899.35		$2,128.99		$2,128.99		1%		2.000

						Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Washington County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$518,576.01		$12,447.54		$0.00		$0.00		$77,032.34		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$608,055.89		$608,055.89		$545,432.82		$545,432.82		90%

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$304,222.85		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$304,222.85		$304,222.85		$273,800.57		$273,800.57		90%		1.150

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$11,403.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$11.54		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$11,414.54		$11,414.54		$8,560.91		$8,560.91		75%		0.330

						Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$199,575.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$77,020.80		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$276,595.80		$276,595.80		$248,936.22		$248,936.22		90%		1.720

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Medical Reserve Corp Outreach and Sustainability IGA 153477 CFDA 93.069		$3,375.16		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$3,375.16		$3,375.16		$1,687.58		$1,687.58		50%		0.000

				Kathleen Keim		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		West Nile and Zika Surveillance CFDA 93.323 Vendor status IGA 152819		$0.00		$12,447.54		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$12,447.54		$12,447.54		$12,447.54		$12,447.54		100%		0.000

						Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Washington County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$5,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$910,079.71		$0.00		$0.00				$2,334.07				$19,095.96				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$936,509.74		$936,509.74		$936,509.74		$936,509.74		100%

						Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

				KathleenK		Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Research, Analytics, Informatics & Data		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$372,809.80		$0.00		$0.00		Reimbursement of Operating Expenses		$785.79				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$373,595.59		$373,595.59		$373,595.59		$373,595.59		100%		3.000

						Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Public Health Administration		$0.00		$5,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$537,269.91		$0.00		$0.00		Reimbursement of Operating Expenses		$1,548.28		From County Emergency Medical Services		$19,095.96				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$562,914.15		$562,914.15		$562,914.15		$562,914.15		100%		1.890

						Washington County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO















Comments(33)

		Row 9		Joey - we do not receive Medicaid funding for the Tobacco grant.  Kathleen		Kathleen Keim		11/28/17 9:10 AM





County Modernization Expend(33)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Wheeler County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$36,724.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$262.58		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$4,800.00		$36,986.58		$41,786.58		$0.00		$4,800.00		0%

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$2,805.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$13.79		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$1,200.00		$2,818.79		$4,018.79				$1,200.00		0%		0.030

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$1,494.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$186.97		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,680.97		$1,680.97				$0.00		0%		0.020

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$4,675.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10.95		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$1,200.00		$4,685.95		$5,885.95				$1,200.00		0%		0.040

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$10,907.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$18.80		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$1,200.00		$10,925.80		$12,125.80				$1,200.00		0%		0.140

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$16,843.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$32.07		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$1,200.00		$16,875.07		$18,075.07				$1,200.00		0%		0.450

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$2,807.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,864.35		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$4,080.00		$4,671.35		$8,751.35		$2,180.00		$6,260.00		47%

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$1,603.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$26.92		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,629.92		$1,629.92		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.010

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$1,204.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,837.43		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$3,600.00		$3,041.43		$6,641.43		$1,700.00		$5,300.00		56%		0.040

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$480.00		$0.00		$480.00		$480.00		$960.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		00%		00%0		#INVALID OPERATION

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$135,618.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$346.11		$0.00		$0.00				$22,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$3,120.00		$157,964.11		$161,084.11		$2,000.00		$5,120.00		1%

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$4,719.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8.63		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$4,727.63		$4,727.63		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.100

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$6,399.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$157.34		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$3,120.00		$6,556.34		$9,676.34		$2,000.00		$5,120.00		31%		0.100

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$124,500.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$180.14		$0.00		$0.00		ACHC		$22,000.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$146,680.14		$146,680.14		$0.00		$0.00		0%		1.500

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO				FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$35,712.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$26.96		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$35,738.96		$35,738.96		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$35,712.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$26.96		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$35,738.96		$35,738.96		$0.00		$0.00		0%		0.320

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Wheeler County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$8,400.00		$0.00		$8,400.00		$0.00		$8,400.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$8,400.00		$0.00		$8,400.00		$0.00		$8,400.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

								07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO















Comments(34)





County Modernization Expend(34)

		Click on "+" Symbol to Expand/Collapse		Prepared By:		County Selection		Begin date		End date		Foundational Program		Program		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8. Other Funds Source		8.  Other Funds		9. Other Funds Source		9.  Other Funds		10. Other Funds Source		10. Other Funds		11. Other Funds Source		11. Other Funds		12. Other Funds Source		12. Other Funds		In-Kind		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		Estimated Expenditures of Core Pop Health Work($)		EstimatedExpenditures for Pop Level Wrk($+In-Kind)		Population Health Related Estimate		FY17 FTE		Based on:

						Yamhill County						FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Totals		$155,689.00		$0.00		$12,459.36		$103,206.07		$166,001.20		$0.00		$0.00				$12,802.28				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$450,157.91		$450,157.91		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		CMMI Community Prevention Grant		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Healthy Communities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Child & Adolescent Health General Funds		$6,919.00		$0.00		$1,790.22		$14,829.15		$23,187.19		$0.00		$0.00		3rd Party Ins		$1,839.49				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$48,565.05		$48,565.05				$0.00		0%

		155689				Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Perinatal Health General Funds		$3,688.00		$0.00		$954.23		$7,904.31		$12,359.35		$0.00		$0.00		3rd Party Ins		$980.50				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$25,886.39		$25,886.39				$0.00		0%

		147162				Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Child & Adolescent Health		$11,264.00		$0.00		$2,914.45		$24,141.57		$37,748.31		$0.00		$0.00		3rd Party Ins		$2,994.66				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$79,062.99		$79,062.99				$0.00		0%

		33885.8				Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		MCH Title V Flexible Funds		$26,283.00		$0.00		$6,800.46		$56,331.04		$88,080.50		$0.00		$0.00		3rd Party Ins		$6,987.63				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$184,482.63		$184,482.63				$0.00		0%

		223574.64				Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Prescription Drug Overdose Program		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

		97917.64				Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Sustainable Relationships for Community Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

		#DIVIDE BY ZERO				Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Tobacco Prevention & Education Program		$107,535.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,625.85		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$112,160.85		$112,160.85				$0.00		0%

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County						FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Totals		$147,162.00		$0.00		$11,304.82		$24,947.15		$31,084.50		$100,389.07		$0.00				$15,769.24				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$330,656.78		$330,656.78		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Communicable Disease (SSPH)		$114,959.00		$0.00		$4,443.32		$23.64		$1,346.25		$91,105.53		$0.00		3rd Party Ins		$719.87				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$212,597.61		$212,597.61		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		HIV Prevention		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Immunizations		$28,324.00		$0.00		$4,683.70		$22,885.56		$26,479.43		$8,246.24		$0.00		3rd Party Ins		$12,894.40				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$103,513.33		$103,513.33		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Metro Area Pertussis Surveillance		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Case Management		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Ryan White Support Services		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Sexually Transmitted Diseases		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Tuberculosis Services		$3,879.00		$0.00		$2,177.80		$2,037.95		$3,258.82		$1,037.30		$0.00		3rd Party Ins		$2,154.97				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$14,545.84		$14,545.84		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		00%		00%0		#INVALID OPERATION

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Communicable Disease Control		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County						FP:  Environmental Health		Totals		$33,885.80		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$33,885.80		$33,885.80		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Air Quality		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Animal Control/ Animal Shelter		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Brownfields & Public Health		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Drinking Water		$33,885.80		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$33,885.80		$33,885.80		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Food Handler Cards		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Licensed Facilities		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Restaurant Inspection		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Solid Waste		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Statewide Lead Line		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Swimming Pools/Spas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Vector Control		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Environmental Health		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County						FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Totals		$223,574.64		$0.00		$52,033.38		$549,107.11		$453,705.33		$6,961.48		$0.00				$53,510.29				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,338,892.23		$1,338,892.23		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Babies First!		$11,370.00		$0.00		$41,889.43		$204,835.00		$256,501.00		$0.00		$0.00		3rd Party Ins		$27,668.16				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$542,263.59		$542,263.59		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Oregon Mothers Care		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   CaCoon		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other   Healthy Start		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Reproductive Health		$55,448.00		$0.00		$10,143.95		$153,711.14		$147,424.30		$5,573.04		$0.00		3rd Party Ins		$9,999.43				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$382,299.86		$382,299.86		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		School-Based Health Centers		$156,756.64		$0.00		$0.00		$190,560.97		$49,780.03		$1,388.44		$0.00		3rd Party Ins		$15,842.70				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$414,328.78		$414,328.78		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO				FY 2016 DECEMBER AMENDMENT

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		WIC Peer Counseling		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County						FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Totals		$97,917.64		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$5.27				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$97,922.91		$97,922.91		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Cities Readiness Initiative		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Ebola		$11,500.37		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$11,500.37		$11,500.37		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		PREP		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Public Health Emergency Preparedness		$86,417.27		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		Supplies Rebate		$5.27				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$86,422.54		$86,422.54		$0.00		$0.00		0%

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County						Administrative/Other		Totals		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		All PDES		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO

						Yamhill County		07/01/16		06/30/17		Administrative/Other		Other (Identify)		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		#DIVIDE BY ZERO















Comments(35)





FC Report

		Primary		Foundational Program		Sheet Name		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking		$0.00		$0.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker		$75,659.00		$75,659.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton		$90,205.86		$90,205.86

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama		$1,461,507.49		$1,461,507.49

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop		$76,755.00		$76,755.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia		$105,197.00		$105,197.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos		$98,151.00		$102,527.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook		$94,564.00		$94,564.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry		$69,213.00		$82,866.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute		$332,060.00		$332,060.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas		$106,630.00		$106,630.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant		$48,119.00		$48,119.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney		$36,023.00		$36,023.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv		$85,918.00		$103,175.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson		$203,034.00		$203,034.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso		$67,617.00		$67,617.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin		$90,792.41		$90,792.41

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath		$158,709.46		$158,709.46

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake		$42,582.22		$42,582.22

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane		$192,296.00		$192,296.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln		$88,907.75		$88,907.75

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn		$167,979.95		$167,979.95

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur		$108,452.00		$108,452.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion		$196,996.77		$196,996.77

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow		$116,613.00		$116,613.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma		$736,169.89		$736,169.89

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral		$143,687.00		$143,687.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk		$105,906.25		$105,906.25

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo		$71,580.89		$71,580.89

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla		$90,537.00		$90,537.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union		$78,194.00		$78,194.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa		$35,923.66		$35,923.66

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt		$608,055.89		$608,055.89

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler		$35,738.96		$35,738.96

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill		$97,922.91		$97,922.91





Comments(36)





FP Report_ Access to Clinical P

		Primary		Foundational Program		Sheet Name		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		10. Other Funds		11. Medicare		11. Other Funds		12. Misc Grants/Contributions - Private		12. Other Funds		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8.  Other Funds		8. Insurance Payments		9.  Other Funds

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker		$515,074.83		$527,074.83		$249,146.88		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$93,128.13		$144,173.95		$1,616.77		$52.00		$26,957.10				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton		$4,372,170.93		$4,372,170.93		$549,855.00		$0.00				$1,538,221.02				$0.00		$777.18		$703,535.36		$339,902.04		$634,692.07		$8,644.58		$1,052.35		$176,491.33				$419,000.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama		$2,597,078.40		$2,597,078.40		$1,651,706.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$57,866.00		$0.00		$754,668.99		$88,321.13		$0.00		$44,516.28				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop		$216,418.00		$216,418.00		$216,418.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia		$1,637,656.00		$1,682,145.00		$775,719.00		$9,929.00				$24,627.00				$60,492.00		$0.00		$11,400.00		$521,638.00		$31,822.00		$103,709.00		$5.00		$83,315.00				$15,000.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos		$1,380,737.00		$1,458,997.00		$497,739.00		$2,316.00				$8,169.00				$0.00		$0.00		$94,495.00		$591,888.00		$0.00		$13,736.00		$1,233.00		$154,964.00				$16,197.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook		$787,478.00		$787,478.00		$312,716.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$5,000.00		$0.00		$161,251.00		$73,097.00		$2,059.00		$139.00		$221,412.00				$11,804.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry		$279,316.00		$335,028.00		$242,524.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,576.00		$29,770.00		$0.00		$4,446.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute		$3,644,250.00		$3,644,250.00		$1,756,500.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$5,096.00		$0.00		$400,056.00		$1,171,977.00		$149,797.00		$606.00		$160,218.00				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas		$1,411,644.00		$1,411,644.00		$811,211.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,775.00		$297,024.00		$115,993.00		$185,641.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant		$328,014.30		$328,014.30		$163,402.86		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$6,684.00		$0.00		$45,909.00		$158.44		$19,432.00		$0.00		$92,428.00				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney		$183,175.72		$183,175.72		$60,620.87		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$10,045.00		$0.00		$35,379.00		$64,221.85		$0.00		$1,120.00		$11,789.00				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv		$1,092,574.00		$1,313,460.00		$315,587.00		$8,840.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$43,309.00		$261,355.00		$211,762.00		$16,256.00		$5,613.00		$167,222.00				$62,630.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson		$2,995,159.00		$2,995,159.00		$2,092,095.00		$3,891.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$53,865.00		$463,029.00		$315,522.00		$47,779.00		$297.00		-$1,329.00				$20,010.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso		$472,787.00		$472,787.00		$223,432.00		$2,040.00				$0.00				$0.00		$7,567.00		$0.00		$147,798.00		$85,045.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$6,905.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin		$1,050,545.31		$1,050,545.31		$706,082.68		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$163,127.80		$27,014.94		$118,301.47		$35,915.73		$102.69		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath		$1,001,152.79		$1,001,152.79		$540,210.42		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$16,650.00		$65,666.64		$327,891.73		$0.00		$50,734.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake		$208,608.34		$208,608.34		$53,287.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$1,702.00		$68,215.14		$34,429.92		$36,766.20		$13,708.08		$500.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane		$5,738,964.16		$5,738,964.16		$2,043,641.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$1,499,312.00		$0.00		$1,123,848.97		$748,404.00		$3,767.23		$32,863.25		$287,127.71				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln		$2,837,016.82		$2,837,016.82		$537,379.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$128,033.92		$629,639.32		$855,558.79		$63,104.23		$44,194.14		$0.00		$481,665.42				$97,442.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn		$3,594,518.00		$3,594,518.00		$767,075.00		$1,835,553.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$273,612.00		$612,273.00		$12,956.00		$0.00		$72,336.00				$20,713.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur		$951,053.00		$951,053.00		$313,761.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$30,475.00		$135,000.00		$131,545.00		$320,694.00		$1,505.00		$2,136.00		$15,937.00				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion		$2,921,883.72		$2,921,883.72		$1,518,074.49		$27,525.48				$7.50				$0.00		$0.00		$119,933.00		$791,014.29		$0.00		$5,245.19		$16,308.15		$436,179.91				$7,595.71

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow		$636,983.00		$636,983.00		$172,627.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$8,843.00		$31,400.00		$78,892.00		$341,742.00		$3,461.00		$18.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma		$23,918,589.47		$23,918,589.47		$4,541,443.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$1,649,603.78		$1,999,045.65		$6,211,900.88		$8,526,093.95		$361,065.82		$0.00		$629,436.39				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral		$813,041.00		$813,041.00		$218,518.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$274,799.00		$160,807.00		$6,139.00		$448.00		$152,330.00				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk		$793,351.06		$793,351.06		$364,931.62		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$202,300.80		$166,806.63		$7,282.12		$1,492.00		$50,537.89				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo		$434,846.39		$434,846.39		$161,785.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$152,513.88		$68,567.82		$34,418.05		$0.00		$17,561.64				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla		$664,923.00		$664,923.00		$291,707.00		-$173,368.00				$18,490.00				$0.00		$181,670.00		$110,709.00		$0.00		$125,584.00		$28,080.00		$0.00		$68,021.00				$14,030.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union		$1,176,145.00		$1,176,145.00		$516,547.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$10,280.00		$0.00		$481,394.00		$41,000.00		$61,247.00		$827.00		$64,850.00				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa		$36,707.32		$36,707.32		$36,707.32		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt		$5,111,694.73		$5,111,694.73		$3,008,150.36		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$7,747.70		$0.00		$618,765.00		$1,362,957.56		$0.00		$15.75		$34,058.36				$80,000.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler		$157,964.11		$161,084.11		$135,618.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$346.11		$0.00		$0.00		$22,000.00				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill		$1,338,892.23		$1,338,892.23		$223,574.64		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$52,033.38		$549,107.11		$453,705.33		$6,961.48		$0.00		$53,510.29				$0.00





Comments(37)





FP Report_ Communicable Disease

		Primary		Foundational Program		Sheet Name		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking		$0.00		$0.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker		$244,231.61		$244,231.61

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton		$341,626.19		$341,626.19

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama		$1,190,624.22		$1,190,624.22

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop		$55,334.00		$55,334.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia		$93,077.53		$93,077.53

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos		$203,129.00		$218,284.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook		$138,491.00		$138,491.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry		$33,527.00		$91,958.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute		$1,299,130.00		$1,299,130.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas		$596,957.00		$596,957.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant		$102,792.00		$102,792.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney		$94,827.00		$94,827.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv		$193,211.00		$238,079.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson		$988,888.00		$988,888.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso		$90,755.00		$90,755.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin		$483,973.44		$483,973.44

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath		$305,415.11		$305,415.11

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake		$81,704.18		$81,704.18

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane		$1,527,124.77		$1,527,124.77

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln		$345,491.87		$345,491.87

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn		$1,042,364.69		$1,042,364.69

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur		$233,186.00		$233,186.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion		$2,559,011.35		$2,559,011.35

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow		$295,496.00		$295,496.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma		$18,006,024.63		$18,006,024.63

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral		$58,237.00		$58,237.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk		$418,526.37		$418,526.37

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo		$174,522.05		$174,522.05

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla		$363,398.00		$363,398.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union		$239,119.00		$239,119.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa		$14,037.00		$14,037.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt		$2,123,041.30		$2,123,041.30

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler		$4,671.35		$8,751.35

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill		$330,656.78		$330,656.78





Comments(38)





FP Report_ Emergency Response

		Primary		Foundational Program		Sheet Name		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing		10. Other Funds		11. Medicare		11. Other Funds		12. Misc Grants/Contributions - Private		12. Other Funds		2.  Other State Funds*		3.  Other Federal Funds**		4.  Medicaid (Including CCare)		5.  County General Funds***		6.  Fees****		7.  Donations*****		8.  Other Funds		8. Insurance Payments		9.  Other Funds

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker		$74,852.41		$74,852.41		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$74,852.41		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama		$1,146,031.60		$1,146,031.60		$0.00		$36,367.18				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$40,010.24		$163,682.00		$0.00		$784,890.57				$121,081.61

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia		$71,149.00		$71,149.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$68,178.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,971.00				$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook		$342,488.00		$417,488.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$311,860.00		$30,628.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute		$384,754.00		$384,754.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$93,021.00		$0.00		$103,733.00		$0.00		$0.00		$188,000.00				$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant		$25,266.00		$25,266.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,266.00		$0.00		$22,000.00				$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv		$165,797.00		$178,222.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$100,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$38,017.00		$27,780.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso		$355,824.00		$460,324.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$223,327.00		$0.00		$0.00		$132,497.00				$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin		$94,124.41		$94,124.41		$0.00		$0.00				$2,301.39				$4,800.00		$0.00		$0.00		$14,039.88		$5,339.05		$67,644.09		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake		$142,880.11		$142,880.11		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,876.55		$96,637.00		$44,366.56		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane		$235,030.23		$235,030.23		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$220,030.23		$0.00		$15,000.00				$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln		$127,256.15		$127,256.15		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$58,452.67		$0.00		$0.00		$68,803.48				$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur		$0.00		$20,075.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion		$1,456,299.53		$1,456,299.53		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$144,249.31		$0.00		$0.00		$103,819.43		$0.00		$0.00		$1,208,230.79				$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow		$19,089.00		$27,089.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$19,089.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma		$113,945,591.89		$113,945,591.89		$787,603.66		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$29,065,312.94		$10,190,411.24		$1,886,720.19		$38,734,899.83		$30,820.00		$0.00		$33,249,824.03				$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral		$372,779.00		$372,779.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$323,167.00		$49,612.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla		$239,790.00		$239,790.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$24,443.00		$0.00		$162,072.00		$49,105.00		$4,170.00		$0.00				$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union		$140,145.00		$140,145.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$47,840.00		$0.00		$0.00		$92,305.00				$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt		$936,509.74		$936,509.74		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$5,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$910,079.71		$0.00		$0.00		$2,334.07				$19,095.96

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler		$0.00		$8,400.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker		$75,659.00		$75,659.00		$75,659.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton		$90,205.86		$90,205.86		$88,880.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$1,325.86

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama		$1,461,507.49		$1,461,507.49		$161,673.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$52,753.00		$0.00		$0.00		$265,479.00		$0.00		$617,805.45				$363,797.04

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop		$76,755.00		$76,755.00		$76,755.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia		$105,197.00		$105,197.00		$103,600.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,597.00				$0.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos		$98,151.00		$102,527.00		$87,258.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,967.00				$926.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook		$94,564.00		$94,564.00		$71,186.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$8,000.00		$0.00		$15,378.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry		$69,213.00		$82,866.00		$69,213.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute		$332,060.00		$332,060.00		$236,635.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$302.00		$0.00		$0.00		$81,873.00		$250.00		$0.00		$13,000.00				$0.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas		$106,630.00		$106,630.00		$90,696.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$15,934.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant		$48,119.00		$48,119.00		$37,217.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,902.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney		$36,023.00		$36,023.00		$35,676.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$347.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv		$85,918.00		$103,175.00		$69,370.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$16,548.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson		$203,034.00		$203,034.00		$203,034.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso		$67,617.00		$67,617.00		$67,617.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin		$90,792.41		$90,792.41		$87,233.53		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,558.88		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath		$158,709.46		$158,709.46		$158,709.46		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake		$42,582.22		$42,582.22		$37,336.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5,246.22		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane		$192,296.00		$192,296.00		$192,296.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln		$88,907.75		$88,907.75		$75,218.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,769.81		$0.00		$0.00		$11,919.94				$0.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn		$167,979.95		$167,979.95		$83,895.95		$84,084.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur		$108,452.00		$108,452.00		$108,452.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion		$196,996.77		$196,996.77		$167,312.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$16,022.25		$0.00		$0.00		$12,397.54				$1,264.98

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow		$116,613.00		$116,613.00		$66,466.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$3,748.00		$40,617.00		$0.00		$5,782.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma		$736,169.89		$736,169.89		$317,496.86		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$39,413.26		$336,476.65		$0.00		$42,783.12		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral		$143,687.00		$143,687.00		$143,687.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk		$105,906.25		$105,906.25		$82,808.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$23,098.25		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo		$71,580.89		$71,580.89		$69,967.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,613.89		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla		$90,537.00		$90,537.00		$82,932.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$7,605.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union		$78,194.00		$78,194.00		$78,194.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa		$35,923.66		$35,923.66		$35,923.66		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt		$608,055.89		$608,055.89		$518,576.01		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$12,447.54		$0.00		$0.00		$77,032.34		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler		$35,738.96		$35,738.96		$35,712.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$26.96		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FC:  Emergency Preparedness and Response		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill		$97,922.91		$97,922.91		$97,917.64		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$5.27				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker		$515,074.83		$527,074.83		$249,146.88		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$93,128.13		$144,173.95		$1,616.77		$52.00		$26,957.10				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton		$4,372,170.93		$4,372,170.93		$549,855.00		$0.00				$1,538,221.02				$0.00		$777.18		$703,535.36		$339,902.04		$634,692.07		$8,644.58		$1,052.35		$176,491.33				$419,000.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama		$2,597,078.40		$2,597,078.40		$1,651,706.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$57,866.00		$0.00		$754,668.99		$88,321.13		$0.00		$44,516.28				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop		$216,418.00		$216,418.00		$216,418.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia		$1,637,656.00		$1,682,145.00		$775,719.00		$9,929.00				$24,627.00				$60,492.00		$0.00		$11,400.00		$521,638.00		$31,822.00		$103,709.00		$5.00		$83,315.00				$15,000.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos		$1,380,737.00		$1,458,997.00		$497,739.00		$2,316.00				$8,169.00				$0.00		$0.00		$94,495.00		$591,888.00		$0.00		$13,736.00		$1,233.00		$154,964.00				$16,197.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook		$787,478.00		$787,478.00		$312,716.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$5,000.00		$0.00		$161,251.00		$73,097.00		$2,059.00		$139.00		$221,412.00				$11,804.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry		$279,316.00		$335,028.00		$242,524.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,576.00		$29,770.00		$0.00		$4,446.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute		$3,644,250.00		$3,644,250.00		$1,756,500.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$5,096.00		$0.00		$400,056.00		$1,171,977.00		$149,797.00		$606.00		$160,218.00				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas		$1,411,644.00		$1,411,644.00		$811,211.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,775.00		$297,024.00		$115,993.00		$185,641.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant		$328,014.30		$328,014.30		$163,402.86		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$6,684.00		$0.00		$45,909.00		$158.44		$19,432.00		$0.00		$92,428.00				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney		$183,175.72		$183,175.72		$60,620.87		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$10,045.00		$0.00		$35,379.00		$64,221.85		$0.00		$1,120.00		$11,789.00				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv		$1,092,574.00		$1,313,460.00		$315,587.00		$8,840.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$43,309.00		$261,355.00		$211,762.00		$16,256.00		$5,613.00		$167,222.00				$62,630.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson		$2,995,159.00		$2,995,159.00		$2,092,095.00		$3,891.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$53,865.00		$463,029.00		$315,522.00		$47,779.00		$297.00		-$1,329.00				$20,010.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso		$472,787.00		$472,787.00		$223,432.00		$2,040.00				$0.00				$0.00		$7,567.00		$0.00		$147,798.00		$85,045.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$6,905.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin		$1,050,545.31		$1,050,545.31		$706,082.68		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$163,127.80		$27,014.94		$118,301.47		$35,915.73		$102.69		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath		$1,001,152.79		$1,001,152.79		$540,210.42		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$16,650.00		$65,666.64		$327,891.73		$0.00		$50,734.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake		$208,608.34		$208,608.34		$53,287.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$1,702.00		$68,215.14		$34,429.92		$36,766.20		$13,708.08		$500.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane		$5,738,964.16		$5,738,964.16		$2,043,641.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$1,499,312.00		$0.00		$1,123,848.97		$748,404.00		$3,767.23		$32,863.25		$287,127.71				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln		$2,837,016.82		$2,837,016.82		$537,379.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$128,033.92		$629,639.32		$855,558.79		$63,104.23		$44,194.14		$0.00		$481,665.42				$97,442.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn		$3,594,518.00		$3,594,518.00		$767,075.00		$1,835,553.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$273,612.00		$612,273.00		$12,956.00		$0.00		$72,336.00				$20,713.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur		$951,053.00		$951,053.00		$313,761.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$30,475.00		$135,000.00		$131,545.00		$320,694.00		$1,505.00		$2,136.00		$15,937.00				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion		$2,921,883.72		$2,921,883.72		$1,518,074.49		$27,525.48				$7.50				$0.00		$0.00		$119,933.00		$791,014.29		$0.00		$5,245.19		$16,308.15		$436,179.91				$7,595.71

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow		$636,983.00		$636,983.00		$172,627.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$8,843.00		$31,400.00		$78,892.00		$341,742.00		$3,461.00		$18.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma		$23,918,589.47		$23,918,589.47		$4,541,443.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$1,649,603.78		$1,999,045.65		$6,211,900.88		$8,526,093.95		$361,065.82		$0.00		$629,436.39				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral		$813,041.00		$813,041.00		$218,518.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$274,799.00		$160,807.00		$6,139.00		$448.00		$152,330.00				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk		$793,351.06		$793,351.06		$364,931.62		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$202,300.80		$166,806.63		$7,282.12		$1,492.00		$50,537.89				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo		$434,846.39		$434,846.39		$161,785.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$152,513.88		$68,567.82		$34,418.05		$0.00		$17,561.64				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla		$664,923.00		$664,923.00		$291,707.00		-$173,368.00				$18,490.00				$0.00		$181,670.00		$110,709.00		$0.00		$125,584.00		$28,080.00		$0.00		$68,021.00				$14,030.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union		$1,176,145.00		$1,176,145.00		$516,547.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$10,280.00		$0.00		$481,394.00		$41,000.00		$61,247.00		$827.00		$64,850.00				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa		$36,707.32		$36,707.32		$36,707.32		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt		$5,111,694.73		$5,111,694.73		$3,008,150.36		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$7,747.70		$0.00		$618,765.00		$1,362,957.56		$0.00		$15.75		$34,058.36				$80,000.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler		$157,964.11		$161,084.11		$135,618.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$346.11		$0.00		$0.00		$22,000.00				$0.00

				FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive Services		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill		$1,338,892.23		$1,338,892.23		$223,574.64		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$52,033.38		$549,107.11		$453,705.33		$6,961.48		$0.00		$53,510.29				$0.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker		$244,231.61		$244,231.61		$26,603.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$60,245.96		$14,596.23		$10,081.67		$0.00		$132,704.75				$0.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton		$341,626.19		$341,626.19		$128,261.00		$0.00				$234.92				$0.00		$7,635.35		$0.00		$10,232.82		$134,616.66		$40,905.42		$0.00		$15,994.05				$3,745.97

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama		$1,190,624.22		$1,190,624.22		$655,429.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$4,955.00		$0.00		$498,370.66		$0.00		$0.00		$31,869.56				$0.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop		$55,334.00		$55,334.00		$55,334.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia		$93,077.53		$93,077.53		$70,941.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$10,584.21		$0.00		$11,552.32		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos		$203,129.00		$218,284.00		$88,879.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$26,267.00		$2,620.00		$0.00		$56,343.00		$63.00		$17,010.00				$11,947.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook		$138,491.00		$138,491.00		$50,454.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$3,593.00		$0.00		$0.00		$83,446.00		$998.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry		$33,527.00		$91,958.00		$33,527.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute		$1,299,130.00		$1,299,130.00		$380,518.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$6,238.00		$0.00		$21,460.00		$773,111.00		$67,190.00		$5.00		$50,608.00				$0.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas		$596,957.00		$596,957.00		$151,999.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$1,224.00		$68,560.00		$286,200.00		$88,974.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant		$102,792.00		$102,792.00		$14,505.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$6,825.00		$20,972.00		$60,490.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney		$94,827.00		$94,827.00		$14,885.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$7,594.00		$32,383.00		$22,755.00		$3,736.00		$13,474.00				$0.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv		$193,211.00		$238,079.00		$60,746.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$299.00		$0.00		$9,302.00		$40,378.00		$75,095.00		$31.00		$7,360.00				$0.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson		$988,888.00		$988,888.00		$370,377.00		$2,915.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$34,668.00		$97,864.00		$159,441.00		$268,617.00		$0.00		$20,506.00				$34,500.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso		$90,755.00		$90,755.00		$58,094.00		$4,395.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$12,617.00		$9,500.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$6,149.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin		$483,973.44		$483,973.44		$116,159.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$34,891.03		$150,271.27		$182,479.72		$172.42		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath		$305,415.11		$305,415.11		$96,871.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$12,800.94		$164,279.97		$31,463.20		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake		$81,704.18		$81,704.18		$15,556.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,287.27		$806.26		$55,629.65		$425.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane		$1,527,124.77		$1,527,124.77		$582,332.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$47,299.87		$895,613.37		$0.00		$564.53		$1,315.00				$0.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln		$345,491.87		$345,491.87		$68,691.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$59,396.65		$184,173.29		$0.00		$0.49		$26,798.22				$6,432.22

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn		$1,042,364.69		$1,042,364.69		$333,335.69		$585,960.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,732.00		$39,073.00		$5,565.00		$0.00		$63,609.00				$6,090.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur		$233,186.00		$233,186.00		$49,866.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$3,772.00		$0.00		$14,936.00		$114,270.00		$7,797.00		$259.00		$34,846.00				$7,440.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion		$2,559,011.35		$2,559,011.35		$571,692.63		$4,508.97				$5,025.85				$536.47		$0.00		$0.00		$92,691.24		$1,839,522.08		$25,757.39		$0.00		$4,842.26				$14,434.46

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow		$295,496.00		$295,496.00		$21,282.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$4,347.00		$0.00		$10,235.00		$113,729.00		$145,903.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma		$18,006,024.63		$18,006,024.63		$2,127,979.36		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$384,797.55		$6,226,057.61		$1,936,762.24		$6,297,156.43		$885,495.12		$0.00		$147,776.32				$0.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral		$58,237.00		$58,237.00		$51,784.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$3,883.00		$0.00		$2,570.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk		$418,526.37		$418,526.37		$170,968.22		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$34,200.68		$23,276.97		$18,823.52		$171.77		$73,420.00				$97,665.21

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo		$174,522.05		$174,522.05		$61,789.09		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$20,248.20		$40,485.58		$51,999.18		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla		$363,398.00		$363,398.00		$135,725.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$6,939.00		$20,671.00		$0.00		$98,622.00		$30,954.00		$1,435.00		$69,052.00				$0.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union		$239,119.00		$239,119.00		$41,090.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$2,402.00		$0.00		$20,431.00		$56,160.00		$114,438.00		$0.00		$4,598.00				$0.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa		$14,037.00		$14,037.00		$14,037.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt		$2,123,041.30		$2,123,041.30		$966,454.93		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$40,926.34		$19,288.59		$0.00		$1,091,706.97		$2,519.21		$148.16		$1,967.10				$30.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler		$4,671.35		$8,751.35		$2,807.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,864.35		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Communicable Disease Control		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill		$330,656.78		$330,656.78		$147,162.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$11,304.82		$24,947.15		$31,084.50		$100,389.07		$0.00		$15,769.24				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton		$769,568.37		$769,568.37		$66,903.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$550,220.50		$151,614.74		$0.00		$830.13				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama		$1,263,189.92		$1,263,189.92		$147,475.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$15,780.74		$2,753.47		$0.00		$0.00		$1,022,099.00		$0.00		$75,081.71				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop		$12,861.00		$12,861.00		$12,861.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia		$160,180.00		$160,180.00		$46,934.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$111,947.00				$1,299.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos		$371,571.00		$403,662.00		$22,558.00		$2,132.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$306,277.00		$0.00		$31,653.00				$8,951.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook		$128,631.00		$133,631.00		$56,152.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$41,495.17		$0.00		$30,983.83				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry		$141,964.00		$141,964.00		$21,964.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$120,000.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute		$1,258,072.00		$1,258,072.00		$93,862.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$254,310.00		$909,900.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas		$7,020,569.00		$7,020,569.00		$35,304.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$20,842.00		$0.00		$0.00		$251,636.00		$6,627,287.00		$0.00		$85,500.00				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant		$83,442.00		$83,442.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$37,190.00		$0.00		$0.00		$46,252.00				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv		$245,247.00		$283,210.00		$8,006.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$58,245.00		$178,996.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson		$927,720.00		$927,720.00		$104,726.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,924.00		$806,052.00		$0.00		$12,018.00				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso		$39,944.00		$39,944.00		$9,494.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$30,450.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin		$426,343.10		$426,343.10		$93,837.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$10,000.00		$0.00		$78,642.42		$243,863.68		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath		$428,057.63		$428,057.63		$73,925.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$20,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$68,000.00		$266,132.63		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake		$30,892.00		$30,892.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$9,250.00		$21,642.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane		$2,104,356.33		$2,104,356.33		$167,469.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,936,887.33		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln		$410,487.50		$410,487.50		$26,484.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$384,003.50				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn		$215,931.09		$215,931.09		$100,637.00		$115,294.09				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur		$7,380.00		$7,380.00		$4,682.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,698.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion		$1,304,452.83		$1,304,452.83		$121,881.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$41,732.30		$1,112,487.20		$0.00		$28,352.33				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma		$10,430,889.25		$10,430,889.25		$27,715.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$202,669.05		$0.00		$8,137,202.18		$878,021.00		$0.00		$1,185,282.02				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral		$220,108.47		$220,108.47		$64,245.47		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$155,863.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk		$12,265.00		$12,265.00		$8,919.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$3,346.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo		$33,962.54		$33,962.54		$33,259.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$703.54		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla		$385,172.00		$385,172.00		$0.00		$26,800.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$358,372.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union		$75,657.00		$75,657.00		$14,647.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$58,434.00		$0.00		$2,576.00				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt		$2,616,462.95		$2,616,462.95		$38,325.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$463,661.93		$73,669.30		$0.00		$2,040,806.72				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill		$33,885.80		$33,885.80		$33,885.80		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking		$15,651,801.00		$15,651,801.00		$15,651,801.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker		$61,154.05		$61,154.05		$60,100.49		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,053.56		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton		$1,305,509.88		$1,305,509.88		$255,047.00		$0.00				$0.00				$94,786.23		$125,575.34		$9,500.00		$0.00		$771,285.31		$0.00		$0.00		$49,316.00				$0.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama		$1,780,858.06		$1,780,858.06		$634,180.27		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$672,695.11		$251,375.61		$0.00		$208,597.07				$14,010.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop		$88,866.00		$88,866.00		$88,866.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia		$229,829.42		$229,829.42		$206,701.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$13,000.00		$7,184.00		$0.00		$1,258.00		$0.00		$1,686.42				$0.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos		$102,721.00		$103,277.00		$101,645.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,076.00				$0.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook		$502,473.00		$527,473.00		$153,288.00		$10,000.00				$0.00				$0.00		$193,750.00		$0.00		$18,248.00		$33,358.00		$5,916.00		$0.00		$87,913.00				$0.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry		$175,003.00		$192,002.00		$175,003.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute		$2,394,343.00		$2,394,343.00		$292,975.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$251,638.00		$106,068.00		$577,007.00		$583,213.00		$6,454.00		$511.00		$523,065.00				$53,412.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas		$186,564.00		$186,564.00		$182,365.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,060.00		$2,139.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant		$61,669.00		$61,669.00		$57,255.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,414.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney		$35,553.78		$35,553.78		$35,553.78		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv		$343,213.00		$406,717.00		$88,053.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$21,525.00		$60,898.00		$68,915.00		$3.00		$103,819.00				$0.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson		$1,631,216.00		$1,631,216.00		$250,977.00		$1,492.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$31,975.00		$541,250.00		$190,578.00		$0.00		$444.00		$594,343.00				$20,157.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso		$441,504.00		$441,504.00		$87,128.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$159,270.00		$0.00		$80,984.00		$114,122.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin		$328,066.02		$328,066.02		$112,012.91		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$2,420.39		$101,205.15		$8,601.79		$132.46		$0.00		$103,693.32				$0.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath		$320,811.70		$320,811.70		$320,811.70		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake		$59,561.81		$59,561.81		$57,000.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,561.81		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane		$2,897,824.66		$2,897,824.66		$876,329.18		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$533,551.00		$97,126.00		$122,725.56		$72,518.92		$0.00		$0.00		$1,195,574.00				$0.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln		$515,207.10		$515,207.10		$100,685.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$141,239.96		$102,625.55		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$170,656.59				$0.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn		$298,826.06		$298,826.06		$147,108.06		$151,718.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur		$102,742.00		$102,742.00		$70,813.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$631.00		$31,298.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion		$1,259,313.20		$1,259,313.20		$380,246.91		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$173,684.00		$0.00		$13,111.21		$151,156.75		$152.80		$0.00		$540,961.53				$0.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow		$244,501.00		$244,501.00		$61,521.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,817.00		$133,132.00		$0.00		$0.00		$48,031.00				$0.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma		$111,910,147.71		$111,910,147.71		$1,373,674.52		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$268,623.16		$11,794,513.94		$78,589,796.56		$3,766,167.98		$15,568,232.29		$0.00		$549,139.26				$0.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral		$431,815.00		$431,815.00		$156,410.00		$3,267.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,793.00		$61,669.00		$18,328.00		$0.00		$144,807.00				$42,541.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk		$184,049.08		$184,049.08		$143,927.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$1,544.96		$38,577.12		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo		$214,999.78		$214,999.78		$87,807.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$85,610.71		$35,469.02		$6,113.05		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla		$237,266.00		$237,266.00		$236,751.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$515.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union		$372,640.20		$372,640.20		$195,777.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$176,863.20		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa		$56,451.78		$56,451.78		$56,451.78		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt		$1,868,498.73		$1,868,498.73		$545,606.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$135,805.78		$76,863.50		$214,536.68		$895,292.93		$0.00		$0.00		$393.84				$0.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler		$36,986.58		$41,786.58		$36,724.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$262.58		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

				FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill		$450,157.91		$450,157.91		$155,689.00		$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$12,459.36		$103,206.07		$166,001.20		$0.00		$0.00		$12,802.28				$0.00





Comments(39)





Comments(40)





Comments(41)

		Sheet		1.  OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing Public Health Services
2.  Other State Funds - Identify sources of other State Funds.
3.  Other Federal Funds - Identify sources of other Federal Funds.
4.  Medicaid (Including CCare) - What County General Funds, if any, are discretionary.
5.  County General Funds - Identify sources of Fees.
6.  Fees - Identify sources of Donations.
7.  Donations
8.-12. Other Funds (Please identify)
 In-Kind		Joey Razzano		09/15/17 9:13 AM





FP Report_ Environmental Health

		Primary		Foundational Program		Sheet Name		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking		$0.00		$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker		$0.00		$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton		$769,568.37		$769,568.37

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama		$1,263,189.92		$1,263,189.92

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop		$12,861.00		$12,861.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia		$160,180.00		$160,180.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos		$371,571.00		$403,662.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook		$128,631.00		$133,631.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry		$141,964.00		$141,964.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute		$1,258,072.00		$1,258,072.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas		$7,020,569.00		$7,020,569.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant		$83,442.00		$83,442.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney		$0.00		$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv		$245,247.00		$283,210.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson		$927,720.00		$927,720.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso		$39,944.00		$39,944.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin		$426,343.10		$426,343.10

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath		$428,057.63		$428,057.63

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake		$30,892.00		$30,892.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane		$2,104,356.33		$2,104,356.33

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln		$410,487.50		$410,487.50

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn		$215,931.09		$215,931.09

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur		$7,380.00		$7,380.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion		$1,304,452.83		$1,304,452.83

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow		$0.00		$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma		$10,430,889.25		$10,430,889.25

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral		$220,108.47		$220,108.47

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk		$12,265.00		$12,265.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo		$33,962.54		$33,962.54

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla		$385,172.00		$385,172.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union		$75,657.00		$75,657.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa		$0.00		$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt		$2,616,462.95		$2,616,462.95

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler		$0.00		$0.00

				FP:  Environmental Health		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill		$33,885.80		$33,885.80





Comments(42)

		Sheet		www.pdx.edu/prc		Joey Razzano		01/22/18 12:36 PM





Report_ Administrative_Other

		Primary		Foundational Program		Sheet Name		TOTALS:		Totals + In-Kind

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking		$0.00		$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lane		$235,030.23		$235,030.23

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lincoln		$127,256.15		$127,256.15

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Curry		$0.00		$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clatsop		$0.00		$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wheeler		$0.00		$8,400.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Malheur		$0.00		$20,075.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Josephin		$94,124.41		$94,124.41

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Harney		$0.00		$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Hood Riv		$165,797.00		$178,222.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Deschute		$384,754.00		$384,754.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Douglas		$0.00		$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Crook		$342,488.00		$417,488.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Lake		$142,880.11		$142,880.11

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Polk		$0.00		$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Grant		$25,266.00		$25,266.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jefferso		$355,824.00		$460,324.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Marion		$1,456,299.53		$1,456,299.53

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Tillamoo		$0.00		$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Baker		$74,852.41		$74,852.41

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Washingt		$936,509.74		$936,509.74

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Coos		$0.00		$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Morrow		$19,089.00		$27,089.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-NCentral		$372,779.00		$372,779.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Columbia		$71,149.00		$71,149.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Umatilla		$239,790.00		$239,790.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Benton		$0.00		$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Yamhill		$0.00		$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Clackama		$1,146,031.60		$1,146,031.60

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Jackson		$0.00		$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Klamath		$0.00		$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Linn		$0.00		$0.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Multnoma		$113,945,591.89		$113,945,591.89

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Union		$140,145.00		$140,145.00

				Administrative/Other		County Modernization Expenditure Tracking-Wallowa		$0.00		$0.00





Comments(43)





ESRI_MAPINFO_SHEET



DO NOT EDIT 
 For Esri use only





January 8February 7, 2018 
 
 
 
DRAFT: Public Health Advisory Board Initial CCO 2.0 Recommendations 
 
Background 
 
In September 2017, the Oregon Public Health Advisory Board (PHAB) adopted guiding principles for how health 
care and public health can partner to achieve maximum impact on health outcomes.1  
 
PHAB, as a committee of the Oregon Health Policy Board, used the categories of shared work in the guiding 
principles to make some initial recommendations for public health-related concepts that can be included in the 
next coordinated care organization (CCO) contract period. 
 
Recommendations 
 
Leadership and governance 
1. Require a local public health authority (LPHA) voting member position on the CCO governing board. 
2. Recommend there bequire a CCO voting member position on the LPHA advisory committee, when a LPHA 
has an advisory committee. 
3. Include Require that LPHAs are compensated for the public health contribution towards incentive measures 
(e.g., tobacco and immunizations) through in value-based payment strategies., including sharing payments for 
public health contribution towards incentive measures (e.g., tobacco and immunizations). 
 
Aligned metrics and data 
4. Align CCO incentive measures with population health priorities, to the extent feasible. 
 
Community health assessments and community health improvement plans 
5. Require CCOs to develop shared community health assessments and community health improvement plans 
with LPHAs and hospitals. Require the use of community health assessment and community health improvement 
planning tools that meet requirements for LPHAs and hospitals.  
6. Require CCOs to invest in community health improvement plan implementation.  
 
Access to care 
7. Support response to public health emergencies, such as participating in regional health care coalitions. 
8. Include the Oregon State Public Health Laboratory as an in-network provider for CCOs. 
9. Fully reimburse LPHAs for the full cost of the provision of clinical services, including family planning, sexually 
transmitted infection treatment and contact tracing, and immunizations, whether that be through fee for service or 
alternative payment methodologies.  
 

1 Oregon Public Health Advisory Board. (2017). Guiding principles for public health and health care collaboration. Available at 
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/PHAB-guiding-principles-ph-and-health-care.pdf.  

38

http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/PHAB-guiding-principles-ph-and-health-care.pdf


 
 
Current status 
 
The table below articulates any existing CCO contract or statutory requirements related to each PHAB 
recommendation. 
 
PHAB recommendation Existing requirements, if applicable 

 
1. Require a LPHA voting member position on 
the CCO governing board. 

No existing requirement.  
 
ORS 414.625 requires that each CCO has a governing body 
that includes: persons that share in the financial risk of the 
organization who must constitute a majority of the governing 
body; the major components of the health care delivery system; 
at least two health care providers in active practice, including a 
primary care physician or a nurse practitioner and a mental 
health or chemical dependency treatment provider; at least two 
members from the community at large; and at least one 
member of the community advisory council. 
 
ORS 414.627 requires CCOs to include representatives of each 
county government served by the CCO on the community 
advisory council. 

2. Require a CCO voting member position on 
the LPHA advisory committee, when a LPHA 
has an advisory committee. 

Requirements for LPHA advisory committee membership vary 
by jurisdiction. 

3. Include LPHAs in value-based payment 
strategies, including sharing payments for 
public health contribution towards incentive 
measures. 

No existing requirement. 

4. Align CCO incentive measures with 
population health priorities, to the extent 
feasible. 

Statute requires a general measurement focus on health 
outcomes and quality. ORS 414.638 requires the Metrics and 
Scoring Committee to adjust CCO measures annually to reflect 
community health assessments. 

5. Require CCOs to develop shared 
community health assessments and 
community health improvement plans with 
LPHAs and hospitals. Require the use of 
community health assessment and community 
health improvement planning tools that meet 
requirements for LPHAs and hospitals. 

ORS 414.629 requires CCOs to involve county public health 
administrators in their community health improvement plan. 
Evidence-based planning tools are informally provided as a 
best practice to CCOs. 

6. Require CCOs to invest in community 
health improvement plan implementation.  

No existing requirement. The 2017-2022 1115 Medicaid 
demonstration waiver aims to increase use of health-related 
services, which includes community-level interventions focused 
on improving population health. 

39



 
7. Support response to public health 
emergencies, such as participating in regional 
health care coalitions. 

No existing requirement for CCOs. However, legislative 
recommendations submitted on behalf of the HB 3276 Task 
Force in October 2017 call for CCOs to cover necessary 
vaccines and antidotes for disease outbreaks, epidemics and 
conditions of public health importance, regardless of in-network 
status.2 

8. Include the Oregon State Public Health 
Laboratory as an in-network provider for 
CCOs. 

No existing requirement. 

9. Fully reimburse LPHAs for the provision of 
clinical services, including family planning, 
sexually transmitted infection treatment and 
contact tracing, and immunizations.  

No existing requirement related to payment relative to other 
providers. ORS 414.153 allows OHA to require and approve 
agreements between CCOs and LPHAs for authorization of 
payment for point of contact services. 

 
For more information 
 
Contact publichealth.policy@state.or.us or visit healthoregon.org/phab.  
 
 

2 Oregon Health Authority. (2017). House Bill 3276 task force report: Recommendations for the Oregon legislature. Available at 
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/VACCINESIMMUNIZATION/RULESLAWS/Documents/HB3276TaskForceR
pt.pdf.  

40

mailto:publichealth.policy@state.or.us
http://www.healthoregon.org/phab
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/VACCINESIMMUNIZATION/RULESLAWS/Documents/HB3276TaskForceRpt.pdf
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/VACCINESIMMUNIZATION/RULESLAWS/Documents/HB3276TaskForceRpt.pdf

	Public Health Advisory Board meeting packet_February 15, 2018
	PUBLIC HEALTH ADVISORY BOARD
	February 15, 2018
	2:00-2:30 pm
	2:30-2:40 pm
	2:40-3:20 pm
	3:20-3:30 pm
	3:30-3:55 pm
	3:55-4:20 pm
	4:20-4:45 pm
	4:45-5:00 pm
	5:00 pm

	PHAB Incentives and Funding meeting  minutes DRAFT_02.12.18
	Public Health Advisory Board meeting packet_February 15, 2018
	ADP7100.tmp
	Fiscal Year 2017:  �LPHA Expenditures
	Things to Keep in Mind
	Total LPHA Expenditures FY2017
	Total LPHA Expenditures FY2017
	LPHA Environmental Health FY2017
	LPHA Communicable Disease FY2017
	LPHA Prevention & Health Promotion FY2017
	LPHA Emergency Preparedness & Response FY2017
	LPHA Access to Clinical Preventive Services FY2017
	LPHA Administrative FY2017
	Slide Number 11

	PHAB background documents-modernization priorities handouts.pdf
	ADP9686.tmp
	Scope of work at a range of funding levels for 2017-19*�






